AGENDA

This meeting will include the boards of Sheridan Fire District, SW Polk Fire District and West Valley Fire District

SFD- 230 SW Mill St. Sheridan, OR 97378*
SW Polk- 275 Main St. Rickreall, OR 97371*
WVEFD- 825 NE Main St. Willamina, OR 97396*
*Board members will be meeting at their respective stations, but all public attendees must attend virtually.
December 10, 2020 at 6:00 pm

The public is welcome to attend on our virtual platform. Masks are required for any board members and staff attending the
meeting in person. In accordance with Governor Brown's Executive Order 2020-12, our stations are not currently open to the
public. The public is encouraged to relay concerns and comments to the Boards in one of three ways:

* Email at any time up to 12 p.m. the day of the meeting to mprescott@sheridanfd.org

* If attending via telephone only; please sign up prior to the meeting by emailing mprescott@sheridanfd.org

* If virtually attending the meeting; send a chat directly to Admin Assistant, Mariah Prescott, to request to speak and use
the raise hand feature to request to speak, once it is your turn, we will announce your name and unmute your mic.

Join from computer or smartphone: https://meetings.ringcentral.com/j/1480189645
Or Telephone: +1(623)404-9000 Meeting ID: 1480189645
Supplemental budgets will be considered at this meeting.

1. Call Meeting to Order

2. Pledge of Allegiance

3. Roll Call

4, Executive session called under ORS 192.660(2)(d) to conduct deliberations with persons designated by the
governing body to carry on labor negotiations and ORS 192.660(2)(f) for the consideration of information or
records that are exempt by law from public inspection.

5. Additions or corrections to the agenda

6. Approval of Minutes/All Agencies

7. Financial Report
A. Sheridan B. SW Polk C. West Valley

8. Audience Participation

9. Old Business
A. Union Contract....................................‘..........................SFD/WVFD.......‘..........‘...Discussio:n/Action
B. Employee Handbook......................”........................”....ALL.......‘..............,.....‘.....Discussiam/Action
C. Board Policies..........................‘..,...................................ALL............‘..‘........‘.........Discussion/Action
D. 2018-2019 Financial Audit.............................‘...............WVFD.....‘............‘..........‘Discussizon/Action
E. Billing OrdiNance.....cooviumreeeersenereee oo oo ees e ALL ettt e Discussion/Action

10. New Business
A. Conflagration ResolUtions...........cccoveveemovee oo, SFD/SWP..........cccecevun.e.... Discussion/Action
B.  Seismic Upgrades RFP..........ccoeoeroeeerereriiseeeesesseenns SFD..covviviinininiiciriiianennan.. Discussion/Action
C. Purchasing AmbuUlance...........ccoviveeeeeeeeee oo SFDEiliavmsssnssnsmsimacass Discussion/Action
D. 2019-2020 Financial Audit.................................A..............SFDW...................................Discussicm/Action
E. Financial Planning........coeeeeeveeeenscs oo oseess oo WVED.....ccciiievmiiiinniseennnne.. Discussion

11. Chief’s Report

12. Director comments and/or agenda items for next month

13. Adjournment

Next meeting January 14, 2020 at West Valley Fire District’s Willamina Fire Station



Sheridan/SW Polk/West Valley Fire Districts
230 SW Mill St. Sheridan, OR 97378
Meeting was held virtually via RingCentral Meetings

Minutes for Joint Regular Board Meeting on November 12, 2020 6 PM

Board Members Present Board Members Absent
Sheridan Fire District SW PolkFire District West Valley Fire District Brice Ingram —SFD
Tammy Heidt Rod Watson Rick Mishler Connie Brown - WWFD
Carol Harlan Keith Moore Gary Brooks
Scot Breeden Bruce Sigloh (V) Roy Whitman (V) — -
Parrish Van Wert Frank Pender Chris Greenbhill Zdministiation e sent
Bob Davis (V) Fred Hertel
Mariah Prescott
Damon Schulze (V)
GENERAL BUSINESS
President Tammy Heidt, Sheridan Fire District, opened the meeting at 6:03 pm. Each

Call to Order agency has a quorum of directors and which allows deliberation, decision making

and will take public comment perthe posted agenda. Pledge of allegiance was
recited.

earin B . . . . e .
- oard Parrish Van Wert was sworn in as Sheridan Fire District Board Director.

Member-SFD
Additions or
corrections to Heidt adds “appointing a Vice President to the Sheridan Board” to agenda.
agenda
Motion: Tammy Heidt Second: Carol Harlan
Move to nominate Carol Harlan for Sheridan Fire District Board Vice President.
Breeden votes nay; Heidt, Harlan and Van Wert vote aye; Ingram is absent.
Motion passes.
Heidt states that since Harlan was the secretary/treasurer, that position now needs
filled.
AppointVice

Action | Motion: Carol Harlan Second: Tammy Heidt
Move to nominate Brice Ingram for Sheridan Fire District Board Secretary/Treasurer.

Motion passes unanimously.

President- SFD

Motion: Carol Harlan Second: Tammy Heidt

Move to make the following changes with the bank: Carol Harlan as Vice President,
Brice Ingram as Secretary/Treasurerand to add Parrish Van Wert as a signer on the
First Federaland US Bank accounts for Sheridan Fire District.

Motion passes unanimously.

Motion: Carol Harlan Second: Bob Davis

Move to approve all presented minutes from the previous month,
Approval of Minutes- Action Discussion: None.

ALL SFD- Motion approved unanimously.

SWP- Motion approved unanimously.

WVFD- Motion approved unanimously.




Approve Financials

Motion: Scot Breeden Second: Parrish Van Wert
Move to approve Sheridan Fire District financials.
Motion passes unanimously.

Motion: Bruce Sigloh Second: Bob Davis

Move to approve SW Polk Fire District Financials.

Discussion: Sigloh asked for clarification on a payment to City of Dallas. This was for
apparatus maintenance. Watson asked for clarification on what the payment to BOLI
was for. This was forthe construction certified payroll report fee.

Motion passes unanimously.

Mishler states he thought bills were going to be broken down more clearly. Thisis
still in progress as staff work with CFO Selections to work on the financial system.
Mishler asked why there are still bills being split. Hertel explained that when services
or items are used by all three districts, the vendor bills one agency and then split. For
example, Speer Hoyt worked on projects that involve all three districts so thatbill is
sentto one agency and then split 40/40/20.

Motion: Rick Mishler Second: Chris Greenhiii
Move to approve West Valley financials.

Motion passes unanimously.

Mishler clarifies that Wakefield is one of the collection agencies uses by the district.

OLD BUSINESS

Employee Handbook
- ALL

The union contract was passed out to the boards forreview. The handbook
documentwill be approved at the same time as that contract.

Board Policies- ALL

The attorney returned the policies with corrections and suggestions. Hertel will
review these changes by the December Board meeting.

2018-2019 Audit -
WVFD

A draft of the audit was provided in the board packets. Only minor changes will be
made to getthe final draft. Brooks pointed out that there are no suggestions in the
draft. Hertel will follow up on the suggestions page.

Billing Ordinance- Hertelstated staffis continuing to collect information on this topic and expectsto
ALL bring recommendations in the December Board Meeting.
NEW BUSINESS
Resolution was reviewed.
Mishler asks if the plan is to do the painting at the Willamina Station in the winter.
Hertel states this will be up to the contractor and staff to decide. Mishlerasks if staff
have collected any quotes to ensure the numbersin the resolution are accurate.
Transfer Resolution- ] Hertelstates staff collected one quote and will get more quotesonce the fundingis
Action ;
WVFD available.

Motion: Gary Brooks Second: Rick Mishler

Move to approve Resolution Number Fiscal Year 2020-21-06.

Discussion: Mishler clarifies the funds being moved are coming from capital outlay.
Motion passes unanimously.




District Direction

Action

Hertelstates that staff was asked to continue towards consolidation in November
2021 and therefore timeline calls for board direction this month or the vote may
need to be moved.

Motion: Gary Brooks Second: Rick Mishler

I move that West Valley Fire District officially step aside, while continuing to pay our
fair share of the costs, from the consolidation process of Sheridan and SW Polk Fire
Districts. The West Valley Fire District does fully supporttheir efforts tojoin in any
manner theysee fit and support their establishment of a new taxing district.
Discussion: Mishler states that West Valleyis not pulling out of the 190 agreement,
but they are choosing to not join the consolidation efforts at this time. Brook states
that West Valley needs to figure out issues with tribe and will continue to support
Sheridan and SW Polk consolidating in the meantime.

Greenhill and Whitman vote nay; Brooks and Mishlervote aye; Brown is absent.
Motiondies.

Watson states he has been putin a tight spot. He appreciates his board and believes
they have established high moral value in his district. He continues to say that he had
great hopes, but’s currently unsure if his board can move forward. Watson asks Van
Wert if he is married and if he has same address as Harlan. Van Wert states he is not
married and that he does share an address with Harlan. Watson states hebelieves
he cannot move forward with 40% of Sheridan Fire District Board votes coming out
of one household. Van Wert explains that he has his own morals. He and Harlan are
engaged and would be married had COVID-19not happened their wedding plans.
Watson states he would like to hear from Sheridan’s Board about where they stand.
Harlan states she would like to move forward. Heidt states she thinks that
consolidation is best for the district and the community. Breeden states he voted
against Van Wert because he does not believe two board members should be in one
house and he does not believe Van Wert was appointed fairly. He continues to say
that he believes that the Yamhill County Commissioners may not have had all the
information to make an informed decision. Van Wert states he does not understand
how discussion at their dinnertable is differentthan other. Board members havinga
phone conversation ora discussion at dinner. He continues to say that he respects
other members beliefs, however he does notget paid and does not have anything to
gain from being on the board besides bettering his community. Watson states he
does notknow how to reconcile these differences.

Davis states he does not feellike the districts have been backed in a corner. The
District is here to provide EMS & Fire services. All three districts face financial
hardship if changes to operations are not made in the coming years which was the
intent of partnering with the othertwo to join. Davis continues and stateshe does
not believe the differences have any impact on the main goal and the board needsto
refocus if the discussion does not impact the goal of the district, it is nothis business.
Davis also states that the districts have employees that came to work forthe districts
because of what we said we were doing. He also believes the districts would not
have survived the fire season this year had the districts been separated.

Mishler states the goal of their workshop they will schedule later in the meetingis to
build teamwork.




Watson asked how long the districts have to make a decision whetherornot to
move forward with consolidation.

Moore asks if SW Polk can stand alone. Watson states they can at anytime. Moore
repeated the question about what the timeline of the consolidation is.

Hertelstates the goal was to have a decision make between September and
November. He states that there is a possibility that it could still be completed if the
decision was made later, but it would be harderfor staff to complete the tasksand
properly educate the public with less time.

Heidt states she was underimpression that you should support the majority vote of
your board, even f it was not your preference and that Sheridan is ready.

Motion: Bob Davis Second: Carol Harlan

| move that Sheridan and SW Polk Fire Districts proceed forward with the remaining
steps within the dissolution and reformation process in preparation of a November
2021 election date and giving the Fire Chief authority to sign necessary documents
and contracts, while keeping our relationship with West Valley Fire District as
contractual.

Discussion: Watson asks to hear from anyone who has not spoke up during the
discussion. Sigloh states he was not on the board when joint efforts were started but
believes that the district needs consolidation to continue currentservice levels.
Harlan states she agrees, if we do not do something, we risk being takenover by
anotheragency. Penderstates he was asked tobe onthe board, that he thinks this
can work, and that personality/value issues need to be setaside and lookat whatis
betterforthe district. Pender also states he is willing to putin time and setvalues
aside because he fears if we do not do this, someone is going to come along and tell
us how we are going to do things. Moore states he is excited to move forward.Van
Wert states he agree with Pender. Van Wert states he is here to help be part ofthe
solution. Breeden states he does not believe there is enough money fora larger
agency to come take over.

SWP: Motion passes unanimously.

SFD: Breeden votes nay; Harlan, Van Wertand Heidtvote aye; Ingram isabsent.

Hertel requests that the timeline document be printed and made available to all
the board members at the end of the meeting.

The nextstep for the consolidation processis to appoint a chief petitioner for each
district.

Workshop
Scheduling- WVFD

Action

Mishler states he would like to schedule a special meeting with the goal to redefine
the boards goals and missions.

December2, 2020 at 4 PM was decided on.

Inter Facility
Transfers- WVFD

Mishler asks for clarification on if interfacility transfers have been done by West
Valley since the motion was made to halt all transfers until further direction fromthe
board. Hertel states that there was a mutual aid emergentrequest fromNorth
Lincoln. Due to Sheridan medics being on calls, the option was for a WestValley
medic to be sent to North Lincoln’s district on stand by or to take the transfer. The
on-duty battalion chief made the decision to take the transferto ensure revenue
during that time. Later that day, the oncoming battalion chief saw the transferhad

4




beentakenand thought they had been approved by the board again, therefore
allowing the second transferto be taken by a West Valley medic. Staff have since
been educatedto continue to not allow transfers.

Mishler states he hopes to reassess that motion in the December 2nd meeting.

Penderstates he hopesalife was saved.

Mishlerstates he believes the initial motion was made out of frustrationand concem
for the lack of service.

ASA- WVFD

Mishlerstates Brown has requested to attend to Ambulance Service Area (ASA)
meetings. Hertelstates he has already instructed the EMS BC to contact her. Pender
states attending these meetings can good eye openerto be

Brooks asks if Chief Warden has been attending the meetings. Chief Warden
confirms he has been.

Whitman states he wishes to move the West Valley Special Meeting fromthe 2nd to
the 4*" because, he will be back by then. Meeting reschedule d for December 4, 2020
at 4 PM at the Willamina Station.

Hertelstates that the Confederated Tribes of Grand Ronde have been approved to
be licensed in both Polk & Yamhill ASA. They did not ask forany service area at this
time, just the ability to be licensed. Also, both meetings discussed providing best
service by using the closest resource for response. Yamhill county does something
similar, Polk does not now, they stay within their service area, evenif another
agency could arrive quicker.

Brooks states that the state used to not have an ASA. Some areas did not have
ambulance response so the state drew lines and ensured all areas had response.

The dispatch centerin Salem Willamette Valley Communication Center (WVCC)
working on getting better CAD system that would run similarly to YCOM’s. This
would improve the accuracy of the closest unit response

COMMENTS

Chief’s Report

Cooperative services study is complete and ready to be presented. There willbe a
presentation on December 8th in McMinnville and on December 7t with the location
up to the three boards. This presentation may need to be changed to a virtual
meeting depending on how the COVID-19regulations change.

COVID-19regulations being implemented by OSHA will require more resources for
example upgrading HVAC systems. Staff will stay up to date and work on technology.

COVID-19regulations may impact the SWOT analysis hosted by WHA Insurance and
SDAO. Hertelasks if they SWOT analysis should be done with all three districts or just
SFD & SWP. Tentative date of December 15th & 17*" was offered by WHA.,

It is decided that the SWOT should be just the two but the Mission, Vision, Values
could be all three. Date set for December 17,

Reviewed Chief's report that was passed out during the meeting.




Hertel reported that the Sheridan 2012 Medicis having issues with DEF system. This
may be an expensive fix, as the entire tank and sensor system may needreplaced.

The borrowed McMinnville medic been in service more than anticipated due to
break downs of Sheridan and West Valley medics.

Director Comments

Watson jokingly asks how many trucks the district has to buy until the directors can
drive themback?

Brooks asks about a recurring bill from ThyssenKrupp. Hertelstates thisis the
elevator contract

Brooks requests a statement about ADA accommodations be added to agendasin
the future.

Brooks mentions that the West Valley 18-19 audit only mentions Polk County. Hertel
will make sure they add Yambhill County.

Motion: Gary Brooks Second: Carol Harlan
Move to adjourn meeting at 8:00 PM
Discussion: None.

gdjcumment feie] SFD- Motion approved unanimously.
SWP- Motion approved unanimously.
WVFD- Motion approved unanimously.
Action Items/Items for Follow-Up
Deliverable Responsible Party Timeline
Billing Ordinance Suggestions Staff 1 month




Upcoming meetings/events: Board packetand handoutsincluded:
e 12-10-2020 Joint Board Meeting e Agenda
o Meeting Minutes
e Draft WV 2018-19 Audit
e WVFDResolution No. FY 2020-21-06
o Chief’'sReport

In our Board Meetings, we agree to...

e Begin and conclude meetings on time
¢ Be ontime and come prepared to participate
e Be respectful, including:
o Keepingourcell phonessilent
o Listening without interrupting when someone else is speaking
o Allowing forall to contribute to the discussion
o Honoring the Chair
e Follow Robert’s Rules of Orderfor parliamentary procedures
e Honor confidentiality
e Havefun!



Minutes for SW Polk Special Board Meeting on November17, 2020 4 PM
SW PolkFire District
275 Main St. Rickreall, OR 97371
Meeting was held virtually via RingCentral Meetings

Board Members Present Board Members Absent

SW PolkFire District None
Rod Watson Administration Present
Keith Moore
Bruce Sigloh (V) Fred. Hertel
Erank Pender Mariah Prescott
Bob Davis (V) Damon Schulze (V)
GENERAL BUSINESS
President Rod Watson, SW Polk Fire District, opened the meeting at 4:28 pm. The
Call to Order agency has a quorum of directors which will allow deliberation, decision making and

will take public comment perthe posted agenda.

Watson asks how the split votesin Sheridan Fire District are goingto impact the
voters. Sheridan seems divided 3 for consolidation: 2 against consolidation for the
most part. Watson asks what the chances of someone campaigning against the
consolidation vote. Pender states he thinks there is a 20 % chance. Hertelstates he
thinks there is a 10-20% chance but that the educational campaign will help offset
that.

He continues to say that the districts can hire CDRI to help with marketing.

Moore states that CDRI anticipated a 50/50 vote fromthe public for WestValley’s
levy and the final vote passed by 60%. Watson asks if there is a way to get the
number of voters. This is confirmed. Penderstates thatthere may be a potentially a
low number of voters since it is not a presidential election year.

Moore states that the fires will be fresh in people's minds. Hertel agreesand adds
that COVID-19and all the progress with new stations being ready by then will also be
Future Planning freshin people’s minds. Watson asksiif it is West valley's intent to contract back with
the combined district. Hertel states they do not have a clear picture of where they
wantto go yet. That is the goal of the Dec 4th meeting.

Davis states that when Polk 1 was formed their board was comprised of 3 board
members from specificzones and 2 at large to ensure complete representation,
maybe West Valley should considerthis since their district covers more than one
community.

Watson states that he thinks West Valley following afterthe fact will make SFD &
SWP combining easier. Pender suggest that maybe a maybe 7-memberboard would
be betteronce there is more area covered. Hertelinforms the group that the ORS
allows for only a 5-member board.

Watson asks if the districts on track based onthe plan passed out last meeting.
Hertel confirms this and states that the next step is to determine a chief petitioner




for each district. This person cannotbe a staff member. Aboard membercould
volunteer but doesn’t have to be. That person collects signatures to get it on ballot.
Keith Moore volunteers for SW Polk.

HertelPlans to bring CDRI rep to December meetingto help develop astatements
intent to move forward with. Penderthat statement is key and will vary with each
district/Population. He also states that the ASAwill need tobe clearly defined to
ensure it is clear we are not trying to change ASA.

Watson asks what happens to the bond? Hertel shares that there are many options
that will be discussed when making the debt distribution plan. One option would be
giving apparatus to Sheridan to offsetthe bond. And spread the bond out across
whole district. Additionally, service increase will help justify that distribution.

Moore asks what debt does Sheridan have? Hertel states Sheridan has no debt but
they cannot afford replacement of apparatus.

Watson asks for clarification of what Lexipol policies cover. Hertel statesthat Lexipol
covers most policies and Board policies need to be added fora completeset of
policies.

Watson states thatthere is a need to get otherboards to pinpoint the trueissuesto
be able to resolve issues. Forexample, statements like "We are movingtoo fast." but
not giving actual tasks or "the public says..." but not who so we cannot educate.

Watson wants to ensure sustainability in case the consolidation does notpass this
round.

Watson expresses concern about gap between concrete and siding at the new
Rickreall station. Moore asks if the concrete levels the same as the civil drawings. If
not, why? Hertel states he is looking into these issues.

Adjournment

Meeting adjourned at 5:43 PM.

Action Items/Items for Follow-Up

Deliverable

Responsible Party Timeline




Upcoming meetings/events: Board packetand handoutsincluded:
e 12-10-2020 Joint Board Meeting e Agenda

In our Board Meetings, we agree to...

e Begin and conclude meetings ontime
e Be ontime and come prepared to participate
¢ Be respectful, including:
o Keepingourcell phonessilent
o Listening without interrupting when someone else is speaking
o Allowing forall to contribute to the discussion
o Honoring the Chair
e Follow Robert’s Rules of Orderfor parliamentary procedures
e Honor confidentiality
e Havefun!



82569 $
990
Buwures] sw3seld
Asuiony
[ELOjuEr
SpY

90IAISS pajoBHuUOD
SBUIDOBA
auoyds|aL
9|qewnsuo)

0Z0Z/0MZL  0Z0ZIOMZL  0Z0ZIOMZL  0Z0Z/OLIZL
50 IO 10 10
a4s 01 MS AMOIMS  Q4SOIAM  AM O} QsS
117229 $ 1L § SevveL $ zZovk  § SIIq 0Z/0V/0 19qUBAON
orve T - < Ozev  § - 3
8.°61 $ 90gc  § iS6E 0§ zLor  §
09°29¢ $ - $ ozszL § - $
- $ 0z6l § - $ ovss  §
08'29 $ - $ o9geL § - $
- $ = $ - $ = $
52'901 $ - $ oszlz & - $
00'S $ 00°G $ o000k § - $
9'9¢ $ - $ gze. § - $
- $ cgos $ - $ 0l9  §
82669  $ SEYYE'L § zZOvl  § Zrolv'e ¢
- s] - sT - §T - $
2 $ - $ - $ 2 $
PV ovae $los0L | - $|00Z $| ads pIeod UReINg| 0Z0Z/1/Z)
pewenuons | Szvl 8| 0s8rl S| - $|czile  $| ads SUGH318S OJ0| 0Z02/08/1 )
suoydeL | va9e  $|8zel S| - $|ozesr  §| ads SSO[BIIN, UOZHOA | 0202/Z 411
SlqeWnsuoy | 586 s - S| 0L6r  $|Gz6v  $|GIAM S20( 810K00| 0202/6/1}
slgewnsuoy |00tz 8| - $1002r  $|00G0F 3 |QJAM S90r 810K00| 0202/S/1 1
Buell | 086 NS $1 096, $|006r  $|aIAM SIoMsUy UH| 0202/e/1}
[EoHUer | 0261 AN S| ovse  $]0096  $ [QIAM Uozewy| 0z02/2/b}
ELTTS) 0Szz s |00%r & - §|oszir  $| ads WOSOISIN| 020Z/VLI0)
W0 091 sloze  §| - $|o0s ¢ adis WOSOIIN| 0Z02/71/0)
PSIOEIU0D | 00°ZE $|00v9  §| - $ /0000, $] ais SUIWEsS| 0Z02/E /1
Bulell | 9zl s - $12592 510699 $ |QdAM ToquinT B1sGhiS| 0202/16/04
SSUPOEA | 00 $looor 8] - $lo0sz  $| ads 3180 S1EIpAWW] INOW| 020Z/Z/k )
SpY ovee  sl08v9 & - $100Z9L | Qs pJE0d URBING| 020Z/L/4 1
Reulopy | 09298 $ 10262 S| - $00€18} $ ] a4 WOH 43545 | 020Z/LE/0L
Buuiell | 8/°61 S|Zc6 | - $1 2686 $ 1 ads “Bpig UBPRaUS| 0Z02/16/0)
TeUm %02 %0y %0y pIed
M10d MS Q3AM ads Bel | oum SWeN =ea




07-12qUWanoN

1S°P9E'16  § 98'EV0'ed § | vS'662'T S [ 9v'TvsTT $ | 98'z0z0s S
CUBRC'S S 2698T S| veLT'T $ | svvr'T S | 8/'869'S S| 79'Zbe S|1008YZT S |9T'80ZY S (d) ej3RU2IN ‘Spoom
06’6029 S| 882ST S |ev'eds $ | v9'ozy $196099y S| - slasse S| oeeLe's $ (1IN3) 18do0) sialjem
LB'TEE'L S| BLGET S| 68088 S| 25050 S|8919zv ¢ - s | 098y S| 80'€IZY § (LW3) uehy ‘aignep
LL2€8'8  $|19002- S| €2¥92'T S | 59'952°T §|¢zott'9 s |os¢8T S| LEBLET S |ovosst $ (d) qoxer ‘essas
87069, S| Ov6vT S| LFIVE S | £8'v¥0T S|8Lvssy $ | toere S | oovot S|otsozy $ (d) Aer ‘auheqy
vS'88¥'8 S| Zv89T S| VETS0T S | 6OBEIT S| 69'vET's S| zr'8IT S|Sveert s |zresse ¢ (1N3) N1 "auipoN
98'8/9'8 | v'eez $ - S | zevEET S|oTTITT’L S| 8€ove s|ogvoL't $|eesoty $ {d) ueky Biaqueq
£6'S8v'L S| 0T49T $|90°€ESO'T § | vTILTT S| E9vE0's $| - S | TeL8s S|eewoey S {d) euuaydIN ‘AoH
S8'OTL'S S| w6t S| Tevwe'T S| ELevZa S|ovetoe §| - S| TTLBIT S| vTeEEr § (d) 2143 ‘sauiy
ER/T6'S S| v9seT S| T8/TI6 S| BOVIY s|ogobvy S| - S| v8ivL S|ovee9e § {LN3) maupuy ‘uewdey)
v0's8's s |izost ¢ - S | ZrEPTT $|se18s’y  $ | o0e89T s | szsze $|o8vs0t § (d) gajey ‘Auourie
TEVS8'L S| ET9LT $|S6'60T'T § | LE86TT S$|98698’s §| - $ | 98's8s sloovaL'y ¢ (LW3) qodef ‘annsjy
381 AITIVA 1SIM

I8'ETbY  § ar'ISY'0E $ | ZT8iL $ | SE'0TY'y S| 66T9T'ST $
TVEILL S| ET'ELZ S| eTEsTT ¢ | vosLIT S| 800e0's S - S | 00'vZ8 S|gogozy $ {d) sejoyaiy ‘issazzod
LE669'L  $|990LT $|950ZT S| 19ELTT S|vsvee'y S| - S | 96°006 S| BSE80Y S (d) 191ueQ JowoH
ELBSS'S $| €599z § - S | Z8°v8E S| 8€'806'v S | 0£'89T S | 05959 $|8ses0v ¢ (d) Auap “uasiay
9T'8LL's S |6LZ1E S| TESWT S | vEOELT S| ee09L's $|essie $ | 8¥'80¢L S| EEULY $ (d) euuog “Jowwey
66'2v0'L S| E6'vve S| 6L6YT'T S | eSZETT S|SL0ISY  $|058LT S - S|sTeegr § (d) I2RY21IN ‘N3013
0T'08L'. S |s8psst S - S | PTLETT $ | BE'LST'S S| 08'SSIT S|IvoreT S |sT18L't § (LiN3) yeai ‘umoug
‘suj/saxe] 3414 NVAI¥3HS
|eloL J/M SYad *Ju0) sahojdwg §5019 VSl 10 aseg awenN




ozoz/ot/zt
0z0e/oT/eT

#10 MS
1D A

0Z-419QUIBAON
St'eLS'Yy §
8T'9TY'LE §
9E'18°SZ § op'9sy'sT $|vseor S| ozovlt $|99eTETT §
798728 S| - S|9rosz S| SULLT'T $| €£9'28T'C $|808BI9%_S| - sloozty  $|8090ZF% S (d @ds) euuezng ‘uedy
SSP6T'6 S| - §| 45882 S| €S'VSET $ | 669€2'T S|oevTe's S|voeve  S|eeess | ooerey S (L3 a4S) Yeeyaez ‘Y3
6T8YY'8 S| - S| se662 $|90780K'T | 2T9TTT $|osees’'s s|osoor  $|8ssor'T $|8svese $ (L3 @4s) 1alueq ‘supwind
§|0d MS
60'804'8T § | sT'9Tb'Le § | 8V'9TY'LE $ | vhOvS'Ee $ 9€'2L8'tS $ | Zy'v0S  § | 652ST'T 5| sesTeSs §
vroov'z S| /8eI8y S| LBTI8Y S| 8T'ZE0ZT $|00GE S| vOovz $|004S8'T § | ¥6'0ERT $|0Z682L S |osvez S| EO0SE S| £970999 S (>a) 2y “pow
9STEY'T S| ET'E98'y S| ETE9R'Y S| Z8LSTCT S| O00SE S [SEvZ $ [ 06088T S| 09'8£8°T s|se'8Le’t S|eoset s |srrer  $|i9TL0L {08) ueas ‘aixoH
BI'OPS'T  $|L£080's S| LE0B0's S| zeo0LTr $|00SE  $|69sT S| TLvseT 5| 97698T $|szosL’t 5| 06vs $ | 8900t | 290999 $ (08) uoser amos)
PLSTU'T  $ | LvIST'T S| Lv'TISTT S| 89'829s S| - $|sL9 $|seesL S| o€es0'T S| Lessi's s u $ | 09°009 S | L9PVST'E § (v} yeitely ‘no3sald
LT'9S9'T S| vETIE'E S| veETTEE $| S80S S| - Slove  §|ivele S| 1ETEST $| 29999y S| - S $|£9999% $ (0d) Apnr ‘uapasig
69'VP9'c  $|BE68T'S 5| BE'GBZ'S S| SPEZZ'ET $|00S9 S| T69C S| 0S80 $ | L8868 $|ervstg S| - s| - S| LTvsTs § {u1)} 597 ‘sewoyL|
ESEPB'T 5 [90489's $|9089's S| 99LTZVT $| 009 $|vier o |88SHTT S| pSr96T $|oszios s| - s| - $|oszios $ {20} uoweq ‘azjnyds
BL6SO'E  $|956TT'9  $|956TT'9 §|06862'ST S| 009 $|syze $|zeTreT § | 08920°E $|eeeeg’s S| - $1 - S| ecees’s § (04) pad ‘PuaH
%0T %0Y %0t auoyd 'sujfsaxel oz/ov/ov
¥10d Ms ainm ais leaoL 1133 /M S¥id o) Jadojdwy  ssoup VsS4 10 aseg awen




sbieys Bl SuswAcy [ pero|esio Il PRWRUILE PRIIS|00U

spodal jisodap Ajyjuow o3 8[19U02aJ Jou [|im Ay "sebBieys s,yjuow yaea o0} A|Joa.Ip 3jejal UMOYS SJUNOWE ||V

SH'Z18'29¢ 65°560'2S- 9Z°669'908" ey ebeeL- $8'¥86'9Eh- 85 IpL LL9°L 888
% S8 98912901 %0 000 %6 €€°126'01- %0 000 %9 8G'6¥8'L- 21°Z6¥'selL z9 0Z AON
%62  60'€9l'8Y %0 000 % LS €T I8Y'Ve- %0 00°0S5- % 0Z 681128 12695091 18 0Z 10
%€y  £6'8E6'8S %0 000 %6E  96°¥G0'€S- %0 000 % 81 G/'Li18'se- #9'S08'SEL 69 0z deg
%32¢  GE£'8L9'8S %0 000 %LV LY P80's8- %0 00°'6.2- % 02 L¥'999'ge- L1vp9'0gt 86 0z by
% 0T  99°/9V°ce %0 00°08%- %GSS  16°LL2'26" % L 00061t~ % ¥2 19°'6€€"6E- ¥¥'6v2'001 68 oe Inr
%€l G9LG6°LT %C 00°S26'¢- %0S 16700028 %2 0s5'v6.'e- % €€ ¥0'269'8S- 00°0Z¥'sLt 56 oz unp
%9 €086 %8 8G°96Z°LL- %05  ¥evLes- %1 92'9v1- % 9¢ 99'6/1°25- 0S°Z18'0v1 8. 0z Aew
% G 05°/91°S %Z 8€'629'L- %ES  LOLSE'VG- % L 62°G¥E |- % 0% Z8'80€ L1~ 0S°20¥'v01 yie] 0Z Jdy
% T 00°€¥S2 %€ S6'VSP'b- %€9  GEESE'lS- % 1 00°¥¥0'L- % LE 0L'v.5'€h 00'0.6'8€E+ 9/ 0z lel§
% ¥ Zr8ve’s %G $£'004'9- %29  020cZ'68- % 00°0S0'L- % 62 $oZye L 0S'LLL'vhL yy) 0z ge4
% G GE'PIE"L % L 00°259'LL- %2ZS  96'€87'T8- %0 00'sz- % 9¢ 61'228'9s- 0S°20¥'8S1 ¥8 0c uer
%Ez  9llEL'e %6F  S6.129'0 %6l /€695 %0 000 % 8 ¥2'560°L- zLeTr'el 8 61 9@
% 6 GE'96Z°L % .8  6EELE'G %2E 60 LYS'V %Sl 8£'8/0'2- % /L ZVLE0 L~ £€9°99Z'v 1 8 61 AON
[
% Buipuad % pajoejjoaun % pamojjesiqg o popall4 o4 sjuawfied sabieyn ) RINY Yuon

:mv:wcw_“ Auedwo)

0 SaOI0AU|

0Z0zZ/0E/LL || SOIMOG JO Sied

640z/L0/1L ]| 821AI9G JO d1eg

SOLLSILVLS NOILOIT102 TVNNNV

uepuays

ococivich



- T v v

| juswaless 0} pajiouodal sajedlpU||r

Ly'ezg'oee’t § [(00wh) § | evvos  § [(revvvi8)  $[81669°016% | LEEHEBEC L slejo
00'95 $ 10008 00°0$ 000§ 00'0$ 00'95 $ yse Ajed
¢8'le9'cee $|00wig- 1628 00°000'00}$- 92°156'198 | Sz'189'08¢  § jueg sn/bumoay)
81°026'208 $000$  |167105$ 00'}18€'9v2$- 29Tye'eess | S9956'vL8  § diol
LLG20'lve  $10008  |00°0$ 77'890'82G$- 08778195 | Lv6veySL  §| |eiopad isiid/bunosy)
JONVIVE | S334 [LSIHILNI[ TIVMVEAHLIM | 11SOdIA | JONVIVE

Bunes|y pieog 0Z0z Jequaseq 104

020Z "0€ 13quIsnoN
dueleg pun4 1oday ysed

}oySIg 114 ubpusys




Cash Basis

Sheridan Fire District

Profit & Loss

November 2020
Nov 20
Income
General Fund.
Contractual Services
IGA for Personnel Services 91,123.73
Total Contractual Services 91,123.73
Estimated Taxes to be Rec'd
Yamhill County-Current 76,426.08
Yamhill Current Local Option Tx 23,022.30
Polk County-Current 116,162.27
Polk Current Local Option Tax 36,339.03
Total Estimated Taxes to be Rec'd 251,949.68
Yambhill/Polk Prior Taxes
Yambhill County-Prior 1,197.90
Polk County-Prior 764.70
Total Yamhill/Polk Prior Taxes 1,962.60
Miscellaneous lincome
Account Interest 504.42
Surplus Sales 1,500.00
Tax Interest 17.39
Total Miscellaneous lincome 2,021.81
User Fees/Fire Med/GEMT
Ambulance User Fees 67,143.96
Cost Recovery 20.00
Fire Med 11,260.35
Total User Fees/Fire Med/GEMT 78,424.31
Total General Fund. 425,482.13
Total Income 425,482.13
Gross Profit 425,482.13
Expense
General Fund
MATERIALS & SERVICES
Apparatus & Equipment Maint
Equip Servicing/Testing/Calibr 4,813.73
Fuel & Oil 1,859.05
Maintenance Supplies & Tools 1,062.64
Vendor Services 927.65
Total Apparatus & Equipment Maint 8,663.07
Conflagration Expense 18,600.93
Dispatch & Radio Services 2,516.08
EMS Supplies 2,363.00
Facility Maintenance
Station 190 262.49
Station 198 145.65
Total Facility Maintenance 408.14
General Supplies
Consumable Response Supplies 526.10
Janitorial Supplies 101.79
Office Supplies 566.38
Total General Supplies 1,194.27
Insurance 6,339.00

Page 1



Sheridan Fire District
Profit & Loss

Cash Basis November 2020
Nov 20
Miscellaneous
Banking Fees 14.88
Community Relations 87.68
Subscriptions, Ads & Publishing 1,154.80
For SW Polk -237.11
For West Valley Fire 1,630.75
Total Miscellaneous 2,651.00
PPE & Uniforms
Uniforms 220.00
Total PPE & Uniforms 220.00
Professional Fees
Attorney 2,804.45
Billing Services 1,806.90
Contracted Services 6,219.04
Member Physicals, Testing & Vac 275.00
Payroll Expenses 164.25
Total Professional Fees 11,269.64
Travel & Education
Fire/EMS Training 163.84
Travel 33.56
Total Travel & Education 197.40
Utilities
Station 190
Electricity 507.35
Garbage 191.04
Natural Gas 103.89
Telephone/Cellphones 794.29
Water/Sewer 185.81
Total Station 190 1,782.38
Station 197
Electricity 63.59
Garbage 32.83
Propane 43.56
Water/Sewer 124.98
Total Station 197 264.96
Station 198
Electricity 84.12
Natural Gas 18.22
Water/Sewer 75.00
Total Station 198 177.34
Total Utilities 2,224.68
Total MATERIALS & SERVICES 56,647.21
Total General Fund 56,647.21
Payroll
Administrative Staff
Admin. Asst. 7,488.92
Batallion Chiefs 19,788.49
Deputy Chlef 9,012.50
Division Chief 8,154.17
Fire Chief 9,386.36
Administrative Staff - Other 1,384.91
Total Administrative Staff 55,215.35

Page 2



Sheridan Fire District
Profit & Loss

Cash Basis November 2020
Nov 20
Firefighter/Paramedic & EMT's
FFIEMT 11,887.75
Paramedic 27,773.98
Total Firefighter/Paramedic & EMT's 39,661.73
Over Time
Admin 2,152.59
Other Staff 6,750.55
Total Over Time 8,903.14
Health Insurance 26,129.84
PERS 26,290.74
Payroll Taxes
Federal Taxes 7,939.18
State Taxes 59.57
Total Payroll Taxes 7,998.75
Payroll - Other 0.06
Total Payroll 164,199.61
005 - General Equipment Reserve Fund
G.E.R. Equipment Purchase 246,381.00
Total 005 - General Equipment Reserve Fund 246,381.00
Total Expense 467,227.82
Net Income -41,745.69

Page 3



| obed

%¥cl

16'0¥E'88¢C C-

00'780°€L9°C

60°€EPLVCE

%00

%S°GE

00'¥80'€19°C-

2€'05S0'851-

00'¥80°€1L9°C

00°000°044

000
¥¥'9ee
00°00L°G
617288
00°000°0S2
¥Z'¥59'v9
00°0S1
zTocL's

99'¢€/2'LL

67'665'C

LL'PL9'E)

89'6¥6'LSC

%00

%l Ly

00°000°0L4-

GZ'098'605-

00°0000LL

00°000'v96

000
£0'6£€°9€
12291911
0€'220'eT
80'92¥'9.

GL6EL VSY

%00

%00

00000196~

00°€61'829-

00°000'196

00°€61'829

000
GL'6EL'VSY

000

1ebpng jo %,

jebpng 1aAQ §

jobpng

0C AON - INr

SWODUI| SNOBUR[|9ISIN |B}OL

18)0 - swosulj Snodue||a9siiN
}saldjuj xeL
soleg snjding
SN
sjuels)
uoneibepuo)
subig ssaJippy
}S9Jaju] JUNOJIY
aLWO2UI] SNOaUR|[99SI

saxe] Jold H|od/IlIlYweA [e30L

Jold-Ayunod yjod
Joud-funo) jiywe)
saxe| Jold djod/lllyweA

p,o9Y 9q 0} Soxe| pajelwisy (3oL

1930 - p,29Y @q 0} saxe| pajewnsy
xe | uondQ [e207 Juaund jiod
jualIng-Aunod yjod
X1 uondQ [e207 JUBLINY [IYWEA
juaIN-A3uno [Iywex

p,09y 9q 0} s9xe] pajewnsy

S99IAI9S [ENJORIUOY [BJO L

JOYJO - SODIAISG [ENJOBJUCD
SOJIAISS [BUUOSIad 10} VO]
S32IAJ9S [ENJORN[UOD
‘pund [eldul9
asuejeg Buuibag pund |elausn
aWwoay|

020z JequisAoN ybnoayy A|np

[en3oy “SA }oBpng sso7 @ Jjold

JousIq 2414 uepHays

s|iseg yseo



Z obed

%¥'9l G6°.66'Q/¢°2- 00'zoc'vze's SO V9E‘GHI'L
%¥ 9L G6'/66'8.E"L- 00'29¢'v28'8 SO'P9L'SHYL
%00 00°000'vP- 00°000'v¥ 00°0
%0°0 00°000'G2- 00°000's2 000
%00 00°000'8}- 00°000°81 000
%00 00°000°L- 00°000°} 000
%00 00°000'96¢€'2- 00°000°96€'Z 000
%0°0 00°000°001‘2- 00°'000'00L'2 000
%00 00°000'962- 00°000°962 000
%00 00°2ZL°G- 0022L'S 000
%00 00°/ZL's- 00°22ZL'S 000
%0°0 00'856'€.9- 00'856°€.9 000
%0°0 00'856'892- 00'856'89¢ 000
%00 00°000'G0%- 00°000'S0% 000
%S 82 G6'6LLLEYE 00'¥80°£L0°G SO'¥9E'SHY'L
%E 05 eLZrl'zee- 00°000°06. 18°/S2'16€
%00 00°000'06.- 00°000°06. 000
¥¥'0,0°C€
25196
16°622'29¢
1ebpngjoy,  jabpngJenp § 3abpng 0Z AON - np

}1jO0ld SS0ID)
awosu| [ejo ]
Aoyiny Buipuads ¢ uonels - 6y [e10L

J9y30 - fjoyiny Buipuadg ¢ uoels - 64
pun4 |eJduas) - U] Jojsued]
awoou] snoaue||aasIAl

fuoyny Buipuadg ¢ uoness - 6y

enuaAsy pun4 julely Buipiing - 8y |ej0L
pun4 -uag wold Jajsuel] "4'N'g

sauejeg pund Buipuz ‘4 ‘W'g
anusAsy pund julen Buipjing - gy

"A9Y pung [BLOWS Jaysueq uyor - 1y [ejol

‘leq puny Buipug ‘W4
‘ADY pun4 [elows |y Jaysueq uyor - 1y

pung sAsasay juawdinb3 ‘uag - gy |ejOL

pund-uss Jajsues] “y'FO
aouejeq Bulpus "y 'g'e)
pund aAiasay uawdinbg 'usg . gy

‘pund |elauas) [ejo |
LINTD/PIIN 9did/s994 Jas( [ejoL

19430 - LINTD/P3IN dlid/s8ad Jasn
POIN adld
Kiano29y 1509
$994 189S 2ouRNquy
1INTO/PSIN 8414/S9384 Jas

0202 1aquiaAaop ybnoayy Ainp

siseg yse)

[enjoy “sA }abpng sso % jij0ld
Jou}sIq 8114 ueplayg



¢ obed

% 0¢C 00°Lg6'Le- 00°000°GE 00€L0°L aosuelinsuy|
%00 00°000'0G- 00°000'0S 000 sjuelsy
%9°0¢€ €g'el8'el- 00°000°02 199219 saljddng |eJauag |ej0L
%00 00°000°02- 00°000'02 000 13Y)Q - saljddng jessua
Gy'90L'e seilddng 22130
l¥110') soj|ddng jelojuer
612261 sajjddng asuodsay] a|qewnsuo)
00°02 SOALJUDDU|/SPIRMY
soljddng |eisusg
%0t 06°L10'8Y- 00°000'0S 01'886°L asueusjuleiy ANjioed |ejoL
%00 00°000°08- 00°000'0S 000 JayyQ - ddueudule Ayjioey
S9'6.l¢e 861 uoljels
Sy'ZI9'L 061 uonels
ooueuajuiely Ayjioe
%00 00°000°92- 00°000'9¢ 000 yuawdinbg
%S°€e ¥6'609°C2- 00°000°v€ 90°06€'LL salddng SiN3
%E oY 09219'8L- 00°€6l'1€ 0¥’ 085°ClL SadjAl9g olpey @ Ydjedsiq
%8091 6l°lve'es 0002.'.8 61°190'Lv) asuadx3 uoneibeluod
%0'6€ /¥'909'9¢- 00°000'09 €6°€6E'€C jutey Juswdinb3 @ snjeseddy |ejoL
%070 00°000'09- 00°000°09 000 1ay30 - Jutey yuswdinb3 g snjeleddy
0¥ ¥95's S8DIAIDG JOPUBA
9Z'795‘2 sjoo] @ soijddng asueuajuie|y
G¥'98L'8 1O 8 I9nd
Zv'8.L0°L 1qjjep/Bunse 1 /Buidiaies dinb3
jurey uswdinbg g snjeieddy
SADIAYIS 2 STVIYILVIA
pund [eiauag
asuadxg
jebpng o9,  1e6png lanQ ¢ Jebpng 0Z AON - Inf

020z JoquiaaoN ybnouyy Anp siseg yseo

|[en)oy "SA jobpng ssoT B Hjold
101381 814 uepdYS



¢ abed

%ETh S€°026°12- 00°000'GZ G9'6/0°C uofjeonp3 @ [9AeI] |BJOL
%00 00°000'Ge- 00°000'sZ 000 JayjQ - uoyeanpz B [9AeLL
95°zeT'L [oAel ]
60°LY8'} Buiurel) sw3/ea4
uoljeanp3 @ [9ABI |
%00 00°000'02- 00°000°0Z 000 Boud Jadjun|op Juapisay Juepms
%Y 9L 8¢°89Z'¥l 00°000'.8 8892101 S99 |euUO|SS3j0.d |ej0L
%0°0 00°000'.8- 00°000°/8 000 JayjQ - s34 |euolssajoid
0029l Buisipanpy
05°2€89 sosuadxg jjoJAed
2£'86G°1 oeA @ Busa] ‘s|esisAyd Jequis iy
8/°6G8'99 SaDIAlRg pajoRIUOD
g/svz'Le saojalag Bulig
£0°G95'0L Kaulony
$994 |BUOISSd}01d
%9’ 8LzTy've- 00°000'SE 2T LLS swioyun @ 3dd [el0L
%00 00°000°Ge- 00°000'G€ 000 Jay3Q - swuoyun ® 3dd
zz'188 dd PUEIPIIM
00022 suoyun
swuojiufn @ 3dd
%6°LL VR AR 00°000°0} 06'282°'L snoaue|[@dsij |ejo 1
%00 000000}~ 00°000°01 00°0 1ayjQ - snoaue(|aosiy
LE'G6S'E all4 AajjeA 3sam 104
69'9€S Alod MS Jod
02°LeL'2 Buiysiignd @ spy ‘suonduosqng
¥1°068 suone[sy AJunwwo)
0182 saa4 Bupjueg
SNoO3ue[|39siAl
1ebpngjoy, 1ebpngienp ¢ 19b6png 0Z AON - [P
020z 48quwaAoN ybnouayy Ainp siseg yse)

[en3}oy "sA }8bBpng sso ¥ 11joid
1011 adi4 uepuayg



G abed

%00

00'856'98¢€'C-

00'8G6°98€'C

000

%00
%00
%00

%C'vS

00°000°'81-
00°'856'892-
00°000°001 ‘2"

TLvEY'LLe

00°000°81
00856892
00°000°00}'2

00°€16°G09

000
000
000

82°'8.¥'82¢

%L ¥E

Iy Ly8'Te-

00°000'S€E

8G°2SL'CL

%00

00°000°GE-

00°000°GE

000
Y6°CEL

00°'see
9199
8.°¢eY

12'629°L

6E'v6C
9G'ey

ve'LZ8
€vr'09lL
66'¢0€

€6'68L6

1 1%174
1692
06'v.8°€
9G'GLY
96'¢0.
81'8G.
69'GLLC

yabpng jo %

yobpng J9AQ ¢

3ebpng

0Z ACON - INF

slojsues] - G0 [eJ0L

Auoyiny Buipuads 6 IS

pund aAlasay "dinb3 [ejouad
pun4 aoueuajuiep Buip|ing

si9sued] - G0

S3AJIAY3S ? STVRIALVIN [ejoL

sanlnn ejol
Jay10 - s8N
861 uonels |ejo |

JOMOG/I9)B M
ses) [einjeN
Ayo1yo9i3

86l uonels

16l uonjeig |ejoL

Jamag/ialepy
suedold
ALnduwisiy|
oabeqies)
Ayouoeig

L6l uonels

061 uonels jejo

19430 - 061 uonels
JOMIG/ID)B M
sauoydj|an/euoydaja L
seo) |einjeN
ALA2uiaju|
obeques
PMETHELTE |

06} uoijeys

solIB3N

020z JaquiaAoN ybnoayy Ainp
|enjoy "sA }abpng ssoT % Jjoid
J1011381q @414 ueplUayg

siseg yseo



g abed

%Z vL L0129 L L- 00°000'G¥ 66'8.£'cE
%S'GE 16'G99'LLC- 00°000'82¢ 60'vEE'9LL
%0°0 00°000°GL- 00°000°GL 000
%0°0¢ Gz vee’Lle- 00°000'G¥¥ G.'GL9cel
%8621 88°026°SE 00 P¥¥ 0EL 88'V9£'691
%00 00 PP 0EL- 00 ¥¥¥'0EL 000
GG'GG6'ES
€C'60¥'GLL
%L 82 9b'9G1°1€G- 00°000'G¥. vSEV8'ele
%0°0 00°000°G¥.- 00°000°G¥. 000
81'8LL'VS1
9.'¥Z1'6S
%0 L G'028'S6¢E- 00'296'0/9 G5 LyL'Sle
%60 16'701'G99- 00'296°0.9 60°268'G
89°61.'8Y
G8°0L.'0¥
05°Z90'G¥
L0vL2'96
9e°.10'8e
%¥"0l 2LT6E'vv8 - 00°1282/L'E 82'8.¥'8Z¢
%00 00°000°0EL- 00°000°0€} 000
%00 00°000°0€ - 00°000°0€ 1 000
%00 00°000°05- 00°000'0S 000
%00 00°000°0S- 00°000°0S 000
19bpng jo v,  3jebpngienQ ¢ Jebpng 0Z AON - Inf

uopesuadwio) ,si1axIoM
Sy3d

awl]-ued

2aueiInsu| yjesH

awi] JOAQ [e10]

JOUIQO - aWl] J9AQ
HE)S ™/Yl1o
ulwpy

awl] JeAQ0

s.LIN3  dlpaweled/aiybyalid [e3o ).

1810 - S,LINT ® dipsweied/iajybyaily
oipaweled
LINZ/44

s,LINT B dlpaweled/aybiyaad

$JB1S SAERNSIUIWPY [J0 L

19Y)0 - HeIs dAlRSIUIWPY
Jolyg aug
jJa1yo uoising
Ja1yo Mindag
sjoIyD uoljieieq
"JSSY "ulwipy
4eis aAnens|uiwpy

[1o4Aed

pund Jeisuas) |e10]

8943 pajendoiddeun - 20 |ejoL

a43an
943 pajendoiddeun - 20

Kauabunuos - 9g |B3OL

Aouabuyuon
Kouabunuon - 90

0207 JaqwaaoN ybnoay} AInp
[enjoy "SA u.wm_o:m $S0T7 % Jjoid

JouIsiq alid ueplays

siseg yseo



1 abeyd

awoouj }9N

asuadx3z jejo |

%0°001 £6'68V°LLZ- 00'0 £6'68¥'LLT-
%88l 20'80S'L9lLL- 00'29c'vee’'s 86°€58'299°}
%0°0 00°000't¥- 00°000'¥¥ 000
%00 00°000't¥- 00°000'v¥ 000
%00 00°000'96€'2- 00°000'96€'C 000
%00 00°000'L€- 00°000°LE 000
%00 00°000'592- 00°000'692 000
%00 00°000'001 2" 00°000'001'C 000
%00 00°21'G- 00°21'S 000
%0°0 00°/26'v- 00°/26't 00°0
%00 00°002- 00002 000
%9°0S 00°6¥9'zee- 00'856'€29 00°€LE LYE
%00 00°000'0S- 00°000'0S 000
%L ¥S 00°6¥9'28¢- 00'856'€Z9 00°ELE'LYE
%2 6 0£'evE'6ES'L-  00°901'2€S°C 0.7290'€66
200
%00 000 00°0 000
%9'€E ZL'919'10L- 00°000'€S L 88'¢8€'LS
%00 00°000°€SG )~ 00°000'€S} 000
Z10z0'L
9/°€9¢'08
yebpng jo v,  }abpng JonQ § 1ebpng 0Z AON - INf*

Auoyiny Buipuads 6 1S - 600 18301
welibold uonersaiddy

fuoyyny Buipuads 6 1S - 600

pund ;juiey Buipjing - 800 [e30L

g43n jutey Buipjing jejoL
‘Bpig desxdn pue seday "J°W'g
sapelbdn juels slwsisg

pungd jurepy bulpiing - 800

|Jellowa\j Jayosue4 uyor - 200 |eiol
g43N [eUOWSA Jaydued  |ejo L
splemy |enplAlpuj "IN
Jedoway Jayosued uyor - L00
pund aAJasay yuswdinb3 [eisuag - GO0 [eIOL

g43n sey b3 usy [ejo L
aseyaind juawdinbg *y'3'9
pung aAJasay juswdinb3 [elousy - GO0

l10dAed [B}O L

Yo - l101hed
void

soxe] |joihed [ej0L

I8y} - soxe] [jolhed
saxe] 9aje1s
soxe] |elapd4

soxe] ]|odAed

020z JaquaAoN ybBnoayy Ainp
[enjoy “SA }39Bpng ssoT R Jjoid
JoL3sIq 21l uepliays

siseg yseo



9 Jo | abed

61'G€9 llo1hed Y uoweq ‘sznyds 0202Z/0¢€/L1 ¥98yohed
26'¢80'¢ lloihed H BUueZNg ‘ueky 0202/0¢e/L 1 yo8yohed
65'998'C lloihed N Yeuepy Jodsaig 020z/0¢e/L1 %o8ydhed
61'G6S'E lloshed IN SBJOYOIN ‘1s8ZZ0d 0C0z/0¢E/L1 yoayohed
99°0L6'G lioihed J Haqoy ‘If %o0p 0C0z/0E/LL sosyohed
01°2959°¢ ljoiAed Y Yeueyoez ‘ybie 020c/0E/L) %oayohed
L'Ov6's lloshed Y ueeg ‘aixoH 020z/0€E/L) soayohed
€0'919°¢ lloiked g [8lueq “Jawoy 020z/0¢E/L ) yoayohed
8L°L¥E'L lloiked [ Youspald ‘jelsH 0c0z/oe/LL %osyohed
veLLL'E lioihed Y AusH ‘IesieH 020z/0E/L) yosydhed
299y lloshed 3 euuo( 'Jewuwey 020z/0¢/L1 yoayohed
G0'9LL'E lloxhed H 9BYIIN o3 020z/0E/L 1 yo8ydhed
09'28C'y lloiked 7 8lueq ‘suiwng 0¢0z/0¢/L1 yoayohed
GE'TEB'S lloiked Y uoser ‘amou) 020z/0¢/L1 308ydAed
62 7LEE fioihed S YBaiN ‘umoig 020c/0E/LL yoayohed
98'/9Z'¢ lloJAed TApnp ‘uspsaig  0202/0€/41 yo8yohed
00%1- saa4 Bupjueg ueg sn 0c0z/sL/LL %0849
Junowy pleq Junooay aweN aleg wnN adA]
0202 JaqWaAoN
lle3aq ¥o9y9

Jou3SIg adi4 uepliays



9 jo g abed

A TS (861) se9 [einjeN seo) [eJneN MN 020Z/0L/11 suuUQ  99YD- Jud lig
18'68- (061) Jomagisiem uepuays jo Ao 0202/0L/L 1 suluQ  a8yD-ud liig
ze'eee's- uolnpap Jjoked suoN|os jJuswalljey SpIMUOHEN 0202/0L/LL sujuo  Yosyo Ayjiger
65°€9- (261) Awouyasiz 39d 020Z/90/1 1 sUUQ  Xo8yD-Jwd liig
Ge' 105" (061) Ayoujos|3 39d 0202/90/L ) suuQ  %98yD-ud lIig
96 vEY'8T- soueInsul yyesH 1sni] 891M8g slyeusg aakojdwy 0202/S0/1 1 auuo  syo Ajigen
YATA (I1v) seuoydijjeg/suoydaia L SSBJBUIM UOZUBA 020Z/70/LL suuo  YosyD-d liig
£G'6Ye- sel/ddng 8010 BOISWY SUOJN|OS UOUBD 0202/€0/L1 suluQ  %o8YD-ud (IIg
AR s (861) Ayouros|g 39d 0202/€0/LL aujuO  osyD-Jwd g
Ly'Te8')-
€S LLL - H-4/98€ VSIA MO
¥60Z1- gr Go86/VSIA D spJed o 0202/€0/L1 suIuQ %08UD
00°000°}- uolonpap |loJked 198% (2907 A3][eA 158 020Z/€0/L L auljuo  a8yd Ajigen
VA4 (061) ssuoydjjap/euoydajal yurAinus) 0202/0/11 suuQ  ¥28yD-iud g
£9'8€£8'801-
18°€08'0L- selyjiqer] isodaq JoauQ
1G°0.8'L€- sonljiqer] jjo:hed
ST 19l sesuadx |joihed 801M8S [|0JABd S¥00GHIIND 020Z/08/LL ¥o8y9 Annigen
65°0.2'9 lloJAed 3 alse1] 'sewoy] 0202/0S/L ) 08yoked
unowy pled JuNoo2Y auweN sleq WnN adA|
0202 JoquiaAoN
jreyag %o9yD

Jou3sId a4l uepuays



9 jo ¢ abed

00651} $80IAIBG PBJORLUOD suoposieg 040  0202/ZLILE 7197 %9940~ jud Nlig
99'¥89'L- 1O B 18n4 ‘00 |0 Jeneynaig 0coc/eiiy €/€92¢ o8YD-1iwd Iig
00°LLe- asuadx3 uonesBe|juo) " usAslg ‘umolg  0Z0Z/ZH/LL 2LEIT 08y)
00°LiZ- asuadx3 uogelBeyuo) "M usnslg ‘Aej00)  0zZ02/ZLIL) 11692 %08Y9
00°189- asuadx3 uopeiBeyuod uefs] ‘siebb3 0z0z/ziiLL 0.£92 perllio]
00°LLZ- asuadx3 uoyeiBe|uo) "M 19BYIIN ‘UOSIBBYIIN  0Z0T/ZL/L) 69€9C %0840
€1'eL2'6 asuadx3 uoyeiBe|juo) uopue.g ‘ejquioll  0Z0Z/zZL/L ) 89€92 %0849
8€'986'.- asuadx3 uoyesBe|juo) "0 JOJUNH ‘UOSjeRYIIN  0Z0Z/ZH/LL 19897 %08y)
7108 (061) seuoydjjep/suoydeja) yunkned  0z0Z/84/LL BUUO  %09YD-Jd liig
v0° 161 (061) ebeqIED uoBaiQ wisysap ABojoosy 020z/81/1 1 suup  ¥o8YY-jwd g
£82¢- (161) sbeqieg uoBaiQ ussjsap ABojoosy 0z0z/8L/L SUUO 303y~ Jud llig
86'vC1- (L61) 1omag/iorem 1oUisiq Jelep SUleld pey-ileng  0Z0Z/LL/LL BUUO  08YD-Juud fig
95°e- (161) suedoid sebllaiay  0Z0Z/EL/LL SUUO  %98YD-ud iig
¥1'062'9¢- SYad  welshg uswaley seekojdwz alignd  0Z0Z/EL/LL aUUQ pile)
1001 uofonpap jjoiAed %BJY  020Z/EL/L) suuQ  308ud Aiger
G6'G- soyddng 800 sbuudg |eyship 0202/2h/L) QUIUO  %08YD-jwd |ig
68'€0L- (061) seo jeanieN Se9 [eIMEeN MN  0Z0Z/04/4 BUIUO  %08YD- Juid ig
junowy pied U020y aleN aleq wnN adA|
020Z 12quianoN
l1e3aqg 3294y

lgsIqg all4 ueplays



g jo y abed

00'766- Bulysiiand g spy ‘suondiiosgng Iejsibay-smaN 0Z0Z/ThiLL 76897  M08YD-wd Iig
€L¢l8'Y iqien/Bunse 1 /Buioiniag dinb3  ouj ‘saletoads bugsa] 8soH [euoleN  0Z0Z/CH/LL 16697 0eyQ-Jud g
00°18€'9¥Z- aseyoing juswdinby y'39 ol4ISOMPIN  0Z0Z/ZLIL) 06892  %98YD-Jd g
80'GLL- se|jddng SN3 071 80in0s8Y Yo8L-pajN  0Z0T/ZH/k} 68897  %094D-Juid llig
00°0G¢- e\ B Bunsa] 'sjeoisAyd Jequely  8IeD YyesH Sjelpallw| SJIAULINON  0ZOZ/ZH/L 88£9Z  o8UD-Juid g
0s°zhe- sai|ddng esuodssy 8|qewnsuo) opMojeN  020Z/ZL/LL 18897 Yo8yD-juid g
G9'¥95'L- salddng SN3 ou| jsissy-aiT  0202/2h/kl 98697  08UD-Jid g
99'66.- $90J\I9G JOPUSA gemyog se1  0202/2h/b) GBE9Z  YoeuD-uid liig
00°008- Buiysiiand 3 spy ‘suonduosang salQ uoBaiQ jo enbes 0z0z/2L/L1 789 308UD- Jud lig
£8°6¢)- sej|ddng N3 ‘ou| ‘eoInosqe  0Z02/ZH/LL £8697 08U~ luwd liig
00t~ sel|ddng SIN3 ou] ‘Ajddng Bulpiap feusnpu 020z/24iL1 78E9Z  308UD-d g
69'/G9- sey|ddng ssuodsay |qewnsuo) QOUBlY SNl 0202/2b/h) 18£9Z  08UQ- Juid g
00'6€€'9- (pooy) soueinsu] Auedwo?) soueinsu| aiij piojueH  0Z0Z/ZH/k} 08£9Z  %08UD-juld g
G9'GYL- (861) Juiew Ayjoeq ou] ‘ssieND WA 020Z/ZL/L) 6L£9C  M0RYD-uid IIig
0871 (061) Jurew Ayoe4 ssojnag ssauisng B Jauinsuod o jds@  0Z0Z/ZH/LL 8/€9Z  o9yD-Jud g
GL 661 8100 @ sayjddng soueusjulely shed ojny uosieq  0Z0Z/ZL/LL L1£9Z  Yo8yD-juid lig
77’68 asuadx3 uoyesbeyuo) uoser ‘emor)  0202/Zh/LL 9/€97 o840~ Jud lilg
66°L2)- $80IAI8G JOPUSA 18)us) oIy U YONYD  0Z0Z/ZH/LL GLE9Z 094D~ Jud liig
Junowy pied Juno22y aweN aleq WwnN adA|
0202 19qWIBAON

1e3aq %09yD

Jou)sig all4 uepusys



9 jo G abed

¥e'C61- sojes alenbg Jousiq aid As)ie 189 0cocreliilL L0v¥9¢ 84D
6EvLL- 0% [end Pusiqg adi diod MS 0cozieiinl 90¥9¢  %O3yD-ud lilg
¥0'298'e- S8JIAISS PBjOeHUCD Pusiqg adig jiod MS 0zoerelii GOY9C  98yD-iwd Illg
000lG- sa)|ddng ST 10D [ealpay T10Z 020c/ielivl ¥Y0v9¢  98UD-lud g
00°00¢- Butures] SN3/eu14 pJeog asusjaq 8.l Ajunog [iywe 0coz/giLL €0¥9C  M03UD- ud |9
80916 Se0IABS olpey B Yojedsig Aouaby uojealuNWWOY [IYWeA 0zoe/eLivy 20¥9Z  3o3yd-jwd lig
£€2°906- sa||ddng [edoyuer 00 UOS|eN F 48)eM 0cozrelil 10¥92  M09YD-ud |I'g
00°Lce- Buiysiignd ¢ spy ‘suoiduosqng pieog uis|ing syl 0coeicLivL 00v9¢  93YyD-lud liig
00°0l6- $80IAIBS pBjoRAU0Y SuoqN|oS sniusg) [edluyos | 0cocielii 66€9¢  AM03YD-ud liig
00°09¢- S80IAI8S pejoe.juo) aujjweslg 0zoz/cLiLL 86€9¢  93YD-ud iig
00°LS¥'G- Aauiopy 071 Moy Jsadg 0coe/ciiv L6€9C  98YD-jud g
0005¢'}- S8JIAIBS P8joRIU0D d0 Jo uoieoossy Jolsiq [eloeds 0coe/cLiLL 96€9C  93YyD-jwd llig
8L¥EC- ('061) Jutew Ayjioed sleusjely Bulpjing uepuays 0zozrelinl G6E9C  98YD-jwd llig
00°0v¢- suopeley Ayunwwo) 077 ‘sawydess) sojusg 0coz/elivl ¥6E9C  M08YyD-jud ilig
006~ (861) Jomagyiayem ussy Jajep alsawoq slepAuad 0coerelil €6E9¢  98UD-lWd liig
Junolwy pieq JUN020Y aweN aleq wnN adA|
0202 J9qWIBAON

1fead o8y

1013S1Q 2414 UepLIBYS



g jo g abed

06'908'1- saolneg Bulig 077 159 ubisaq swajsAg 0Z02/ZLILL 0LP9Z  dM08YD-iud g
98'zeL |- W10oL
00°022- suwwopun (0z0z/62/01) SAN
06'8)- (061) Jutew Ayjoed (0Z0z/ZL/01) uozZewy
66°L¢- saljddng 89110 (0202/9/0}) uoZewy
96'G)- seliddng SINT (0202/9/01) uozewy
Gr'Lg- 100 3 s8||ddng soueusjutely (0Z0Z/G/0L) Seuny elpsjy
86'86- sjoo] @ saliddng aoueusjuiB (0Z0Z/0€/6) UOZBWY
08'v¢- ksuony (0Z0z/0¢/6) YoH Jeads
0¢°69¢- s|oo] g saljddng soueusjuiRl (0Z02Z//2/6) UoZBIWY
89'/- suone|ay Ajunwwod (0Z0z/5z/6) Aoewied "1sys
G661 (061) Jurew Ayjioe4 (0Z0z/Sz/6) uozZRWwyY
008" sjoo] @ salddng soueusjuiR (020Z/2Z/6) UoZBWwy
61°65- soo] g seijddng soueusjuIRY (0202/22/6) UOZEWY sjliq "asI '
96'vEl- (061) ‘urew Awioed (0Z0z/12/6) uoZewy JousIq 8ul4 As|lBA 1SOM 020Z/2L /L) 60792 %08Y9
60°}LE- W10l
1T Bulutel] SN3/eu4 (020Z/82/6) J8ua) 8li4 (NG
99°¢e- lanes] (0Z0z/62/6) ezzid SAqqy
ey ol- sallddns 800 (0202/G2/6) uozewy
6. Ly sa||ddng asuodssy a|qewnsuo) (0z0z/Sz/6) Uozewy
65°¢- seliddng 80WO (0202/£2/6) uozewy
GL'8 sol|ddng esuodsay 8|qewnsuo) (0Z0z/g14/6) uozewy 02/0¥/0y
0,'881- sel|ddng 80O (0202Z/61/6) BJqEr JoUIsIq all4 A3j|BA 1S 0202/2}/L) 80%92 ¥9849
nowy pied UNo20Y aleN aleq wnn adA|
0202 JaqwaroN
[1eyaa ¥o9yo

JousIq 2414 Uepuays



> v T

T

Juswele]s 0} Pajiou0val sajedlpu|r

18'669'262'¢ § |(G0'se) §[ 25982 $[(loTesvoe’t) $ 28912125 L$ | vhsve6L0 s[ejo)
97'€99'e9"} $ 5008~ [62'€01°1$  [S52S8L0ES 00'0$ 17217986, § £709/dIDT
68'8/2°0¢", $ (0008 [821898  |s6'882721€8- 11527788 | S98Z9°Cv6  § 788¥/d19]
9zp9e’ee  $ (0008 (000 16'8LL°1$- 0008 LVEvS'se  § jUeq BIqLIN|0D/88JUN|OA
0c'€68'85}  $ 00628 0003 02'201'€89§- Sr'656'9.98 | S0'199'69)  § yueg elquInoDAdLsIq
JONVIVE | S33d | ISTHILINI| IVMVHAHLIM | 1ISOd3d | SONVIVE

Bunsey pieog 0zZ0z Joqwenaq 104

0Z0Z "0€ JoquianON
aoue|eg pun4 Lodsy ysed

1PPUISIQ =lid M|od MS




Southwestern Polk County RFPD

Profit & Loss

Cash Basis November 2020
Nov 20
Income
General Fund.
Estimated Taxes to be Rec'd
Polk County-Current 839,844.81
Polk County-Previous 4,411.39
Total Estimated Taxes to be Rec'd 844,256.20
Miscellaneous Income
Misc 3,852.04
Account Interest 1,785.57
Grants 53,052.72
Tax Interest 1.17
Total Miscellaneous Income 58,691.50
User Fees
Cost Recovery 239.68
Total User Fees 239.68
Total General Fund. 903,187.38
Total Income 903,187.38
Gross Profit 903,187.38
Expense
General Fund
MATERIALS & SERVICES
Conflagration Expenses 5,019.61
Apparatus & Equipment Maint
Equip/Testing/Calibration 53.03
Fuel & Oil 45.81
Maintenance Supplies & Tools 147.95
Total Apparatus & Equipment Maint 246.79
Contractual Services
Administration 18,580.33
Firefighters 35,382.74
Total Contractual Services 53,963.07
Dispatch Services
wvcce 2,044.50
Total Dispatch Services 2,044.50
EMS Supplies 80.69
General Supplies
Consumable Response Supplies 364.79
Office Supplies 464.42
Total General Supplies 829.21
Miscellaneous
Banking Fees 2593
Communtiy Relations 120.00
For Sheridan 0.00
Total Miscellaneous 145.93
Professional Fees
Attorney 161.70
Billing Services 5,194.34
Contracted Services 6,460.71
Member Physicals, Testing, Vacc 20.00
Total Professional Fees 11,836.75

Page 1



Southwestern Polk County RFPD
Profit & Loss

Cash Basis November 2020

Repairs & Maintenance
Fuel & Oil

Total Repairs & Maintenance

Travel & Education
Fire & EMS Training
Travel Expenses

Total Travel & Education
Utilities
Station 130
Electricity
Internet/TV
Natural Gas/Propane

Telephone/Cellphones
Water/Sewer

Total Station 130

Station 140
Water/Sewer

Total Station 140

Station 150
Water/Sewer

Total Station 150
Total Utilities

Appreciation Program
4040 - Business Meeting
4110 - Operations
Appreciation Program - Other

Total Appreciation Program
Total MATERIALS & SERVICES
Total General Fund

DEBT SERVICES
Principal Payments
Interest Payments

Total DEBT SERVICES

8000 - Capital Outlay
Apparatus Replacement
Faciliites (Stations)

Total 8000 - Capital Outlay
Total Expense

Net Income

Nov 20

4,522.68

4,522.68

112.14
16.78

128.92

254.74
96.98
48.37
76.65
21.50

498.24

112.00
112.00

367.85

367.85

978.09

14.97
200.00
78.94

293.91

80,090.15

80,090.15

219,992.35
97,796.60

317,788.95

708,147.00
65,104.55

773,251.55

1,171,130.65

-267,943.27




| abed

%E 8y Zr'Log'e- 00°000'8} 85°269'8
%00 00°000'8}- 00°000'81 000
£€9°008°E
80°069
¥S°LEO°L
EE'8SLE
80°222°'S
%00 00°000'561~ 00°000'S6% 000
%18} £0°966'701'9- 00°000'2S¥'L £6'€00'Lve"}
%18l L0'966'101'9- 00'000'2s¥'L €6°€00°L¥E'}
%00 00°000'22- 00°000'22 000
%2 08 10'966'2€¢- 00°000'089'} €6°€00'LE"L
%0'}Z 8L LLE'S- 00°000'8 22789l
%0°0 00'000'8- 00°000'8 000
[£Ara: o
%G'29 €5°8€5°162- 00000'2LL 17 19v's8y
%00 00°000'LLL~ 00°000'2LL 000
8r've
GL'ESE'vEY
88'v€L'T2
00°002
6.°866'Y1
IS'6PLEl
%196 9L°6El'Ge- 00°000'668 ¥2°098'658
%00 00°000'568- 00°000'G68 000
%0001 e7'510'02 000 £'6L0'02
%000} 18'v¥8'6£8 000 18'Vv8'6E8
%00 00°000'052'c- 00°000'0S2'S 00°0
1eBpng jo %, 1aBpng 19A0 § 1eBpng 0Z AON - [nf

wie Juswdinbg ¥ snjeieddy jejo
JayjQ - Jue uswdinby @ snjeseddy

S3VIAIBS JOPUSA
sjoo] @ soi/ddng adueusjuIe|y
11O B |end
uonelqien/bunsa ) jdinby
juiey Juswdinbg 9 snjeseddy
sasuadx3g uoneibeyuon
SIVIANTS 2 STIVIHILYIN
pund jeiausas)
|eg pung Buipu3 psjelidosddeun
asuadxzy

Jjoid ssoi9
awooy| |ejo|
J9ybyalid-49 ul Jeysuel)
‘pung [e1auasg) [ejo]
saag Jasn B0

JayjQ - see Jasq)
Aisnosay 1s09
s994 JosM)

auwiodU] snoaue||a8dsiAl [ejo L

19410 - 3WosU| SNOdUE||I3ISIN
jsalsju| Xe]
sjuein)
uonesbepjuon
subig ssaippy
FEETE THEULLEE
OSIN
3WwodU] SNoaue||aosIy

P.oay aq 0} saxe| pajewsy [ejoL

1BYJ0 - p,29Y aq 0} Saxe] pajewi)sg
sholAaald-A3uno? yjod
juaung-Ajunog yjod
p,09Yy 9q 0} sexe] pajew)}sg
‘pund |elauag
aouejeq JanoAuesn/Buluuibag
awoau|

020z JaquidAoN ybnouuy Ajnp

|en3joy 'sA }19bpng sso B J1joid
dd4yd funo) yjod ussysemyinog

siseg yses



Z abed

%0°G8 L7 062 00°000'S 65 6VC'Y
%0°G8 L 0S4 00°000'S 6S°6VC' Y
%S'9E eYGLL'E- 00°000°'G 15ve8't
%00 00°000'G- 00°000'G 000
68°281-
6°9.0'}
20°€08
06'Z€E}
%00 00°000'LL- 00°000°L) 000
%0°0 00°000'00%~ 00°000'00% 000
%E 6 LV IS8y 00°000'8 £gzrl'e
%0°0 00°000'8- 00°000'8 000
0£'259
1€728¢
gLgle’l
00°66.
%L1 £6'V16'YL- 00°000'8} 10'680't
%00 0000081~ 00°000'8} 000
117904
96'816'Z
%00 00°000'G- 00°000'S 000
69092
%E'SZ 62°128'8¢- 0000028 LL8LL'EL
%00 00°000'2S- 00°000°'2S 000
LTvEL b
0S'+¥0'C
%p ey L17990" LE- 00°000'€08 69°€£6'192
%0°0 00°000'€09- 00'000°'c09 000
G6°0£8'G9L
¥6°201'96
jebpng jo 9, 1e6png Jan0 § jebpng 0Z AON - INf

S99JAI9S [9ULOSIad |BJOL

uonesuaduwo?) SIa)IoOM
S80IAI9G |auuosiad

snoaue||aosiiy [eIoL

18Y3)Q - snoaue|jessii
uepuays 104
Buiysiignd 2 spy ‘suondiosqng
suone|ay AUNwLwos
so94 Bunjueg

shoauej|99sIy

adueInsu)

sjuel9

sajjddng [eiouas) |BjO)L

1BY30 - salddng |esausn
sajjddng 29140
salddng |euojuer
soi[ddng asuodsay a|qewnsuoc)
S8AlJUAOU[/SPIEMY

saljddng |esauan

aoueuajuiey ANp1oe4 [BIOL

12430 - 2oueUaUlB| A)jI0ed
0yl uojels
0gl uonels

asueuajuie Ayjoed
juawdinbg
sa|ddng SN3

se91AI9S Yojedsiq [el0L

18Y}0 - sad1AI8S Yojedsiq

J0AM

wayshg olpey Qjunod iod
saoJAIag Yyojedsiq

S9oIAIeg [BNjORIUOY [BIOL

Jay}Q - SadIAISS [EN}ORUOD
sispybyaily
uopesisiuIwpy

S$32IAIAS [BNJORAHUOD

0202 JaqwaAopN ybnouyy Ajne

|en3oy ‘SA }abpng sso @ Jjoid

addy f1uno) yjod uislsamyinog

s|seg yses



¢ abed

%0'vC

28°L¥0'¢-

00°000't

veovy

S0Py

LE6.5")
LE°645'L

LO6EV'E

18°901
¥8°220'L
1926
06'76€E
S0'8LL
vo'eve'l

£1°866

%00

%2 LS
%00

%991
%00

00°000‘p-

Z¥'058'92-

00°000'v

00°000'SS

000
891
GE'L 16

28°69L'%

28'69.'v

85°6v1'82

00°000°GS-

S'029'L1L-

00°000'SS

00°000'71L

000
9¢c0s
19°'0v8'8lL
YSLIv'S
11°68¢€'c

85'62€'C

00°000'p}-

00°000't}

000
0981
S6°08S'}

jebpng jo 9,

1°bpng JaAQ §

3ebpng

0¢ AON - N

0S| uonelg |ejo)

19MaG/1a)ep
051 uonels

Or| uojjels |ejo|

Iamag/ialem
0vl uojelg

0€l uonels |ejoL

19MBG/IBIB M

sauoyd|jagjeuoydsja]
auedoud/ses) [einjeN

Aljduisu|
abeqien
Aoyoelg
o¢lL uopelg
sanpnn

uoneonpy %@ |8AeIL |BjOL

19430 - UONeONpPT B [9ARIL

sasuadxy |aael]

Bupuresg W3 '8 a4

uopeanpy Q [aARl]

soueuajurey g snedsy |e30L

110 ® |end

aoueusjuiey B sJedsy
$094 |BUO|SS8}04d [R}0L
4910 - s894 |euolssajoid

20BA ‘Bunysa ‘sjealsAyd Jaquusyy
S92IAI8S paloRIUCY

saoinleg Buyig
Asutony
$994 |BUOISS3j0Id

suuojiun 2 3dd lelol
BY10 - swosiun ® 3dd

ddd Pug|piim
sulojun

swojiun ® 3dd

0202 1oqwiaAoN ybnoayy Ainp

lenjoy sA jobpng ssoT g J0.d
add¥ Aunog yjod uisysamyinog

siseq yse)



auwiodu| 38N
- "£79'668'}-
e VS €59'668' |- 000 SIEnS asuadx3 B30
e 000'25%" Ly Ly9'9vT'e
— £5288'S0Z 00°000'2S¥'L Kepno jendes - 0008 [EI0L
— Ty "000'000'S 95'6/2'285'C
%915 Yy0ZLLIV'E 0o 1830 - Kepno 1ended - 0008
’ = 500 0o (suoneis) saiioey
%0°0 X - -000°005'€ 95'9€€'685°} Juswsoe|dey smeseddy
o\”v.ﬁ o mwm.mmm g mw.m%.mwm; 00°€¥6'266 Aepno rended - 0008
: 002 -
%e99 SIDIAYIS 183 IBI0L
e §6'88L°L1E
- O 00°000°Z4¥ , e
R 00°000°26} §6'88. L6 sjuswAied [edipuud
%606 S 00000022 00°000°0z2 SIDIAYIS 1830
%000} 000 . Aouabunuo) - onmm
%0 00000252 00'000'252 ol 0E} UOREIS 03 J3jsueil - L0
nm m.m 00°000'22- 00000'22 pung |eJauss (oL
, 900147 96'8/5'9VE
%E'LT voLzyves 00000 e — S30INYTS ? STYRIILVA [B30L
_ 000'122" 96"
%E'LZ vo'iey ves 00000zt 19410 - SIDIANIS B STVINILYIN
: 000
%00 000 000 weuboid uoye1daiddy |ej0L
’ ‘ 0°000°2S S6°LLE'E
%8S 50'289°€S- 0 Iay}Q - weibold uonerdalddy
— 00°000'2S ¥6'8.L wLIsId - 6667
%10 9042695 00'9L pa-ad1d - 06LY
00°68. qeysy - 0¥
99°'¢6 aujyse dod - 09Ly
9¢°01¢ suopesadQ - 0LLtY
96'cle juswdinb3z - 090¥
00°0¥ suopeuod - 0S0¥
007008 Bujoesiy ssauisng - 0¥0F
90°066 Buipiing - oS0V
46°0L) weJboud uonerdaiddy
somIBN [E10L
00" Z6'85%'S
e STIREl 0000004 . JoTo wSEhRG
. 00°000°0}- 00°000°0} 00
%00 0Z AON - INP
abpng JoAQ § Jebpng
196png 30 %, 12bpng

siseq yseo
020z 12quaAoN ybnoayy Ainp

jen}oy "sA jJabpng sso @ Jjoid
ad4y fjuno) yjod uisisamyinos



€ jo | abeq

.IO0L

00°0%- (ov1) 1omag)181eM '08SY Jajep olsswoq ajepAlied  020Z/ZL/LL 9l€9  ooUD-juid Iig
€0'es- uone.qien/bunse 1/dinbg ‘oul ‘Bupse | esoH JeuoneN 0cozcreLiLL SlE9  XosYyD-ud g
L0'269'7 10 jond dONW  020Z7Z4/1) VIE9  9YD-jwd lig
00°8v.'982- Jusweoe|day snjeseddy alldIsemMpIN  020Z/C)/LL €1€9  0oYD-jwd g
$8'29¢- (051) 1emagiisiepy  aagesadoo) Jejep opsawoq anwemon  0Z02/Zi/LL ZLE9  8YD-lud lig
66'62- sjoo_ g sajjddng soueusjulely sued ony sejleq  020z/zb/LL LIEg  08YyD-Juid |ig
S0°€L0'6- (suoneyg) sapyoey Od 'SPodIY YI8A UOSLBD  0Z02/2L/)) 0LE9  ¥o8yD-luid |ig
05'992'}- (suone)g) sayioey ou| ‘Buyss| uoslied  0z0z/eL/L) 609 08YD- Juid ig
L#

00'528'vS- (suoyeyg) sapiioey Ou] ‘uoonusu0D Jepjoe usg  0Z0Z/Th/LL 80E9  ¥03YD-jud Jig
dg158'- sasuadx3 uopeiBeyuog "qHeqoy 18js04  0202/2)/LL L0€9 o)
00002- suonesado - 0} by

yueg eiquinjo9 286 - STOA - 6001 ‘Peig JonedM,  0Z0Z/LL/LL ¥4 ¥08YD
86'96- (0€1) ALnausalyl ssauisng wnioads  0Z0Z/Sz/kb SUUO  YoRuD-jud Iig
16°€6-
¥6'8.- weiboid uonepsiddy
L6Y)- Buyea|y ssauisng - 0p0r

yjueg eiquinjod z£96 - STTOA - 6004 BOLBWY Jojueg  0Z0Z/v2/L) 8uuo 0340
INZTA (0g1) Ayouposi3 lamod ouloed  020Z/8L/LL BUIUO  %03yD-jwid jig
LE8F (0e1) suedoid/ses) [eanjeN [BIMEN MN  0Z0Z/EH/11 SUUO  3P8yD-wd g
00°Ge- s9a4 bupjueg Jueg BIQUINIOD 086 0Z0Z/9H/L1 %0840
00 s894 Bupjueg di9Tpuog  0202/20/1) %9940
junowy pied JuNcooYy aweN 8leq wnN adA|

0202 18qWIBAON
llejaq %28y
addy A3unog yjod usejsemyinog



¢ jo z abed

90'88- Tviol
84908~ sasuadx3 uoneibeyuod (020z/9/01) epusioeH e
£6°/8- sesuadx3 uonelbeyuo) (00Z/z/01) UoIABYD
00°02- sa||ddng asuodsay 8|qewnsuo) (0z0z/z/0L) "dinb3 a1 speose)
86'89- sjoo B sayddng soueusulel (020Z/0€/6) LOZBUY
86'.81- selddng asuodsay sjqewnsuo) (0707//2/6) 8103S 814 dyL S||iq "3sIN
662G- selddng 800 (0Z02/12/6) Uozewy Pusiqg aiid AslleA 1S9 0202/ZhiLL 92¢e9 398Yyd
1G'GG|- 101
14X4S Buiuies1 SW3 B 8li4 (0202/82/6) 2818 @il N1
8.9}- sesuadx3 [eaelL (0Z0z/62/6) €ZZid SAday
s seyiddng oW0 (0202/52/6) UoZEwY
06'0Z- sayddng ssuodsay a|qeWINSUCY (0Z02/E2/6) UozZBwy
08'l- seiddng 830 (0202/€Z/6) uozewy
8Ep- sa)|ddng ssuodsay sjqewnsuod (0Z0Z/81/6) uozewy 0z/0v/0y
GE'v6- se|ddng soW0 (0202/61/6) eiger ousIq and AslleA lsam  020Z/TL/LL Gzes 39840
00'159'v€2- lusuizoe|dey snjeseddy aljissmpiy  020¢iCLiLL ¥2€9  08yD-juwd lig
00'8Y.'9€2- Juswaoe|day snjeseddy alq1ssmpliN  02oc/eliL €2€9  }o8yD-judlig
G6'88.°/1¢6- V10l
GE'Z66'6Le- sjuswiAed [edipuld 19 d
09'96.'.6" sjuaLuAed 1s8J8u| yueg suolz  0¢0¢/Zl/L) 2¢€9  98YyD-jud jiig
60'82.'01- w101
LL'€ES's- $80IAI8G PSJORLUOD
yEV6L'S seowuas Bullig ssauisng [eonoel  0c0¢/el/LL 12€9  08yd-ud lIig
00°001- S80IMISG P8joRLuUs) sulwesns  0z0T/eh/L) 02€9  Xo8yd-jud lilg
00¢L- (071 ) 1amag1siep) Sjallo] o|geHOd Ysnid [BAOY  020Z/Z4/L) 61€9  oeyd-iwd g
05°LZ- (0g1) Jamagyieiem Jajepm Anunwwo) (leenjoly  0Z02/2h L) 81€9  }08yd-iud g
05'770'C- JOAM 2010 sliueyg Aunodjiod 0202241 ) LL€9  o8yd-jud Iilg
Junowy pled UNoooY aweN ajeg wnN adA)
0Z0Z JoquiaAoN
lle3aq %o8Y9d

add¥ Auno) yjod uleysamyinog



€ jo ¢ abegd

£S5 php- WLO0L

8.8y sjo0| g sa|iddng soueusjulR (020Z/SZ/01) SHEd oIy uosiAeq

00°0Z1- suonejy Anunwiwo) (020z/1z/01) solydeis) soinieg

00°001- Buiuel1 SIN3 814 (0Z02/5/01) pieog esusjaq a4 DA

10°0p- sauoydjlag/euoydsia] (0zZ0z/cL/6) uozZiuop

£6'6¢- say|ddng 8oW0 (0202/1 1/6) HosoIN

00°0§- saiddng 8210 (0202/1 1/6) HOSOLIN

e 10 2 1814 (020Z/1 1/6) 2YS s(llq asIn

vS L 0 8 1en4 (020Z/01/6) 5,910 1oHISIqQ uooslold Buid [BINY UBPUBYS  0Z0Z/ZH/L) 6259 ¥98Y9

L0°€96°€S- WLOL

v1'78¢'e- SRIETE [enjoeRUOD 13q0300

££'085'g)- uopensiLwpy 1oUIsIqQ uoiosjold Bl [eIny UBPUBYS  0Z0Z/ZL/L) 82¢9 Ptcily)

68°/8Y'L- vioL

00°L€2- SBOIMISS PajOBANOY (0Z02/LE/0)) SUORRBIES 040

£5°1EL- s8)jddng asuodsay 8jqewnsuo) (0z0z/6Z/04) Bauely S

69°08- selddng SW3 (0202/£2/01) 0D UoS|aN 3 alem

005 $82IMI8S pajoenuo) (0207/22/01) SNIUSS) [ealUYDs ]

00'062- S80IABS PaJoRUOY (0202/02/01) OYaS

y9°9¢- seuoydjap/auoydais L (0z0z/S1/6) UozZuap

00°02- oo, ‘Bunsa . ‘siedishud Jequisiy (0Z0z/4/04) 8IeD ayeipawiw] oW

00821 S82IAIBS PajoRlU0D (0Z02/51/01) SMUBS) [eoluyda ]

00Z¢- SeOIMSS pajoenuUO) (0Z0Z/94/0)) BUllwesng

0119} fouiony (0z0z/0¢/6) 1oH Jeedg

£0'G81- seddns s9W0 (020z/€1/01) my|

0011~ sailddng 820 (0202/6/01) S4SN

00°ZgL- $80IM8S PajoRIu0g (0202/08/6) SUolsles 049

05z saiddng 80140 (0202/1 1/6) HOSOLIN

09'}- sayddng 80 (0z0z/1 1/6) Yool 0Z/0v/0p

0Z°0}- 800 @ saddng soueuajuigly (020z/L 1/6) Bpig Joys 1OLISIQ uoyosjold auld [BINY UBPUAYS  0Z0Z/ZL/) L 1289 %08YyD

Junowy pied WNoooy alueN ajeq WwnN adA)
0202 4equaAroN

l'e3aqg ¥29yD
ad4y A3uno) yjod wisysamynog



sebieys EEE  swewded B pcojesig Bl PRWRIIE pRDR||oaUn

81°'e8£‘09¢

syodai Jisodap Ajyjuow o3 aj19uoaal jJou |jim Aay] ‘sabieys s,yjuows yoea o} Ajjoaip ajejal UMOYS SJUNOWE ||y

sLevs0s- SH'ShL'TLE" 1S°L1E'9" 19'988°Z8t~ ps'2sz'ZIe’L S96
%€6  B8L'ZEYEEL %0 000 %S 891G L- %0 00°0 % Z 19C16°C- £1'966'cYL Ll 0Z AON
%0v  99'086'29 %0 000 %2k  L¥'T8L9%- % 0 000 %.L  86°082'[Z- LE by 96 L 02 120
%¥e 1568505 %0 000 %8y  99'/6v'Ci- % 0 00°056- %Ll  11'6G8'GZ- ¥6'967'671 18 0z dag
%0¢  20'6.8'L¢E %0 00°082Z- %GG  LEEELpe- % 0 00°005- %SC  6£025'66- 2.282' L9l 8 0z Bny
%tz BLESL'Zy %1 00°SPSL- %28  L1'69.'68- % 0 00°008- %ZZ  t8'988'9E- 08'+38'2LE 06 oz Inr
%%l  BELS6'6L %€ 0§ LL¥'b- % ¥S  LOELY'6L %0 56'289- %6Z  G9'980°th- 05 £29' Lyl €l oz unpe
% L Ze'688'L %S ¥l ovs's- %95  L¥'66'Ge- %0 00°052- %ge  16Z60°'8¢- 05'2z8' 211 L2 0z Aep
% 1 00°€.S'L % ¥ 6.'8L8'v- %65  19°20G'V9- % 0 00°052- %GE  ¥S08¥iE- 00'529'80} 9 0z 1dy
% 0 00°00% %€ 8L'¥8¢'- %G9  9ZLS0'/8- % L 00°008- % LE  96°ZLL'0- 00'SLY'EC) 89 0g le
%€ $0'289'E %Z 00°00€'e- %09  Z.L¥e'9g- % L 95'65H°L- %GE  89'129'0G- 00°506'5¥} 6. 0¢ qe4
% € 00°00L'y % 8 05'265°21* %9 YOviEi6 % 0 00°s2S" %8C  98°Z6L'Vi- 00'682'86+ 18 0z uer
%0 L9'SYl % € 0Z'gs1L'c- %eS  TLTOL'8s % 0 00'ose- %Sy  LE08YLG- 0'984'€LL 99 61 900
% L 00'LSH'L %0L  ¥8'9.'0L- %9F  LEVES'LY % L 00°055- %Zy  6E'BYLZY- 09'092'201 9 8L AON
0,
% Buipuag % pajoajjooun % pamojjesiq LA papalid % sjuawifed sabieysn s}oNoIL Yuow
Asjjep 1som || Aliedwioyy
Il S80I0AU|
0202/08/LL |f 90IASS JO jed
6102/L0/LL| 891]aG JO Sted

SOULSLLVLS NOILO3TTOO TVNNNY

AsjjeA 1s9Mm

ocoeivich



| Juswajess 0} pajou0o3J SajedIpU| [

0290006 §| - $[orzir  $l6osos’ssl)  $[ieoce’Bors | zog9evic  § sjejoL
o5'i8Lzer §looos  [evziig  [ooo$ 171911078 [ €8206'sz  § 0v95/dI9T
92226 $loo0s o008 69'508'551$- p5'691'798 | 6,°098'06) § Bupjoay sueg sn
3ONVIVE | S33d4 |1SIYTINI| IVMVEAHLIM | 1iISOd3d | JONVIVE

020Z "0€ J3quIsnoN
Buneay pieog 0zoz Jeqwadaq o4 dueleg pun4 1oday ysed

1OlysIq a1 AS|IPA jsaM




West Valley Fire District

PROFIT AND LOSS
November 2020

TOTAL
Income
INCOME
Estimated Taxes to be Rec'd
Polk County-Current 120,474.11
Polk County-Local Option Levy 142,902.66
Polk County-Prior 712.39
Yamhill County-Current 66,305.57
Yamhill County-Local Option Levy 76,748.51
Yamhill County-Prior 7.76
Total Estimated Taxes to be Rec'd 407,151.00
Miscellaneous
Account Interest 112.46
Address Signs 50.00
Conflagration 12,810.00
Tax Interest 10.27
Total Miscellaneous 12,982.73
User Fees/FireMed/GEMT
Ambulance User Fees 42,498.55
Cost Recovery 506.07
FireMed 1,575.00
Total User Fees/FireMed/GEMT 44 579.62
Total INCOME 464,713.35
Sales 2,500.00
Total Income $467,213.35
GROSS PROFIT $467,213.35
Expenses
MATERIAL & SERVICES
Apparatus & Equipment Maintenance
Equip. Servicing/Testing/Calibration 37.95
Fuel & Oil 1,632.46
Maintenance Supplies and Tools 415.11
Vendor Services 1,436.76
Total Apparatus & Equipment Maintenance 3,422.28
Conflagration Expense 2,257.00

Cash Basis

13



West Valley Fire District
PROFIT AND LOSS

November 2020
TOTAL
Contractual Services
IGA
Admin 36,256.07
Admin OT 904.59
Total IGA 37,160.66
Total Contractual Services 37,160.66
Dispatch Services 1,875.00
EMS Supplies 3,981.66
Facility Maintenance
Station 180 1,148.83
Station 183 2,020.98
Total Facility Maintenance 3,169.81
General Supplies
Consumable Response Supplies 637.26
Janitorial Supplies 326.05
Office Supplies 1,517.76
Total General Supplies 2,381.07
Miscellaneous
Banking Fees 0.67
Community Relations 204.38
For Sheridan Fire 713.53
For SW Polk -152.98
Subscriptions, Ads & Publishing 72932
Total Miscellaneous 1,494.92
PPE & Uniforms
Uniforms 502.00
Total PPE & Uniforms 502.00
Professional Services
Attorney 997.15
Auditors 250.00
Billing Service 2,719.48
Contracted Services 2,181.00
Member Physicals, Testing, and Vaccines 65.00
Total Professional Services 6,212.63
Travel & Education
Fire/EMS Training 102.38
Total Travel & Education 102.38
Cash Basis 2/3



West Valley Fire District

PROFIT AND LOSS
November 2020

TOTAL
Utilities
Station 180
Electricity 841.22
Garbage 103.25
Internet/TV 15.51
Natural Gas/Propane 92.49
Telephone/Cellphones 659.27
Water/Sewer 240.00
Total Station 180 1,951.74
Station 183
Electricity 32.23
Water/Sewer 64.00
Total Station 183 96.23
Total Utilities 2,047.97
Total MATERIAL & SERVICES 64,607.38
PERSONNEL SERVICES
FF/P & FFIEMT
FF/EMT 19,422.26
FF/Paramedic 32,080.14
Total FF/P & FF/EMT 51,502.40
Health Insurance 22,711.73
Overtime
Other Staff 11,541.46
Total Overtime 11,541.46
Payroll Taxes
Federal Taxes 4,822.85
State Taxes 57.35
Total Payroll Taxes 4,880.20
PERS 8,432.96
Worker's Compensation 6,063.82
Total PERSONNEL SERVICES 105,132.57
Total Expenses $169,739.95
NET OPERATING INCOME $297,473.40
NET INCOME $297,473.40

Cash Basis

33



S/

siseg yseo

% €9'8Y 0" LOL'0S2'} 00°S6¥'EEV'Z eec'eee’esl't ) B ~ TINOONI 1L
% 96'92 6£°062'€3S 00°000'0£8 19°69.'90€ LNTD/PeNe.|-i/seed Jesn 0L
00°008°6- 00°008'6 pejyedid
2e'905'e- 2€°905'e Aionooey 1s0D
62°€9Y'v62- 62°€9Y' 762 Sea4 Jes() soue|nquy
00°000'0€8 00°000°0€8 LNTD/peNall4/sead Jesn
% 96°99 S0'6.6'2L1 00°G6Y‘€2S G6°G15'0SE SNOBUR||SISIN fI0L.
612 612l 1sauB| X8,
00°25€" Ly~ 00°2SE" M seleg sniding
8t'0v9'9- 81'0v9'9 "0SIN
00°6/8°192- 00'6/8°192 siuein
61 ¥¥5'92- 61592 uoje.BeuoD
00°001- 00°00} suBig ssaippy
G861~ G8'¥61 IsaJo] WNo2oy
%292 9/°15/'605 00°S6¥'E2S yeLeL'el snoaue|[aosii
% £6'89  lS'16E'98L 00000009 £7'809'CHy P.oeH eq o} sexe L pejewnsy [eloL
67'5G8'E- 6°GG8'E Jloud-Ajunog ywep
LS'8YL'9.- 1G8vL'9L Ane uondo [e027-A1UN0Y [IYWEA
/5°S0E'99- 15°60€'99 WaLND-AUN0Y [[IYWBA
60'22€'€- 60°22€‘E Joud-Aunog ylod
99'206'2Y L- 99°206°2v} Ana uondo [eo0T-AlUno) Yiod
SR TA A4 LLPLY'02E Wwaun9-Alunod x|od
00°000°009 00°000°009 p.oey aq J) sexe] pejewns3
% V€2 00°005'29€ 00°000'08¥ 007005241 ] Se9JAleS [BNJJBAUOD [E10L
00700524 L- 00°005'21 L Ho10
00°000°08¥ 00°000°08% Sa0IAI9S [BNIOBALCD
IWOONI
00°000°0} b 00°000'0k | soueeg Bujuuibeg 49
awoou|
135ang 40 % ONINIVNIY L13oangd IVNLOY
V101

020z ““equienoN - AInp

T8d 12Ad - 12-0202 Ad ‘STVNLOV 'SA 139dN8

10u3sIq 814 A9|eA ISOM



S/

siseq ysen

% 8£22 99°608'SE 00°000'0S 7061 L1 eouBueluel Aujroed [E101
G6'89€'9- G6'89€'9 £81 uogels
SEve- SEVE 28|} uoeig
v1°28.'Y- v L8l 0gl uoljels
00'000'05 00'000'0S soueusiuiep Aljioe
00°000'S 00°000'S uswdinby
% 8€°'8¢ 16'056'02 00°000°v £0'670'C1 sel|ddng S3
% GZ'IE 00'529'02 00'000°0€ 00'6.£'6 seo|Aeg YoJedsig
% GGGy ¥1'v6.L'622 00°000'22y 98°G02'261 SedjAles [eNjoBAU0Y [el0L
98'502'26}- 98'502'261 ) _ VvolmEol
G9'LEV'6- S9°LEY'6 10 ulwpy
IgvlL'e8l- 12'vLL'281 ujwpy
VoI
00°000'¢2y 00°000°22¥ S8JIAI8S [BNJORALOYD
% GE6LL 00'99¢- 00°168°L 00°252'e asuadx3g uope.ibejyuon
%20t 69°281'Y 1 00°000'0S Irzis'se eoueuejulel juewdinb3 ¥ smeleddy [ejo)
1L 09661~ 1209661 S8DIAIBS JOPUBA
18°8pS |- 18'8¥5 | s|oo] pue saiddng aoueusiueI
£v°10S's- £4'105'g IO % 18N
9" 105'G- 9%"10S°s uone.qies/bunss 1 /Butoinies “dinbg
00°000'05 00°000°0S edueusuely Juswdinbl @ snjeseddy
SIADIAYIS ¥ TVIHILVYIN
00°000'62 00°000°Se AousBuyuon
00'765'2€2 00'¥65°2E2 AV1LNO TVLIdYD
sesusadx3g
% 29'9% 10109268 1S 00°G6v'erS'ed 66°668'G81'1$ 11404d SSO4D
% 29'9p L0°L09'LSE' LS 00°S6V'SY5'cS 66°668'G81'1$ ewoou| [ejol
00°0 000 L-swoou| weawAied ysen pajddeun
00'008'2- 00°0052 saes
139ang 40 % ONINIVWIH 139ang wnLov
TvLOL

0202 ‘4equwisAoN - Ainp

18d LZAd - 12-0202 A4 ‘STVNLIV "SA 139aN9g

JosIq 214 A9j[eA 3sap



S/e

siseg ysen

00'000'S} 00°000°G| uolRONPT B |9ABIL
00°000'G 00°000'St weiboid Joslun|oA Juepisay uspnis
% €511 .R.—ww.w. 0000089 LL188'LL Sedneg [euoissejald [0l
29°/2e'e- c9'Lee'e SBUIOoBA pue ‘Bunsa] ‘sresisAyd lequisi
86'¢le- 86'¢clc suono9g
65°/S6'CY- 65°LS6'EY S99 PaloRIUOD
00°0€V*ve- 00°0ev've aoines buig
00°0Se- 00°052 slojpny
85°€¥9'0- 85'EV9'9 Reuiony
% 000 00°000'89 00°000'89 000 S80IAIBG [BUO[SSBJ0Id
% 08°LE 8.'622'0} 00'000'S1 ge0LL'y suuojiun @ 3dd [e1oL
¢’ Lc6- cc'/c6 Jdd PUBIPIIM
00'eVeE’ - ooeve'l swiogun
00°00S‘e- 00°00S‘e 3dd jeinpnag
00°000°S 1 00°000'S} suuojun @ 3dd
% 96°L8 ¥9'eye 00°000°L 9€'/81'9 ) ~_ Snoeus||eds| [EI0L
98°2s8‘e- 98'258°2 Buiysiignd ¥ spy ‘suonduosqng
16°S0¢c- 16°S0¢ A0d MS 104
$0°'8.6°}- $0'8.6'} all4 uepuays Jo4
18'€08- /8'E08 suoljejey Auunwiwo)
29'9lE- 29°9LE soa4 Bupjueg
00°000°L 00'000°L SNoBUE([eoSIN
00°000°08 00°000'0¢ soueINsU|
00010222 00010222 sjuein)
% L6°SS L1'v91'9 00°000'7} g2'ge8's - mo__n%.m [eleus) [el0L
18°6.6'v- 18'6/6'Y sayddng 820
607968~ 60'968 sa||ddng jeuojuer
12'656'L- /2'6G6't sal|ddng asuodsey 8jqeWNSUCD
00°000'71 00'000'7} sa|ddng [eisusy)
13oang 40 % ONINIVNIH 135ang IvNLOV
Iv1iol

0202 ‘JequianoN - Ainp

T8d LZA4 - 12-0202 Ad :STVNLIV 'SA 139dN8d

JouisIq ail4 A9|leA 1S9



Sy

siseg ysen

0000001 00°000°'01 swil] -ued
% 19°LL PO LEV'EL 00°000'09 96°895'9p BWRIeAQ [E10L
96'89G'91- 96'895'01 HBIS Jayio
0000009 00°000°'09 ETITETYe)
% ¥2' 1€ y8°LIG'EL 00°000'002 9188129 aoueINSU| YieaH
% SL'8E 08°016'88¢E 00°000's€9 02'680'ove L1N3/44 B d/dd [0l
90'8€5°8E |- 90°8€5'8€1 olpawered/4
pL'185'201- PL'LGS 201 1NZ/44
00°000's€9 00°000's€9 LNT/H ® /44
S3DIAHIAS TINNOSH3d
% 86'9¢ 11'116'889 00°LOG'ELO} £2€86'v.6 SIOIAHIAS 2 TVIHILV [BI0L
% vL'Se 06°68¥'22 00°000'se oLols'etL SOR|iRN reoL
65" L~ 65 LLY €81 uopels [ejo]
00°02¢- 00°02¢ lamag/ielepm
6G°/G1- 6521 Ayouos|3
€81 uonels
LS'2E02 - 1520l 08| uopels [ejoL
12°§9/'}- L1269} lomag/ialem
¥9°10G"p- $9°'10S'y ssuoydjjep/euoydalej.
0g°LG2- 0e’/se auedold/sen) [eineN
§6°//9- 65279 AlAsulapy|
e¥°0LS- EV°0LS ebeqien
28'618'p- 286l Ayouyos|g
081 uonelg
00°000's€ 00°000's€ gl
% €671 61°19.°21 00°000°S} 18'8€2'e UOREdNp3 3 [eAeI] [ElOL
LL'GSG- WAoo} sosuadx3 |aAel
01'€89'l- 01'€89°L Buiurel] SWI/e114
139ang 40 % DNINIYWIY 139ang IVYNLOY
IVLiOL

020¢ “1equwaAoN - Ainp
18d LZAd - 12-0202 Ad :STVNLOV "SA 139dNnd

JoulsIq auld A9jleA 1sepn



S/S

siseg ysen

%0070 9z'L06'cLe- $ 00'0$ 92'106'€LES IWOONI L3N
%0070 9z’ 106'eLE-$ 00°0$ 92'106'e.LE$ IWOONI ONILYH3JO L3N
% 26' 1€ 12205'1eL'1$ 00'S6v'E¥S'2$ €.°266'L18$ sesuedx [ejo]
00°000'SL 00°000'G. aouejeg pund Buipu3 peeudoiddeun
oL 18- 0L'LLE asuadx3 eswAed (|Ig yseQ paijddeun
% 8Y'9€ 09°19€'09L 00°000'L61‘1 0v'8€9'9eP S3I0IAHIS TINNOSHId [EI0L
% ¥ 0V 9c'2/8'L1 00°000°0€ $9°L21'2) uoiesusdwo) SJ8¥oM
% /282 69°1SE'SLL 00'000°G9+ LE'8Y9'oY Sy3id
% V'€ 18°€82'v. 00°000'26 eLoLL'ee sexe] |jolhed [e101
11128 L1128 soxe] ajelS
9£'888'ce- 9€'88€'22 sexe] [eJopad]
00°000'/6 00°000'26 sexe] |[0JAed
139dng 40 % ONINIYW3Y 13oang IVNLOV
V1OL

0202 ‘JequanoN - Ainp

T8d LZAd - 12-0202 Ad ‘STVNLOV "SA 139dN8

Jouisiq 8114 AsjleA 1S9



GJo T a8ed

007011} uopesBeyuo) Jajuusr 'uojo)  0zZys %084d  0202/Zh/LL
00°0t2- (081) Jamagaem BUILEIM J0 11D 619G (308yD) usliked ig  0Z0Z/ZL/L)
9,981 S80IAJSS JOPUBA selled O AD 8IS (18yD) ewhed |19 0z0z/zL/LL
0521 Buiutes) Sin3/eu14 malpuy ‘uewdeyy  /1ps (108y0) JuewAed |Ig  0Z0Z/ZL/L)
G8'es- sjoo] 9 s8yjddng soueusjuiely jsenbie) 914G (¥oeyD) JuswAed (g  0zZ0z/zh/Ll
000 PIOA '0Q IO Jeneynaig  GLpS (oeyD) uswhed 1ig  0z0zZ/zL/LL
91°£66'v- 0202/91/0L-61/6
8'286- 00 sewoy]
6€ v¥e- 09 Yool
61°689'C- 99 sMmoi)
€709 D9 8IXOH
1£218- D0 [eWeH yueg Sn - sujuo ¥984D  0Z0Z/0b/LL
6Y'26" (081) seb [eanjeN [eeN MN 8uluo  (308y0) wewdhed (i 0Z0z/0L/))
9Z'768'¢- Xe] swoou| YO 8NuUsAsY Jo JuswpedaQ YO  BuNuUQ %084D  0Z0Z/Y0/L 1
L0'659'Y)- (bv6/116) SoXB |Rsopad Syl euuo ¥9’4D  0202/%0/LL
00°0£5-
009}~ uopanpap ||0ihed
007" uononpap [joiheqd 80BsSNP Jo Juawypedeq  auluQ ¥o8YD  0Z0Z/Y0/LL
00°002'}- uopanpap [joikeq L98## [BOOT 44V| 8UIUQ %0840 0Z0Z/P0/LL
¥9'€09- so||ddns s00 jueg vyl euuo  (¥o8yD)juswhed |9 020Z/E0/L b
6G°2Z¢- (081) seuoydjjan/euoydaia) jurjnus) euuo  (308yD) uswAed |19 0Z0Z/€0/L1
junowy uonduasag/owaly swepN wny adA| uojjoesues] ajeq
0202 J3qWiBAON
1eloq %28y

10Ls1Q 2114 KajjeA 1sapm

w10l

101



G jo 7 33ed

000 PIOA OT1MoH sesds  /evS (oeyD) uswhed g 0z0z/Zh/L1
06761~ (081) e Aupoey Jaqun’ Buaghs  9evS (oeyD) JuswAed g  020Z/2H/LE
v6v8Y'L- llofjeng Auedwog 10 uopRYS  Ge¥S  (HoeuD) swiked g 0Z0C/ZLLL
0005 Bulysiignd 9 spy ‘suonduosqng 8jelS Jo Atejeiosg  pepS %084 0Z0Z/2hiL)
9v'€56'} - aoueINSu| y)esH sias eeys  (toeyd)iuswihed |18 0Z0CrThiil
78'€90'0- uolesuaduiog sJe3IoM sias zeps  (40syD)juswded 18 0Z0Z/ZH/LL
00'66- Buiysiiand g spy ‘suonduosgng Ieisibay smaN  LEVS (0yD) swhed 19 0z0z/Zh/bL
€085 Buiysiiand % spy ‘suonduosgng sopsibey smaN  0gyS  (f0eyD) Juswiked g 0Z0Z/LHLL
00°08¢- suLojun JSOMYUON - SIN 62V (WoeyD)Juewhed lig 0z0Z/ehibL
00°06- saujooep g Bunsa] ‘sieoisAyd Jequisjy 071 i) YyeeH slepaww| aAUUINON - 827G (198yD) Juswhed 18 0Z02/2)/Ll
0s'zie selddng asuodsay sjqewnsuo) 071 Aiddng pue Ajejes Aiojley  2z¥§  (4084D) Juswhed (19 0Z0Z/ZL/LL
9¢' 891 (€81) Wiepy Ayoeq  Bunoenuog |eJsusg g seolLBG BUIPON WT - 92¥S  (0eyD) uawhed g 020z/z)iL)
1eel's sei|ddns SW3 ou|JsIssy-ail  GZps  (WoeuD) uawiked g 020Z/ZH/)L )
00°6L- sejjddns SN3 oul 'Ajddng Buipiap euisnpul - yg¥S (08yQ) wswhed g 0z0z/ch/L)
00°0% (€81) 1omag/ioieMm Jousiq Aejueg spuoy pueid €245 (08yD) uewAed |Ig 0Z0Z/ZHLL
00've- (€81) JamagyeleM Jalep Ajunwwog spuoy puely  zzys  (408yD) Juswked 118 0Z02/ZH/LL
00'68}- uonesBeyuo) U8qoy 181804 1ZY§ %0840 0Z0CrTLiLL
junowy uondiasagjowapy aweN wnN adA] uoypoesuel] aleq
020 JaquaAoN
I1e3aQ %9849

JoLysiq auld Aa]jeA JSOM



S Jo g adeq

81'G/6°Z- V101l
00°2ot- $80iMag pajoenuod (0Z0z/1E/04) suonosles 04D
90°€92Z- sejjddng asuodsay sjqewnsuo) (0z0z/c2/01) souely S|
8e'191- sallddng SW3 (0202/€2/01)"00 UosjaN 3 Jayemm
00'801- $90IAIBS PajIBIU0Y (0Z02/0Z/0)) SNIuss) [ealuyos)
00°006- S80IAIeg P8joelu0D (0Z02/02/0L) OVAS
87°¢l- sauoydiiad (0Z0z/c | /6) uozuap
00°0%- soulooeA g Buysa) ‘s|eaishud Jequis (0Z0z/1/01) 8187 ejeipaww] WOW
00°96Z- $991A9S PajoeIU0Y (0Z0Z/SL/01) SNIUSS) [BalUYds |
0079 S80IMBS pajoeiu0) (0Z0Z/94/0)) sulweans
or'gze- hawony (0z0z/0¢/6) VoK Jaads
80°0.€- sa||ddng 80 (0202/€L/01) Imy|
00'ge- saljddng 800 (0Z02/6/01) SdSN
00'%92- $adlAIeS PajoRIUOD (0Z0Z/0/6) SUOLDBIRS 04D
00°Gp- se|ddng 20810 (0Z0z/1 1/6) YoSOIIN
0z'¢- se|ddng 80W0 (0202/1 1/6) HOSOIOIN 0Z/0v/0F
8¢°02- sjoo_ % salddng soueusjuiely (0z0z/1 1/6) "Bpig “18ys Joulsiq aui4 UBpUBYS  gkS X8y  0Z0Z/TL/LL
00'296- uoneiBeyuog Auoyluy ‘eoB G ¥08UD  020Z/ZL/LL
00'6/8'}- yojedsiq fousby suopesiunwwo) Iywes  pibg (108yD) Juswihed ing  0z0z/zh/11
00°€zL- suolejsy Aunwwoy) qQnjQ siuemiy AsjileA 1S8pm EFbS (108yQ) JuswAed ing  020z/ZL/LL
§9'/82- sa|ddng |euoyuer ‘0D UOSISN JJSHBM  ZhbS (10ey0) Juswhed 119 0z0z/ZL/L)
89°€7.- seolnag Buiig SajeIoossy g plausem  Livg (%08yD) swhed g  0Z0Z/Zi/1)
00°1€6- (081) ey Ayjroeq 09 Jojeas|3 ddnuuasshy) - Opps (08yD) ewAed 19 0Z02/Z)/11
08°G66' |- sadinag Buing OT1 ‘159 ubisa( swalshs  6EYS (08yD) wawhed |18 0Z02/ZL/h1
oo.oo«: mwo._me pejoejuo) sulwesnS 8EFS C_om_._ov EmE>mn_ g omow.& L
junowy uonduoasagjowsiy awep wnp adA] uonoesuel] ajeqg
0202 ._wnEw>oz
llelaq %98y

1ousiq a4 Aajjep jsopm



S jo v 98ed

002z sayddng aoWO sbupdg euaig euuo  (40eYD) uswAed ig  0Z02/02/k)
00052 sJojlpny uolsIAlg sipny SOS uobaio  ZGhs 3o8yd 020Z/8L/L1L
£2°Z¢- (£81) Ayouyos|3 ol08|g [BIOUSSY) PUBjOd BuuQ  (¥eyD) Juswhed i 0Z0Z/8L/LL
7T\ 8- (0g1) Ayousosig OM}08|] [BISUSYO PUBOG euiluQ  (¥oeud)uswihed 19 0Z0Z/LL/L)
TANIE (081) ebequen uoBaiQ wasapy ABojodsy sujuQ  (¥o8yD) wawihed |1g  0Z0Z/9L/LL
96'2EY's- S¥3d S¥3d 8uyuo asusdx3 0zZ0Z/EL/L)
¥£'92- liojjend "09 IO Jeneypalg  LGKS (o8y9) uawAhed |1g 020Z/ZLiL)
00'092- (€81) uiep Amioe D77 °Pes|odiAuT  0GYS (3oayD) wewhed |19 0Z0Z/2L/L)
00°eve- Aauiopy OT1MoH 198dS  BHbS {(o8yD) wewAhed |18 0Z0zZ/ZL/LL
9909} 2€- [EN)OEIU0D J8Q0I90
65 706" 10
L0°952'9¢- uiwpy J8qo100 Joasiq aJi4 uepuays  8yySs ¥8yD 0202/Z4LL
79'9ZL'}-
00°0t~ suonejey Aunwwo) (020z/12/04) sowdels) soineg
vy 85- seliddng SN (0202Z/61/01) 1SISSy-84T
¥ 16 saiiddng SINT (0Z02/91/01) 82in0saY Yos L-poy
16°99- se|ddng SW3 (0202/6/01) 82in0gge
6L 0€E- fawiony (0z02/0¢/6) VioH 1eads
ST sjoo] % se|iddng soueusjue (0Z0Z/52/04) SHed 0Ny uosiceq
ov'e9z- seuoydjaD (0z0zZ/c1/6) UoZUBA
00°8- seliddng 200 (0Z02/1 1/6) HOSOLOIN
ee0Ll- saljddng 8210 (020271 1/6) HOSOLIN siiiq "osIN
00°0G}- sayiddng 22W0 (0202/1 1/6) YOSOLOIN 10asiQ 2414 UBPUBYS /S %o8YD  0Z02/ZLILL
Junowy uoldisosagjoway sweN wnn adA} uonoesues] sjeq
0Z0Z JequiaAoN
|le}aq %2849

J13s1q 2414 A3|[A 1S3

V10l

WIO0L



G jo G @ded

00°22)- 894 Jjoihed lloiAed ajajdwod My BuluO asusdx3 0Z0Z/0€/})
€8°016'¢- lloxhed YI3VHOIN ‘SaoomM  aa ¥084D  0Z02/0€/11
By ESY'E- llosheq ¥3d009 ‘'syalvm  aa %080 0Z02/0€/1 )
1§0LL'E lioAed ‘NVAY '378NVA  ad %0840 0Z02/0€/L )
GE'L9) 'Y lloshed goMvr 'vssas  ad %08UD  0Z02/0€/1
LL'BBL'T- llosheq INAYd M AVE  ad %340 0202/0€/1 )
89°016'¢- lioAed aNIgON g 3MNT  ad %0840 0Z02/0€/4)
AWE:A lioJed OYIANYTY NYAY  ad %0840 0202/0€/1 1
L1 0vS'e- lloshed ACHY YNNI¥ON  ad %0840 020Z/0E/
99'€02't- lioJked O3 ‘'SINIH - ad %084D  0Z02/0€/L)
59'8.2'¢- lloJKed NYWdYHO ¥ MI¥ANY  4d %0840 0202/0€/1
LE'89€'e- lioJhed ANOWYYD S 83TvM  aa %840 0Z02/0€/L)
91°€5e'e- lloshed '900VF ‘FHINDTY  ad %0840 0202/0€/4 )
JG'G)- (081) ALAoWSYY| sseuisng anep Buu0  (%08yD) juswihed Iig  0202/02/) )
junowy uonduasaqgoway sleN wnN adA] uonoesuel] ajeq
0202 JaquuianoN
1e3aQ %98y9

1ois1q aiig Aojlep som






Policy

001 Sheridan/SW Polk/ West Valley Fire Districts

Board Policy Manual

001.1 POLICY ADOPTING GOVERNMENT BY POLICY

The District Board of Directors recognizes that one of its major functions is to serve as the
policy making body of the Fire District, and to govern the activities and shape the future of the
Fire District. The Board also acknowledges the need to reserve, for the Fire Chief and the staff,
the responsibility of the day to day administration of the District in a manner consistent with
the policies and rules of the Board.

It is the intent of the Board of Directors to set forth a series of policies and Board rules to
govern the conduct and deliberations of the Board and to serve as a guide for the staff helping
the Board carrying out its functions for the Fire District.

001.2 FIRE DISTRICT BOARD POLICIES

The policies and rules of the District Board shall be drafted, adopted and amended with full
consideration for the Board’s desire to meet the Mission, Vision and Values of the District.
Note: These documents are to be developed

The Board of Directors, as the governing body representing the people of the District,
determines all questions of policy to be employed in the conduct of the Fire District.

In the event of a conflict between a Board Policy and the state or federal law, the applicable
state or federal law shall govern.

If disagreement over the application, intent, or interpretation of a policy arises, the resolution
of the conflict will be based on the majority opinion of the Board. If such an interpretation is
deemed to have future significance, an amendment to the applicable policy, as a Board rule,
shall clearly specify the intent of the Board in interpreting policy.

Board rules may also be based on pertinent statutes. In this context they are designed to
explain, detail, or otherwise organize the application of a policy consistent with the statutes.
Board rules may also be applied to remind the Board, staff, and public of the existence of
applicable statutes.

Proposals regarding the adoption of District policy or changes, deletions, additions, or repeal
may originate from any interested person.

001.3 POLICY ADOPTION, CHANGES, DELETIONS, ADDITIONS, REPEALS AND REVIEW

In its deliberations leading to the establishment or amendment of Board Policy, the Board’s
central concern will be for increased efficiency and effectiveness in carrying out its legally
mandated tasks and general policies in the interest of the public good.



Policy

001 Sheridan/SW Polk/ West Valley Fire Districts

Board Policy Manual

It shall be the policy of the District to recognize that all Board policies shall remain flexible and
be subject to review and change. Such review shall take place biannually, except for the
Organizational Procedures Policy which will be reviewed annually. A biannual review shall be
scheduled at the regularly scheduled Fire District Board meeting in August of each Board
election year.

In order to provide consistency, stability and integrity to Board Policies, it is recognized that
changes in policies, except in the case of emergency, shall be executed in a careful manner
without undue haste.

Adoption, changes, additions to, deletions from, or repeal of the established policies shall be
accomplished by a majority vote of the Board of Directors. A two-step action, with steps
separated by no less than 28 days, is required. Introduction, discussion and deliberation shall
constitute the first step. A ratification vote shall be required at a second meeting. In the event
that an emergency is deemed to exist, and said emergency is recorded in the official minutes
and agreed to by a majority vote of the Board Directors, a policy can be changed, suspended,
added to, or deleted from in the course of a single meeting. An emergency shall be defined as
an unforeseen circumstance requiring immediate action so as to prevent diminishment of the
welfare of the District.

The assembled policies of the Fire District Board of Directors, known collectively as the BOARD
POLICY MANUAL shall be the reference instrument for conducting the business of the Fire
District Board.

001.4 FIRE DISTRICT BOARD OF DIRECTORS AUTHORITY

The Fire Districts are defined in accordance with the provisions of Oregon Revised Statutes.
The Fire District includes territories lying in Yamhill and Polk Counties. The Fire District Board,
by policy, shall carry out its responsibilities and the will of the people of the District, while
complying with state and federal constitutions, statutes, rules, interpretations of the courts,
and all the powers and responsibilities provided by them.

Policies are adopted by the Board to govern the operations and the affairs of the District. The
policies are designed to help the Board carry out, effectively and efficiently, the responsibilities
and duties delegated to it by law and the will of the people.

The Board reserves to itself, all authority and responsibility delegated to it unless otherwise
assigned to the Fire Chief or others by statute, ordinance, regulation, or local action.

Policy designating District Board as Contract Review Board. It shall be the policy of the District
Board upon adoption of the appropriate resolution, to serve as the Fire District Local Contract
Review Board pursuant to ORS 279A.060. The rules may be amended from time to time, and
special exemptions granted, by the Board, at any duly called meeting of the Board.




Sheridan/SW Polk/ West Valley Fire Districts

Board Policy Manual

Collective Bargaining Agreement. It is the policy of the District Board to engage in discussions
for the purpose of reaching agreements with recognized employee groups, as required in the
Oregon Collective Bargaining Law, ORS 243.650 through 243.782. The District Board reserves to
itself, or its designee, the responsibility to negotiate with employee groups.

001.5 MEMBERSHIP OF THE FIRE DISTRICT BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The Board of Fire Districts shall consist of five Directors serving four-year, staggered terms. A
resident or property owner of the District shall be eligible to serve as a Board Director in
accordance with ORS 478.050.

Each Board Director shall be identified by a position number and all Directors of the Board shall
serve at large, representing the District as a whole.

Board position numbers are assigned and terminate as historically occurring for the District.
This information transfers to the successors of the Director at the termination of their service in

the position.

The election of the Board Directors shall be conducted as provided by ORS 255.345. The
regular District election, at which Board Directors are elected, is the fourth Tuesday in March in
each odd numbered year.

Board Director Certification- No person elected or appointed to the Fire District Board shall be
sworn in unless they are determined by the Board to meet the qualifications as set forth in ORS
478.050. If question exists as to the eligibility of any candidate, the Board will resolve the issue
prior to appointment. No person shall serve as a Fire District Board Director and be employed
or function as a volunteer for the District.

New Board Directors shall take an oath of office prior to assuming the duties of the position.

Unless filling a vacancy on the Board, terms of office shall start officially on July 15tin
accordance with ORS 255.335.

Newly elected Board Directors shall serve as ex-officio Directors until their term begins and are
encouraged to participate in all Board functions.

District Board Policy delegates that a Board Director and the Fire Chief be responsible for the
appropriate orientation of new Board Directors. It is the policy that the Fire Chief, in
cooperation with a Board Director, will schedule a work session for new Board Directors to
acquaint them with the facilities, equipment, and personnel and to provide information per the
SDAO Orientation Checklist.



Policy
001 Sheridan/SW Polk/ West Valley Fire Districts

Board Policy Manual

Directors’ Compensation and Reimbursement- It shall be the policy of the District Board to
provide no reimbursement to Board Directors for attendance at meetings, functions, or
training.

It shall be the policy of the Board to reimburse District Board Directors for reasonable expenses
actually incurred on Fire District business, when presented to and approved through the
Districts regular travel/training process and documentation in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles.

Expenses incurred for lodging shall be covered at the reasonable and prudent cost of lodging.
Any expenses for family of Directors who accompany the Board Director on a trip are not
recoverable.

Travel shall be reimbursed at the current per mile rate allowed by the IRS when private vehicles
are used, or the actual cost when commercial transportation is provided. Meals shall be
reimbursed at the actual cost so long as these are reasonable and prudent. Excessive
expenditures may be denied reimbursement upon examination by a majority vote of the Board.
The District will not pay for alcoholic beverages.

It shall be the responsibility of each Board Director to prepare and present an account of
expenses verified by receipts prior to reimbursement. Such reimbursement requests are public
record and shall be attached to the monthly register of bills to be paid.

It shall be the policy of the Board to keep all such financial transactions visible to the public in
an effort to preserve the public trust.

Vacancies on the Board- It shall be the policy of the Board to declare a position on the District
Board of Directors vacant if:

(1) The Board Director dies, resigns, or is removed from office;

(2) The Board Director ceases to be a resident or a property owner in the District in
accordance with ORS 478.050;

(3) The Board Director is convicted of an infamous crime, or any offense involving
the violation of the oath of the incumbent

(4) The Board Director refuses or neglects to take the oath of office within the time
prescribed by law;

(5) The election or appointment of the Board Director is declared void by a
competent tribunal;

(6) The Board Director is found to be a mentally impaired person by the decision of
a competent tribunal;

(7) The incumbent ceases to possess any other qualifications required for election or
appointment to such office.



Sheridan/SW Polk/ West Valley Fire Districts
Board Policy Manual

In the event any of the preceding items occur, the Board will, at its next regularly
scheduled meeting, deliberate the circumstances, declare the position to be vacant by a
majority vote of the Board, and then notify the County Clerk of its decision.

Filling vacancies for the office of Fire Board Director shall be in accordance with ORS 198.320.

The person appointed shall serve until June 30" following the next regular election
to the Board. On the first regular election date after being appointed to the Board, a
successor shall be elected to serve from July 1t through the remainder of the
unexpired term.

When a District election is to be held for the purpose of electing Directors to the District Board,
the election officer shall cause to be published in accordance with ORS 255.075 the following

information:

(1) The date of the election (see ORS 255.335(1) );
(2) The Board positions to be voted upon;
(3) The latest date candidates may file for office.

The County Clerk, serving as elections officer, has total responsibility for the conduct and
administration of District election.

001.6 OFFICERS OF THE FIRE DISTRICT BOARD
ft shall be the policy of the Fire District Board to elect officers of the Board during the month of

July.

Sheridan and SW Polk Fire District:

The Board shall elect a President, a Vice-President, and a Secretary at its July meeting, or at
such times as the existing officer(s) may resign from their office or vacant membership on the
Board. All officers shall be elected annually. Officers elected to fill an unexpired term shall
serve until the end of their predecessor’s term.

West Valley Fire District:

The Board shall elect a President, a Vice-President, and a Secretary at its July meeting, or at
such times as the existing officer(s) may resign from their office or vacant membership on the
Board. All officers shall be elected annually, with no officer serving more than four consecutive
terms in any one office. Officers elected to fill an unexpired term shall serve until the end of

their predecessor’s term.

The President of the Fire Board shall preside at all meetings of the Board and shall have a right
to offer motions and amendments and to vote on motions put before the Board for action. The



Sheridan/SW Polk/ West Valley Fire Districts
Board Policy Manual

President shall sign on behalf of the Board such documents as may require an official signature
unless the motion allows the Fire Chief or other Director to sign.

In the absence of the President, the Vice-President shall perform all the duties of the President,
including preside at meetings in the absence of the President. If both the President and Vice-
President are absent, the Secretary of the board may preside.

The Secretary of the Board or the Secretary’s designate shall be responsible for keeping in the
Board minutes an accurate record of all Board business as prescribed in ORS 192.620, The
Oregon Meeting Law. The Secretary shall countersign such official documents requiring two
Board Director signatures.

001.7 POWERS AND DUTIES OF THE FIRE DISTRICT BOARD OF DIRECTORS

It is the policy of the Fire District Board to exercise those powers granted to it by ORS Chapter
478 and to carry out those duties assigned to it as may best meet the fire and life safety needs
of the District.

The primary responsibility of the Board is to make policy level decisions for the district.
Management of the daily operations and staff is the responsibility of the Fire Chief. Unless
otherwise authorized by a quorum of the board, no individual Board Director may direct or
order a staff member on any matter that relates to the daily operations or administrative
activities of the District. Moreover, unless otherwise authorized by the board, no individual
Board Director may order, direct, or conduct any review of personnel records of any staff
member or any other record that is exempt under Public Records Law. Any communications
relative to district business must be directed to the Board President, who will then
communicate the question, request or concern to the Fire Chief.

The basic manner in which Directors fulfill their office must be performed at a regular, special
committee or workshop meeting and shall be a matter of public record. Board Directors
function through the methods of participation including discussion, deliberation, debate and
voting. All Directors including the President are expected to participate fully in deliberation and
voting.

It is understood that Board Directors will not always agree. Itis the policy of the Board that
Directors respect the authority of the majority. If a Director cannot support a decision made by
the majority, that Director’s actions should remain neutral and not work against the decision of
the majority.

Board Directors’ decisions and actions shall best serve the needs of the District citizens with
respect to available resources.



Policy

001

Sheridan/SW Polk/ West Valley Fire Districts

Board Policy Manual

It shall be a policy of the Board that Fire District Board Directors are encouraged to participate
in organizations such as the Oregon Fire District Directors Association, and others with similar
benefit to the District. Membership fees shall be borne by the Fire District as well as
reasonable expenses incurred in attending meetings, seminars, and training sessions.

The Fire District Board Directors shall observe a code of conduct, as follows, designed to guide
their actions in carrying out their responsibilities.

A Fire District Board Director should strive to:

(1)
(2)

(3)
(4)
(5)
(6)

(7)
(8)

(9)

Understand that their basic function is to make “policy”;

Refuse to make commitments outside of a public meeting on any matter which
should come before the Board as a whole;

Refuse to participate in secret meetings or other irregular meetings which are
not official and which all Directors do not have the opportunity to attend;
Recognize that they have no legal status to act for the Board outside of official
meetings;

Respect the rights of Fire District patrons to be heard at official meetings within
established parameters and guidelines for public testimony;

Make decisions only after available facts bearing on a question have been
presented and discussed;

Graciously accept the principle of “majority rule” in Board decisions;
Recognize the Fire Chief should have full administrative authority for properly
discharging duties within the limits of the established District policies;
Recognize that the Fire Chief or designee is the technical advisor to the Board
and should be present at all meetings of the Board;

(10) Present personal criticisms, complaints, or problems of any Fire District

operation directly to the Board President;

(11) Declare conflicts of interest into the public record;
(12) Conduct all Fire District business and personal business with the Fire District in

an ethical manner;

(13) Give staff and contemporaries the respect and consideration due skilled

professional personnel.

The Fire District Board recognizes that it serves all people of the District and that each citizen of
the district has individual political views. As a policy, the Fire District Board shall not endorse,
nor shall it support or oppose, the candidacy of any person seeking election to any public office,
partisan or non-partisan. The District may comment on, but shall not endorse, support, or
oppose any initiative or referendum measure proposed to the people. The restriction shall not
prohibit the Board from supporting or opposing or publicly commenting on ballet measures
which have a direct and ascertainable effect upon the operations of the District or the District’s
ability to provide fire and life safety programs mandated to it. This restriction shall not prohibit
individual Directors of the Board or employees of the District from supporting, opposing, or



Policy
001 Sheridan/SW Polk/ West Valley Fire Districts

Board Policy Manual

publicly commenting on political matters as individual citizens; however, common courtesy,
legal conduct and ethics is encouraged.

Board Directors shall be respectful of one another and follow the direction of the President.
They should avoid personal attacks and keep discussions on policy, not individuals. Meetings
shall be conducted in such a manner as to provide a full and fair opportunity for discussion of
the issues in an efficient and timely manner. Any conduct decision of the President or other
presiding officer at the meeting may be overridden by a majority vote of the Board.

Board Directors have no individual powers separate from the powers of the Board and have no
authority to act individually without delegation of authority from a quorum of the Board.
Likewise, no individual Board Director may speak for or on behalf of the Board or District,
except as authorized to do so by official Board action as recorded in the official minutes,
guidelines, or policies of the District.

The Board has the right to enforce its rules and expect ethical and honorable conduct from its
Directors. The Board will make every effort to resolve an issue by speaking to the individual
privately. Should disciplinary action need to be taken, the following actions may be considered:

(1) A motion that the Director must apologize;

(2) A motion that the Director must leave for the remainder of the meeting;

(3) A motion to censure the Director; or

(4) A motion to suspend a Director's rights for a designated period of time.

001.8 FIRE BOARD ADVISORY COMMITTEE
It is the policy of the Fire District Board to establish advisory committees when it is found to be
in the best interest of the District to do so.

It is the policy of the Fire District Board to appoint special committees as the need arises.
Examples may be a negotiation committee or a Board policy review committee.

The Budget Committee, as a legally mandated committee, shall be considered a standing
committee whose duties continue year to year.

Constructive use shall be made of citizen advisory committees as a way of involving the public
in the decision-making process.

Committees may provide information and make recommendations about Fire District matters
assigned to them, but the Fire District Board has the responsibility for setting priorities and
making policy.



Policy
001 Sheridan/SW Polk/ West Valley Fire Districts

Board Policy Manual

It shall be the responsibility of the Board President to advise the various committees as to the
requirements of the Oregon Open Meetings Law (ORS 192.610 through 192.710) and the Public
Records Law (ORS 192.410 through 192.505).

The Fire Chief shall be responsible for posting notices of all committee meetings and notifying
the press and public as required by the Oregon Open Meetings Law.

Chairs of all District committees will be responsible for keeping written minutes and making
them available to the public through the main station of each district.

001.9 METHODS OF OPERATION OF FIRE DISTRICT BOARD MEETINGS

It is the policy of the Fire District Board that all meetings be conducted in accordance with
Oregon and Federal Statutes and Rules, the decisions of the courts, and with proper regard to
“due process” procedures. In so doing, the Board will seek information from staff and other
sources as appropriate, before decisions are made on policy and procedural matters.

All meetings of the Fire District Board are open to the public, except for executive sessions.
Notice of all meetings and a copy of the proposed agenda shall be sent to all persons making
request in writing and will be made available to the news media prior to the date of the
meeting (ORS 192.610 — 192.690). A nominal charge may be made for copies of public records
in accordance with rules established by the Board of Directors. The District will cause such fees
to be published per the Organizational Procedures Policy.

All meetings are to have at least a 24-hour advance notice except in the case of an emergency
(ORS 192.640). Board meeting notices are to be posted per the Organizational Procedures
Policy.

Regular meetings of the Fire District Board shall be held per the Organizational Procedures
Policy unless by specific action of the Board a different meeting place or time is selected.

Special or emergency meetings of the Board may be called by the Board President or by
petition from a majority of the Board Directors or by request of the Fire Chief.

It is the intent of the Fire District Board to encourage attendance and participation at Board
meetings by all interested persons and residents of the District. The degree of audience
participation will be dependent upon time available and the significance of the matter under
discussion. The President may set a time limit for individual comments on a given issue.

In order to accomplish the tasks of the Board in an orderly and expeditious manner, the Board
will attempt to limit repetitious testimony and discussion whenever possible so as not to
inconvenience those persons bringing business before the Board.



Sheridan/SW Polk/ West Valley Fire Districts
Board Policy Manual

The Fire District Board shall provide a specific time and place in the agenda of its regular
meeting to hear comments, concerns, and suggestions from its citizens or from visitors with
interests in the District.

Any resident of the District may submit matters for consideration for placement on the
meeting agenda. In order to ensure consideration for placement on the agenda for the next
regular meeting, requests should reach the Board President or the Fire Chief at least ten days
before the next regular meeting. Not every matter requested need be placed on the agenda.

It shall be the policy of the Fire District Board to recognize itself as a policy making body that
deliberates at regularly scheduled meetings and each Board Director shall make a diligent effort
to be present and participate fully.

Robert’s Rules of Order Revised shall be used as a guideline only for conducting Board and
committee meetings except where they are in conflict with any other procedures adopted by
the Board.

The Fire Chief, in cooperation with the President, shall prepare an agenda for each meeting and
have it available with supporting information, to each Board Director at least three (3) days
prior to each regular meeting.

Three Directors present at a meeting shall constitute a quorum. The affirmative vote of a least
three Directors is required for any action, unless otherwise dictated by law or these policies.

Board minutes shall reflect the vote of each Director. Any Director may request that a vote be
changed if such request is made prior to consideration of the next order of business.

Any Board Director may append onto the record, at the time of voting, a statement indicating
the reason behind the vote, or the reason for abstaining or choosing not to participate inthe
voting. A Board Director shall declare a conflict of interest where such a conflict exists (ORS
Chapter 244).

The Board may hold executive sessions only as allowed by law. The Board shall not take any
votes during executive sessions, nor make any final decisions. The policy, however, shall not
prohibit full discussion of Board Directors’ views during executive sessions.

The President or other presiding officer shall announce the statute authorizing the executive
session to convene. Except when the media is excluded as allowed by law, the President shall
direct any representatives of the news media who are present not to report certain specified
information from the executive session. In general, the extent of the non-disclosure
requirement should not be broader than the public interest requires, and the news media will
ordinarily be allowed to report the general topic of discussion in the executive session. Board

10



Policy
001 Sheridan/SW Polk/ West Valley Fire Districts

Board Policy Manual

Directors, staff and other persons present shall not discuss or disclose executive session
proceedings outside of the executive session without prior authorization of the Board as a
whole.

001.10 MEETING MINUTES, PUBLIC RECORDS
The minutes of the meetings of the Fire District Board shall be maintained by the District and
shall be made available as required by law and District policies. Minutes shall be generated for
all Fire District Board meetings and shall include at least the following information:
e All members of the Board present.
e All motions, proposals, resolutions, orders, ordinances and measures proposed and
their disposition.
e Results of all votes, including the vote of each member by name.
e The substance of any discussion on any matter.
e Subject to ORS 192.311 - 192.431 relating to public records, a reference to any
document discussed at the meeting.

The official minutes of Board meetings, including supporting documents, shall be open to
inspection by the public at the main station of each District during regular business hours.
Minutes of executive meetings are not subject to this provision in accordance with ORS Chapter
192.

The Fire District recognizes the right of any Director or the public to inspect nonexempt public
records, limited only by rules of reasonableness, and in accordance with guidelines established
by the Attorney General of the State of Oregon. When access to District records is granted,
examination will be made in the presence of the record custodian regularly responsible for
maintenance of the files or by a staff member designated by the Fire Chief.

In accordance with the Public Records Law, certain records, such as executive meeting minutes
and personnel records, are not included in the category of records to which the right of access
is to be granted by the Fire District.

Smoking or other use of tobacco products is prohibited in any building where a public meeting
is being held and is to continue following a recess.

Fees for records requests will follow all appropriate District ordinances, resolutions, policies,
and procedures.

001.11 DELEGATION OF BOARD AUTHORITY

It is the policy of the Fire District Board that it has primary responsibility for the approval of
District plans and direction for the appraisal of the ways in which these decisions are
implemented, and the results obtained. The Board recognizes its authority to delegate specific

11



Policy

001 Sheridan/SW Polk/ West Valley Fire Districts
Board Policy Manual

responsibilities to the Fire Chief for the implementation of the programs and services of the
District.

The Board will approve a job description for the Fire Chief. The Board will negotiate and enter
into a contract with the Fire Chief which specifies the terms and conditions of employment.

At such time that a vacancy occurs, or is imminent in the Fire Chief’s position, the Board
President shall appoint a committee to begin the recruitment and selection process.

The Fire Chief shall serve as Chief Executive Officer of the Districts.

The Fire District Board delegates to the Fire Chief the function of specifying the required actions
and designing the detailed arrangements under which the Fire District will be operated.
Administrative procedures must be consistent with policies adopted by the Board.

When action must be taken within the Fire District where the Board has provided no guidelines
for administrative action, the Fire Chief shall have the power to act, but the decisions shall be
subject to review by the Board at its next regular meeting.

001.12 FIRE DISTRICT LEGAL COUNSELS

It shall be the responsibility of the District Board to select legal counsel to represent the legal
needs of the District. The Board President and the Fire Chief shall be recognized as the persons
able to seek the advice of legal counsel unless through Board direction another Board Director
is granted permission. The Board recognizes legal counsel per the Organizational Procedures
Policy.

12



Policy
002 Sheridan/SW Polk/ West Valley Fire Districts

Organizational Procedure Policy

002.1 DESIGNATION OF CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER
The Board designates Fred Hertel as Fire District’s Chief Executive Officer and Custodian of Funds and authorize
the purchase of fidelity bonds in the amount of $100,000 each year per ORS 198.220.

002.2 DESIGNATION OF BUDGET OFFICER
The Boards designate Fred Hertel as Budget Officer of all three districts.

002.3 AUTHORIZATION OF LOCAL AGENCY REPRESENTATIVE FOR FEDERAL PROJECTS AND OTHER FUNDING
The Boards appoint Fred Hertel as the Local Agency Representative and be directed to execute and file
applications for and on behalf of the three districts, and otherwise act as authorized representative of

the Fire District in all activities related to federal, state and privately funded projects, proposals, and grants.

002.4 DESIGNATION OF FIRE DISTRICT AUDITOR
The Boards appoint Accuity, LLC as Sheridan and West Valley Fire Districts’ auditor for the fiscal year 2020-

2021. The Board appoints Pauly Rogers, LLC as SW Polk Fire District’s auditor for the fiscal year 2020-2021.

002.5 DESIGNATION OF FIRE DISTRICT ATTORNEY
The Boards appoint Speer Hoyt, LLC attorney of record for all three districts

002.6 DESIGNATION OF AGENT OF RECORD
The Boards designate WHA Insurance Agency as Agent of Record for all three districts

002.7 IDENTIFICATION AND DESIGNATION OF CONFIDENTIAL EMPLOYEES
The Boards designate the following employees as Confidential Employees of the three Districts:

(1) Fred Hertel, Fire Chief

(2) Damon Schulze, Deputy Chief

(3) Judy Breeden, Finance Officer

(4) Les Thomas, Division Chief, Training

(5) Mariah Prescott, Administrative Assistant

002.8 DESIGNATION OF NEWSPAPER FOR PUBLICATIONS
The Boards designate News Register as the new source for publishing legal notices for Sheridan and West Valley

Fire Districts. The Board designates Polk Itemizer Observer as the new source for publishing legal notices for SW
Polk Fire District.

002.9 DESIGNATION OF DEPOSITORY OF FUNDS

The Boards authorize deposits of the three Districts in First Federal; as being safe proper bank for the purpose of
receiving deposit funds of the District and be designated as the bank in which all monies belonging to the
District shall be deposited. The Board authorizes the investment of monies in the Oregon State Treasury, Local

Government Investment Pool based on the yield.

002.10 AUTHORIZATION TO PAY BILLS
The Boards authorize the CEO to pay accounts payable of the Districts when due and the payroll as per the 2020-

2021 budget.



Sheridan/SW Polk/ West Valley Fire Districts

Organizational Procedure Policy

002.11 SIGNATURES
The Boards authorize the CEO to approve purchase orders. Two authorized board signatures are required for
checks.

002.12 BOARD MEETING DATES

The Boards establish to hold the regular Joint Board meetings on a rotating basis of the three contract Districts,
unless otherwise determined, on the second Thursday of each month at 6 PM. Temporarily a second

monthly Joint Board meeting is scheduled for the fourth Thursday of each month at 6 PM. This second meeting
will be held per Board direction. Meeting notices shall be posted at District headquarters and on the website.

002.13 AUTHORIZING SALE OF SURPLUS PROPERTY
The Boards authorize Chief Fred Hertel to approve the sale of obsolete equipment and supplies that are no
longer of use to the three Districts pursuant to the District’s public contracting rules.

002.14 AUTHORIZING CONVEYANCE OF REAL PROPERTY PURCHASES AND SALES
The Boards authorize Chief Fred Hertel to represent the Fire Board in signing for the conveyance of real property
purchases and sales.

002.15 ESTABLISHING LOCAL PUBLIC CONTRACT REVIEW BOARD
The Boards of Directors will act as its own Local Public Contract Review Board and follow all rules established by
the District as provided by ORS 279A.065.

002.16 ESTABLISHING HIRING PROCEDURES
The Boards authorize Chief Fred Hertel to fill vacancies, exclusive of a CEO vacancy, as they occur within the

three Districts and report such employment to the Board at its next meeting.

002.17 REVIEW/ESTABLISH PETTY CASH ACCOUNTS/AMOUNTS
The Boards approve that a petty cash account is authorized in the amount of $56.00.

002.18 ESTABLISHING MILEAGE RATE

The District encourages use of a District vehicle but when members are required to use their own vehicle for
District work or to travel at the request of the Fire Chief, mileage reimbursement will be at the current IRS rate
for mileage. Members shall submit reimbursement requests in writing with documentation.

002.19 ESTABLISHING COPY FEES
The Boards authorize to charge $.50 per copy for non-district related copy work per the fee schedule
ordinance.

002.20 AUTHORIZING CONTRACT ADMINISTRATION
The Boards authorize Chief Fred Hertel to administer contracts with vendors on behalf of the three Fire Boards.



SHERIDAN FIRE DISTRICT
POLICY AND PROCEDURES MANUAL

ADMINISTRATIVE SOP 101
Subject: Governance by Policy

Effective Date: January 2002 Reviewed: 10-12-2015
Pagetoft === S | e

The primary duty and function of the Board of Directors is to establish policies for the governance of the
District. It is the policy of the Board to delegate to the Chief Executive Officer and staff the responsibility for
the day-to-day administration of the District, in a manner consistent with the policies and directions of the
Board.

Revision History:
Reviewed 02-11-2002




SHERIDAN FIRE DISTRICT
POLICY AND PROCEDURES MANUAL

ADMINISTRATIVE SOP 102
Subject: Compliance with Law

Effective Date: January 2002 Reviewed: 10-12-2015
Page 10f 1

Policies shall comply with all applicable federal, state and local laws and regulations. If any policy or
portion thereof is found to conflict with any local, state, or federal law or regulation, such policy shall be
deemed void without further Board action. [t shall be the responsibility of all District personnel to bring any
such conflict to the Board's attention immediately upon discovery.

Revision History:
Reviewed 02-11-2002




SHERIDAN FIRE DISTRICT
POLICY AND PROCEDURES MANUAL

ADMINISTRATION SOP 103
Subject: Policies and Procedures

Effective Date: January 2002 Reviewed: 10-12-2015
Page 1 of 1

COMPLIANCE WITH POLICIES

Ali District personnel shall comply with the policies adopted by the Board of Directors and all
procedures and guidelines maintained in this manual. Any failure to comply shall constitute
grounds for disciplinary action or termination.

POLICIES DO NOT CREATE RIGHTS
Policies of the District shall not create any enforceable right, contract, employment agreement or
expectation on the part of any person; and any deviation from a District policy shall not in itself
render any District action invalid, void or voidable, nor shall such deviation constitute evidence of
negligence. The Board may deviate from policy when to do so serves the public interest or would
avoid hardship as the Board may determine.

Revision History:
Reviewed 02-11-2002




SHERIDAN FIRE DISTRICT
POLICY AND PROCEDURES MANUAL

ADMINISTRATION SOP 104
Subject. Adoption, Amendment and Repeal of Policies and Other Regulations

Effective Date: January 2002 Reviewed: 10-12-2015
Page 10of 2 -

BOARD ADOPTION, AMENDMENT, AND REPEAL OF POLICIES AND OTHER REGULATIONS
The Board shall base its regulations on the best available information and input from affected
parties. Whenever the Board enacts, amends or repeals any policy or other regulation, it shall do
so in accordance with ORS 198.510 to 198.600. A copy of these statutes is attached as an
appendix.

To preserve the continuity of the Policies and Procedures of Sheridan Fire District all policies,
whether adopted or amended, will conform to the same formatting; the template can be found in
the appendix of this manual. For the purpose of conserving paper and ease of reading all text shail
be “Arial Narrow” at 12 pt.

Each policy should include in its header the creation date, last reviewed date and when it became
effective. At the end of each policy a section shall be created that records the dates the board
approved amendments or repealed the policy. In the case that a policy is to be replaced
completely by another policy the repeal may also reflect the new policies number as a reference.

COMPILATION OF POLICY MANUALS
The Chief Executive Officer shall compile all of the policies and procedures adopted by the Board
into a District Policy and Procedure Manual. The Chief Executive Officer shall be responsible for
updating the Manual regularly.

DISTRIBUTION OF POLICY MANUALS
Updated Policy and Procedure Manuals shall be kept at each office or other facility maintained by
the District. The following persons shall maintain an updated Manual:
1. All Board members;

2. Chief Executive Officer;

3. District attorney; and

~

Other persons designated by the Chief Executive Officer or the Board.



ADMINISTRATION SOP 104
Adoption, Amendment and Repeal of Policies and Other Regulations Page 2 of 2

DISTRICT POLICY MANUAL TO BE AVAILABLE TO THE PUBLIC
The Policy and Procedure Manual is a public record. At least one copy of the updated Policy
Manual shall be available for inspection and use by the public at the District's main business office
during regular business hours.

Revision History:
Reviewed 02-11-2002
Revised 10-2015




SHERIDAN FIRE DISTRICT
POLICY AND PROCEDURES MANUAL

ADMINISTRATION SOP 105
Subject: Membership on the Board of Director’s

Effective Date: January 2002 Reviewed: 10-12-2015
Page 1 of 1 - e B -
POSITIONS AND TERMS

1. The Board of Directors of the District shall consist of five (5) members serving four (4) year
staggered terms. No person shall be eligible to be a Board member who is not at the time of
election or appointment a resident or property owner in the District.

2. All Board members shall serve at large.

ELECTION OF BOARD MEMBERS
The election of Board members shall be conducted as provided by the District's Crganic Act and

ORS Chapter 255.

QUALIFICATIONS
1. No person elected or appointed to the Board shall be sworn in unless such person meets the
qualifications for office set forth in ORS 478. If questions exist regarding the eligibility of any
candidate, the Board shall obtain an opinion from legal counsel prior to swearing in such person.
2. Ordinarily no person that is an active volunteer with the Fire District shall be allowed to serve as a
Board member without the existing board approval.

OATH OF OFFICE
Each newly elected or appointed Board member shall take an oath of office at a Board meeting

prior to assuming the duties of the position.

TERM OF OFFICE -- STARTING DATE
Except where the Board or the County Court is filling a vacancy on the Board, terms of office shall

start on July 1.

VACANCIES
Vacancies on the Board shall be filled by appointment by a majority of the remaining members of
the Board. If a majority of the membership of the Board is vacant, or if a majority cannot agree, the
vacancies shall be filled promptly by the County Court of Yamhill County. The period of service of
a person appointed to fill a vacancy shall expire on the June 30 after the next regular District
election at which a successor is elected. The successor shall be elected to serve the remainder, if
any, of the term of the position for which the appointment was made. If the term for which the
appointment was made expires June 30 after election of the successor, the successor shall be
elected to a full term. In either case, the successor shall take office July 1 next following his or her

election.

Revision History:
Revised 10-2015




SHERIDAN FIRE DISTRICT
POLICY AND PROCEDURES MANUAL

ADMINISTRATION SOP 106
Subject: Powers and Duties of the District's Board

Effective Date: January 2002 Reviewed: 10-12-2015
Page 1 of 1 - e

MEETING THE NEEDS OF THE DISTRICT
Itis the policy of the Board of Directors to exercise those powers granted to it, and to carry out

those duties assigned to it by law, in such a way as to best meet the needs of the District.

FORMULATION AND INTERPRETATION OF DISTRICT POLICY
Board members only have the right and responsibility to participate in Board meetings and vote on
District matters as part of the Board. The most important activity of the Board is the formulation
and interpretation of District policies. To this end, the Board shall establish policy, reserving to
itself all authority and responsibility not directly assigned to other District officers and personnel.

MANANGEMENT AND COMMUNICATION BETWEEN BOARD AND STAFF
The primary responsibility of the Board is to make policy level decisions for the District.
Management of the daily operations and staff is the responsibility of the Chief Executive Officer.
Unless otherwise authorized by a quorum of the Board, no individual Board member may direct or
order a staff member on any matter that relates to the daily operations or administrative activities of
the District. Moreover, unless otherwise authorized by the Board, no individual board member may
order, direct or conduct any review of personnel records of any staff member or any other record
that is exempt under Public Records Law. Any communications relative to District business must
be directed to the Board chair, who will then communicate the question, request or concern to the

Chief Executive Officer.

BOARD MEMBERS AUTHORIZED BY OFFICIAL BOARD ACTION ONLY
Board members have no individual powers separate from the powers of the Board and have no
authority to act individually without delegation of authority from a quorum of the Board. Likewise,
no individual Board member may speak for or act on behalf of the Board or District, except as
authorized to do so by official Board action as recorded in the official minutes, guidelines or policies

of the District.

ETHICAL STANDARDS
Board members act as representatives of the citizens of the District. Therefore, Board members

shall adhere to the highest ethical standards in the conduct of District business.

BOARD MEMBER EDUCATION
In order to effectively carry out their duties, Board members must be adequately informed.

Members are encouraged to attend such conferences and other training programs as the Board
may authorize.

Revision History:
Revised 10-2015




SHERIDAN FIRE DISTRICT
POLICY AND PROCEDURES MANUAL

ADMINISTRATION SOP 107
Subject: Board Member Orientation

Effective Date: January 2002 Reviewed: 10-12-2015
Page 1 of 1 B - -

COOPERATION WITH BOARD CANDIDATES
The Board, through its staff, shall cooperate impartially with candidates for the Board and provide
them with information about Board policies, administrative regulations and other aspects of the
operation of the District.

ORIENTING NEW BOARD MEMBERS
The Board and its staff shall assist each new member-elect and appointee to understand the Board's
functions, policies, and procedures before he/she takes office. The following methods shall be

employed:
1. New members shall be invited to attend and participate in public Board meetings prior to being
sworn in.

2. The Chief Executive Officer shall provide material pertinent to District meetings and respond to
questions regarding such material.
3. New members shall be invited to meet with the Chief Executive Officer and other District personnel
to discuss the services each performs for the District.
4. The Chief Executive Officer shall give each new Board Member:
a. An updated copy of the District's Policy and Procedure Manual.
b. Copies of the minutes of all Board meetings, except for executive sessions, for the
preceding twelve (12) months.
c¢. Copies of the District's last five (5) budgets.
d. Copies of all such documents as the attorney(s) for the District may recommend with
respect to any pending claims or lawsuits.
e. Alist of all District personne! by position.
f.  Such other materials as the Board may direct or the CEO deems appropriate.
5. One copy of the Attorney General's Public Records and Meetings Manual will be given to the
President of the Board and one copy will be kept in the Chief Executive Officer's office.

Revision History:
Revised 10-2015




SHERIDAN FIRE DISTRICT
POLICY AND PROCEDURES MANUAL

ADMINISTRATION SOP 108
Subject: Board Officer Duties

Effective Date: January 2002 Reviewed: 10-12-2015
Pagefof2 _ I
DUTIES OF THE PRESIDENT

1. The President of the Board shall preside at meetings of the Board of Directors. The President shall
perform all of the duties prescribed by the Oregon Revised Statutes.

2. The President shall consult with the Chief Executive Officer or his designee regarding the
preparation of each Board meeting agenda.

3. The President shall have the same right as other members of the Board to discuss and to vote on
questions before the Board.

4. The President may call special meetings of the Board as described by the Oregon Public Meetings
Law.

5. The President of the Board shall sign official District documents on behalf of the Board when
authorized to do so by a majority of the Board.

DUTIES OF THE VICE-PRESIDENT
In the President's absence, or during any disability of the President, the Vice-President shall have

the powers and duties of the President of the Board as prescribed by District policy. The Vice-
President shall have such other powers and duties as a majority of the Board may from time to

time determine.

DUTIES OF THE SECRETARY-TREASURER OF THE BOARD

1. The Secretary-Treasurer of the Board shall cause accurate minutes of each Board meeting to be
taken, transcribed and distributed to each Board Member in a timely manner for review prior to
approval. The Secretary-Treasurer shall maintain properly authenticated official minutes in
chronological order. Any of the foregoing responsibilities may be delegated to staff members
under the supervision of the Secretary-Treasurer.

2. The Secretary-Treasurer of the Board shall assure that accurate accounting and financial records
are maintained by the District.

3. The Secretary-Treasurer shall annually review the District's financial audit with District personnel
prior to submitting the audit to the balance of the Board. The Secretary-Treasurer shall send
copies of the audit to state or local agencies requiring its submission.



ADMINISTRATION SOP 108
Board Officer Duties Page 2 of 2

DUTIES OF THE CLERK
The Clerk of the Board shall be the District manager or such other person as may be designated by the
Board. The duties of the Clerk of the Board are:
1. Respond directly to routine correspondence.
2. Handle correspondence of special interest to the board as follows:
e Draft replies in advance, when possible, for Board consideration.
o Seek instruction for reply when necessary.
¢ Prepare correspondence as the Board directs.
3. Prepare for Board meetings:
¢ Prepare the agenda with the advice of the President or CEQ.
e Maintain a calendar for the Board's unfinished business.
o Callto the Board’s attention legal requirements and those matters for which the District is
responsible.
o Draft policy motions at the request of any Board member.
4. Board meeting duties:
e Attend all board meetings or designate an alternate.
e Make physical arrangements for Board meetings.
o Provide notice of Board meetings in accordance with Public Meetings Law.
5. Maintain and update the District's policy and procedure manual.

Revision History:
Revised 10-2015




SHERIDAN FIRE DISTRICT
POLICY AND PROCEDURES MANUAL

ADMINISTRATION SOP 109
Subject: Preparation for Board Meetings

Effective Date: January 2002 Reviewed: 10-12-2015
Page 1 of 1

DISTRIBUTION OF MATERIALS TO BOARD MEMBERS
The agenda, Chief Executive Officer's Report, treasurer's report, and statement of bills shall be
given to each member of the Board of Directors the Thursday prior to the regular meeting unless

unable to do so because of an emergency.

At the same time, the Chief Executive Officer shall provide members detailed information relative to
the agenda, including existing Board policy pertinent to agenda items.

DISTRIBUTION OF AGENDA TO THE PUBLIC
The proposed agenda will simultaneously be distributed to all District offices and other facilities,

local and other news media, and posted at one or more locations convenient far review by District
personnel and the public.

Revision History:




SHERIDAN FIRE DISTRICT
POLICY AND PROCEDURES MANUAL

ADMINISTRATION SOP 110
Subject: Board Meeting Agenda

Effective Date: January 2002 Reviewed: 02-11-2019
Page 1 of 1

MEETING AGENDA

The Clerk of the Board shall draft the agenda after conferring with the President of the Board and the Chief
Executive Officer. The following general order should be observed:

Call meeting to order
Pledge of Allegiance
Roll call
Approval of the minutes
Financial Report
Audience Participation
Old Business
New Business
Chief's Report
. Director comments and/or agenda suggestions for future meetings.
. Adjournment

20N AE WD

- O

Revision History:
Updated 9-2015
Revised 2-2019




SHERIDAN FIRE DISTRICT
POLICY AND PROCEDURES MANUAL

ADMINISTRATION SOP 111
Subject: Notice and Location of Meetings

Effective Date: January 2002 Reviewed: 09-14-2015
Page 1 of 3

APPLICATION

This policy applies to all meetings of the Board of Directors of the District, and to any meetings of
subcommittees or advisory groups appointed by the Board if such subcommittees or advisory
groups normally have a quorum requirement, take votes, and form recommendations as a body for

presentation to the Board of Directors,

COMPLIANCE WITH LAW
All meetings shall be conducted in accordance with the Oregon Public Meetings Law, ORS

192.610-192.710, and 192.990.

LOCATION OF MEETINGS
All meetings shall be held within the geographic boundaries of the District, except for training

sessions held without any deliberative action. No meeting shall be held in any place where
discrimination on the basis of race, creed, color, sex, age, national origin or disability is practiced.
All meetings shall be held in places accessible to the handicapped.

MEETINGS HELD BY TELEPHONE
Meetings held by telephone or other electronic communications are subject to the Public Meetings

Law if they otherwise qualify by virtue of their deliberative purpose and the presence of a quorum.
ORS 192.670(1). Notice and opportunity for public access shall be provided when meetings are
conducted by electronic means. At least one location shall be provided where meetings held by
telephone or other electronic means may be listened to by members of the public.

ORS 192.670(2).

REGULAR MEETINGS
The Board shall hold regular monthly meetings on the second Monday of each month. Such

meetings shall be held at 230 S.W. Mill St, at 7:30 p.m. or at such other places and times as the
Board may designate from time to time.

SPECIAL MEETINGS
The Board shall hold special meetings at the request of the President or any three members of the

Board. If the President is absent from the District, special Board meetings may be held at the
request of the Vice-President. No special meeting shall be held upon less than 24 hours' public

hotice.



ADMINISTRATION SOP111
Notice and Location of Board Meetings Page 20of 3

EMERGENCY MEETINGS
Emergency meetings may be held at the request of persons entitled to call special meetings, upon
less than 24 hours’ notice in situations where a true emergency exists. An emergency exists
where there are objective circumstances, which, in the judgment of the person or persons calling
the meeting, create a real and substantial risk of harm to the District which would be substantially
increased if the Board were to delay in order to give 24 hours’ notice before conducting the
meeting. The convenience of Board members is not grounds for calling an emergency meeting.

At the beginning of any emergency meeting, the Director or Directors calling such meeting shall
recite the reasons for calling such meeting, and the reasons the meeting could not have been
delayed in order to give at least 24 hours' notice, which reasons shall be noted in the minutes. The
Board shall then determine if the reasons are sufficient to hold an emergency meeting and, if not,
shall immediately adjourn such meeting. Only business related directly to the emergency shall be
conducted at an emergency meeting.

NOTICE OF MEETINGS
Notice of the time, place, and principal subjects to be considered shall be given for all meetings.
For regular meetings, the notice shall be in the form of an agenda, which shall be sent to all Board
members, local media, and to all persons or other media representatives having requested notice
in writing of every meeting. The agenda shall also be posted at the following locations within the
District:
1. U.S. Post Office-Sheridan
2. Main Fire Station at 230 SW Mill St. Sheridan.

Written notice shall also be sent to any persons, which the District knows may have a special
interest in a particular action, unless such notification would be unduly burdensome or expensive.
For special meetings, press releases shall be issued or phone calls made to wire services and
other media; and interested persons shall be notified by mail or telephone. For emergency
meetings, the District shall attempt to contact local media and other interested persons by
telephone to inform them of the meeting.

EXECUTIVE SESSIONS
Notice for meetings called only to hold executive sessions shall be given in the same manner as
notice for regular, special and emergency meetings set forth above, except that the notice need
only indicate the general subject matter to be considered at the executive session, but it shall also
set forth the statutory basis for calling the executive session.
The President or other presiding officer shall announce the statutory authority for the executive
session before going into closed session. Once the executive session has been convened, the
President shall direct any representatives of the news media who are present not to report certain
specified information from the executive session. In general, the extent of the non-disclosure
requirement should be no broader than the public interest requires, and the news media will
ordinarily be allowed to report the general topic of discussion in the executive session. Board
members, staff and other persons present shall not discuss or disclose executive session
proceedings outside of the executive session without prior authorization of the board as a whole.



ADMINISTRATION SOP 111
Notice and Location of Board Meetings Page 3 of 3

INTERPRETERS FOR THE HEARING IMPAIRED
The District shall comply with ORS 192.630(5) regarding the provision of interpreters for the
hearing impaired at Board meetings, in accordance with the following rules:

il

et

The District shall make a good faith effort to have an interpreter for hearing impaired persons
provided at any regularly scheduled meeting if the person requesting the interpreter has given
the District at least 48 hours' notice of the request, provided the name of the requester, the
requester's sign language preference, and any other relevant information which the District
may require. "Good faith efforts” shall include contacting the Oregon Disabilities Commission,
or other state or local agencies that maintain a list of qualified interpreters.

If a meeting is held upon less than 48 hours' notice, the Disfrict shall make reasonable efforts
to have an interpreter present.

The requirement for an interpreter does not apply to emergency meetings.

The Chief Executive Officer shall be responsibie for developing and maintaining a list of
qualified interpreters, and shall have the responsibility for making the required good faith effort
to arrange for attendance of an interpreter at any meeting for which an interpreter is requested.

Revision History:

Updated 9-2015




SHERIDAN FIRE DISTRICT
POLICY AND PROCEDURES MANUAL

ADMINISTRATION SOP 112

Subject: Conduct of Board Meetings
Effective Date: December 2006 Reviewed: 09-14-2015
Page 1 of 2

PRESIDING OFFICER
The President shall preside at Board meetings. In the President's absence, the Vice President
shall preside. If both the President and Vice-President are absent, any other member of the Board
may preside.

AUTHORITY TO CONDUCT MEETINGS
The President or other presiding officer at any Board meeting shall have full authority to conduct
the meeting. Meetings shall be conducted in such a manner as to provide a full and fair
opportunity for discussion of the issues in an efficient and timely manner. Any decision of the
President or other presiding officer at the meeting may be overridden by a majority vote of the
Board.

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION
If public participation is to be a part of the meeting, the presiding officer may regulate the order and
length of appearances, and limit appearances to presentations of refevant points. Persons failing
to comply with the reasonable rules of conduct outlined by the presiding officer, or causing any
disturbance, may be asked or required to leave. Upon failure to do so, such persons become
trespassers.

ELECTRONIC EQUIPMENT
The authority to control the meetings of the District Board extends to control over equipment such
as cameras, tape recorders and microphones. The presiding officer shall inform persons attending
any meeting of the District Board of reasonable rules necessary to assure an orderly and safe
meeting. The physical comfort and safety of members of the Board and the public attending the
meeting shall be of primary concern in formulating such rules.

RECORDING OF VOTES
Votes shall be recorded. Any member may request that his or her vote be changed, if such
request is made prior to consideration of the next order of business.

QUORUM REQUISITES
Three members shall constitute a quorum. If only a quorum is present, a unanimous vote shall be

required to take final action.

VOTE EXPLANATIONS
Members of the Board may append to the record, at the time of voting, a statement indicating
either the reason for their vote or abstention.



ADMINISTRATION SOP 112
Conduct of Board Meetings Page 2 of 2

CONFLICT OF INTEREST/EX PARTE CONTACTS
In the event of a potential conflict of interest, a member of the Board shall declare such conflict but

may participate in discussion and vote. In the event any member of the Board has had any ex
parte contact in a quasi-judicial matter, the member shall declare such contact prior to participating

in discussion on the matter.

SMOKING
Pursuant to ORS 192.710, no person shall smoke or carry any lighted cigar, cigarette, pipe or other

smoking equipment into a room where a meeting is being held by the Board or is to continue after a
recess. For purposes of the statue, a meeting is deemed to have started at the time the agenda or
meeting notice indicates it is to commence, regardiess of the time the meeting actually begins. This
rule shall apply at any regular, special or emergency meeting at which the Board intends to “exercise or
advise in the exercise of any power of government.” No quorum requirement shall apply for this
smoking ban to apply. If the board intends to reconvene after leaving a meeting room for an executive
session, the Board will be deemed to be in “recess” during which smoking shall be prohibited in the
meeting room. To further clarify this policy, the Board has designated the station at 230 S.W. Mil
Street as a non-smoking facility, except for those areas specifically designated as being smoking
areas.

1. Smoking Policy at Other Locations: If a meeting is held at a location other than one which is
"rented, leased or owned" by the District, such as a hotel meeting room, where no separate charge
is made for the room, the smoking ban of ORS 192.710 shall not apply, but other laws prohibiting
smoking except in designated areas, such as that found in ORS 433.845, may apply.

2. Smoking Reminder: Whenever members of the public are in attendance at a meeting, the
presiding officer shall remind those present of the no smoking rule at the beginning of the meeting

to avoid potential embarrassment.

ADJOURNMENT
The meeting shall be adjourned by a majority vote or as a result of the loss of a quorum.

Revision History:
Updated 9-2015




SHERIDAN FIRE DISTRICT
POLICY AND PROCEDURES MANUAL

ADMINISTRATION SOP 113
Subject: Executive Sessions

Effective Date: January 2002 Reviewed: 09-14-2015
Page 1 of 3

NOTICE

Public notice of executive sessions shall be provided in accordance with Policy Admin 111, except
that the notice need only indicate the general subject matter to be considered at the executive
session, but it shall also set forth the statutory basis for calling the executive session

NO FINAL DECISIONS
The Board shall not take any votes during any executive session, nor make any final decisions
during any executive session. This policy, however, shall not prohibit full discussion of Board
members' views during executive sessions.

PURPOSES
Executive sessions shall be held only for the following purposes:

1. Employment of Personnel: ORS 192.660(2)(a). To discuss the employment of a public officer,
employee, or staff member, but only if the following requirements have been met:

a. The vacancy for the position has been advertised.

b. Regularized procedures for hiring have been adopted.

¢. There has been opportunity for public input into the employment of such employee or
officer.

d. Where employment of a Chief Executive Officer is under consideration, the standards,
criteria and policy directives to be used in hiring such officer must have been adopted at a
meeting open to the public at which the public has had an opportunity to comment. No
executive session may be held under ORS 192.660(2)(a) for purposes of filling a vacancy
in an elective office.

2. Discipline of Public Officers and Employees ORS 192.660(2)(b). To consider the dismissal or
disciplining of a public officer, employee, staff member or individual agent, or to hear complaints or
charges brought against such persons, unless the person complained against requests an open
hearing.

3. Medical Staff of a Public Hospital: ORS 192.660(2)(c). To consider matter pertaining to the
function of the medical staff of a public hospital including, but not limited to, all clinical committees,
executive, credentials, utilization review, peer review, committees and all other matters relating to
medical competency in the hospital.

4. Consultation with Labor Negotiator: ORS 192.660(2)(d). To conduct deliberations with persons
designated by the Board to carry on labor negotiations on its behalf. News media representatives
may be excluded from executive sessions called under this section.

5. Real Property Transactions: ORS 192.660(2)(e). To conduct deliberations with persons
designated by the Board to negotiate real property transactions.



POLICIES — ADMINISTRATION ADMIN #113

Executive Sessions

Page 2 of 3

6.

10.

".

12.

Exempt Records: ORS 192.660(2)(f). To consider records which are exempt by law from public
inspection. Examples of such records include medical records pertaining to personnel, confidential
communications from legal counsel, employment tests or examination materials, and other
materials exempted from public disclosure under the Public Records Law, ORS 192.501 and
192.502.

Trade or Commerce: ORS 192.660(2)(g). To consider preliminary negotiations involving matters of
trade or commerce in which the governing body is in competition with governing bodies in other
states or nations.

Litigation/Consultation with Legal Counsel ORS 182.660(2)(h). To consult counsel concerning the
District's legal rights and duties, as well as current litigation or litigation likely to be filed. Whengver
written legal advice received from counsel is to be discussed, the Board may utilize an executive
session to discuss the writing under the authority of ORS 192.660(2)(f), as well. This section
authorizes an executive session to consider records which are exempt by law from public
inspection.

Performance Evaluations: ORS 192.660(2)(i). To review and evaluate the employment-related
performance of the chief executive officer, other officers, employees or staff members, pursuant to
standards, criteria and policy directives adopted by the District, unless the person whose
performance is being reviewed and evaluated requests an open hearing. The standards, criteria
and policy directives to be used in evaluating chief executive officers must first have been adopted
by the Board in meetings open to the public in which there was an opportunity for public comment.
Executive sessions called pursuant to this section may not include a general evaluation of any
District goal, objective or operation, and may not include any directive to the Chief Executive
Officer or other District personnel concerning agency goals, objectives, operations or programs.
Public Investments: ORS 192.660(2)(j). An executive session may be called to negotiate with
private persons or businesses regarding proposed acquisition, exchange or liquidation of public
investments.

Health Professional Licensee Investigation: ORS 192.660(2)(k). A meeting to consider information
obtained as part of an investigation or licensee or applicant conduct. Confidential information must
be protected even when the board convenes in public session for the purposes of deciding whether
or not to issue a notice of intent to impose a disciplinary sanction on a licensee or to deny or
approve an application for licensure.

Labor Negotiations: ORS 192.660(2)(n). Labor negotiations may be held in executive session if
either side requests an executive session.

CONDUCT OF EXECUTIVE SESSION

The President or other presiding officer shall announce the statutory authority for the executive
session before going into closed session. Once the executive session has been convened, the
President shall direct any representatives of the news media who are present not to report certain
specified information from the executive session. In general, the extent of the non-disclosure
requirement should be no broader than the public interest requires, and the news media will
ordinarily be allowed to report the general topic of discussion in the executive session. Board
members, staff and other persons present shall not discuss or disclose executive session
proceedings outside of the executive session without prior authorization of the Board as a whole.



POLICIES —~ ADMINISTRATION ADMIN #113
Executive Sessions Page 3of 3

Revision History:
Updated 9-2015




SHERIDAN FIRE DISTRICT
POLICY AND PROCEDURES MANUAL

ADMINISTRATION SOP 114
Subject: Minutes of Meetings

Effective Date: January 2002 Reviewed: 09-14-2015
Page 1 of 1

WRITTEN MINUTES

The Board shall keep written minutes of all of its meetings in accordance with the requirements of

ORS 192.650. Minutes of public meetings shall include at least the following information:

1. All members of the Board present.

2. All motions, proposals, resolutions, orders, ordinances and measures proposed and their
disposition.

3. Results of all votes, including the vote of each member by name.

4. The substance of any discussion on any matter.

5. Subject to ORS 192.410 - 192.505 relating to public records, a reference to any document
discussed at the meeting.

MINUTES OF EXECUTIVE SESSIONS
Minutes of executive sessions shall be kept separately from minutes of public meetings. Minutes

of executive sessions may be kept either in writing, in the same manner as minutes of public
sessions, or by tape recording. If minutes of an executive session are kept by tape recording,
written minutes are not required, unless otherwise provided by law. ORS 192.650(2).

DISCLOSURE OF EXECUTIVE SESSION MATTERS
If disclosure of material in the executive session minutes would be inconsistent with the purpose for
which the executive session was held, the material may be withheld from disclosure. No executive
session minutes may be disclosed without prior authorization of the Board. ORS 192.650(2).

RETENTION
Any tape recordings or written minutes of public Board meetings or executive sessions shall be

retained by the District until such time as their disposal is authorized by the State Archivist
pursuant to ORS 192.105. It is recommended that minutes be retained forever.

AVAILABILITY TO THE PUBLIC
Written minutes of public sessions shall be made available to the public within a reasonable time

after the meeting. ORS 192.650(1).

Revision History:
Updated 9-2015




SHERIDAN FIRE DISTRICT
Policy and Procedures Manual

ADMINISTRATION SOP 115
Subject: Public Records

Effective Date: January 2002 Reviewed: 09-14-2015
Page1of2 B S -
COMPLIANCE

The District shall fully comply with the Oregon Public Records Law, ORS 192.410-192.505.

1. Specificity of Request: In order to facilitate the public's access to records in the District's
possession, and to avoid unnecessary expenditure of staff time, persons reguesting access to
public records for inspection or copying, or who submit written requests for copies of public
records, shall specify the records requested with particularity, furnishing the dates, subject matter
and such other detail as may be necessary to enable District personnel to readily locate the
records sought.

2. Access: The District shall permit inspection and examination of its non-exempt public records
during regular business hours in the District's offices, or such other locations as the Board may
reasonably designate from time to time. Copies of non-exempt public records maintained in
machine readable or electronic form shall be furnished, if available, in the form requested. If not
available in the form requested, such records shall be made available in the form in which they are
maintained. ORS 192.440(2).

3. Copies of non-exempt public records shall be furnished upon request and receipt of payment
therefore.

FEES FOR PUBLIC RECORDS
In order to recover its costs for responding to public records requests, the following fee schedule is
adopted by the District:

1. Copies of Public Records; Certified Copies: Copies of public records shall be .50 cents per copy
for standard, letter size copies, with a minimum charge being $5.00. Copies shall be certified for
an additional charge of .25 cents each.

Copies of Sound Recordings: Copies of sound recordings of meetings shall be $10.00 per copy.

Copies of Maps and Other Nonstandard Documents: Charges for copying maps or other

nonstandard size documents shall be charged in accordance with the actual costs incurred by the

District.

4. Research Fees; If a request for records requires District personnel to spend more than 15 minutes
searching or reviewing records prior to their review or release for copying, the minimum fee shall
be $20.00 per hour with a minimum charge for one quarter hour. The District shall estimate the
total amount of time required responding to the records request, and the person making the
request shall make payment for the estimated cost of the search and copying of the records in
advance. If the actual time and costs are less than estimated, the excess money shall be refunded
to the person requesting the records. f the actual costs and time are in excess of the estimated
time, the difference shall be paid by the person requesting the records at the time the records are

produced. :

wn



POLICIES — ADMINISTRATION ADMIN #115
Public Records Page 2 of 2

5. Additional Charges: If a request is of such magnitude and nature that compliance would disrupt
the District's normal operation, the District may impose such additional charges as are necessary
to reimburse the District for its actual costs of producing the records.

6. Reduced Fee or Free Copies: Whenever it determines that furnishing copies of public records in
its possession at a reduced fee or without costs would be in the public interest, the Board may so
authorize. ORS 192.440(4).

AUTHORIZATION REQUIRED FOR REMOVAL OF OR!GINAL RECORDS
At no time shall an original record of the District be removed from the District's files or the place at
which the record is regularly maintained, except upon authorization of the Board of Directors of the

District.

ON-SITE REVIEW OF ORIGINAL RECORDS
If a request to review original records is made, the District shall permit such a review provided that
search fees are paid in advance in accordance with the Fees for Public Records section, above. A
representative shall be present at any time original records are reviewed, and the charges for
standing by while the records are reviewed shall be the same as the charges for searching or

reviewing records.

UNAUTHORIZED ALTERATION, REMOVAL OR DESTRUCTION OF ORIGINALS
If any person attempts to alter, remove or destroy any District record, the District representative
shall immediately terminate such person's review, and notify the attorney for the District.

Revision History:
Revised 9-2015




SHERIDAN FIRE DISTRICT
POLICY AND PROCEDURES MANUAL

ADMINISTRATION SOP 116
Subject: Personnel Policy Development and Administration

Effective Date: January 2003 Reviewed: 11-09-2015
Page 1 of 1

Formulation of Policies
The District shall base its policies, procedures and regulations on the best available
information and input from the affected parties. Except when deemed inadvisable by the
Board of Directors, due to emergency or other circumstances warranting or requiring
immediate action, any proposed adoption, amendment or repeal of a policy shall be
introduced for discussion at one meeting, but not acted upon until the following or a
subsequent meeting. The proposed action shall be included in the notice of the meeting
promulgated in accordance with the Public Meetings Law.

Administration
Administration of the personnel rules and procedures shall be the responsibility of the Fire
Chief. The policies of this organization may refer to the Fire Chief as: Chief, Chief
Executive Officer or CEO. The Fire Chief shall:
e Interpret, enforce and administer all provisions of these rules. The Fire Chief may
delegate this authority to a designee.
» Prepare and recommend to the Board of Directors revisions and amendments to
the rules. '

Engaging Necessary Services
The Fire Chief may, with the consent of the Board of Directors, obtain on behalf of the
District, necessary services from persons or agencies competent in personnel
administration.

The Fire Chief may appoint volunteers or paid staff to serve as Duty Officer for the
organization. The Duty Officer will have duties as defined in the SOG manual

Revision History:




SHERIDAN FIRE DISTRICT
POLICY AND PROCEDURES MANUAL

ADMINISTRATION SOP 118
Subject: Sensitive and Non-Public Information

Effective Date: January 14, 2008 Reviewed: 11-09-2015
Page 1 of 4

1. PURPOSE

Sheridan Fire District, adopts this policy to help protect employees, customers, contractors and the
district from damages related to loss or misuse
of sensitive information.
This policy will:
¢ Define sensitive information
» Describe the physical security of data when it is printed on paper
e Describe the electronic security of data when stored and distributed

SCOPE

This policy applies to employees, contractors, consuiltants, temporaries, and other workers at the
district, including all personnel affiliated with third parties.

POLICY

1. Definition of sensitive information -
Sensitive information includes the following items whether stored in electronic or printed format:

2. Personal Information — sensitive information consists of personal
information including, but not limited to:

A. Credit card information, including any of the following:
o Credit card number (in part or whole)
e Credit card expiration date
¢ Cardholder name
e Cardholder address
B. Tax identification numbers, including:
o Social security number
e Social insurance number
e Business identification number
¢ Employer identification numbers
C. Payroll information, including, among other information:
e Paychecks
e Paystubs
e Payrates



ADMINISTRATION SOP118
Sensitive and Non-Public Information Page 2 of 4

D. Medical information for any employees or customers, including but not limited to:
Doctor names and claims

Insurance claims

Prescriptions

Any related personal medical information

® & @

E. Other personal information belonging to customers, employees and contractors, examples of

Which include:
o Date of birth
e Address
e Phone numbers
¢ Maiden name
e Names

e (Customer number

F. Corporate information - sensitive corporate information includes, but s not limited to:
o District, employee, customer, vendor, supplier confidential, proprietary information
or trade secrets.

G. Proprietary and/or confidential information, among other things, includes: business
methods, customer utilization information, retention information, sales information, marketing
and other company strategy, computer codes, screens, forms, information about, or received
from district's current, former and prospective customers, sales associates or supplies or any
other non-public information. Proprietary and/or confidential information also includes the name
and identity of any customer or vendor among them and the district.

H. Any document marked “Confidential," “Sensitive," “Proprietary” or any document similarly
labeled.

|. District personnel are encouraged to use common sense and proper judgment in securing
the company confidential information to the proper extent. If an employee is uncertain of the
sensitivity of a particular piece of information, he/she should contact their supervisor/manager.

3. Hard Copy Distribution
Every employee and contractor performing work for the district will comply with the following
policies:

e File cabinets, desk drawers, overhead cabinets, and any other storage space containing
documents with sensitive information will be locked when not in use.

e  Storage rooms containing documents with sensitive information and record retention areas
will be locked at the end of each workday.

e Desks, workstations, work areas, printers and fax machines, and common shared works
areas will be cleared of all documents containing sensitive information when not in use.



ADMINISTRATION SOP 118
Sensitive and Non-Public Information Page 3 of 4

o Whiteboards, dry-erase boards, writing tablets, etc. in common shared work areas will be

erased, removed, or shredded when not in use.

. When documents containing sensitive information are discarded they will be placed inside
a locked shred bin or immediately shredded using a mechanical cross cut or Department
of Defense (DOD) approved shredding device. Locked shred bins are labeled
“‘Confidential paper shredding and recycling”. If you need any assistance in locating one
of these bins, please contact a supervisor / manager.

4, Electronic Distribution
Every employee and contractor performing work for the district will comply with the following
policies:

o Internally, sensitive information may be transmitted using approved district email. Al
sensitive information must be encrypted when stored in an electronic format.

o Any sensitive information sent external must be encrypted and password protected and
only to approved recipients. Additionally, a statement such as this should be included in
the email,

“This message may contain confidential and /or proprietary information,
and is intended for the person/entity to it was originally
addressed. Any use by others is strictly prohibited.”

4. ROLES AND RESPONSIBILITIES

Management will have the responsibility to enforce this policy and ensure that it is followed by employees
and contractors.

5. DEFINITIONS

Encryption The translation of data into secret code. Encryption is the most effective way to
achieve data security. To read an encrypted file, you must have access to a secret
key or password that enables you to decrypt it. Unencrypted data is called plain
text.

Hard Copy A printout of data stored in a computer. It is considered hard because it exists
physically on paper, whereas a soft copy exists only electronically.



ADMINISTRATION SOP 118
Sensitive and Non-Public Information Page 4 of 4

8. ENFORCEMENT

Any employee found to have violated this policy may be subject to disciplinary action, up to and including
termination of employment.

Revision History:




SHERIDAN FIRE DISTRICT
Policy and Procedures Manual

ADMINISTRATIVE SOP 119
Subject: Oregon Ethics Law Created: 12/01/2016
Effective Date: December 13, 2016 Reviewed:

Page 10f 2

OVERVIEW

Oregon Government Ethics Law
e Applies to all elected and appointed officials, employees and volunteers
Prohibits use of public office for financial gain
Requires public disclosure of financial conflicts of interest
Limits gifts that an official may receive per calendar year
Found in Oregon Revised Statutes, Chapter 244

@ o o @

PURPOSE
The purpose of this policy is to establish ethical standards of conduct for all district public

officials in accordance with Oregon Government Ethics law.

FINANCIAL GAIN
Each public official is prohibited from using the position as a public official to receive certain

financial benefits if the opportunity for the financial benefit would not otherwise be available
but for the position held by the public official. In addition, each public official is prohibited from
using or attempting to use the official position to obtain financial benefits for a relative or a
member of the public official's household, or for a business with which the public official, a
relative, or a member of the public official’s household is associated.
The following is a list of financial benefits that may be received. These include:

a) Official compensation

b) Reimbursement of expenses

¢} Honorarium

d) Unsolicited awards for professional achievement

e) Some gifts

GIFTS
No public official shall solicit or receive any gift(s) with a total value of more than $50 from any

single source who could reasonably be known to have a financial interest in the official actions
of that public official. A gift is defined as something of value given to a public official, for which
the official does not pay an equal value. Gifts of entertainment are included in the $50 gift limit.
This does not mean that an official cannot receive any gifts. The law only restricts gifts from
sources that have an administrative or legislative interest in the public official's actions, and
does allow the public official to receive up to $50 worth of gifts from each source. In addition,
unlimited gifts may be accepted from a source that does not have a legislative or administrative
interest in the public official, and the public official may accept unlimited gifts from specified

relatives.



ADMINISTRATIVE SOP 119
Oregon Ethics Law Page 2 of 2

CONFLICT OF INTEREST

Oregon Government Ethics law identifies and defines two types of conflicts of interest: actual

conflict of interest and potential conflict of interest.

The difference between an actual conflict of interest and a potential conflict of interest is

determined by the words “would” and “could.”

A public official is met with an actual conflict of interest when the public official participates in

action that would affect the financial interest of the official, the official’s relative or a business

with which the official or a relative of the official is associated.

A public official is met with a potential conflict of interest when the public official participates in

action that could affect the financial interest of the official, a relative of that official or a

business with which the official or the relative of that official is associated.

A public official must announce or disclose the nature of a conflict of interest. The way the

disclosure is made depends on the position held. The following public officials must use the

methods described below:

1) Potential Conflict of Interest: Following the public announcement, the public official may
participate in official action on the issue that gave rise to the conflict of interest.

2) Actual Conflict of Interest: Following the public announcement, the public official must
refrain from further participation in official action on the issue that gave rise to the conflict
of interest.

If a public official is met with an actual conflict of interest and the public official's vote is

necessary to meet the minimum number of votes required for official action, the public official

may vote. The public official must make the required announcement and refrain from any
discussion, but may participate in the vote required for official action by the governing body.

These circumstances do not often occur. This provision does not apply in situations where there

are insufficient votes because of a member’s absence when the governing body is convened.

Rather, it applies in circumstances when all members of the governing body are present and the

number of members who must refrain due to actual conflicts of interest make it impossible for

the governing body to take official action.

USEFUL LINKS

Oregon Government Ethics Commission Home Page: http://www.oregon.gov/OGEC/

Link to the Guide for Public Officials:
http://www.oregon.gov/OGEC/docs/Public_Official_Guide/2010-
10_PO_Guide_October_Final_Adopted.pdf

Link to the ethics statutes found in ORS 244; http:/andru.leg.state.or.us/ors/244.html

Link to the Oregon Administrative Rules that clarify and define the ethics statutes in ORS 244:
http://arcweb.sos.state.or.us/rules/OARS_100/0AR _199/199_tofc.html

Link to the public meeting statutes found in ORS 192 http:/landru leg.state.or.us/ors/192.html
Link to the Attorney General's Public Records and Meetings Manual, prepared by the Oregon
Department of Justice:
htto://www.doj.state.or.us/pdf/public_records_and_meetings_manual.pdf

Revision History:




SHERIDAN FIRE DISTRICT
Policy and Procedures Manual

ADMINISTRATIVE SOP 120
Subject: Whistleblower Created: 12-01-2016
Effective Date: December 13,2016 Reviewed:

Page 1 of 1

PURPOSE

To provide and reporting procedures should a Sheridan Fire District employee become aware of
improper government action in accordance with Oregon Revised Statute 659A.200 to 659A.224.

1)

The Sheridan Fire District encourages any employee with knowledge of or concern of an illegal or
dishonest fraudulent Fire District activity to report it to the Fire Chief. If the matter involves
the Fire Chief, then to the Fire District Board of Director President or their designee. The
employee may also provide the information to a state or federal regulatory agency, a law
enforcement agency or an attorney licensed to practice law in Oregon if a confidential
communication is made in connection with the alleged violation. Attorneys employed by the Fire
District may report violations of law to the Attorney General, subject to rules of professional
conduct. All such issues will be investigated in a timely manner to determine fault and institute any
appropriate corrective measures. Examples of illegal or dishonest activities are violations of
federal, state, or local laws; billing for services not performed or for goods not delivered; and other
fraudulent financial reporting. For any employee wishing more information, further details can be
obtained from the Fire Chief. Exception; If the matter involves the Fire Chief, then to the Fire
District Board of Director President or their designee.

The Fire District employee must exercise sound judgment to avoid baseless allegations. An
employee who intentionally files a false report of wrongdoing may be subject to corrective action
up to and including termination.

Whistleblower protections are provided to maintain confidentiality and to prevent retaliation.
While identity may have to be disclosed to conduct a thorough investigation, to comply with the
law, and to provide accused individuals their due course, the privacy of the individual making the
report will be protected as much as possible. The Fire District will not retaliate against a
whistleblower. This includes, butis not limited to, protection from retaliation in the form of an
adverse employment action such as termination, compensation decreases, or poor work
assignments and threats of physical harm. Any whistleblower who believes he/she is being
retaliated against must contact the Fire Chief or designee immediately. The right of a whistle
blower for protection against retaliation does not include immunity for any personal wrongdoing
that is alleged and investigated.

All reports of illegal and dishonest activities will be promptly submitted to the Fire Chief or designee
who is responsible for investigating and coordinating corrective action.

Revision History:




S.W. Polk County R.F.P.D.

Standard Operating Guideline 100-1: General
SECTION 100--INTRODUCTION

100-1-1: MISSION STATEMENT

Effective: October 16, 2004 I

Reviewed:  January 11, 2010 Fire Chief:
Revised; August 9, 2010

Brd. Chair:
Purpose: Prioritization of resources.
MISSION STATEMENT

To prevent or minimize the loss of life and property from fire, provide emergency
medical service, mitigate or reduce the consequences of natural and man made disasters
and provide public support services as a secondary activity.

GOALS AND OBJECTIVES

“To Provide Safe and Effective Emergency Setrvice”

L

2.

7.

8.

The reduction of injury and loss of life from fire.

The reduction of property loss and damage by fire.

Increase fire prevention awareness and public education about the hazards of fire.
Provide public education in basic life support and safety matters.

Assist the public in times of natural or man-made emergencies.

Provide the public non-emergency service as a secondary activity.

Maintain a progressive and well-trained volunteer system.

Actively seek and recruit new members for volunteer service.

These goals are not listed by their importance. Each goal shares the top priority of the
Board of Directors and the employees (career or volunteer) of this Fire District.

(I\FIREHALL\SW FIRE SOG Under Revision\100) 8/19/2020 12:51 PM 100-1-1: Page 1 of 1



S.W. Polk County R.F.P.D.
POLICIES

SECTION 100: INTRODUCTION
SECTION 100-1-3—DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILTIES OF THE BOARD

Effective: July 14, 2014

Fire Chief: }
Reviewed:

Brd. Chair;
Revised:

Purpose: To establish policy that outlines the duties and responsibilities of the District
Board of Directors.

DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES

Meeting the Needs of the District

It is the policy of the board of directors to exercise those powers granted to it, and to
carry out those duties assigned to it by law, in such a way as to best meet the needs of the
district.

Formulation and Interpretation of District Policy

Board members only have the right and responsibility to participate in board meetings
and vote on district matters as part of the board. The most important activity of the board
in performing this responsibility is the formulation and interpretation of district policies.
To this end, the board shall establish policy, reserving to itself all authority and
responsibility not directly assigned to other district officers and personnel.

Management and Communication between Board and Staff

The primary responsibility of the Board is to make policy level decisions for the district.
Management of the daily operations and staff is the responsibility of the District Fire
Chief. Unless otherwise authorized by a quorum of the board, no individual board
member may direct or order a staff member on any matter that relates to the daily
operations or administrative activities of the District. Moreover, unless otherwise
authorized by the board, no individual board member may order, direct, or conduct any
review of personnel records of any staff member or any other record that is exempt under
Public Records Law. Any communications relative to district business must be directed
to the board chair, who will then communicate the question, request or concern to the
District Fire Chief.

Board Meeting Conduct

The Board Chair shall preside at board meetings. In the Board Chair’s absence, the Vice-
Chair shall preside. If both the Chair and Vice-Chair are absent, any other member of the
board may preside. Board members shall be respectful of one another and follow the
direction of the Chair. They should avoid personal attacks and keep discussions on
policy, not individuals. Meetings shall be conducted in such a manner as to provide a full
and fair opportunity for discussion of the issues in an efficient and timely manner. Any
decision of the chairman or other presiding officer at the meeting may be overridden by a
majority vote of the board.

100-1-3 Duties and Responsibilities of the Board 8/19/2020 12:51 PM 100-1-1: Page 1 of 4



S.W. Polk County R.F.P.D.
POLICIES

SECTION 100: INTRODUCTION
SECTION 100-1-3—DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILTIES OF THE BOARD

Board Members Authorized By Official Board Action Only

Board members have no individual powers separate from the powers of the board and
have no authority to act individually without delegation of authority from a quorum of the
board. Likewise, no individual board member may speak for or on behalf of the Board or
District, except as authorized to do so by official board action as recorded in the official
minutes, guidelines, or policies of the District.

Ethical Standards

In order to effectively carry out their duties, board members must be adequately
informed. Members are encouraged to attend such conferences and other training
programs as the board may authorize.

Discipline

The Board has the right to enforce its rules and expect ethical and honorable conduct
from its members. The Board will make every effort to resolve an issue by speaking to
the individual privately. Should disciplinary action need to be taken, the following
actions may be considered:

e A motion that the member must apologize;

* A motion that the member must leave for the remainder of the meeting;
e A motion to censure the member; or

e A motion to suspend a member’s rights for a designated period of time.

GOVERNANCE RESPONSIBILITIES

Communications

» Develop regular channels of communication with board members and staff.

¢ Encourage participation of staff members on appropriate committees.

* Develop procedures for bringing staff opinions and recommendations to the board, as
well as board opinions and decisions to the staff.

e Invite non-board members, other local governments, and groups to board or
committee meetings or other types of board-sponsored assemblies to explore and
develop approaches to common concerns.

¢ Recognize that certain information obtained at board meetings may be non-public and
confidential making disclosure a breach of trust, i.e., information obtained during an
executive session.

s Respect the opinion of other members and accept the principle of majority rule in
board decisions.

Financial

» Approve the annual budget.

» Monitor district finances and the budget, setting policy or taking action to ensure the
fiscal integrity of the organization.

100-1-3 Duties and Responsibilities of the Board 8/19/2020 12:51 PM 100-1-1: Page 2 of 4



S.W. Polk County R.F.P.D.
POLICIES

SECTION 100: INTRODUCTION
SECTION 100-1-3—DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILTIES OF THE BOARD

Policies, Objectives, and Plans

e °® ®

Abide by and become familiar with all laws and policies governing the operation of
the district.

Approve the annual strategic plan or plan of operations.

Approve policies for the organization.

Recognize that the District Fire Chief should have full administrative authority for
properly discharging the duties of managing the operation within the limits of the
established board policy. The board’s basic function is policy making—not
administrative.

Develop and approve long-range plan of growth and development for the district.
Approve specific important projects.

Approve any significant departure from established plans or policy.

Receive and pass on committee or other planning body recommendations.

Ensure that program objectives are assigned to the proper planning or implementing
subgroups.

Where applicable, bring other local governments or community groups into the
planning and decision-making process.

Approve contracts binding the district.

Approve major changes in the district’s organization or structure.

Approve board plans of action.

Pass district resolutions, or adopt ordinances.

Management

Select the district chairman and other officers.

Participate with the City of Dallas in the hiring of the District Fire Chief.

Hire the District Office Administrator.

Define the duties and responsibilities for the chairman, district manager, officers, and
major committee chairpersons.

Select legal counsel and consultants for the board.

Approve contracts for professional services required by and for the board.

Authorize officers or board agents to enter into contracts or to sign other written
instruments and to take financial actions.

Approve the plan, form, and amount of management compensation, that is, salaries,
bonuses, vacation, travel, and so on.

Evaluate the performance of the District Fire Chief annually.

Evaluate the performance of the District Office Administrator annually.

Approve the form and amount of reimbursement for board members.

Approve programs for management development.

Provide advice and consultation to management on matters within the purview of the
board’s responsibilities.

100-1-3 Duties and Responsibilities of the Board 8/19/2020 12:51 PM 100-1-1: Page 3 of 4



S.W. Polk County R.F.P.D.
POLICIES

SECTION 100: INTRODUCTION
SECTION 100-1-3—DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILTIES OF THE BOARD

Employee Relations

e Approve any employee benefit plans.

e Insist that personnel complaints go through a proper chain-of-command. If not
resolved, only then should the board get involved.

e Do not allow personnel problems, other than problems with the District Fire Chief, to
be brought into board considerations.

Control

o Identify types of information needed by the board to analyze effectively the district’s
directions and achievement. Create a process for collecting and analyzing
information.

¢ Realize that the citizens within the boundaries of the district are the true “owners” of
the district.

e Review and assess the organization’s performance against objectives, resources,
plans, policies, and services rendered.

e Analyze major “shortfalls” in achievement.

¢ Identify obstacles, sense-changing needs, and propose new directions or goals.

¢ Ensure that the district is in compliance with all federal, state, and local laws.

Board of Directors

e Motivate board members to accept positions of leadership and responsibility.

» Appoint, change, or abolish committees of the board.

e Define powers and responsibilities of committees of the board.

¢ Do not make commitments on any matter that should come before the board as a
whole.

e Recognize that an individual board member has no legal status to act for the entire
board.

e Realize that if a quorum of the board meets to make a decision or to deliberate, then
the meeting is considered a public meeting and must comply with all of the
requirements of the Oregon Public Meetings Laws.

e Discussions on matters of overall policy outside of regular board meetings can violate
the open meetings law.

Public Accountability

o Keep the public informed on all district matters.

e Make decisions based on the wishes and needs of the public.

e Spend the district’s money with prudence and trust.

o DPlace the needs of the public above the ambitions of the board of the district.

100-1-3 Duties and Responsibilities of the Board 8/19/2020 12:51 PM 100-1-1: Page 4 of 4



S.W. Polk County R.F.P.D.
POLICIES

SECTION 100: INTRODUCTION
SECTION 100-1-3A—BOARD OFFICER DUTIES

Effective: August 11,2014

Fire Chief: '
Reviewed:

Brd. Chair: ]
Revised:

Purpose: To establish policy that outlines the duties of the officers of the District board.

Duties of the Chairman:

¢ Preside at meetings of the board of directors and perform all duties prescribed by
Oregon Revised Statutes;

¢ Consult with the District Office Administrator as necessary to prepare board meeting
agendas;

» Exercise the same rights as other members of the board to discuss and vote on
questions before the board;

e Call special meetings of the board as described by the Oregon Public Meetings Law;
and

e Sign official District documents on behalf of the board when authorized to do so by a
majority of the board.

Duties of the Vice-Chairman

o Exercise the rights and responsibilities of the Chairman in his absence as prescribed
by District policy; and

o Exercise other powers and duties as a majority of the board may from time to time
determine.

Duties of the Secretary-Treasurer:

e Cause accurate minutes of each board meeting to be taken, transcribed, and
distributed to each board member in a timely manner for review prior to approval,
and ensure maintenance of file copies of properly authenticated official minutes in
chronological order;

o FEnsure that accurate accounting and financial records are maintained by the District;

o Annually review the District’s financial audit with district personnel prior to
submitting the audit to the balance of the board; and

o Ensure that copies of each year’s audit are submitted to the Secretary of State’s Audit
Division.

SEE RELATED POLICIES
e SOG 100-1-3: DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILTIES OF THE BOARD
» SOG 200-1-1: JOB DESCRIPTIONS

100-1-3A Board Officer Duties Policy 8/19/2020 12:52 PM 100-1-3A: Page 1 of 1



WEST VALLEY FIRE DISTRICT
YAMHILL AND POLK COUNTIES, OREGON

FINANCIAL REPORT

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019

L CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANITS N

12700 SW 72" Ave.
Tigard, OR 97223



WEST VALLEY FIRE DISTRICT

YAMHILL AND POLK COUNTIES, OREGON

FINANCIAL REPORT

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019

*kokkkkkk



This Page Intentionally Left Blank



WEST VALLEY FIRE DISTRICT
YAMHILL AND POLK COUNTIES, OREGON

BOARD OF DIRECTORS TERM EXPIRATION DATES
Chris Greenhill, Chair June 30, 2023
Rick Mishler, Vice Chair June 30, 2023
Roy Whitman, Secretary June 30, 2021
Gary Brooks, Director June 30, 2023
Don Shelton, Director June 30, 2021

All directors receive their mail at the address listed below

OFFICERS

Fred Hertel, District Fire Chief

ADMINISTRATION

Carolyn Watt, Administrative Assistant
West Valley Fire District
825 NE Main St.
Willamina, OR 97396
(503) 876-2004



This Page Intentionally Left Blank



WEST VALLEY FIRE DISTRICT
YAMHILL AND POLK COUNTIES, OREGON
TABLE OF CONTENTS

PAGE
NUMBER
Independent Auditors® Report i
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION
Management’s Discussion and Analysis iii
BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Statement of Net Position — Modified Cash Basis 1
Statement of Activities — Modified Cash Basis 2
Balance Sheet — Governmental Funds — Modified Cash Basis 3
Statement of Receipts, Disbursements and Changes in Fund Balances —
Governmental Funds (Modified Cash Basis) 4
Notes to Basic Financial Statements 5
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION
Schedule of the Proportionate Share of the Net Pension Liability — PERS 19
Schedule of Contributions — PERS 19
Schedule of Receipts, Disbursements and Changes in Fund Balance — Actual and Budget
General Fund 20
Debt Service Fund 21
Equipment Reserve Fund 22
Schedule of Property Tax Transactions and Balances of Taxes Uncollected
General Fund 23
Debt Service Fund 24

REPORTS ON LEGAL AND OTHER REGULATORY REQUIREMENTS

Independent Auditors’ Report Required by Oregon State Regulations 25



This Page Intentionally Left Blank



PAULY, ROGERS AND C0.,P.C,

12700 SW 72™ Ave. ¢ Tigard, OR 97223
(503) 620-2632 ¢ (503) 684-7523 FAX
www.paulyrogersandcocpas.com

November 5, 2020
INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

To the Board of Directors
West Valley Fire District
Yambill and Polk Counties, Oregon

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying modified cash basis basic financial statements of the governmental activities, each major
fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of West Valley Fire District (the District), as of and for the year ended June
30, 2019, and the related notes to the basic financial statements, which collectively comprise the modified cash basis basic
financial statements as listed in the table of contents.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these basic financial statements in accordance with the
modified cash basis of accounting described in Note 1; this includes determining that the modified cash basis of accounting is
an acceptable basis for the preparation of the basic financial statements in the circumstances. Management is also responsible
for the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of modified
cash basis basic financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to error or fraud.

Auditors' Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express opinions on these modified cash basis basic financial statements based on our audit. We
conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. Those standards
require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the basic financial statements are free
from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the modified cash basis
basic financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditors’ judgment, including the assessment of the risks of
material misstatement of the modified cash basis basic financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk
assessments, the anditor considers internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of the modified cash basis
basic financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose
of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also
includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates
made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the modified cash basis basic financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinions.
Opinions

In our opinion, the modified cash basis basic financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
respective financial position of the governmental activities, and each major fund of West Valley Fire District, as of June 30,
2019, and the respective changes in financial position thereof for the year then ended in accordance with the basis of accounting
described in footnote 1.

Emphasis of Matter
We draw attention to Note 1 of the basic financial statements, which describes the basis of accounting. The basic financial statements

are prepared on the modified cash basis of accounting, which is a basis of accounting other than accounting principles generally accepted
in the United States of America. Our opinions are not modified with respect to this matter.



The District adopted the provisions of GASB Statement No. 83 Certain Asset Retirement Obligations and GASB Statement No. 88
Certain Disclosures Related to Debt, Including Direct Borrowings and Direct Placements for the year ended June 30, 2019. Our opinion
is not modified with respect to this matter.

Other Matters
Supplementary Information

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that collectively comprise the modified
cash basis basic financial statements. The supplementary information, as listed in the table of contents, is presented for purposes
of additional analysis and is not a required part of the basic financial statements. The supplementary information is the
responsibility of management and was derived from and relates directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to
prepare the modified cash basis basic financial statements. Such information has been subjected to the auditing procedures
applied in the audit of the modified cash basis basic financial statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing
and reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the modified cash basis
basic financial statements or to the basic financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with
auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, the supplementary information, as listed
in the table of contents, is fairly stated, in all material respects, in relation to the modified cash basis basic financial statements
as a whole.

We do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on management’s discussion and analysis or schedules of net pension
liability or employer contributions for PERS because the limited procedures do not provide us with sufficient evidence to express
an opinion or provide any assurance on them.

Other Information

The listing of board members, located before the table of contents, has not been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in
the audit of the modified cash basis basic financial statements and, accordingly, we do not express an opinion or provide any
assurance on it,

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

In accordance with Minimum Standards for Audits of Oregon Municipal Corporations, we have issued our report dated
November 5, 2020, on our consideration of compliance with certain provisions of laws and regulations, including the provisions
of Oregon Revised Statutes as specified in Oregon Administrative Rules. The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of
our testing of compliance and the results of that testing and not to provide an opinion on compliance.

Ry R Ry

Roy R. Rogers, CPA
PAULY, ROGERS AND CO.,P.C.



ST VaLey,

West Valley Fire Districts s R
Lo

FIRE DISTRIGT

MANAGEMENT'S
DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
West Valley Fire District
Fiscal Year 2018-19

Fiscal year 2018-19 saw several changes within the West Valley Fire District, the most significant may have been
the change from Chief Kevin Clark to Chief Fred Hertel and the Intergovernmental Agreement between Sheridan and
West Valley Fire Districts.

General Fund

General Fund Revenue — Revenues continue the climb at the anticipated 3% increase plus the minor growth rate in our
area.

General Fund Expenses — This year the contract with Sheridan Fire District began and included the shared expense of a
joint administration team. This “new direction” capitalizes on the most efficient and effective methods of handling the
District's finances. The agreement provided more depth within their administration team than West Valley Fire District
could provide alone.

Capital Outlay — No changes.

Transfer to Special Funds — Budgeted transfers were to the reserve accounts.

Unappropriated Ending Fund Balance — Money that is set aside to assist the District in meeting expenses during the July
to November time when no tax revenues are received.

Economic Factors — The District receives most of its revenues from property taxes and EMS fees. The assessed valuation
of the District is expected to continue modest growth.

Overall Financial Position — The Districts financial position declined from the last fiscal year including decreased cash
carry over.

Please see following page for comparative Government Wide Financial Statements.

WEST VALLEY FIRE DISTRICT



West Valley Fire District
June 30, 2019

Changes in the Statement of Net Position for the year ended June 30, 2019 consist of the following:

2019 2018 % Change
Assets
Current and other assets $ 224518 § 569,098 -60.5%
Total Assets 224,518 569,098 -60.5%
Net Position
Restricted 24,871 88,473 -71.9%
Unrestricted 199,647 480,625 -58.5%
Total Net Position $ 224,518 $ 569,098 -60.5%

Changes in the Statement of Activities for the year ended June 30, 2019 consist of the following:

2019 2018 % Change

Receipts

Charges for services $ 1,033,183 § 1,201,919 -14.0%

Grants / contributions 65,696 5,000 1213.9%

General revenues 392,050 368,007 6.5%
Total Receipts 1,490,929 1,574,926 -5.3%
Disbursements

Fire Protection 1,643,756 1,513,835 8.6%

Capital Outlay 40,203 51,287 -21.6%

Interest on Long-Term Debt 151,550 152,150 -0.4%
Total Disbursements 1,835,509 1,717,272 6.9%
Change in Net Position (344,580) (142,346) 142.1%
Beginning Net Position 569,098 711,444 -20.0%
Ending Net Position $ 224518 § 569,098 -60.5%

Sincerely,

e —

Fred Hertel, Fire Chief



WEST VALLEY FIRE DISTRICT
YAMHILL AND POLK COUNTIES, OREGON

BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS



This Page Intentionally Left Blank



WEST VALLEY FIRE DISTRICT
YAMHILL AND POLK COUNTIES, OREGON

STATEMENT OF NET POSITION (MODIFIED CASH BASIS)

June 30, 2019
GOVERNMENTAL
ACTIVITIES
ASSETS

Cash and Investments $ 224,518
TOTAL ASSETS 224,518

NET POSITION
Restricted for Debt Service 24,871
Unrestricted 199,647
Total Net Position 3 224,518

See accompanying notes to basic financial statements.

-1-



WEST VALLEY FIRE DISTRICT
YAMHILL AND POLK COUNTIES. OREGON

STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES AND CHANGES IN NET POSITION (MODIFIED CASH BASIS)
For the Year Ended June 30, 2019

PROGRAM RECEIPTS NET (DISBURSEMENTS)
OPERATING RECEIPTS AND
CHARGES FOR GRANTS AND CHANGES IN
FUNCTIONS DISBURSEMENTS SERVICES CONTRIBUTIONS NET POSITION
Fire Protection $ 1,643,756 § 1,033,183 $ 65,696 $ (544,877)
Facilities Acquisition 40,203 - - (40,203)
Interest on Long-Term Debt 151,550 - - (151,550)
Total Governmental Activities $ 1,835,509 § 1,033,183 § 65,696 (736,630)
General Receipts
Property Taxes - General Fund 258,338
Property Taxes - Debt Service Fund 87,948
Interest 5,612
Other 40,152
Total General Receipts 392,050
Change in Net Position (344,580)
Net Position - Beginning 569,098
Net Position - Ending $ 224,518

See accompanying notes to basic financial statements.

2-



WEST VALLEY FIRE DISTRICT
YAMHILL AND POLK COUNTIES, OREGON

BALANCE SHEET (MODIFIED CASH BASIS)

June 30, 2019
GENERAL FUND SERVICE FUND TOTAL
ASSETS
Cash and Investments $ 199,647 24,871 199,647
Total Assets 199,647 24,871 199,647
Fund Balances:
Restricted for Debt Service - 24,871 24,871
Committed for:
Equipment Reserve 30,000 - 30,000
Unassigned 169,647 - 169,647
Total Fund Balances 199,647 24,871 224518
Total Liabilities, Deferred Inflows
of Resources, and Fund Balances 3 199,647 24,871 199,647

See accompanying notes to basic financial statements.

-3-



WEST VALLEY FIRE DISTRICT
YAMHILL AND POLK COUNTIES, OREGON

STATEMENT OF RECEIPTS, DISBURSEMENTS AND CHANGES
IN FUND BALANCES (MODIFIED CASH BASIS)
For the Year Ended June 30, 2019

RECEIPTS
Local Sources

Property Taxes
Ambulance User Fees
Tribal and Casino
Fire Suppression
Fire Med
Grants
Investment Earnings
Miscellaneous

Total Receipts
DISBURSEMENTS
Personnel Services
Materials and Services
Capital Outlay
Debt Service

Total Disbursements

Excess of Receipts Over
(Under) Disbursements

Beginning Fund Balance

Ending Fund Balance

DEBT
GENERAL FUND SERVICE FUND TOTALS

$ 258,338 § 87,948 $ 346,286
592,667 . 592,667

398,636 « 398,636

37,200 37,200

4,680 4,680

65,696 . 65,696

5,612 . 5,612

40,152 = 40,152

1,402,981 87,948 1,490,929

1,104,913 . 1,104,913

538,843 = 538,843

40,203 . 40,203

» 151,550 151,550

1,683,959 151,550 1,835,509
(280,978) (63,602) (344,580)

480,625 88,473 569,098

$ 199,647 $ 24871 § 224,518

See accompanying notes to basic financial statements,

4-



WEST VALLEY FIRE DISTRICT
YAMHILL AND POLK COUNTIES, OREGON

NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS



This Page Intentionally Left Blank



WEST VALLEY FIRE DISTRICT
YAMHILL AND POLK COUNTIES, OREGON

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

A. THE FINANCIAL REPORTING ENTITY

The West Valley Fire District (the District) was organized under provisions of Oregon Statutes Chapter 478 for
the purpose of providing fire protection and other emergency services. The District is a municipal corporation
governed by an elected Board. As required by accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America, these financial statements present West Valley Fire District (the primary government) and any
component units. Component units, as established by GASB Statement 61, are separate organizations that are
included in the District's reporting because of the significance of their operational or financial relationships with
the District. The District has no component units. The more significant of the District's accounting policies are
described below.

B. MEASUREMENT FOCUS, BASIS OF ACCOUNTING AND BASIS OF PRESENTATION

The basic financial statements of the District have been prepared in conformity with the modified cash basis of
accounting, which is a basis of accounting other than accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States of America (GAAP) as applied to government units. Under the Medified Cash Basis of accounting,
receipts are recorded when received and disbursements are recorded as paid. This basis of accounting is applied
to both the government-wide financial statements and the governmental fund financial statements uniformly.

This basis of accounting is not equivalent to the generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP) basis of
accounting. Under GAAP the fund financial statements require that receipts be recorded as they become
susceptible to accrual (i.e. when they become measurable and available) and disbursements recorded as goods
and services received. For the government-wide statements GAAP requires that the accrual basis of accounting
be applied. Under the accrual basis of accounting the cost of capital assets is capitalized and depreciated over
their estimated useful lives, debt is recorded as incurred, receipts are recorded when earned irrespective of the
collection of cash, and disbursements, including depreciation, are recorded when incurred. Management
believes the Modified Cash Basis of accounting is preferable due to the District’s small size and the necessity
of assessing available cash resources. The Modified Cash Basis of accounting is allowed under Oregon Local
Budget Law.

GOVERNMENT-WIDE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (GWFS)

Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 34, Basic Financial Statements — and Management's
Discussion and Analysis — for State and Local Governments (GASB 34) is followed, as it is applicable to
Modified Cash Basis financial statements. The Statement requires that the government-wide and fund financial
statements be presented and reconciled between the two types of statements, if necessary.

The government-wide statements report information irrespective of fund activity, and the fund financial
statements report information using the funds. In total, the results presented using both of these methods are
substantially the same, except for the elimination of interfund activity and modifications noted earlier. Interfund
receivables and payables were eliminated to minimize the “grossing up” effect on assets and liabilities.

General receipts are property and related taxes and interest. All disbursements are categorized as program
disbursements.



WEST VALLEY FIRE DISTRICT
YAMHILY. AND POLK COUNTIES, OREGON

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

FUND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The accounts of the District are organized and operated on the basis of fund accounting. A fund is an independent fiscal
and accounting entity with a self-balancing set of accounts. Fund accounting segregates funds according to their intended
purpose and is used to aid management in demonstrating compliance with finance-related legal and contractual provisions.
The minimum numbers of funds are maintained consistent with legal and managerial requirements.

GOVERNMENTAL FUND TYPES

Governmental fund financial statements are reported using the current financial resources measurement focus and the
modified accrual basis of accounting. Receipts are recognized as soon as they are both measurable and available. Receipts
are considered to be available when they are collectible within the current period or soon enough thereafier to pay liabilities
of the current period. Disbursements generally are recorded when a liability is incurred, as under accrual accounting.

All other receipt items are considered to be measurable and available only when cash is received by the District

C. DESCRIPTION OF FUNDS

The District reports the following major funds:

GENERAL FUND

This fund accounts for all financial resources and disbursements, except those required to be accounted for in another
fund. The primary sources of receipts are charges for services and property taxes, and the primary disbursements are
for fire protection and administration.

BOND DEBT SERVICE FUND

This debt service fund is assigned for the payment of principal and interest on general obligation bonds. The primary
source of receipts is property taxes and the primary disbursements is debt service.

The following nonmajor fund will be combined with the General Fund due to the primary source of receipts being transfers
from the General Fund:

EQUIPMENT RESERVE FUND

This is a capital projects fund utilized to accumulate funds for the purpose of buying or replacing equipment. Transfers
from the General Fund are the primary source of funds.



WEST VALLEY FIRE DISTRICT
YAMHILL AND POLK COUNTIES, OREGON

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

D. BUDGET

E

A budget is prepared and legally adopted for each fund on the modified accrual basis of accounting in the main program
categories required by the Oregon Local Budget Law. The budgetary basis of accounting is substantially the same as general
accepted accounting principles in the United States of America with the following exceptions: Capital outlay and inventory
disbursements are expensed when purchased, compensated absences, pension costs, and interest are expensed when paid
rather than when accrued, property taxes are recorded as a receipt when received rather than when levied.

The District begins its budget process early in each fiscal year with the establishment of the budget committee.
Recommendations are developed through late winter with the budget committee approving the budget in early spring.
Public notices of the budget hearing are published generally in early spring with a public hearing being held approximately
three weeks later. The Board may amend the budget prior to adoption; however, budgeted disbursements for each fund
may not be increased by more than ten percent. The budget is adopted and appropriations are made no later than June 30th.

Disbursement budgets are appropriated at the following levels for each fund: Personnel Services, Materials and Services,
Capital Outlay, Interfund Transactions, and Operating Contingency.

Disbursements cannot legally exceed the above appropriations levels. Appropriations lapse at the fiscal year end.
Supplemental appropriations may occur if the Board approves them due to a need which exists but could not be determined
at the time the budget was adopted. Budget amounts shown in the basic financial statements reflect the original
appropriations and a supplemental budget. Disbursements of the various funds were within authorized appropriation levels,
except for General Fund Materials and Services which was overexpended by $112,193.

. PROPERTY TAXES RECEIVABLE

In the Government-Wide Financial Statements, uncollected property taxes are not recorded on the Statement of Net Position
due to the modified cash basis of accounting being used by the District. The remaining balance is recorded as unavailable
receipts because it is not deemed available to finance operation of the current period. An allowance for doubtful accounts
is not deemed necessary by management, as uncollectible taxes become a lien on the property. Property taxes are levied
on all taxable property as of July 1, the beginning of the fiscal year, and become a lien on that date. Property taxes are
payable on November 15, February 15, and May 15. Discounts are allowed if the amount due is received by November 15
or February 15. Taxes unpaid and outstanding on May 16 are considered delinquent.

F. GRANTS

Unreimbursed disbursements due from grantor agencies are not reflected in the basic financial statements until received.
Grant revenues are recorded at the time of receipt. Cash received from grantor agencies in excess of related grant
disbursements is recorded as a liability in the balance sheet and Statement of Net Position.

G. RETIREMENT PLANS

Substantially all of the District's employees are participants in the State of Oregon Public Employees Retirement System
(PERS). For the purpose of measuring the net pension liability, deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of
resources related to pensions, and pension expense, information about fiduciary net position of PERS and additions
to/deductions from PERS’s fiduciary net position have been determined on the same basis as they are reported by PERS.
For this purpose, benefit payments (including refunds of employee contributions) are recognized when due and payable in
accordance with the benefit terms. Investments are reported at fair value.



WEST VALLEY FIRE DISTRICT
YAMHILY, AND POLK COUNTIES, OREGON

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

H. USE OF ESTIMATES

The preparation of the basic financial statements requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the
reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial
statements and the reported amounts of receipts and disbursements during the reporting period. Actual results could differ
from those estimates.

L _VESTED COMPENSATED ABSENCES

It is the District’s policy to permit employees to accumulate eamed unused vacation and sick pay benefits. There is no
liability for unpaid accumulated sick leave since the District does not have a policy to pay any amounts when employees
separate from service with the District. Accrued vacation and sick pay are not recorded in the statement of net position, as
the district uses the modified cash basis of accounting.

J. NET POSITION

Net Position comprises the various net earnings from operations, nonoperating receipts, disbursements and contributions of
capital. Net Position is classified in the following two categories:

Restricted for Net Position — consists of external constraints placed on asset use by creditors, grantors, contributors, or
laws or regulations of other governments or constraints imposed by law through constitutional provisions or enabling
legislation.

Unrestricted Net Position —consists of all other assets that are not included in the other categories previously mentioned.

When both restricted and unrestricted resources are available for use, it is the District’s policy to use restricted resources
first, then unrestricted resources as they are needed.

K. LONG-TERM OBLIGATIONS

Long-term debt and other obligations would not be recorded in the basic financial statements due to the District using the
modified cash basis of accounting. As of June 30, 2019, the District has no long-term obligations.

L. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

The cash and cash equivalents are considered to be cash on hand, demand deposits, and short-term investments with
original maturities of three months or less from the date of acquisition.

M. FUND BALANCE

GASB Statement No. 54, Fund Balance Reporting and Governmental Fund-type Definitions, is followed. The objective of
this statement is to enhance the usefulness of fund balance information by providing clearer fund balance classifications
that can be more consistently applied and by clarifying the existing governmental fund-type definitions. This statement
establishes fund balance classifications that comprise a hierarchy based primarily on the extent to which a government is
bound to observe constraints imposed on the use of the resources reported in governmental funds. Under this standard, the
fund balance classifications are — nonspendable, restricted, committed, assigned, and unassigned.

» Nonspendable fund balance represents amounts that are not in a spendable form. The nonspendable fund balance
represents inventories and prepaid items.

» Restricted fund balance represents amounts that are legally restricted by outside parties for a specific purpose (such
as debt covenants, grant requirements, donor requirements, or other governments) or are restricted by law
(constitutionally or by enabling legislation).



WEST VALLEY FIRE DISTRICT
YAMHILL AND POLK COUNTIES, OREGON

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT D

e Committed fund balance represents funds formally set aside by the governing body for a particular purpose. The
use of committed funds would be approved by resolution.

e Assigned fund balance represents amounts that are constrained by the expressed intent to use resources for specific
purposes that do not meet the criteria to be classified as restricted or committed. Authority to classify portions of
ending fund balance as Assigned has been given to the Fire Chief and Finance Manager.

o  Unassigned fund balance is the residual classification of the General Fund. Only the General Fund may report a
positive unassigned fund balance. Other governmental funds would report any negative residual fund balance as
unassigned.

The governing body has approved the following order of spending regarding fund balance categories: Restricted resources
are spent first when both restricted and unrestricted (committed, assigned or unassigned) resources are available for
disbursements. When unrestricted resources are spent, the order of spending is committed, assigned, and unassigned.

There were no nonspendable or assigned fund balances at year end.

N. FAIR VALUE INPUTS AND METHODOLOGIES AND HIERARCHY

Fair value is defined as the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction
between market participants at the measurement date. Observable inputs are developed based on market data obtained from
sources independent of the reporting entity. Unobservable inputs are developed based on the best information available
about the assumptions market participants would use in pricing the asset. The classification of securities within the fair
value hierarchy is based upon the activity level in the market for the security type and the inputs used to determine their fair
value, as follows:

Level 1 — unadjusted price quotations in active markets/exchanges for identical assets or liabilities that each Fund has the
ability to access

Level 2 — other observable inputs (including, but not limited to, quoted prices for similar assets or liabilities in markets that
are active, quoted prices for identical or similar assets or liabilities in markets that are not active, inputs other than quoted
prices that are observable for the assets or liabilities (such as interest rates, yield curves, volatilities, loss severities, credit
risks and default rates) or other market—corroborated inputs)

Level 3 — unobservable inputs based on the best information available in the circumstances, to the extent observable inputs
are not available (including each Fund’s own assumptions used in determining the fair value of investments)

The hierarchy gives the highest priority to unadjusted quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities (Level
| measurements) and the lowest priority to unobservable inputs (Level 3 measurements). Accordingly, the degree of
judgment exercised in determining fair value is greatest for instruments categorized in Level 3. The inputs used to measure
fair value may fall into different levels of the fair value hierarchy. In such cases, for disclosure purposes, the fair value
hierarchy classification is determined based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement in its
entirety.

2. CASH AND INVESTMENTS
Oregon Revised Statutes (294.035) and District policy authorize investing in obligations of the U.S. Treasury and agencies,
time certificates of deposit, bankers’ acceptances, repurchase agreements, and the State of Oregon Local Government

Investment Pool.

Cash and Investments at June 30 (recorded at cost) consisted of:

Demand Deposits $ 70,648

Investments 153,870
Total $ 224,518



WEST VALLEY FIRE DISTRICT
YAMHILL AND POLK COUNTIES, OREGON

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2. CASH AND INVESTMENTS (CONTINUED)

Investments

Investments in the Local Government Investment Pool (LGIP) are included in the Oregon Short-Term Fund, which is an
external investment pool that is not a 2a-7-like external investment pool, and is not registered with the U.S. Securities and
Exchange Commission as an investment company. Fair value of the LGIP is calculated at the same value as the number of
pool shares owned. The unit of account is each share held, and the value of the position would be the fair value of the pool’s
share price multiplied by the number of shares held. Investments in the Short-Term Fund are governed by ORS 294.135,
Oregon Investment Council, and portfolio guidelines issued by the Oregon Short-Term Fund Board, which establish
diversification percentages and specify the types and maturities of investments. The portfolio guidelines permit securities
lending transactions as well as investments in repurchase agreements and reverse repurchase agreements. The fund’s
compliance with all portfolio gnidelines can be found in their annual report when issued. The LGIP seeks to exchange shares
at $1.00 per share; an investment in the LGIP is neither insured nor guaranteed by the FDIC or any other government
agency. Although the LGIP seeks to maintain the value of share investments at $1.00 per share, it is possible to lose money
by investing in the pool. We intend to measure these investments at book value since it approximates fair value. The pool
is comprised of a variety of investments. These investments are characterized as a level 2 fair value measurement in the
Oregon Short Term Fund’s audited financial report. Amounts in the State Treasurer’s Local Government Investment Pool
are not required to be collateralized. The audited financial reports of the Oregon Short Term Fund can be found here:

http://www.oregon.gov/treasury/Divisions/Investment/Pages/Oregon-Short-Term-Fund-(OSTF).aspx

If the link has expired please contact the Oregon Short Term Fund directly.

The District had the following investments and maturities:
Investment Maturities (in months)

Investment Type Fair Value Less than 3 3-17 18-59

State Treasurer's Investment Pool $ 153,870 $ 153,870 $ - $ -

Total $ 153,870 $ 153,870 $ - $ -
eposits

Deposits with financial institutions include bank demand deposits. Oregon Revised Statutes require deposits to be
adequately covered by federal depository insurance or deposited at an approved depository as identified by the Treasury.

Interest Rate Risk-Investments
Oregon Revised Statutes require investments to not exceed a maturity of 18 months, except when the local government has
adopted a written investment policy that was submitted to and reviewed by the OSTFB. The District does not have any

investments that have a maturity date beyond 3 months.

Credit Risk - Investment
Oregon Revised Statutes do not limit investments as to credit rating for securities purchased from US Government Agencies

or USGSE. The State Investment Pool is not rated.

Concentration of Credit/Deposit Risk
At year-end, the total bank balance was $76,558 all of which was covered by federal depository insurance or collateralized by

the Oregon Public Funds Collateralization Program (PFCP).

-10-



WEST VALLEY FIRE DISTRICT
YAMHILL AND POLK COUNTIES, OREGON

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

3. DEFINED BENEFIT PENSION PLAN

Plan Descriptio
employer defined

— The Oregon Public Employees Retirement System (PERS) consists of a single cost-sharing multiple-
benefit plan. All benefits of the system are established by the legislature pursuant to Oregon Revised Statute

(ORS) Chapters 238 and 238A. Oregon PERS produces an independently audited Comprehensive Annual Financial Report
which can be found at:
https://www.oregon.gov/pers/Documents/Financials/CAFR/2018-CAFR .pdf

If the link is expired please contact Oregon PERS for this information.

a. PERSP

ension (Chapter 238). The ORS Chapter 238 Defined Benefit Plan is closed to new members hired on or

after August 29, 2003.

1.

ii.

ifi.

iv.

Pension Benefits. The PERS retirement allowance is payable monthly for life. It may be selected from 13
retirement benefit options. These options include survivorship benefits and lump-sum refunds. The basic
benefit is based on years of service and final average salary. A percentage (2.0 percent for police and fire
employees, and 1.67 percent for general service employees) is multiplied by the number of years of service
and the final average salary. Benefits may also be calculated under either a formula plus annuity (for members
who were contributing before August 21, 1981) or a money match computation if a greater benefits results.
A member is considered vested and will be eligible at minimum retirement age for a service retirement
allowance if he or she has had a contribution in each of five calendar years or has reached at least 50 years of
age before ceasing employment with a participating employer (age 45 for police and fire members). General
service employees may retire after reaching age 55. Police and fire members are eligible after reaching age
50. Tier 1 general service employee benefits are reduced if retirement occurs prior to age 58 with fewer than
30 years of service. Police and fire member benefits are reduced if retirement occurs prior to age 55 with fewer
than 25 years of service. Tier 2 members are eligible for full benefits at age 60. The ORS Chapter 238 Defined
Benefit Pension Plan is closed to new members hired on or after August 29, 2003.
Death Benefits. Upon the death of a non-retired member, the beneficiary receives a lump-sum refund of the
member’s account balance (accumulated contributions and interest). In addition, the beneficiary will receive
a lump-sum payment from employer funds equal to the account balance, provided on or more of the following
contributions are met:

*  member was employed by PERS employer at the time of death,

=  member died within 120 days after termination of PERS covered employment,

®  member died as a result of injury sustained while employed in a PERS-covered job, or

*  member was on an official leave of absence from a PERS-covered job at the time of death.
Disability Benefits. A member with 10 or more years of creditable service who becomes disabled from other
than duty-connected causes may receive a non-duty disability benefit. A disability resulting from a job-
incurred injury or illness qualifies a member (including PERS judge members) for disability benefits
regardless of the length of PERS-covered service. Upon qualifying for either a non-duty or duty disability,
service time is computed to age 58 (55 for police and fire members) when determining the monthly benefit.
Benefit Changes After Retirement. Members may choose to continue participation in a variable equities
investment account after retiring and may experience annual benefit fluctuations due to changes in the market
value equity investments. Under ORS 238.360 monthly benefits are adjusted annually through cost-of-living
changes. The cap on the COLA will vary based on the amount of the annual benefit.

b. OPSRP Pension Program (OPSRP DB). The ORS Chapter 238A Defined Benefit Pension Program provides benefits

to memb
i

ers hired on or after August 29, 2003.

Pension Benefits. This portion of OPSRP provides a life pension funded by employer contributions. Benefits
are calculated with the following formula for members who attain normal retirement age:

Police andfire: 1.8 percent is multiplied by the number of years of service and the final average salary. Normal
retirement age for police and fire members is age 60 or age 53 with 25 years of retirement credit. To be
classified as a police and fire member, the individual must have been employed continuously as a police and
fire member for at least five years immediately preceding retirement.

General service: 1.5 percent is multiplied by the number of years of service and the final average salary.
Normal retirement age for general service members is age 65, or age 58 with 30 years of retirement credit.

-11-



WEST VALLEY FIRE DISTRICT
YAMHILL AND POLK COUNTIES, OREGON

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

3. DEFINED BENEFIT PENSION PLAN (CONTINUED)

A member of the pension program becomes vested on the earliest of the following dates: the date the member
completes 600 hours of service in each of five calendar years, the date the member reaches normal retirement
age, and, if the pension program is terminated, the date on which termination becomes effective.

ii. Death Benefits. Upon the death of a non-retired member, the spouse or other person who is constitutionally
required to be treated in the same manner as the spouse, receives for life 50 percent of the pension that would
otherwise have been paid to the deceased member.

iii. Disability Benefits. A member who has accrued 10 or more years of retirement credits before the member
becomes disabled or a member who becomes disabled due to job-related injury shall receive a disability benefit
of 45 percent of the member’s salary determined as of the last full month of employment before the disability
occurred.

iv. Benefit Changes After Retirement. Under ORS 238A.210 monthly benefits are adjusted annually through
cost-of-living changes. The cap on the COLA will vary based on the amount of the annual benefit.

Contributions — PERS funding policy provides for monthly employer contributions at actuarially determined rates. These
contributions, expressed as a percentage of covered payroll, are intended to accumulate sufficient assets to pay benefits when
due. The funding policy applies to the PERS Defined Benefit Plan and the Other Postemployment Benefit Plans. Employer
confribution rates during the period were based on the December 31, 2015 actuarial valuation, which became effective July 1,
2017. The state of Oregon and certain schools, community colleges, and political subdivision have made unfiunded actuarial
liability payments and their rates have been reduced. Employer contributions for the year ended June 30, 2019 were $35,597
excluding amounts to fund employer specific liabilities. In addition approximately $33,862 in employee contributions were paid
or picked up by the District in 2018-2019.

Pension Asset or Liability

Since the District’s financial statements are reported on the modified cash basis, no amounts are reported on the balance sheet
for pension related assets, deferred outflows, liabilities or deferred inflows. Had the District’s financial statements been reported
in accordance with GAAP, it would have reported a net pension liability of $791,228 at June 30, 2019 for its proportionate share
of the net pension asset. The pension liability was measured as of June 30, 2018, and the total pension liability used to calculate
the net pension liability was determined by an actuarial valuation as of December 31, 2016. The District’s proportion of the net
pension liability was based on a projection of the District’s long-term share of contributions to the pension plan relative to the
projected contributions of all participating employers, actuarially determined. As of the measurement dates of June 30, 2018
and 2017, the District’s proportion was .005 and .006 percent, respectively. Pension expense for the year ended June 30, 2019
was $110,675.

The rates in effect for the year ended June 30, 2019 were:
(1) Tier 1/Tier2 —18.73%
(2) OPSRP general services —4.18%
(3) OPSRP Police and Fire — 8.95%

Deferred Outflow Deferred Inflow
of Resources of Resources

Difference between expected and actual experience  § 26,915 by -
Changes in assumptions 183,959 -
Net difference between projected and actual

earnings on pension plan investments B 35,135
Net changes in proportionate share 34,031 85,864
Differences between District contributions

and proportionate share of contributions 10,763 18,570
Subtotal - Amortized Deferrals (below) 255,668 139,569
District contributions subsequent to measuring date 35,597 -
Deferred outflow (inflow) of resources $ 291,265 $ 139,569

The amount of contributions subsequent to the measurement date will be included as a reduction of the net pension liability in
the fiscal year ended June 30, 2020.

12 -



WEST VALLEY FIRE DISTRICT
YAMHILL AND POLK COUNTIES, OREGON

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

3. DEFINED BENEFIT PENSION PLAN (CONTINUED)

Subtotal amounts related to pension as deferred outflows of resources, $255,668, and deferred inflows of resources, ($139,569),
net to $116,099 and will be recognized in pension expense as follows:

Year ending June 30, Amount
2020 $ 89,437
2021 61,323
2022 (25,835)
2023 (9,798)
2024 972
Thereafter =
Total $ 116,099

All assumptions, methods and plan provisions used in these calculations are described in the Oregon PERS system-wide GASB
68 reporting summary dated March 4, 2019. Oregon PERS produces an independently audited CAFR which can be found at:

https://www.oregon.gov/pers/Documents/Financials/CAFR/2018-CAFR.pdf

Actuarial Valuations — The employer contribution rates effective July 1, 2017 through June 30, 2019, were set using the entry
age normal actuarial cost method. For the Tier One/Tier Two component of the PERS Defined Benefit Plan, this method
produced an employer contribution rate consisting of (1) an amount for normal cost (estimated amount necessary to finance
benefits earned by employees during the current service year), (2) an amount for the amortization unfunded actuarial accrued
liabilities, which are being amortized over a fixed period with new unfunded actuarial liabilities being amortized over 20 years.

For the OPSRP Pension Program component of the PERS Defined Benefit Plan, this method produced an employer rate
consisting of (a) an amount for normal cost (the estimated amount necessary to finance benefits earned by the employees during
the current service year), (b) an actuarially determined amount for funding a disability benefit component, and (¢) an amount
for the amortization of unfunded actuarial accrued liabilities, which are being amortized over a fixed period with new unfunded
actuarial accrued liabilities being amortized over 16 years.

-13 -



WEST VALLEY FIRE DISTRICT
YAMHILL AND POLK COUNTIES, OREGON

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCJAL STATEMENTS

3. DEFINED BENEFIT PENSION PLAN (CONTINUED)

Actuarial Methods and Assumptions:

Valuation Date

December 31, 2016 rolled forward to June 30, 2018

Experience Study Report

2016, Published July 26, 2017

Actuarial cost method

Entry Age Normal

Amortization method

Amortized as a level percentage of payroll as layered amortization bases over
a closed period; Tier One/Tier Two UAL is amortized over 20 years and
OPSRP pension UAL is amortized over 16 years

Asset valuation method

Market value of assets

Inflation rate

2.50 percent

Investment rate of return

7.20 percent (changed from 7.50 percent)

Projected salary increase

3.50 percent overall payroll growth

Cost of Living Adjustment

Blend of 2% COLA and graded COLA (1.25%/.15%) in accordance with
Moro decision, blend based on service

Mortality

Healthy retirees and beneficiaries:

RP-2014 Healthy annuitant, sex-distinct, generational with Unisex, Social
Security Data Scale, with collar adjustments and set-backs as described in the
valuation. Active members: RP-2014 Employees, sex-distinct, generational
with Unisex, Social Security Data Scale, with collar adjustments and set-backs
as described in the valuation. Disabled retirees: RP-2014 Disabled retirees, sex;
distinct, generational with Unisex, Social Security Date Scale.

Actuarial valuations of an ongoing plan involve estimates of value of reported amounts and assumptions about the probability
of events far into the future. Actuarially determined amounts are subject to continual revision as actual results are compared to
past expectations and new estimates are made about the future. Experience studies are performed as of December 31 of even
numbered years. The method and assumptions shown are based on the 2016 Experience Study which is reviewed for the four-
year period ending December 31, 2016.

Assumed Asset Allocation:

Asset Class/Strategy Low Range |High Range|OIC Target|
Cash 0.0% 3.0% 0.0%
Debt Securities 15.0% 25.0% 20.0%
Public Equity 32.5% 42.5% 37.5%
Real Estate 9.5% 15.5% 12.5%
Private Equity 13.5% 21.5% 17.5%
Alternative Equity 0.0% 12.5% 12.5%
Opportunity Portfolio 0.0% 3.0% 0.0%
Total 100.0%

Source: June 30, 2018 PERS CAFR; p. 98

-14-



WEST VALLEY FIRE DISTRICT
YAMHILL AND POLK COUNTIES, OREGON

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

3. DEFINED BENEFIT PENSION PLAN (CONTINUED)

Long-Term Expected Rate of Return: To develop an analytical basis for the selection of the long-term expected rate of return
assumption, in July 2015, revised as of June 7, 2017, the PERS Board reviewed its long-term assumptions developed by both
Milliman’s capital market assumptions team and the Oregon Investment Council’s (OIC) investment advisors. The table below
shows Milliman’s assumptions for each of the asset classes in which the plan was invested at that time based on the OIC long-
term target asset allocation. The OIC’s description of each asset class was used to map the target allocation to the asset classes
shown below. Each asset class assumption is based on a consistent set of underlying assumptions, and includes adjustment for
the inflation assumption. These assumptions are not based on historical returns, but instead are based on a forward-looking
capital market economic model.

Annual
Retumn
Asset Class Target | (Geometric)

Core Fixed Income 8.00% 3.49%
Short-Term Bonds 8.00% 3.38%
Bank/Leveraged Loans 3.00% 5.09%
| High Yield Bonds 1.00% 6.45%
| Large/Mid Cap US Equities 15.75% 6.30%
Small Cap US Equities 1.31% 6.69%
Micro Cap US Equities 1.31% 6.80%
Developed Foreign Eguities 13.13% 6.71%
Emerging Market Equities 4.13% 7.45%
Non-US Small Cap Equities 1.88% 7.01%
Private Equity 17.50% 1.82%
Real Estate (Property) 10.00% 5.51%
Real Estate (REITS) 2.50% 6.37%
|Hedpe Fund of Funds - Diversified 2.50% 4.09%
Hedge Fund - Event-driven 0.63% 5.86%
Timber 1.88% 5.62%
Farmland 1.88% 6.15%
Infrastructure 3.75% 6.60%
Commodities 1.88% 3.84%
Assumed Inflation - Mean 2.50%

Source: June 30, 2018 PERS CAFR; p. 72

Discount Rate — The discount rate used to measure the total pension liability, as of the measurement dates June 30, 2018 and
2017 was 7.20 and 7.50, respectively, for the Defined Benefit Pension Plan. The projection of cash flows used to determine the
discount rate assumed that contributions from the plan members and those of the contributing employers are made at the
contractually required rates, as actuarially determined. Based on those assumptions, the pension plan’s fiduciary net position
was projected to be available to make all projected future benefit payments of current plan members. Therefore, the long-term
expected rate of return on pension plan investments for the Defined Benefit Pension Plan was applied to all periods of projected
benefit payments to determine the total pension liability.

Sensitivity of the District’s proportionate share of the net pension liability to changes in the discount rate — The following
presents the District’s proportionate share of the net pension liability calculated using the discount rate of 7.20 percent, as well
as what the District’s proportionate share of the net pension liability would be if it were calculated using a discount rate that is
1-percentage-point lower (6.20 percent) or 1-perentage-point higher (8.20 percent) than the current rate.

1% Decrease Discount Rate 1% Increase
(6.20%) (7.20%) (8.20%)
District's proportionate share of
the net pension liability $ 1,322,291 $ 791,228 $ 352,878

- 15 -



WEST VALLEY FIRE DISTRICT
YAMHILL AND POLK COUNTIES, OREGON

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

3. DEFINED BENEFIT PENSION PLAN (CONTINUED)

Changes Subsequent to the Measurement Date

As described above, GASB 67 and GASB 68 require the Total Pension Liability to be determined based on the benefit terms in
effect at the Measurement Date. Any changes to benefit terms that occurs after that date are reflected in amounts reported for
the subsequent Measurement Date. However, Paragraph 80f of GASB 68 requires employers to briefly describe any changes
between the Measurement Date and the employer’s reporting date that are expected to have a significant effect on the employer’s
share of the collective Net Pension Liability, along with an estimate of the resulting change, if available,

There are no changes subsequent to the June 30, 2018 Measurement Date that meet this requirement and would require a brief
description under the GASB standard.

OPSRP Individual Account Program (OPSRP IAP)

Plan Description:

Employees of the District are provided with pensions through OPERS. All the benefits of OPERS are established by the Oregon
legislature pursuant to Oregon Revised Statute (ORS) Chapters 238 and 238A. Chapter 238 Defined Benefit Pension Plan is
closed to new members hired on or after August 29, 2003. Chapter 238A created the Oregon Public Service Retirement Plan
(OPSRP), which consists of the Defined Benefit Pension Program and the Individual Account Program (IAP). Membership
includes public employees hired on or after August 29, 2003. PERS members retain their existing defined benefit plan accounts,
but member contributions are deposited into the member’s IAP account, OPSRP is part of OPERS, and is administered by the

OPERS Board.

Pension Benefits:

Participants in OPERS defined benefit pension plans also participate in their defined contribution plan. An IAP member becomes
vested on the date the employee account is established or on the date the rollover account was established. If the employer makes
optional employer contributions for a member, the member becomes vested on the earliest of the following dates: the date the
member completes 600 hours of service in each of five calendar years, the date the member reaches normal retirement age, the
date the IAP is terminated, the date the active member becomes disabled, or the date the active member dies. Upon retirement,
a member of the OPSRP IAP may receive the amounts in his or her employee account, rollover account, and vested employer
account as a Iump-sum payment or in equal installments over a 5-, 10-, 15-, 20~-year period or an anticipated life span option.
Each distribution option has a $200 minimum distribution limit.

Death Benefits:
Upon the death of a non-retired member, the beneficiary receives in a lump sum the member’s account balance, rollover account

balance, and vested employer optional contribution account balance. If a retired member dies before the installment payments
are completed, the beneficiary may receive the remaining installment payments or choose a lump-sum payment.

Contributions:
Employees of the District pay six (6) percent of their covered payroll. The District did not make any optional contributions to
member IAP accounts for the year ended June 30, 2019.

Additional disclosures related to Oregon PERS not applicable to specific employers are available online, or by contacting PERS
at the following address: PO BOX 23700 Tigard, OR 97281-3700.

hitps://www.oregon.gov/pers/emp/pages/GASB.aspx

-16 -



WEST VALLEY FIRE DISTRICT
YAMHILL AND POLK COUNTIES, OREGON

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

4. OTHER POST-EMPLOYMENT BENEFIT PLAN — (RHJA)

Plan Description:

As a member of Oregon Public Employees Retirement System (OPERS) the District contributes to the Retirement Health
Insurance Account (RHIA) for each of its eligible employees. RHIA is a cost-sharing multiple-employer defined benefit other
postemployment benefit plan administered by OPERS. RHIA pays a monthly contribution toward the cost of Medicare
companion health insurance premiums of eligible retirees. Oregon Revised Statute (ORS) 238.420 established this trust fund.
Authority to establish and amend the benefit provisions of RHIA reside with the Oregon Legislature. The plan is closed to new
entrants after January 1, 2004. OPERS issues a publicly available financial report that includes financial statements and required
supplementary information. That report may be obtained by writing to Oregon Public Employees Retirement System, PO Box
23700, Tigard, OR 97281-3700.

Funding Policy:

Because RHIA was created by enabling legislation (ORS 238.420), contribution requirements of the plan members and the
participating employers were established and may be amended only by the Oregon Legislature. ORS require that an amount
equal to $60 dollars or the total monthly cost of Medicare companion health insurance premiums coverage, whichever is less,
shall be paid from the Retirement Health Insurance Account established by the employer, and any monthly cost in excess of $60
dollars shall be paid by the eligible retired member in the manner provided in ORS 238.410. To be eligible to receive this
monthly payment toward the premium cost the member must: (1) have eight years or more of qualifying service in OPERS at
the time of retirement or receive a disability allowance as if the member had eight years or more of creditable service in OPERS,
(2) receive both Medicare Parts A and B coverage, and (3) enroll in an OPERS-sponsored health plan. A surviving spouse or
dependent of a deceased OPERS retiree who was eligible to receive the subsidy is eligible to receive the subsidy ifhe or she (1)
is receiving a retirement benefit or allowance from OPERS or (2) was insured at the time the member died and the member
retired before May 1, 1991.

Participating employers are contractually required to contribute to RHIA at a rate assessed each year by OPERS, and the District
currently contributes 0.53% of annual covered OPERF payroll and 0.45% of OPSRP payroll under a contractual requirement in
effect until June 30, 2019. The OPERS Board of Trustees sets the employer contribution rates based on the annual required
contribution of the employers (ARC), an amount actuarially determined in accordance with the parameters of GASB Statement
45. The ARC represents a level of funding that, if paid on an ongoing basis, is projected to cover normal cost each year and
amortize any unfunded actuarial liabilities (or funding excess) of the plan over a period not to exceed thirty years. The District’s
contributions to RHIA. for the year ended June 30, 2019 were considered by management to be immaterial to the basic financial
statements.

At June 30, 2019, the District’s net OPEB liability/(asset) and deferred inflows and outflows for RHIA were not considered to
be material to the modified cash basis financial statements by management and would not have been accrued on the government
wide statements due to the District’s use of the modified cash basis of accounting.

5. LONG — TERM OBLIGATIONS

Changes resulting from cash transactions for the year:

Beginning Ending
Balance Additions Reductions Balance
GO Bonds 2010
interest 2.00 - 3.30% § 145,000 3 - $ 145,000 $ -

i~



WEST VALLEY FIRE DISTRICT
YAMHILYL AND POLK COUNTIES, OREGON

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

5. LONG — TERM OBLIGATIONS (CONTINUED)

General Obligation Bonds

Proceeds of the Series 2010 General Obligation Bonds (2010 Bonds) were used in the year ending June 30, 2011 to refund the
District’s Series 1999 General Obligation Bond (1999 Bonds), and to pay the issuance costs of the 2010 Bonds. The purpose of
the bond refunding was to obtain the benefit of a reduction in rates. The 1999 Bonds were originally issued to finance the costs
of capital construction and capital improvements for the District. The 1999 Bonds were called at par on December 1, 2010,
without premium, plus accrued interest to the date of redemption. The bonds were paid off in February 2019.

6. RISK MANAGEMENT

The District is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts, theft of, damage to, and destruction of assets, errors and omissions,
injuries to employees and natural disasters. The District purchases commercial insurance to minimize its exposure to these risks.
Settled claims have not exceeded this commercial coverage for any of the past three fiscal years.

7. PROPERTY TAX LIMITATION

The voters of the State of Oregon imposed a constitutional limit on property taxes for schools and nonschool government
operations. School operations include community colleges, local school districts, and education service districts. The limitation
provides that property taxes for nonschool operations are limited to $10.00 for each $1,000 of property market value. This
limitation does not apply to taxes levied for principal and interest on general obligation bonded debt.

The State voters further reduced property taxes by replacing the previous constitutional limits on tax bases with a rate and value
limit in 1997. This reduction is accomplished by rolling property values back to their 1995-96 values less 10% and limiting
future tax value growth of each property to no more than 3% per year, subject to certain exceptions. Taxes levied to support
bonded debt are exempted from the reductions. The State Constitution sets restrictive voter approval requirements for most tax
and many fee increases and new bond issues, and requires the State to minimize the impact to school districts from the impact
of the tax cuts.

8. TAX ABATEMENTS
As of June 30, 2019, the District potentially had tax abatements through various statewide programs that impacted their levied

taxes. Based on the information available from the counties as of the date of issuance of these basic financial statements, the
amount of abatements for the year ended June 30, 2019 is deemed immaterial.

9. CONTRACTED SERVICES

The District has a contract with Spirit Mountain Gaming, Inc. (the Casino), which began on January 1, 2019, for the District to
provide fire brigade and first responder training services for the Casino. During the year ended June 30, 2019, the Casino paid
the District $30,744 for services rendered. This contract expires on December 31, 2019, but is cancelable by the District under
certain conditions.

10. COMMITMENTS & CONTINGENCIES

The COVID-19 outbreak in the United States has caused substantial disruption to business and local governments
due to mandated and voluntary suspension of operations and stay at home orders. There is considerable uncertainty
around the duration of the outbreak and the long-term impact to the overall economy. However, the District expects
the reduction of economic activity to negatively impact funds received.

-18 -



WEST VALLEY FIRE DISTRICT
YAMHILL AND POLK COUNTIES, OREGON

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION



This Page Intentionally Left Blank



WEST VALLE FIRE DISTRICT
YAMHILL AND POLK COUNTIES. OREGON

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION
At June 30, 2019

PERS

SCHEDULE OF THE PROPORTIONATE SHARE OF THE NET PENSION LIABILITY

(a) (b) (blc) Plan fiduciary
Employer's Employer's ©) NPL as a net position as
Year proportion of proportionate share Employer's percentage a percentage of
Ended the net pension of the net pension covered of covered the total pension
June 30, liability (NPL) liability (NPL) payroll payroll liability
2019 0.005 % $ 791,228 § 749,300 105.6 % 82.1 %
2018 0.006 812,726 751,502 108.1 83.1
2017 0.006 960,709 679,973 141.3 80.5
2016 0.005 309,482 534,833 57.9 91.9
2015 0.004 (101,545) 583,833 (17.9) 103.6
2014 0.004 228,613 373,867 61.1 92.0

The amounts presented for each fiscal year were actuarially determined at 12/31 and rolled forward to the measurement date of 6/30

for each year presented.

These schedules are presented to illustrate the requirements to show information for 10 years. However, until a full 10-year trend

has been compiled, information is presented only for the years for which the required supplementary information is available.

SCHEDULE OF CONTRIBUTIONS
Contributions in Contributions
Statutorily relation to the Contribution Employer’s as a percent
required statutorily required deficiency covered of covered
contribution contribution (excess) payroll payroll

2019 % 35,597 $ 35597 § - 3 701,740 51 %
2018 61,884 61,884 - 749,300 83
2017 71,680 71,680 - 751,502 95
2016 78,752 78,752 - 679,973 116
2015 61,075 61,075 - 534,833 114
2014 76,759 76,759 - 583,833 13.1

The amounts presented for each fiscal year were actuarially determined at 12/31 and rolled forward to the measurement date of 6/30 far each year presented.

These schedules are presented to illustrate the requirements to show information for 10 years. However, until a full 10-year trend
has been compiled, information is presented only for the years for which the required supplementary information is available.

-19-



WEST VALLEY FIRE DISTRICT
YAMHILL AND POLK COUNTIES, OREGON

SCHEDULE OF RECIEPTS, DISBURSEMENTS AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
ACTUAL AND BUDGET
For the Year Ended June 30, 2019

GENERAL FUND
ORIGINAL FINAL VARTANCE TO
BUDGET BUDGET ACTUAL FINAL BUDGET
RECEIPTS
Local Sources
Property Taxes $ 239,000 § 239,000 $ 258,338 % 19,338
Ambulance User Fees 610,000 610,000 592,667 (17,333)
Tribal and Casino 531,829 531,829 398,636 (133,193)
Grants 50,000 50,000 65,696 15,696
Fire Suppression 50,000 50,000 37,200 (12,800)
Fire Med 8,000 8,000 4,680 (3,320)
Investment Earnings 50 50 5,612 5,562
Miscellaneous 9,000 9,000 40,152 31,152
Total Receipts 1,497,879 1,497,879 1,402,981 (94,898)
DISBURSEMENTS
Personnel Services 1,294,155 1,294,155 (1) 1,104,913 189,242
Materials and Services 426,650 426,650 (1) 538,843 (112,193)
Capital Outlay 52,074 52,074 (1) 40,203 11,871
Total Disbursements 1,772,879 1,772,879 1,683,959 88,920
Excess of Receipts Over (Under) Disbursements (275,000) (275,000) (280,978) (183,818)
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Proceeds from sale of asset 100 100 - (100)
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) 100 100 - (100)
Net Change in Fund Balance (274,900) (274,900) (280,978) (6,078)
Beginning Fund Balance 350,000 350,000 ’ 450,625 100,625
Ending Fund Balance $ 75,100 § 75,100 169,647 § 94,547
GASB 54
Equipment Reserve Fund 30,000
TOTAL $ 199,647

(1) Appropriation Level

-20-



WEST VALLEY FIRE DISTRICT
YAMHILL AND POLK COUNTIES, OREGON

SCHEDULE OF RECIEPTS, DISBURSEMENTS AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
ACTUAL AND BUDGET
For the Year Ended June 30, 2019

RECEIPTS
Local Sources
Property Taxes
Interest
Total Receipts

DISBURSEMENTS
Debt Service

Total Disbursements
Excess of Receipts Over (Under) Disbursements
Beginning Fund Balance
Ending Fund Balance

(1) Appropriation Level

DEBT SERVICE FUND
ORIGINAL FINAL VARIANCE TO
BUDGET BUDGET ACTUAL FINAL BUDGET
$ 95,050 95,050 $ 87,948 § (7,102)
1,000 1,000 - (1,000)
96,050 96,050 87,948 (8,102)
151,550 151,550 (1) 151,550 2
151,550 151,550 151,550 =
(55,500) (55,500) (63,602) (8,102)
55,500 55,500 88,473 32,973
$ - - b 24871 % 24,871

21-



WEST VALLEY FIRE DISTRICT
YAMHILL AND POLK COUNTIES, OREGON

SCHEDULE OF RECIEPTS, DISBURSEMENTS AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

ACTUAL AND BUDGET
For the Year Ended June 30, 2019
EQUIPMENT RESERVE FUND
ORIGINAL FINAL VARIANCE TO
BUDGET BUDGET ACTUAL FINAL BUDGET
Net Change in Fund Balance » - - -
Beginning Fund Balance 20,000 - 30,000 30,000
Ending Fund Balance $ 20,000 $ - $ 30,000 $ 30,000
(1) Appropriation Level

This fund is combined with the General Fund under GASB54.

22-



WEST VALLEY FIRE DISTRICT
AMHILL AND P 1S, OREGON

SCHEDULE OF PROPERTY TAX TRANSACTIONS AND BALANCES OF TAXES UNCOLLECTED
For the Year Ended June 30, 2019

ORIGINAL LEVY CASH BALANCE
OR BALANCE COLLECTIONS UNCOLLECTED/
UNCOLLECTED DEDUCT ADJUSTMENTS ADD BY COUNTY UNSEGREGATED
TAX YEAR July 1, 2018 DISCOUNTS TO ROLLS INTEREST TREASURER June 30, 2019
GENERAL FUND

CURRENT

2018-19 $ 263,382 $ 6940 § 4714) 3 119 3§ 249,994 § 6,093
PRIOR YEARS

2017-18 $ 143950 § a2 $ (138,189) $ 215 8 3,138 § 2,850

2016-17 73,237 - (71,846) 75 807 659

2015-16 46,761 7 (45,281) 224 1,042 655

2014-15 20,465 12 (19,399) 152 1,060 146

Prior: 48,264 19 (44,991) 69 1,824 1,499

Total Prior 332,677 26 (315,706) 735 7,871 5,809
Total b 596,059 § 6,966 § (320,180) $ 854 3 257,865 § 11,902
RECONCILIATION OF RECEIPTS
GENERAL
FUND

Cash Collections by County Treasurer, Above 3 257,865

Payments in lieu of Property Taxes 473
Total Receipts $ 258,338

23-



WEST VALLEY FIRE DISTRICT
YAMHILL AND POLK COUNTIES, OREGON

SCHEDULE OF PROPERTY TAX TRANSACTIONS AND BALANCES OF TAXES UNCOLLECTED
For the Year Ended June 30, 2019

ORIGINAL LEVY CASH BALANCE
OR BALANCE COLLECTIONS UNCOLLECTED/
UNCOLLECTED DEDUCT ADJUSTMENTS ADD BY COUNTY UNSEGREGATED
TAX YEAR July 1, 2018 DISCOUNTS TO ROLLS INTEREST TREASURER June 30, 2019
DEBT SERVICE FUND
CURRENT
2018-19 3 93,426 3§ 2462 (168) 8 42 3 88,680 § 2,158
PRIOR YEARS
2017-18 $ 21,132 § ) 8 (18,553) § 9% 8 1,405 § 1,275
2016-17 10,962 10 (6,997) 249 1,874 2,330
2015-16 6,856 5 (5,755) 166 776 486
2014-15 3,099 10 (2,252) 121 843 115
Prior: 4,387 31 l€7)) 182 3,700 751
Total Prior 46,436 101 (33,594) 814 8,598 4,957
Totat 3 139,862 % 2563 § (33,762) § 856 § 97.278 § 7,115
RECONCILIATION OF RECEIPTS
DEBT SERVICE
FUND
Cash Collections by County Treasurer, Above $ 97,278
Payments in lieu of Property Taxes (9,330)
Total Receipts 3 87,948

24.



WEST VALLEY FIRE DISTRICT
YAMHILL AND POLK COUNTIES, OREGON

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT REQUIRED BY OREGON STATE REGULATIONS



This Page Intentionally Left Blank



PAULY, ROGERS AND CO., P.C.

12700 SW 72™ Ave. ¢ Tigard, OR 97223
(503) 620-2632 4 (503) 684-7523 FAX
www.paulyrogersandcocpas.com

 CERNFIED PURNLIC ACTOUNTANTE

November 5, 2020

Independent Auditors’ Report Required by Oregon State Regulations

We have audited the modified cash basis basic financial statements of West Valley Fire District (the District) as of and for the
year ended June 30, 2019, and have issued our report thereon dated November 5, 2020. We conducted our audit in accordance
with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America.

Compliance

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the modified cash basis basic financial statements are free of material
misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grants, including
the provisions of Oregon Revised Statues as specified in Oregon Administrative Rules 162-10-000 through 162-10-320 of the
Minimum Standards for Audits of Oregon Municipal Corporations, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material
effect on the determination of the modified cash basis basic financial statements amounts. However, our audit was not directed
primarily toward obtaining knowledge of such noncompliance. As such, providing an opinion on compliance with those
provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express such an opinion.

We performed procedures to the extent we considered necessary to address the required comments and disclosures which
included, but were not limited to the following:

Deposit of public funds with financial institutions (ORS Chapter 295)
Indebtedness limitations, restrictions and repayment.

Budgets legally required (ORS Chapter 294).

Insurance and fidelity bonds in force or required by law.

Authorized investment of surplus funds (ORS Chapter 294).

Public contracts and purchasing (ORS Chapters 279A, 279B, 279C).
Programs funded from outside sources.

® @ ® & & o @

In connection with our testing nothing came to our attention that caused us to believe the West Valley Fire District was not in
substantial compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grants, including the provisions of Oregon
Revised Statutes as specified in Oregon Administrative Rules 162-10-000 through 162-10-320 of the Minimum Standards for
Audits of Oregon Municipal Corporations, except as follows:

1) Disbursements were within authorized appropriation levels except as noted on page 7.

2) Documentation was not available to show two notices of the budget committee meeting in accordance with ORS
294.426.,

OAR 162-10-0230 Internal Control

In planning and performing our audit, we considered the District’s internal control over financial reporting as a basis for
designing our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinions on the modified cash basis basic financial
statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the District’s internal control over financial
reporting. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the District’s internal control over financial
reporting.

We noted matters involving the internal control structure and its operation that we consider to be significant deficiencies under

standards established by the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants, which is noted in our management letter dated
November 5, 2020.

25-



This report is intended solely for the information and use of the Board of Directors and management of the District and the
Oregon Secretary of State and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than these parties.

Ry R Ryt

Ro%. Rogers, CPA
PAULY, ROGERS AND CO., P.C.

26-



WEST VALLEY FIRE DISTRICT
YAMHILL AND POLK COUNTIES, OREGON

COMMUNICATION TO THE GOVERNING BODY

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019

¥ CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNITANITS N

= 4

] :
W

12700 SW 72" Ave.
Tigard, OR 97223



PAULY, ROGERS AND Co.,P.C.

12700 SW 727 Ave. ¢ Tigard, OR 97223
(503) 620-2632 ¢ (503) 684-7523 FAX
www.paulyrogersandcocpas.com

November 5, 2020

To the Board of Directors
West Valley Fire District
Yamihill and Polk Counties, Oregon

We have audited the basic financial statements of the governmental activities and each major fund of West Valley
Fire District (the District) for the year ended June 30, 2019. Professional standards require that we provide you
with information about our responsibilities under generally accepted auditing standards, as well as certain
information related to the planned scope and timing of our audit. Professional standards also require that we
communicate to you the following information related to our audit.

Purpose of the Audit

Our audijt was conducted using sampling, inquiries and analytical work to opine on the fair presentation of the
basic financial statements and compliance with:

* generally accepted accounting principles and auditing standards
e the Oregon Municipal Audit Law and the related administrative rules

Our Responsibility under U.S. Generally Accepted Auditing Standards

As stated in our engagement letter, our responsibility, as described by professional standards, is to express
opinions about whether the basic financial statements prepared by management with your oversight are fairly
presented, in all material respects, in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles. Our audit of
the basic financial statements does not relieve you or management of your responsibilities.

In planning and performing our audit, we considered internal control over financial reporting in order to
determine our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinions on the basic financial statements
and not to provide assurance on the internal control over financial reporting.

Planned Scope and Timing of the Audit

An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the basic
financial statements; therefore, our audit involved judgment about the number of transactions examined and the
areas to be tested.

Our audit included obtaining an understanding of the District and its environment, including internal control,
sufficient to assess the risks of material misstatement of the basic financial statements and to design the nature,
timing, and extent of further audit procedures. Material misstatements may result from (1) errors, (2) fraudulent
financial reporting, (3) misappropriation of assets, or (4) violations of laws or governmental regulations that are
attributable to the District or to acts by management or employees acting on behalf of the District. We also
communicated any internal control related matters that are required to be communicated under professional
standards.

Page 1 of 5



Pauly, Rogers and Co., P.C.

Results of Audit

1.  Audit opinion letter - an unmodified opinion on the basic financial statements has been issued. This means
we have given a “clean” opinion with no reservations.

2.  State minimum standards — We found no exceptions or issues requiring comment, except as noted on page
25 of the financial report.

3.  Management letter — We issued a separate management letter dated November 5, 2020 detailing significant
deficiencies in internal control,

Significant Audit Findings

Qualitative Aspects of Accounting Practices

Management is responsible for the selection and use of appropriate accounting policies. The significant
accounting policies used are described in Note 1 to the basic financial statements. No new accounting policies
were adopted and the application of existing policies was not changed during 2018-2019, except for the
implementation of GASB Statement No. 83 Certain Asset Retirement Obligations and GASB Statement No, 88
Certain Disclosures Related to Debt, Including Direct Borrowing and Direct Placements. We noted no
transactions entered into during the year for which there is a lack of authoritative guidance or consensus. All
significant transactions have been recognized in the basic financial statements in the proper period.

Accounting estimates are an integral part of the basic financial statements prepared by management and are based
on management’s knowledge and experience about past and current events and assumptions about future events.
Certain accounting estimates are particularly sensitive because of their significance to the basic financial
statements and because of the possibility that future events affecting them may differ significantly from those
expected.

Certain financial statement disclosures are particularly sensitive because of their significance to financial
statement users. The disclosures in the basic financial statements are neutral, consistent, and clear.

Difficulties Encountered in Performing the Audit

A delay in the start of the audit process due to the District changing auditors late in the year, as well as delays due
to the COVID-19 pandemic delayed accessibility of files and documents causing the late issuance of the report.

Corrected and Uncorrected Misstatements

Professional standards require us to accumulate all known and likely misstatements identified during the audit,
other than those that are clearly trivial, and communicate them to the appropriate level of management.
Management has corrected all such misstatements or determined that their effects are immaterial. There were
immaterial uncorrected misstatements noted during the audit which were discussed with management.
Disagreements with Management

For purposes of this letter, a disagreement with management is a financial accounting, reporting, or auditing

matter, whether or not resolved to our satisfaction, that could be significant to the basic financial statements or the
auditors’ report. We are pleased to report that no such disagreements arose during the course of our audit,

Page 2 of 5



Pauly, Rogers and Co., P.C.
Management Representations

We have requested certain representations from management that are included in the management representation
letter,

Management Consultations with Other Independent Accountants

In some cases, management may decide to consult with other accountants about auditing and accounting matters,
similar to obtaining a “second opinion” on certain situations. If a consultation involves application of an
accounting principle to the basic financial statements or a determination of the type of auditors” opinion that may
be expressed on those statements, our professional standards require the consulting accountant to check with us to
determine that the consultant has all the relevant facts, To our knowledge, there were no such consultations with
other accountants.

Other Audit Findings or Issues

We generally discuss a variety of matters, including the application of accounting principles and auditing
standards with management each year prior to our retention as the auditors. However, these discussions occurred
in the normal course of our professional relationship and our responses were not a condition to our retention.

Supplementary Information

With respect to the supplementary information accompanying the basic financial statements, we made certain
inquiries of management and evaluated the form, content, and methods of preparing the information to determine
that the information complies with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, the
method of preparing it has not changed from the prior period, and the information is appropriate and complete in
relation to our audit of the basic financial statements, We compared and reconciled the supplementary information
to the underlying accounting records used to prepare the basic financial statements or to the basic financial
statements themselves.

Other Information

With respect to the listing of board members, located before the table of contents, we read the information to
identify if any material inconsistencies or misstatement of facts existed with the audited basic financial
statements, Our results noted no material inconsistencies or misstatement of facts. We did not audit the
information and do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on it.

Other Matters — Future Accounting and Auditing Issues

In order to keep you aware of new auditing standards issued by the American Institute of Certified Public
Accounts and accounting statements issued by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB), we have
prepared the following summary of the more significant upcoming issues:

GASB 84—~ FIDUCIARY ACTIVITIES

This statement is effective for reporting periods beginning after December 15, 2019 (as extended by GASB
95). The objective of this Statement is to improve guidance regarding the identification of fiduciary activities
for accounting and financial reporting purposes and how those activities should be reported. This Statement
establishes criteria for identifying fiduciary activities of all state and local governments. The focus of the
criteria generally is on (1) whether a government is controlling the assets of the fiduciary activity and (2) the
beneficiaries with whom a fiduciary relationship exists. Separate criteria are included to identify fiduciary
component units and postemployment benefit arrangements that are fiduciary activities. An activity meeting

Page 3 of 5



Pauly, Rogers and Co., P.C.

the criteria should be reported in a fiduciary fund in the basic financial statements., Governments with
activities meeting the criteria should present a statement of changes in fiduciary net position. An exception to

that requirement is provided for a business-type activity that normally expects to hold custodial assets for
three months or less.

This Statement describes four fiduciary funds that should be reported, if applicable: (1) pension (and other
employee benefit) trust funds, (2) investment trust funds, (3) private-purpose trust funds, and (4) custodial
funds. Custodial funds generally should report fiduciary activities that are not held in a trust or equivalent
arrangement that meets specific criteria. A fiduciary component unit, when reported in the fiduciary fund
financial statements of a primary government, should combine its information with its component units that
are fiduciary component units and aggregate that combined information with the primary government’s
fiduciary funds. This Statement also provides for recognition of a liability to the beneficiaries in a fiduciary
fund when an event has occurred that compels the government to disburse fiduciary resources. Events that
compel a government to disburse fiduciary resources occur when a demand for the resources has been made
or when no further action, approval, or condition is required to be taken or met by the beneficiary to release
the assets.

GASB 87 — LEASES

This Statement is effective for fiscal years beginning after June 15, 2021, as extended by GASB 95. The
primary objective of this Statement is to better meet the information needs of financial statement users by
improving accounting and financial reporting for leases by governments. This Statement increases the
usefulness of governments’ financial statements by requiring recognition of certain lease assets and liabilities
for leases that previously were classified as operating leases and recognized as inflows of resources or
outflows of resources based on the payment provisions of the contract. It establishes a single model for lease
accounting based on the foundational principle that leases are financings of the right to use an underlying
asset. Under this Statement, a lessee is required to recognize a lease liability and an intangible right-to-use
lease asset, and a lessor is required to recognize a lease receivable and a deferred inflow of resources, thereby
enhancing the relevance and consistency of information about governments’ leasing activities.

GASB 89— ACCOUNTING FOR INTEREST COST INCURRED BEFORE THE END OF A
CONSTRUCTION PERIOD

This Statement is effective for fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2020, as extended by GASB 95. The
objectives of this Statement are to enhance the relevance and comparability of information about capital assets
and the cost of borrowing for a reporting period and to simplify accounting for interest cost incurred before
the end of a construction period. This Statement establishes accounting requirements for interest cost incurred
before the end of a construction period. Such interest cost includes all interest that previously was accounted
for in accordance with the requirements of paragraphs 5-22 of Statement No. 62, Codification of Accounting
and Financial Reporting Guidance Contained in Pre-November 30, 2989 FASB and AICPA Pronouncements,
which are superseded by this Statement. This Statement requires that interest cost incurred before the end of a
construction period be recognized as an expense in the period in which the cost is incurred for financial
statements prepared using the economic resources measurement focus. As a result, interest cost incurred
before the end of a construction period will not be included in the historical cost of a capital asset reported in
a business-type activity or enterprise fund. This Statement also reiterates that in financial statements prepared
using the current financial resources measurement focus, interest cost incurred before the end of a
construction period should be recognized as an expenditure on a basis consistent with governmental fund
accounting principles.

Page 4 of 5



Pauly, Rogers and Co., P.C.

This information is intended solely for the use of the Board of Directors and management and is not intended to
be and should not be used by anyone other than these specified parties.

L

(’?‘7/ Lz
Roy R. Rogers, CPA
PAULY, ROGERS|AND CO., P.C.

Page 5 of 5




T6'CTL'BES INNIATY LIN A4AM
ST'068'1SS ANNIATY 1IN dMS
97'996°LTS INNIAIY 1IN @4S

€€°89S9'TCTS INNIATY 1IN V101

adAM| 00°00L L S | ¥O'SY6VT S [leoL
00°00L°L S dMS| 00°00L°L s | 00'00L'L 3 snjeseddy
ais| - S | vorsvz'L S [ouuosiad|  (400) wied Aepijoy
LT yyy S QdAM| LL'8L9"9 s | o110t S [le3oL
€2°06L S dMS| 00°000°S $ | 00°000°s S smeleddy
LTYY'S S ads| ££'8£9°T s |octrLs S [9UU0SIad (W4S0) uin oyo3
90°'T6T'T S a3AM| §9°2SS‘ST S | €T°€98°0p $ [lesoL
€G°0LT'9T 3 dMS| 00°5LS'ST S | 00°645°ST S snieleddy
90'T6T‘T S ads| €9'246C S | €1°882'st S [suuosiad (4a0) seweoep)
95'862°T 3 A4AM| 96°€08°ST $ | EL'EV6°09 S [1eroL
06'160°0T S dMS| OV'SPS‘vT S | ovsysve S snjeseddy
0S €SV VT S ais| 95852t S | €€'86€°9€ S [ouuosiad ufeysuaqQ ynos
0t'9Z£°02 3 Q4AM | ST°058P2 S | L9'9zL'9p $ [leoL
- S dMS | SLEVETE S| SLEVETT S snieseddy
GL'E€TSY S a4s | 0v'906°C S | 2682 e S [suuosiad JEIETN
€9'76¥'ST S aiAm| 08°286°LE $ | €9'sts‘L6 $ [le30L
6v'LET1°02 S dMS| 6£°'198'9¢ S | s£1989t S snieseddy
89'7SEC S ads| so'TZI ‘T S | 88°€89°0L S |[ouuosiad wJae AepljoH

1014381 AQ anuanay 19N

SNUdA3Y }3N  Juawasinquiay  paAojdag [UUOSIa PUB PIUBA Slwep uonesseuoy




SW POLK FIRE DISTRICT

RESOLUTION NO. FY 2020-21-04
A RESOLUTION ADOPTING A SUPPLEMENTAL BUDGETFOR FY 2020-2021

WHEREAS, Oregon Budget Law, under ORS 294.338(1), provides that money from unanticipated grants,
gifts, bequests or devises that have been transferred to a municipal corporation in trust for a specific purpose
may be lawfully expended after enactment of an appropriate resolution; and

WHEREAS, ORS 294.471 authorizes a supplemental budget without public hearing when the estimated
expenditures differ by 10 percent or less from the most recent amended budget prior to the supplemental budget,
the governing body may adopt the supplemental budget at a regular meeting, and fund budgets requiring an
increase or a decrease in appropriations may be included pursuant to ORS 294.471; and

WHEREAS, the SW Polk Fire District has received conflagration funds from Oregon Department of
Forestry, of $14,946; and

WHEREAS, Oregon Budget Law, under ORS 294.338(1) allows the SW Polk Fire District to spend
unanticipated money,

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the SW Polk Fire District that the
following appropriations be made:

GENERAL FUND BUDGET APPROPRIATION  INCREASE ADJUSTED BUDGET
Resources

Miscellaneous Income $660,000 $14,946 $674,946
Requirements

General Supplies $8,000 $7,700 $15,700

Conflagration Expenses $0 $7,246 $7,246

PASSED BY THE Board of Directors of the SW Polk Fire District this 10 day of December 2020.

APPROVED AND SIGNED BY THE President of the Board of Directors of the SW Polk Fire District
this 10t day of December 2020.

Rod Watson, Board President Bob Davis, Board Secretary




SHERIDAN FIRE DISTRICT

RESOLUTION NO. FY 2020-21-12
A RESOLUTION ADOPTING A SUPPLEMENTAL BUDGET FOR FY 2020-2021

WHEREAS, Oregon Budget Law, under ORS 294.338(1), provides that money from unanticipated grants,
gifts, bequests or devises that have been transferred to a municipal corporation in trust for a specific purpose
may be lawfully expended after enactment of an appropriate resolution; and

WHEREAS, ORS 294.471 authorizes a supplemental budget without public hearing when the estimated
expenditures differ by 10 percent or less from the most recent amended budget prior to the supplemental budget,
the governing body may adopt the supplemental budget at a regular meeting, and fund budgets requiring an
increase or a decrease in appropriations may be included pursuant to ORS 294.471; and

WHEREAS, the Sheridan Fire District has received conflagration funds from Oregon State Fire Marshal
Holiday Farm Fire, of $97,600; and

WHEREAS, Oregon Budget Law, under ORS 294.338(1) allows the Sheridan Fire District to spend
unanticipated money,

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the Sheridan Fire District that the
following appropriations be made:

GENERAL FUND BUDGETAPPROPRIATION  INCREASE ADJUSTED BUDGET
Resources
Miscellaneous Income $2,613,084 $97,600 $2,710,684
Requirements
Payroll
Admin Staff $670,962 $2,353 $673,315
Over Time $130,444 $34,840 $165,284
Conflagration Expenses $87,720 $60,407 $148,127

PASSED BY THE Board of Directors of the Sheridan Fire District this " day of December 2020.

APPROVED AND SIGNED BY THE President of the Board of Directors of the Sheridan Fire District
this _ * day of December 2020.

Tammara Heidt, Board President Brice Ingram, Board Secretary




SHERIDAN FIRE DISTRICT

RESOLUTION NO. FY 2020-21-13

A RESOLUTION ADOPTING A SUPPLEMENTAL BUDGET FOR FY 2020-2021

WHEREAS, Oregon Budget Law, under ORS 294.338(1), provides that money from unanticipated grants,
gifts, bequests or devises that have been transferred to a municipal corporation in trust for a specific purpose
may be lawfully expended after enactment of an appropriate resolution; and

WHEREAS, ORS 294.471 authorizes a supplemental budget without public hearing when the estimated
expenditures differ by 10 percent or less from the most recent amended budget prior to the supplemental budget,
the governing body may adopt the supplemental budget at a regular meeting, and fund budgets requiring an
increase or a decrease in appropriations may be included pursuant to ORS 294.471; and

WHEREAS, the Sheridan Fire District has received conflagration funds from Oregon State Fire Marshal
Slater Fire, of $46,725; and

WHEREAS, Oregon Budget Law, under ORS 294.338(1) allows the Sheridan Fire District to spend
unanticipated money, .

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the Sheridan Fire District that the
following appropriations be made:

GENERAL FUND BUDGETAPPROPRIATION  INCREASE ADJUSTED BUDGET
Resources
Miscellaneous Income $2,710,684 $46,725 $2,757.409
Requirements
Payroll
Over Time $165,284 $6,767 $172,051
Conflagration Expenses $148,127 $39,958 $188,085

PASSED BY THE Board of Directors of the Sheridan Fire District this 10% day of December 2020.

APPROVED AND SIGNED BY THE President of the Board of Directors of the Sheridan Fire District
this 10% day of December 2020.

Tammara Heidt, Board President Brice Ingram, Board Secretary




SHERIDAN FIRE DISTRICT

RESOLUTION NO. FY 2020-21-14

A RESOLUTION ADOPTING A SUPPLEMENTAL BUDGETFOR FY 2020-2021

WHEREAS, Oregon Budget Law, under ORS 294.338(1), provides that money from unanticipated grants,
gifts, bequests or devises that have been transferred to a municipal corporation in trust for a specific purpose
may be lawfully expended after enactment of an appropriate resolution; and

WHEREAS, ORS 294.471 authorizes a supplemental budget without public hearing when the estimated
expenditures differ by 10 percent or less from the most recent amended budget prior to the supplemental budget,
the governing body may adopt the supplemental budget at a regular meeting, and fund budgets requiring an
mcrease or a decrease in appropriations may be included pursuant to ORS 294.471; and

WHEREAS, the Sheridan Fire District has received conflagration funds from Oregon State Fire Marshal
South Obenchain Fire, of $61,000; and

WHEREAS, Oregon Budget Law, under ORS 294.338(1) allows the Sheridan Fire District to spend
unanticipated money,

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the Sheridan Fire District that the
following appropriations be made:

GENERAL FUND BUDGET APPROPRIATION  INCREASE ADJUSTED BUDGET
Resources

Miscellaneous Income $2,757,409 $61,000 $2,818,409
Transfers

Equipment Reserve $268,958 $14,454 $283,412
Requirements

Payroll

Over Time $172,051 $806 $172,857

Conflagration Expenses $188,085 $45,740 $233,825
EQUIPMENTRESERVE ORIGINALBUDGET INCREASE ADJUSTED BUDGET
Resources

Transferred IN, from other funds  $268,958 $14,454 $283,412

Requirements

Equipment Purchases $623,958 $14,454 $638,412

PASSED BY THE Board of Directors of the Sheridan Fire District this 10t day of December 2020.

APPROVED AND SIGNED BY THE President of the Board of Directors of the Sheridan Fire District
this 10% day of December 2020.

Tammara Heidt, Board President Brice Ingram, Board Secretary




SHERIDAN FIRE DISTRICT

RESOLUTION NO. FY 2020-21-15

A RESOLUTION ADOPTING A SUPPLEMENTAL BUDGETFOR FY 2020-2021

WHEREAS, Oregon Budget Law, under ORS 294.338(1), provides that money from unanticipated grants,
gifts, bequests or devises that have been transferred to a municipal corporation in trust for a specific purpose
may be lawfully expended after enactment of an appropriate resolution; and

WHEREAS, ORS 294.471 authorizes a supplemental budget without public hearing when the estimated
expenditures differ by 10 percent or less from the most recent amended budget prior to the supplemental budget,
the governing body may adopt the supplemental budget at a regular meeting, and fund budgets requiring an
increase or a decrease in appropriations may be included pursuant to ORS 294.471; and

WHEREAS, the Sheridan Fire District has received conflagration funds from Oregon Department of
Forestry, Clackamas, of $40,864; and

WHEREAS, Oregon Budget Law, under ORS 294.338(1) allows the Sheridan Fire District to spend
unanticipated money,

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the Sheridan Fire District that the
following appropriations be made:

GENERAL FUND BUDGET APPROPRIATION INCREASE ADJUSTED BUDGET
Resources
Miscellaneous Income $2,818,409 $40,864 $2,859,273
Requirements
Payroll
Admin Staff $673,315 $1,191 $674,506
Over Time $172,857 $12,705 $185,562
Conflagration Expenses $233,825 $26,968 $260,793

PASSED BY THE Board of Directors of the Sheridan Fire District this 10% day of December 2020.

APPROVED AND SIGNED BY THE President of the Board of Directors of the Sheridan Fire District
this 10® day of December 2020.

Tammara Heidt, Board President Brice Ingram, Board Secretary




SHERIDAN FIRE DISTRICT

RESOLUTION NO. FY 2020-21-16

A RESOLUTION ADOPTING A SUPPLEMENTAL BUDGET FOR FY 2020-2021

WHEREAS, Oregon Budget Law, under ORS 294.338(1), provides that money from unanticipated grants,
gifts, bequests or devises that have been transferred to a municipal corporation in trust for a specific purpose
may be lawfully expended after enactment of an appropriate resolution; and

WHEREAS, ORS 294.471 authorizes a supplemental budget without public hearing when the estimated
expenditures differ by 10 percent or less from the most recent amended budget prior to the supplemental budget,
the governing body may adopt the supplemental budget at a regular meeting, and fund budgets requiring an
increase or a decrease in appropriations may be included pursuant to ORS 294.471; and

WHEREAS, the Sheridan Fire District has received conflagration funds from Oregon StateFire
Marshal, Echo Mountain Fire, of $10,712; and

WHEREAS, Oregon Budget Law, under ORS 294.338(1) allows the Sheridan Fire District fo spend
unanticipated money,

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the Sheridan Fire District that the
following appropriations be made:

GENERAL FUND BUDGET APPROPRIATION INCREASE ADJUSTED BUDGET
Resources

Miscellaneous Income $2,859,273 $10,712 $2,869,985
Transfers

Equipment Reserve $283,412 $5,000 $288,412
Requirements

Payroll

Admin Staff $674,506 $445 $674,951

Conflagration Expenses $260,793 $5,267 $266,060
EQUIPMENTRESERVE ORIGINALBUDGET INCREASE ADJUSTED BUDGET
Resources

Transferred IN, from other funds  $283,412 $5,000 $288,412

Requirements

Equipment Purchases $638,412 $5,000 $643,412

PASSED BY THE Board of Directors of the Sheridan Fire District this 10 day of December 2020.

APPROVED AND SIGNED BY THE President of the Board of Directors of the Sheridan Fire District
this 102 day of December 2020.

Tammara Heidt, Board President Brice Ingram, Board Secretary




REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL

SHERIDAN RURAL FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
DISTRICT ARCHITECTURAL/ENGINEERING SERVICES -
Station Design and Construction Oversight

December 4, 2020

Submitted by: Carlson Veit Junge Architects, PC

503-390-0281 o 3095 RIVER ROAD NORTH e SALEM, OREGON 97303 « WWW.CARLSONVEIT.COM




December 4, 2020 CARLSON

VEIT
Fred Hertel, Fire Chief JUNGE
Sheridan Rural Fire Protection District ARCHITECTS PC

230 SW Mill Street
Sheridan, OR 97378

Re: Request for Proposal - Sheridan Rural Fire Protection District - District Architectural/Engineering Services -
Station Design and Construction Oversight

Greetings:

Our firm is pleased to submit this statement of qualifications for your review and consideration towards the design
and construction of the Sheridan Rural Fire Protection District.

The following pages present an overview of our qualifications, prior relevant project experience, and resumes of
proposed design team's key participants. Our team of local professionals includes MSC Engineers (structural
engineering), Locke Engineers (civil engineering), RACI (mechanical engineering), and Landis Consulting (electri-
cal engineering).

Carlson Veit Junge Architects PC, a Salem firm, provides exceptional service and quality control to all of qur
projects. We accept all terms and conditions contalned In this RFP and supporting documents, except as
noted within our response submission regarding the schedule and the contract language. Michael Junge
will be the Principal-in-Charge and will be the responsible person and single point of contact authorized to
make representations to you. He Is a licensed archlitect reglstered in the State of Oregon. Mike will also be
participating in the project from start to final occupancy and warranty periods. We are a locally owned business,
allowing you the benefit of continued participation by the responsible principal of the firm and project architect
throughout the duration of the project.

Qur firm, and the Design Team presented in this submittal, are very expertienced with the nature and complexity of
projects similar to your proposed new fire station. Our recent work with the Sheridan Fire District, gives us an
advantage on this project due to our familiarity with the project team, stakeholders, and local jurisdiction.
We are known for collaborating with owners and committees to successfully design projects that meet the needs
of all of a project's stakeholders.

Upon award, our firm Is readily avallable to execute the contract and begin work. Please note that we
cannot meet the timellnes noted in the RFP document. While we can start immediately, and our previous
work will give us a significant headstart on the project, we are proposing a completion of Construction
Documents by March 15th.

Qur firm has the experience and resaurces to meet your goals, yet is small enough fo provide exceptional atten-
tion and service. If you have any questions or would like any additional information, please do not hesitate to

contact me.

Sincerely!

Micheal Junge, AtA

PHQONE: 503-390-0281 + 3095 RIVER ROAD NORTH + SALEM, QREGON 97303



QVERVIEW « 2-5

SERVICES OFFERED

Professional services are provided for all

phases of project development.

DESIGN

Programming
Schematic Design
Design Consulting
Design Development
Working Drawings
Presentation Drawings
Spacifications

Bid Consultation
Contract Preparation
Contract Administration
Field Coordination
Construction Observation
Project Closeout -

PLANNING

+ Feasibility Studies

+ Site Selection

+ Site Analysis and Development
* Master Planning

SUSTAINABLE DESIGN

* Green Building Design

* Energy Conservation Planning
+ Solar Design

» Daylighting Design

RELATED SERVICES

* Roofing Investigations and Reporis

+ Roofing Consulting
+ Lighting Design
+ Post-Qecupancy Analysis

GRAPHIC SERVICES

+ Computer Generated
Models and Renderings

+ Virtual Reality Productions

* Pen and Ink Renderings

+ Buildings and stte models

FIRM .

Carlson Veit Junge Architects prides itself in
the diverse nature of our projects. Because
of our work with repeat cify/qovernmental
agencies, their budget, and building typss,
and our recent work with the Sheridan Rural
Fire Protsction District, and SW Polk County
Fire District, wa have extensive exparience
applicable to your project.

The local firm of Carlson Velt Junge Archi-
tects, PC, has been providing communities in
the Willamette Valley with exceptional service
for aver 36 years. Our firm will provide the
Sheridan Fire District with dedicated and
responsive service throughout the planning,
design and construction process. We are
aexperienced in all types of project delivery
{ncluding Design/Build and CM/GC.

Similar to our previous work with the
Sheridan Fire District, Mike Junge will be
the authorized representative for our firm
and will be responsible for negotiating
and signing any agreement which may
result from the proposal. Nick Wallace will
be the Project Architect. See resumes for
qualifications.

Our firm has a solid reputation, not only for
design and technical capabilities, but also for
our ability to provide close personal aftention
to our elients and their projects.

The firm subscribes fully to the Standards
of Ethlcal Practice of The American Insti-
tute of Architects.

Chamekels Gurmwnlty Caliege Bulkiing 20

RESOURCES

We are a medium sized business offering

a wide range of architectural and interior
design services. Specialized consultants
from various fields are retained by the firm
for their expertise and experience if needed.
We are committed o assisting the Sherldan
Rural Fire Protection District with complete
resolution of its needs and challenges for the
duration of this project.

FULL SERVICE BENEFITS

As our client, you will receive the benefit

of our entire staff. One main advantage of

a medium sized firm is the luxury of not

only one Principal-in-Charge, but having a
sscondary Principal available for constructa-
bility review and various quality control issues
throughout the length of the project.

PROJECT TEAM

The Carlson Veit Junge Project team
includes MSC Engineers, Locke Engineers,
RACI Engineering, and Landis Consulting.
These design professionals were assembled
for our recent project with the Sheridan
Rural Fire Protection District, Station 9. Our
team is comprised of design professionals
with extensive experience and proven feam
collaboration, from our current Polk County
Fire District Project out at Salt Creek, to our
most recent Marion County projects. Our
mission is to integrate quallty design with
cost effective results.

| SHERIDAN RURAL FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT | 4



2-5 + PROJECT TEAM

<E( Mike Junge, AIA Nicholas Wallace, AlA MSC Engineers RACI

o Principal-in-Charge Project Architect Structural Mechanical

% Engineering Engineering

il | Narcissa Bartley, NCIDQ  Kiara Galicinao Locke Englneers  Landis Consultants

2 Interior Designer Architect Intern Civil Electrical

o5 Engineering Engineering
DESIGN TEAM

The Carlson Veit Junge Project Team identified above was assembled for our most recent Sheridan Rural Fire Protection: District project and
will continue to work together on this new project. Our team is comprised of design and engineering professionals: with extensive experience
and proven collaboration for over 20 years. Our mission is to integrate quality design with cost eflective results. Prompt respanse tosite based
committee priotities, enhanced custivalue proposals, and compressed scheduling are some of the advantages the Carlson Veit Junge team will
consistently bring ta the Sheridan Fite Districk

Maron County Pulivic: Servica Buifding, Swiaae, Jregan

2 | CARLSON VEIT JUNGE ARCHITECTS |



RESUMES-CVJ + 25

EDUCATION
California Palytechnic State University, San
Luis Obispo, California

Master of Business
Admlinistration, 1996

Bachelor of Architecture, 1995

REGISTRATIONS

Registered Architect:

Qregon, Michigan, Arkansas, S. Caroling,
Tennessee, Minnesota, Pennsylvania,

N. Carolina, Ohlo, Wisconsin, Montana,
Virginia, Pennsylvania, Ohio

NCARB Certified

AFFILIATIONS

AlA, Salem Chapter.

Professional Member, Board Member, 2012-
2018

President, 2013

Construction Specifications Insfitute, Capital
Chapter, Board Member

Salem Chamber of Commerce, Leadership
Salem

MICHAEL W. JUNGE, AlA
PRINCIPAL-IN-CHARGE
EXPERIENCE

Michael Junge has over 25 years of architectural and construction management experience,
including prototype design development and construction management for a national retail corpo-
ration, Mike joined the firm in 2000, bscame an associate principal in 2007, and a full principal in
2016. His expetience includes government/municipal, educational facilities, industrial, manufac-
turing, recreational, commercial retail, office, and religious projects. Mike's thorough attention to
detail, coordination skills, and team spirit are a valuable asset to any project. Mike is very familiar

with Yamhill County's permitting procedures.

RELATED PROJECTS
Southwestern Polk Couny Rural Fire Protaction
District, Daltas, Oregon

Marion County Sheriff's Public Safety Building,
Salern, Qregon

Marion County Juvenile Courtroom Addition,
Salem Oregen

Marion County Juvenile Administration Building,
Salem Oregon

The Gate Youth Activity Center - Independence
First Baptist Church, Independence, Qregon

Holy Family Academy, Classraom Addition, Salem,
Oregon

Chemekela Community College — Salem Campus
Building 4 Remodel, Salem, Oregon

Oregon School Boards Association, Salem,
Oregon

Waest Salem Foursquare Church, Salem, Oregon
Liberty House, Salem Oregan

Westminster Presbyterian Church, Salem, Oregon
Salem Heights Church, Salem, Qregon

Court Street Christian Church, Salem, Oregon
Macleay Christian Retreat Center, Salem, Qregon
Bethany Baptist Church, Salem, Orsgan
Galeway Foursquare Church, Salem, Oregon

St. James Catholic Church, Molalla, Oregon
Relevant Life Church, Salem, Oregon

JEA Memory Care - Arkansas and Michigan
Courthouse Square Remediation; Salem, Oregan
Courthouse Athletic Clubs; Salem, Oregon

+ Wast Safem Addition & Remodel

+ North Lancaster Addition & Remodel
+ Keizer Addition & Remodst

* Ballle Creek New Facilily

Renew Consulting, Millersburg, Oregan

Madison Street Industriat Building, Salem, Qregaon
Cabinat Door Service, Salem, Oregarn

Zephyr Engingering, Salem, Cregan

Vista Properties Invesiments, Salem, Oregan
271Q Pringle Indusfrial Buiiding, Sakem, Oregon
Valley Medical College, Salem, Oregan

| SHERIDAN RURAL FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT | 3



2-5 + RESUMES -CVJ

ASSOCIATE PRINCIPAL
EXPERIENCE

NICHOLAS L. WALLACE, AiA, LEED GREEN ASSOCIATE

Nick has over 11 years of design experience, including three years as a registered architect. He

is adept at all phases of the design process including design, construction documents, bidding &
negotiation, and construction administration. Most recently, he has been the project manager
on our latest project with the Sheridan Fire District, and three fire stations for Southwest-

ern Polk County Rural Fire District. His understanding of the applicable codes, knowledge
of construction types and methods, and attention to detail have been a great benefit to
these projects. He brings a team-oriented attitude to every praject, while keeping quality docu-
ments and client needs at the forefront. Those aspects are carrled through canstruction admin-
istration fo ensure a complete project from start to finish. His related areas of inferest include

sustainable / environmentally conscious design and construction coordination. When warking on

McMinnvilfe Honda, McMinnville, Oregon
Lithia BMW Remodel, Seatlle, WA
Ankeny Nature Center, Jefferson, Oregon
Math Learning Center, Salem, Oregoa
Roberson Chrysler Jeep, Salem Oregon

EQUCATI?N a design for a project, it is at the forefront of his mind if there are ways fo attribute sustainable
niversiy of Oregon, practices into the project as a whole. He has a strong track record in meeting project time-
Bachelor of Architecture, 2009 lines and schedules. We are available to start work immediately.

REGISTRATIONS RELATED PROJECTS

Registered Architect: Oregan, Sheridan Rural Fire Station, Sheridan, Oregon

NCARS Certified SW Polk Fire District, Salt Creek Station, Oregon

LEED Green Associats SW Polk Fire District, Rickreal Sfation, Oregon

AFFILIATIONS SW Polk Fire District, Bridgeport Station, Oregon

American Institute of Architects, Salem Capitol Subaru, Salem, Oregon

Chapfer, ' '

Lithia Chrysler f Jeep / Codge | Ram, Morgan-
town, WV

Honda, BMW, and Volkswagen, Salem, Oregon

Lithia Chrysler / Jeep/ Dodge/ Ram, Eugene,
Oregon

Lithia Chrysler f Jeep f Dodge, Roseburg, Oregon
Lithia Honda, Great Falls, Montana

Capital Subary Building Annex, Salem, Oregon
Liberty House, Salem, Oregon

U.S. Green Building Councit

St. Innocent Winery, Jefferson Oregon
Qpen Dental Office Buildings, Salem, Oregon
CRC Health Tenan{ Improvement, Salam, Oregon

CRC Heatth Tenant Improvement, Perlfand,
Oregon

CRC Health Tenant Improvements, Tigard, Oregon
St. Innocent Winery, Turner Oregon
Design, Salem Ocegon

4 | CARLSON VEIT JUNGE ARCHITECTS |



RESUMES-CVJ » 2-5

EDUCATION
Oregon State University, Interior Design

REGISTRATIONS

NCIDQ Certified, Nafianal Council of Interior
Design Qualifications

Construction Specifications Instiute, Capital
Chapter.

AFFILIATIONS
Professional [IDA

Corvallis Habitat for Humanity 2008-2010

Salem Chamber Business Women and
Chamber of Commerce
2014-present

Keizer Network of Women (KNOW)

NARCISSA BARTLEY, NCIDQ, liDA
INTERIOR DESIGNER

EXPERIENCE

With over 7 years of interior design and construction experience including project management,
design documents, space planning, construction administration, renderings, and materials &
FFE selections. Narci's strengths include being a skilled listener and understanding the clients
vision and design expectatlons that coincide with their goals, budget and timeline. Her expari-
ence includes car dealerships, education facilities, office, medical, hospitality, and government
projects. Narci is a strategic partner, offering a full range of interior design and space planning
services. She also has experience developing 3-D computer models and renderings, and is a
valuable part of the firm's design process.

RELATED PROJECTS
Capitol Subaru, Salem, Cregon Wilamette ESD, Early Childhood Center, Salem,
Litia - Honda, VW, & BMW Salem Auto Stores Oregon

Marlon County Sheriff's Building, Salem, Qregon
Marion County Juvenile Court Addition, Salem,

Robersan Chrysler Jeap, Salem, Oregon
Lithia Subaru af South Hills, PA

CTP & Literacy Center Alternative Programs, Oregon

Salem-Keizer School District Qregon School Boards Association, Salem,
Kennedy Elementary School, Salem-Keizer Sregon

School District Yachats Public Library, Schematic Design, Yach-
Hayesville Elementary School, Salem-Keizer ats, Oregon

School District Liberty House CHild Abuse Assessment Center,
Chapman Hill Elementary School, Salem-Keizar Sem,; CEg0

Schaal District Ameri-Tlife Interior Remodel, Salem Qregon
Interior Mateial Selaction, Salem-Keizer School Albany Carousel Museum, Albany Oregon
Disfrict OYA, Equitable Center; Salem Oregon

EDUCATION

University of Qregon, Bachelor of Architec-
ture (2017)

Minors: Business Administration & Multime-
dia Design

AFFILIATIONS
Associate AIA Member

KIARA GALICINAO, ASSOC AIA
DESIGN SUPPORT

EXPERIENCE

Kiara Galicinao has almost 2 years of architectural experiance. Her responsibilities include sche-
mafic design, building code research, and preparation of construction documents. Her efficiency,
affention to detail, strong communication, and eagerness to leam make her a valusbie assat

to the project team. Her experience includes commercial, office, education, and govemment
projects. Ms. Galicinao lg a strategic partner, offering a full range of design and construction
services.

RELATED PROJECTS
SKSD Lancaster Professional Canter

Leslie Middle Scheal, Salem, Oregon

Dayton JR/Senior High Schaal, Dayton Oregan
Dayton Elementary Schaol, Dayton Qregon

MBA. Offies Building, Salem, Oregon

Lithia CORF+ Morgantown, Virginia

Courthouse South, Salem, Qregan

Hendricks Fairview Industrial, Salem, Qragon

RLT Warehause, Salem Oregon

DAS QHA HR Tenant fmprovement, Salem, Oregon

Qregon Travel Rest Area ADA Buildng Upgrades,
State wide, Oregon

Lithia CJD Bend, Qregon
Levin/2710 Pringla Leasing Plan, Salem Oregon
2561 Pringle Leasing Plan, Salem Qregan

Levin/2710 Pringle (Stusser Electrs) Tenant
Improvement, Salem, Qregon

Levin/362 Main, Dallas Leasing Plar & Tanant
Improvament, Salem, Cregan

Henningsen Cold Storage Tenant Improvement

| SHERIDAN RURAL FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT | §



2-5 + RESUMES - MSC

MSC ENGINEERS INC. - STRUCTURAL

FIRM INFO

MSC Engineers and our predecessor firms have been practicing structural engineering since
1925. During that ime, we have provided structural design, consultation, and problem solving
services for thousands of projects covering the fult spectrum of size and use. Qur firm specializes
in the structural design of commercial, medical and educational facilities. Over the last decade
wa have been an active design team member on numerous commercial projects from strip malls
to five-story office buildings. Our prime abjective is to apply our talents toward unexcelled service
for our clients. MSC Engineers has adequate liabllity insurance for the proposed project.

SEISMIC EVALUATION & REHABILITATION

MSC Engineers, Inc. is a leading design fir with extensive experience authoring seismic eval-
uations and assessing pragmatic seismic retrofits. We have worked with numerous institutions
and municipalities to address the seismic risks and deficiencies within their infrastructure. A list
of former clients includes: City of Salem, Marion County, Douglas County, Willamette University,
Salem Electric, Chermeketa Community College, City of Mt. Angel, City of Tillamook, and others.
These clients raprasent a variety of projects and we are pleased that the predominant response
to our efforts has resulted in clients whom have elected to employ our services repeatedly over
the past several decades.

DOUGLAS S. MELTZER PE. S.E.

EXPERIENCE

Mr. Meltzer has been with MSC Engineers, [nc. for over 20 years. He brings to each project a
personalized commifment refined by varled experience as a Structural Consuitant in Los Ange-
les, Seattle and Oregon. He combines practicality with a knowledgeable interpretation of current
structural codes to ensure a safe and complete design for the client. His respansibilities include
structural design and project management encompassing conception, coordination, and success-
ful completion of a wide array of municipal, commercial, and industrial projects. He is well versed
in structural analysis and code interpretation, construction decuments and specification writing,
as well as estimating and inspection services. The evertiding dictate Mr. Meltzar upholds is that
the client deserves and receives the bast service possible.

EDUCATION PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE
B.S.C.E, Oregon Sfate University 1987 MSC Engineers, (nc. (formerly BMGP Engi-
REGISTRATIONS e
Licensed Structural Engineer: OR, IL il

Senior Engineer & President

BRAD KHEYRY, PE.

EXPERIENCE

Mr. Kheytt has been with MSC Enginesrs, Inc. since 2014. His responsibilities include struc-
tural analysis, design, and preparation of construction dacuments for various new and existing
residential, commerciat, and industriat projects.

DENIS NOSBISCH

EXPERIENCE :

Mr. Noshiseh is the semior CADD aperatar at MSC Engineers with over 25 yearrs of experience
and wilt apply his vast expartise in architectural and sfructural design to develop complete and
legible construction documents with assistance from Mr. Kheyri.

6 | CARLSON VEIT JUNGE ARCHITECTS |

RELEVANT EXPERIENCE

Sheridan Fire Protection District, Sheridan
QOregon

« The CVJ project team previously com-
pleted a grant application for $2.1 million
for selsmic upgrades to the existing 14,800
sq. ft. fire station.

Jefferson Flre Station Seismic Evaluation &
Report, Jefferson, Oregon 2014

+ Qur firm performed a field investigation
and analysis of the existing fire station
constructed over a period from 1957 to
1970 out of unreinforced concrete blocks.
We have proposed a seismic retrofit in
accordance with ASCE 41-13 and assisted
the District with a Grant application to fund
the project.

Marion County Fire District No. 1 Replace-
ment Four Carners Flre Station, Salem
Oregon 2013

« Following a seismic avaluation of the exist-
ing fire station, a new code conforming
building would be prudent. This consists
of an apparatus bay for up o seven pieces
of apparatus and shift quarters including
sight dorm rooms, offices, day room, efc.
Construction is woad frame on a slab on
grade floor. The apparatus bay area roof
s supported by glu-lam beams and prefab-
ricated | joists. The total building area was
nearly 12,000 sq. ft..

City of Salem Fire Station Remadels, Salem
Oregon 2012

Fire Station #2 consisted of the addition of
windows cut into structural brick walls as
well as the removal of interior bearing walls
for the reformatted interior layout. Fire
Station #3 conslsted of a small addition

to the sleeping quarters as well as an
enclosure of an existing patio. Fire Station
#4 conaisted of new window openings in
oxisting structural brick walls.

Daytan Fire Statlan, Dayton Qregon 2006

« This fire station is a Pre-Engineered steel
apparatus bay area with three drive-
through bays, plus two single depth bays
and a mechanics bay as welt as storage.
Public areas are of waod frame and
include offices, a kitchen, and a large com-
munity meeting roam. The tatal square
footage is approximately 15,700 sq. ft



RESUMES - LOCKE *+ 2-5

LOCKE ENGINEERS INC. - CIVIL

FIRM INFO

Locke Engineers, Inc. has been providing continuous structural and civil engineering services
since 1978 to clients in the Pacific Northwest. Staff confinuously strives ta improve the delivered
praduct, fo get it right the first time, and minimize the time from planning to construction in this
age of highly regulated, complex, facility development.

SEISMIC EVALUATION & REHABILITATION

Civil engineering services are offered for planning the development of new sites under land use
regulations and cades, site grading, storm water drainage and detention, subdivisions, water dis-
tribution, sewage collection systems, private and public strest improvements and utilities, NPDES
permits and DEQ erasion control plans. Services also include planning and design to address
storm water quality and conformance to LEED program where applicable.

GREG LOCKE, Pt, SE
PRESIDENT / PRINCIPAL ENGINEER

EXPERIENCE

Greg Locke has over 30 years of project engineering experience. Greg's responsibilities include
coordination of the project team for overall project design, periodic quality control review of the
construction plans, initial project start up, and general overview of the engineering team's work.
Other duties alse include main client contaet, contract negotiations and project administration.
As the Principal Engineer Greg will perform all the senior engineer duties as well as responsi-
ble for project management, quality assurance and management functions of the firm. (n 2007
Locke Engineers completed site and civil drawings for a proposed building out at the Salt Creek
location. This project is mentioned below under related projects.

EDUCATION REGISTRATIONS
B.S. Civil Engineering, Oregon State Univer- QOregon Civil and Structural P.E. #16,650
sity 1988; Structural emphasis. since 1993 and 2001 respectively

Continuing education through specialty man- Also licensed as civil in Washington
agement and technical seminars and courses
spansored by profession associations.

CHARLES FISHER
SENIOR CIVIL ENGINEERING DESIGNER / SENIOR TECHNICIAN

EXPERIENCE

Charles Fisher has aver 23 years of civil engineering experience. As a senlor designer, Charles's
responsibilities inchude designs of civil related projects such as subdivisions, storm drainage/
detention, public sewer and waterline extension and preparation of CAD drawings. Fisher
abtains field information and performs research on client projects, contributes to design team civil
and structural projects, performs ADA surveys, and is famillar with usual canstruction practices.

PROFESSIONAL ASSOCIATIONS
Associates degree in Civil Engineering Tech- American Soclety of Civit Engineers
nology from Portiand Community College i Aytg-Cad User's Group - Mid-Willamette
1994 Valley

EDUCATION

RELATED PROJECTS

Sheridan Fire Protection District, Sheridan
Oregon

+ The CVA project team previously com-
pleted a grant application for $2.1 million
for seismic upgrades to the existing 14,800
sq. ft. fire station.

SW Polk Rural Fire District — Salt Cresk Sta-
tion 14Q Site Development Design, Dallas,
Oregon:

* The project involved construction dac-
uments for civit design plans for devel-
opment of bare fand for a new volunteer
fire station on Salt Creek Rd. A pre-engi-
neered metaf building was planned for the
site. Documents were ready for bidding
and permiit submittal, but the project was
placed on hald pending funding. Year
Performed: 2007

Salt Creek Baptist Church - Multi-Purpose
Building, Dallag, Oregon:

* Project involved site planning and design
for a new 12,000 sf pre-engineered steel
building with offices, storage and class-
rooms along two sides and a full-size
gymnasium. Civii design included design of
parking, stormwater piping and improve-
ments to existing site fealures. Construc-
tion Year: 2016

Van Welf Timber, LLC ~ New Shop/Office
Building, Dallas, Oregon:

« Project involved site planning and design
for & new 10,300 sf pre-engineered steel
building with offices and truck shop. Civil
design included design of perking, storm-
water drainage and piping. Ceasfruction
Year: 2013

Dallas Fire: Stetiorn: — Preliminary Engineer-
ing Report for Seismie Rehabilitaion Grant
Progeam, Dailas, Oregon:

+ The project involves performing a seismic
study and preparing & preliminary engi-
neerieg repart for the: Dallas Fire Station.
Engineering setvices included reviewing
the ariginaf construetion plans, visiting
the building to observe the construction
methods and matedials, and evaluate the
building using a nationally recognized stan-
dard for seismic evaluation: of buildings.
Year Performed: 2009

| SHERIDAN RURAL FIRE PROTECTION BISTRICT | 7



2-5 » RESUMES - RACI

EDUCATION
PH. D., Oregon State University

M.S., Oregon State University
B.S.M.E., University of Colorade

REGISTRATIONS/LICENSURE
Registered Professional Engineer

ASHRAE

AREAS OF PROJECT INVOLVEMENT
HVAC Design

Chiller Plant Design and Analysis
Systems Interactions and Failure Analysis
Control Systems

Chiller Plant controls

Chilter Plant Commissioning

Hydronic Analysis

Ground Source and Heat Recavery

RACI ENGINEERING DESIGNS - MECHANICAL
ALAN WRIGHT, re
PRINCIPAL DESIGNER, COMMISSIONING SPECIALIST

EXPERIENCE

Mr. Alan Wright Is a Partner at RACI, a consulting engineering firm specializing in mechanical
design for educatianal facilities and chiller plant design. Mr. Wright recently worked on the
Sheridan Fire Diatrict project as a mechanical controls designer and commissioning
Agent. Mr. Wright is a mechanical engineer who has worked on both mechanical and controls
projects since 2000. His experlence covers overhead air systems, displacement air systems,
variable flow refrigerant systems, floar radiant systems, ceiling radiant systems, heat recovery
systems, natural ventilation systems, steam systems, heeting water systems, chilled water
systems, and cogeneration. As a graduate researcher Mr. Wright developed specialized skills
to analyze system interactions and resolve issues in process. This distinctive approach allows
him to provide solutions far hydraulic, contral, and central plant applications. Mr. Wright is known
nationally for design and analysis of exceptionally efficient Mechanical and Gontrol systeme.

RELATED PROJECTS

Lead Designer Experience Chemeketa Cammunity Callege, Building 4
Sheridan Fire Protection District, Sheridan ~ femodel (sub consultant to EESI)
Oregon Lead Commissioning Experlence

Chemeketa Community College, Santiam
Center Mechanical and Confrols Upgrade

Chemeketa Community College, Building 2
Bailer Plant Replacement

Tillamack Bay Community College, Center
for Rural Innovation Building, new construc-
tion

U of O School of Music

Sacramento Central Utllity Plant Besign
Houston TX, FAA TRACON Facilily
Port of Partland HQP2

{ntel Fafsom CA Campus CHilled Water
Central Plant Qptimization and Censolidation
Project

Chemeketa Community College, various
buildings on the Salem Campus

Chemeketa Community College, Santiam
Center DMV Tenant Space Remadel

EDUCATION
Oregan State Univarsity, BS 2004

REGISTRATIONS/LICENSURE
Oregon 83123PE

WA 49100
1D 17748
ASHRAE

8 | CARLSON VEIT JUNGE ARCHITECTS |

MIKE LOVEJOY, PE.
MECHANICAL ENGINEER

EXPERIENCE

For 16 years Mike Lovejoy has completed many challenging projects ranging from heavy
Indusfrial to Ight commaerelal. Industrial projects have ranged from precision machined parts to
production sized multi-nillion, dollar capital expansions and improverent projects. Commercial
experience has includad design, project management, and cammissloning for Qffices, Geothar-
mal Systems, Institutional Facilities, Warehouses, Vehicle Maintenance Facilities, Laboratories,
Schools, and rumeroys offwer types of projects. Mike has worked with numerous goveeamentat
agencies and private businesses to complete many of the projects listed shove.

RELATED PROJECTS

Commercial Projects: Public Projects:

Sheridan Fire Protection District, Sheridan Medford High Schoel Renovations and New-
Oregon Construetion, OR

Willamette University Spatks Afhletic Center, Tillamook Bay Community College, OR
Wells Fargo Bank Gall Center Chiller Chemeketa Community Collage Building
Replacement, OR #40/41, OR

Marion County f Chemeketa C.C. Fire Dept. Qregon Department of Transportation

Athany Carousel Museum, OR Headquarters HVAC, QR



RESUMES - LANDIS « 2-5

EDUCATION
Tier 1 Emerging Small Business (OR) -
#10177

BSEE/ 2007 /Electrical / Engineering /
Grove City College Grave City, PA

REGISTRATIONS
Professional Engineer

2018/ Qregon /No. 86683
2018/ Washington /No. 51868
2018/ California /No. 20963
2020/ Arizona {No. 58937

PHILOSOPHY OF SERVICE
Communicate and Understand the Client's
Needs

Manage Budget Expectations
Coardination with the Design Team
Biddable & Constructible Documents
Low Maintenance, Sustainable Facilities

CAPABILITIES
Power Distribution

Lighting

Low Voltage Communications

Fire Alarms, Security & Access Control
Audio / Visual

LANDIS CONSULTING - ELECTRICAL
BEN PERRY, PE. VICE PRESIDENT
SENIOR PROJECT MANAGER

EXPERIENCE

Ben Perry's professional experience encompasses electrical, instrumentation, low voliage, and
cantrol systems for small government entities, industrial, laboratory, healthcare and educaional
facilities. He was the electrical englneer on the most recent Sheridan Fire District Project.
He regularly warks directly with Owners and facility managers as the prime consulfent and lead
project manager for predominantly electrical and control themed projects. Ben alsa warks on

a significant number of electrical remodst projects, which generally have more difficulfies than
new construction. He brings strong project management, organization, and communication
capabilities to each project and takes a proactive approach to communicating with ciants, design
teams, and confractors. His engineering designs consider all elements of a project: the initial
cost of construction; the aperating, maintenance, and lifecycle costs; and the perfammance of the
engineering systerns for the end users. His approach to consulfing is to understand pracesses
and needs of the user and to provide creative solutions that best serve the interests of the client.

RELATED PROJECTS

Sheridan Fire Protection District, Sherldan
Oregon

The CVJ project team previously completed
a grant application for $2.1 milfion for seismic
upgrades to the existing 14,800 sq, ft. fire
station.

New Fire Station, Yachats Rural Fire
Protection District, Yachats, Oregon:
11,500 sq. K. fire station designed as a criticat
facility in the coastal environment with power
distribution.

Fire Station #111 Remodel, Lane Fire
Authority, Veneta, OR: Remodel of 6,000
sq. ft. fire station with new electrically-driven
fire pump, LED lighting, dormitories and
apparatus bays, and fire alarm system,

Multiple Elementary Schools, Dallas
School District, Dallas, OR: Remodel and
additian of three elementary schools Includ-
ing new LED lighting, power, low voltage,
audlo ¢ visual systems, and fire alarm system.

Boulder Creek Surgery Center, Boulder
Cresk LLC, Salem, OR: New 40,000 sq.
ft. Surgery Center with seven (7) aperating
rooms, PACH, and medical office space.

Willow lake Medium Voltage Transformer
Upgrades, City of Salem Public Works,
Keizer, OR: Replacement of eight medium
valtage fransformers, new switchboard,
power distribution sfudy, NETA testing, and
conductor replacement in critical facility.

New Elementary School, Souti Lane
School District, Cottage Grove, OR: New
84,000 sq. ft., two-story elementary schao!
with power distribution, LED lighting, tunable
white lighting, theatrical lighting, emergency
diesel generator, low voltage communication
and wireless system, paging/finiercom, audio/
visual systems, electronic access control,
security & intrusion systems.

Emergency Power System Upgrades,
Greater Albany School District, Albany,
OR: Emergency power system improvements
to two middle schools. Power systems con-
sist of two 45kw spark-ignited geseratars with
on-site propane storage.

New Medlcal Office Building, Albany, OR:
New 14,000 sg. f., 2-story medies! office
building with power distribution, LED lighting,
sound masking, low voltage communicaion
and wireless networks, nurse ca, fire alarm,
and elsctronic access control,

New Cangcer Center, Samaritan Health
Services, Corvallls, OR: New 25,900 sg. f.,
theae-story cancer center located at the main
entrance to the Carvallis campus.

New Sports Medicine Building, Samaritan
Health Services & Qregon State Univer-
sity, Corvallls, OR: New 20,000 sq. ft. build-
ing. Building included exam rooms, X-ray
space, MR space, indoar athlefic track and
batting cages, athletic rehabilitafion training

| SHERIDAN RURAL FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT | ©



6-7 + NON DISCRIMINATION POLICIES & INSURANCE

AT T R 5 -
LG e

artort County Juvenfle Services Budding, Safem, Oregan
AFFIRMATIVE ACTION STATEMENT
The following Equal Employment Qpportu-
niify Statement is faken from the "Personnel
Palicy Statements” handbook, Carlson Vait
Junge Architects, PC, dated November
1548:

2.2 EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTU-
NITY

This firm subscribes fully to equal oppor-
tunity regardless of race, religion, sex, or
national origin as factors for evaluating any
person far;

«  Employment

+ Salary increases

*  Promotion

«  Eligibility for benefits

+  Termination due fo raduction of staff

+  Termination for cause

*  Any other personnel action

The office staff has been assembled to
enable the firm to meet its obligations ta cli-
ents and to conduct itself as a professional
business organization. Each applicant

for employment will be evaluated on the
basis of educational training, employmant
experience, professional licensing (when
appropriate), apparent aplitude, ability, affi-
tude, personal appearance, and potential
to participate in the firm's activities.

The policy of evaluating individual per-
formance and ability, in relation to the
requirements for the firm, shall apply to alt
persannel actions.

10 | CARLSON VEIT JUNGE ARCHITECTS |

HISTORY OF CLAIMS

Carison Veit Junge has never besn named
in any litigation claims during the history of
the firca.

There are no current or pending disputes,
claima or litigation, administrative procesd-
ings or investigations that could impact the
reputation or financial viability of Carison Veit
Junge Architects.

INSURANCE COVERAGE
Amount of Covetage

Professional Liability: Argonaut Insurance

$2,000,000 Each Claim
$4,000,000 Aggregate

Business Liability: Argonauf Insurance

$2,000,000 Each Claim
$4,000,000 Aggregate

Automabile Liability: Argonaut tnsurance
$2,000,000

Workers Compensation: SAIF Insurance
$500,000

Tax 1D Number

Federal ID # 93-0876713
State (D# 348426-9

The Qale, lndepandence, Oregon



EARTHQUAKE ASSESSMENT EXPERIENCE - 8

EARTHQUAKE ASSESSMENT EXPERTISE - MSC RESPONSE
MSC Engineers, Inc. has served the community for several decades. In the area of earthquake assessment specifically, our firm has been
involved in many seismic studies and retrofifs. Below is a brief list and description of some of our experience with earthquake assessment.
Additionally, our firm was involved with the SRGP application for the Sheridan Fire Station in late 2019 and early 2020. We have intimate
knowledge about the building as we studied the existing structural system and assessed the adequacy of the structure based on ASCE-41
provisions for seismic analysis/rehabilitation of existing structures. In our study, we identified the deficient elements and ultimately proposed a
cost-efficient retrofit. Furthermere, our firm has been invalved with several Fire Station project which we can expand upon if needed.

1. Salem-Keizer School District (Ongo-

ing)

* In 2017 we performed a comprehen-
sive seismic evaluation of all (81)
public schools owned by the District
in arder to prioritize improvements in
preparation for a 2017 bond request.
This study updates and expands upan
a similar effort by our office in 2008.
The goal was to establish a retrofit
scaope and dollar estimate for each
campus In accordance with ASCE
41-13 pracedures. n 2019 we utilized
our previous evaluation to successfully
apply for SRGP funding for twa high
schools with planned seismic refro-
fits - both schools received grants of
$2.5M.

« Incrementally since 2013, our office
has evaluated and rehabilitated four
multi-story unreinforced masonry
elementary schools from the early
1900's. These schools were deemed
to pose a “Very High" risk of collapse
in a seismic event. We produced a
steel skeleton frame solution for alf
four facilities. Englewood, Highland,
and Richmond were completed in
2013, 2014, and 2015.

*  In cooperation with District facilities
staff, our office has incomparated
saismic upgrades and structural safety
improvements info broader capitat
improvement projects at over 30
schools district-wide. For instance, we
have added roof Hes and diaphragms
in conjunction with roof replacement
projects and added shear walls in
conjuncfion with window replacement
projects.

2. City of Salem, Oregon - Consultant
of Record for Structural Engineering
Our firm has completed a comprehensive
seismic evaluation and upgrades for the
1970's era 4-story concrete City Hall and
the adjoining parking structure and Councit
Chambers. This evaluation utllized a 3-D
finite element modeling program (ETABS)
to analyze the existing structural deficien-
cies of the buildings and the performance
of the new recommended refrofit. These
recommendations and improvements fo
existing structural elements were then
communicated through schematic plans
and details to generate a confractor's cost
estimate. This effort updates a prior report
{ssued in 2011.

3. Sherwood School District (Ongoing)
MSC Engineers Inc. was part of the design
team tasked with seismic evaluations

and upgrades for the district. In 2019 we
successfully applied for SRGP funding for
both Sherwood Middle School ($2.5M) and
Sherwood High School ($1.1M). Upgrades
to farge volume spaces, such as gymna-
siums, were completed with an “lmmedi-
ate Occupancy" performance objective.
Upgrades for the remainder of the occu-
pied spaces were completed with a “Life
Safety" performance objective

Currently, MSC Englneers [nc. is work-

ing on converting the existing Sherwaod
Middle School into an elementary school
and the axisting Hopkins Elementary
School inte the main offices for the district.
We were selected due to our familiarity with
the existing buildings and several unique
chalienges presented ta the design team.

4. David Douglas School District (2018)
— We conducted a seismic évaluation of
several District schoal buildings in arder
to assistin prioritizing efforts for attaining
and submitting for State of Oregon SRGP
(seismic rehabilitation grant program)
grant funding for specific seismic retrofits

at public schools. This effort culminated in
an award for a portion of Mill Park Elemen-
tary School which will be constructed this
summer. We also have a grant request
authored for the remainder of Mill Park
which is being evaluated for consideration
presently by the State of Qregon.

5. City of Mt. Angel (2016) - Our firm
performed & seismic evaluation of the
1900's era original City Hall and Police
facility. Through field investigation, we
determined that the building is comprised
of unrainforced masonry perimeter walls
atop concrefe basement walls and the
Council is exploring alfernate locations for
a new facility.

6. City of Tillamook (2015) - Our firm
conducted a seismic evaluation and struc-
tural report of the 1938 U.S. Post Office
building that is currently occupied by the
City for staff and Council chambers. The
building is registered with The National
Regisiry as Historic but is comprised of
walls constructed of hotlow clay tile that is
neither groutea nor reinforced and are very
vulnerable o seismic events.

7. North Clackamas School District
(2012) - (n 2008, we conducted seismic
evaluations on schools within the Dis-

trict that were identified by DOGAMI as
having & "High" seismic risk. We identifled
deficiencies and estimated the cost of
repairs and upgrades. We also prepared a
detailed evaluation report for fufure main-
tenance of the schools in this district. As
a consequence of these efforls, we wrote
and submitted two SRGP grant proposals
for the District in 2010 and were awarded
both requests in subsequent years.
Milwaukie Elementary Schaol has been
extensively upgraded for current seismic
risks.

| SHERIDAN RURAL FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT | 11



9 « TASKS & RESPONSIBILITIES

STAFF CAPABILITIES

The team below was the same team that has worked on our mot previous project with the Sheridan Fire District

MICHAEL JUNGE

NARCISSA BARTLEY

KIARA GALICINAO

Principal-in-Charge

Michael will bs the Princi-
pal-in-Charge managing the
project throughout the entire

process. He will serve as a
design advisor providing crucial
background and oversight to the

overall design pracess ensur-
ing the design work meets the
District goals of the community
while not osing insight of the
importance of schedule and
budget.

MSC ENGINEERS

Structural

Nick has over 11 years of
experience as a designet, project
architect, and project manager.
He will be responsible for
production of drawings, design
input, consultant coordination,
coardination of other Carlson
Veit Junge staff working on the
project, and code research. Nick
will be attending all meetings. He
has extensive experience in fire
station facility design.

Interior Designer

As interior designer, Narci will
work with the planning commit-
tee, district and design team to

develop the interior concepts,
and will make recommendations

regarding furniture, fixture and

finish selections. She will also

assist in conafruction docurent
preparation.

LANDIS CONSULTING
Electrical

Design Supparl

Kiara will assist in technical
documentation and document
production throughout the
duration of this projact. She wilt
assist in drafting and construg-
fion document preparation.

WESTECH
Civil Engineenng

Douglas Meltzer -
Principal-in-Charge, Douglas has
over 20 years of experience as a

structural engineer. Responsibilities
include structural design and proj-
ect management, coordination and
successful completion of educa-
tional and public projects.
Brad Kheyrl-
Mr. Kheyr! has been with MSC
Engineers, [nc. since 2014, His
responsibilities include structural
analysls, deslgn, and preparation of
construction documents for varlous
new and existing residential, com-
merclal, and industrial projects.

Dennls Nosbisch -

Mr. Nosbisch has vast expertise in
architectural and structural design
to develop complete and lagible
construction documents with assis-
tance from Mr. Kheyn.

Alan Wright-

Alan would serve as the Prin-
cipalin-Charge of mechanical
design and construction services
as required by the District. He
worked with us on our most
recent project with the Sheri-
dan Fire District. He has many
years of successful design and
canstruction experience from a
variety of fire dlstdcts. He wit
be involved in initial meetings to
project completion.

Ben Perry-

Ben would serve as thie Princi-
paln-Charge of electrical design
and construction services He has
rmeny years of successful design
and construction experience from

a variety of fire districts and will

be involved from inifial meetings
to project completion.

Greg Locke-
Civit Engineer and Pruject Princi-
pal & Manager, Greg's respansi-
bifities include coordination of the:
project team for overall project
design, periadic quality control
review of the construction plens,
initial project start up, end genersl
ovarview of the engineering
team's work.
Charles Fischer
Charles Fisher has over 23 ysars
of civil angineering experience.
As a senior designer, Charles's
responshitiies include designs of
civll related projects such as sub-
divisiong, sform drainage/deten-
tion, public sewer and waterdine
extension and preparalion of CAD
drawings.

12 | CARLSON VEIT JUNGE ARCHITECTS |




FIRM EXPERIENCE - FIRE DISTRICT » 10-11

SW Palk Caunty Fire Statfon Progtess Photo, Daflas, Orsgon

RELEVANT EXPERIENCE

The following is a listing of fire districts and
similar badiies that the firm of Carison Veit
Junge has completed over the years.

Dallas City Hall & Fire Station

Qak Grove Fire Station

Keizer Rural Fire District Board of Direc-

tors

Mallala Fire Station

Lebanon Fire Station

Braoks Fire sation

Hubbard Fire Station

Woadburn Headquarters & Sub-Stafion

Fire Station

Donald Fire Station Addition

West Side Rural Fire Station - Hood River

» Dundee City Hall & Fire Station Addition

+ Turner Fire Station and Civic Center

Keizer Fire Station Board Raom

Keizer Fire Station Reroof

Mollala Fire Station Remadet

Marion County Flre District, Middle Grove

Marion County Fire Department - Shop

Building, Office Addition, kitchen and

sleeping barracks

+ Marion County Fire District - Dormitory
Addition

+ Keizer Fire Department Addition

« Sublimity Fire Station

« Carvallis Fire Department

+ Stayton Fire Department Shop

-

e » e e e

The following is a partial list of fire station
projects completed by the principals of Carl-
san Veit Junge Architects.

The projacts listed below with Shetidan and
Southwestern Polk County all included the
following team: Michael Junge as the project
Principal and Nick Wallace as the Project
Architect. Contact: Fred Herte!, Fire Chief,
503-831-8530

Sheridan Fire Station Seismic Upgrade,
Sheridan Oregon

Carlson Veit Junge Architects recently
teamed with MSC Engineers o complete a
grant application for $2.1 million for seismic
upgrades to the existing 14,800 sq. ft. fire
station. This grant application has been
approved by the state and the construction
document phase is scheduled to begin next
month,

Southwestern Polk County Rural Fire
Protection District, Sait Creek Station,
Dallas, OR

This project comprises a §,040 sq. ft. rural
fire station that includes a cormunity room,
kitchen, office, and garage for three appara-
tus bays. The pre-engineered metat building
will have an unfinished space that can be
converted to living quarters for a four-person
crew in the future. This $1.9 million project is
currently under canstruction with an esti-
mated completion date of February 2021.

Southwestern Polk Gounty Rural Fire
Protection District, Rickreall Station,
Rickreall, OR

This project is a mirror-image to Salt Cregk,
with the same building area. This $1.4 million
project is currently under canstruction with
an estimated completion date of December
2020.

Southwestern Polk County Rural Fire
Protection District, Bridgeport Station,
Dallas, OR

This project camprises a 2,270 sq. ft. rural
fire station that includes an office and garage
for two apparatus bays, This $700,000
project is currently under construction with an
estimated completion date of April 2021.

Total change orders for all SW Folk Caunty
Projects: 1.02%

Keizer Fire Station Maintenance Shop,
Keizer, Oregon

The project entailed a new 7,504 sq. ft.
facility with one bay for major repair of
equipment, one bay for regular mainterance,
and three bays for apparatus. Building also
included a covered wash rack among other
amenities. Construction cost was $260,000.
Contact: Greg Frank, Fire Chief, 503-393-
1045,

Lyons New Fire Hall, Lyons, Gregon

This project involved master planaing, as
well, as assistance toward a suceessful bond
election for a new district wide fire hall. The
facility includes 4 double loaded apparafus
bays. shop, administration wing, kitchea, day
room, and sleeping quarters. The building is
10,200 sq. ft. Ken Champ, Board President,
503-581-8101, ext. 3369, Rhonda Grant,
Manager, 503-859-2410.

| SHERIDAN RURAL FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT | 13



10-11 « FIRM EXPERIENCE

MARION COUNTY PUBLIC BUILDINGS
Salem, Oregon

n 2016 CV., teamed with KMD, and was awarded the contract for the new Sheriff's Public Safety Building, the Juvenile Courthouse Addition, and
the remadel of their existing Juvenile Administration building. After the completion of the Juvenile Courtroom addition, the county decided it was
more beneficial to build a new administration building that fit thelr needs, rather than remodeling their existing facility.

Sheriff's Public Safety Building
Salem, Oregon

This project was comprised of a new ground
up building for the Marion County Sheriff,
Probation and Parole Offices. Carlson Veit
Junge partnered with KMD Architects out of
Portland, OR through the design develop-
ment phase to produce a floor plan that met
the County's vision, requirements and archi-
tectural desire. The 31,000 sq. fi. building
housed the probation and parale officers for
Marion County versus having their faciiities
spread out around Salem. This bullding
contains large conference rooms that can be
utilized by the public for classes and semi-
nars. The architectural features are modern
and inviting. High clerestory windows let light
flow inta long corridors. Emerick Canstruction
of Tuslalin was the cantrector. This project
was completed in August 2018 on time and
within budget.

Size in Square Feet: 31,000

Cost of Built Project: $9,720,454

Cost Per SF: $313

Cost of AE Services: $828,490

Contact: Kevin Burton, Construction Project
Coordinatar, Marion County, 503-684-4763,
kbutten@ce.marion.orus

14 | CARLSON VEIT JUNGE ARCHITECTS {

Juvenile Courthouse Addition &
Remodel
Salem, Oregon

This project comprised an addition to an
existing detention facility, with modifica-
tions to the existing building as required to
integrate the new spaces. The addition was
designed to blend in with the existing facility,
50 from the exterior there is a noticeable
face-lift, but it coincides with the existing
building design. The addition included & new

courtraam, office spaces and support spaces.

The remode! included an update of finishes
in some existing areas where the addition
connected to the existing building. The

new courtroom was designed to mircor the
existing courtroom design and layout. New
LED lighting was installed. This project was
completed in June 2018 on time and within
budget.

Size in Square Feet: 3,320

Gost of Built Project: $1,188 944
Cost Per SF: $358

Cost of A/E Services: $216,319

Contact: Kevin Burton, Construction Project
Coordinator, Marion County, 503-584-4763,
kburton@co.marion.or.us

Juvenile Administration Building
Salem, Oregon

This project comprised a new one story
20,460 sq. ft. building for the Marion County
Juvenile Administration Department. If serves
the needs of staff as well as juvenlies for
variaus programs. Some of the requirements
for the space included; exterior windows for
all offices, comfortable meeting roms for
families, flexible conference rooms, and staff
coltaboration areas. We focused en bring-
ing natural light into the space, by adding
clerestories down two main hallways and
having a mix of windows and clerestories

in other interior rooms fo allow flight to filtsr
through. Finishes in the space ware selected
to create an inviting modarn space for youth
using bright calers on a white and warm grey
backgreund. To serve as way finding brightly
painted arches were placed to highlight
different departments throughout the building.
This Praject was completed in January
2020.

Size in Square Feef; 20,460

Estimated Cost of Built Project: §6,205,000
Cost Per SF: $303

Proposed Cost of AE Services: §565,000

Cantact: Kevin Burton, Construction Project
Coaordinator, Marion County, 503-684-4763,
kburton@co.marion.ar.us



APPROACH -« 10-11

Couthousa Alhiatio Club, Baltla Crask

QUALIFICATIONS AND EXPERIENCE

Carlson Velf Junge Archiects are very
proud of the diverse nature of our projects.
Because of aur wark with repeat city/
governmental agencies, their budgels, and
building types, we have extensive expari-
ance relevant to fhe Lebanon Fire District
proposed projact. As a local architect we
welcome the opportuntly to team with the
District for their upcoming project.

Our entire office will be an available resource.
Mike Junge will be the Principal-in-Charge
and the project architect during the entire
contract. Furthermore there will be a sec-
ondary contact, Nick Wallace, designated te
the project, so there will always be someone
immediately available to answer questions.
The Carison Vait Junge staff are all expe-
rienced in public projects, allowing us to
undertake several projects simultaneousty.

During our recent fire station projects for
Southwestern Polk County, extensive work
was done to create an efficient layout of

the required spaces, while also providing
fayers of contamination exposure. ‘Red”
areas include the apparatus bays and areas
that may have contaminants that firefighters
are exposed to during a fire. “Yellow” areas
include transition areas, where firefighters
may be changing into ar out of their turnout
gear. “Green"” areas include living quarters,
offices, and areas open to. the public that
should be free from contaminants. Spe-

cial care was taken in the design of the
mechanical systems to eliminate the spread
of contaminants to “green"” areas through
pressurization

QUALITY CONTROL

At Carlson Veit Junge we are just as pas-
sionate abauf the quality of our construction
documents as we are about our creative
pracess. The Fire District can be assured

of clear, concise and complete documents.
Each project is designed to meet the specific
needs of the owner and user, providing a suc-
cessful project which responds to the latest
in technalogy and standards. Qur documents
reflect the highest caliber of professional
service to our clients and contractors.

Qur additional principals, Nick Wallace and
Angela Flores, will be available to conduct
constructability reviews and ensure quality
control throughout the duration of the project.
Each principal acts as a review for the other's
work. We utilize proven tools to specifically
address the management issues of planning
and scheduling work, project communica-
tions, cost management and quality control.

Qur goal is to cantinue to bulld upon our
excsllent working relationship with the
Shetidan Fire Protection District and Yamhill
County. We emphasize service to our clients,
quality design within budgets, punctuality,
and "follaw-through", from project inception to
final completion and beyond. We see the suc-
cessful completion of your individual project
as one of many mitestones in our long-term
relationship.

DELIVERY OF PROJECTS ON TIME
AND WITHIN BUDGET

Carlson Veit Junge Architects prides itself
on problem salving. Qur architects and
designers have the expertise, creativity, and
motivation to push limits in innovative design
under strict budgetary constrains. To contral
costs and ensure quality work, every one of
our design projects is tailored te the budget
and project scope.

One of our first steps in the design process is
to establish priorities and consider maximum
impact for money spent. By working closely
with staf and user groups, we evaluate facil-
ities in terms of function and maitenance
priorities. Qur project approach cludes
presenting value options for consideration,
constructibility, contractor-friendly solutions,
and value engineering disciplines, We have
a strong track record in balancing schedule
and budget with long-term sustainability/via-
bility through strategic slte planaing, design
of flaxible and adaptable spaces, and quality
material selections.

Qur firm has been successful wihthe
challenge of estimating construction costs
for projects of many different typss. As your
architect, personal involvement with cost
control allows batter bid results. Qur office
can provide construction cost esimating
In-hause.

The following pages outline cur project
approach and goals for each phase. We have
a schedule listed under each phase. We are
looking at starting right away and seeing
project completion by mid November.

| SHERIDAN RURAL FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT | 15



10-11 + APPROACH & SCHEDULE

PRE-DESIGN
STARTING DEC 14, 2020

SCHEMATIC DESIGN

CONSIDERED COMPLETE DUE TO
EXPERIENCE WITH PRE-GRANT WORK

DESIGN DEVELOPMENT
COMPLETE FEB 1, 2021

The scape of this project will fikely include the
evaluation of the spaces, conversion of these
environments, cost estimates, and client
meetings to determine tha best possible
autcome.

Next we wauld prepare a program af require-
ments. The analysis of the existing structure
for the seismic upgrades is the priority of

this phase. It will determine the extent of the
structural work and impacts on the available
budget. Qur structural engineers will create a
complax computer mode! of the building for
this analysis and idenfify required areas of
upgrades.

This phase includes meetings and close
interaction with the owner as necessary,

in order to develop the best design for the
project. We will present several design
diagrams in the early phase so that the best
elements of each one can come together inta
a responsive solution,

The follawing basic design parameters may
be warked on separately af flrst, and (ater
conjoined:

1. Seismic analysis of existing structure

2. Space planning for various uses

3. Barrier-free circulation

4. Basic energy systems, both natural and
rmechanical

5. Comprehensive intetior deslgn, Including
acoustics, lighting, finishes, and colors

We begin the schematic design phase where
different schemes are put to paper for all

to review and evaluate. This may include
charrettes where the owner and design team
together explore the diffeting scheme possi-
bilities toward arriving at a consensus. This
phase will last for several weeks and will alsa
include extensive revigw of building systems
integration and site parametars as they apply
to the schematics. The meetings wilt Include
any number of design team members and
the owner reps so that the schematic phase
is comprehensive. y

The approach is to provide several design
schemes that meset the required parame-
ters so that dialog and interaction with the
District wilt evolve into a scheme that can be
approved and embraced for the next phase.
The design team will endeavor to interact
with as many facility supervisors as possi-
ble so that each area requirements will be
addressed. The project commitiee may not
have all those answers so many times it can
be advantageous to interview various facility
employees or stake holders far facts and
findings.

At this stage we begin constructability review
as a means of additional quallty control. This
is continued throughout the following phases
to help prevent challenges that may avise
during construction.

After the schematic plan Is approved,

further development of all aspects of the
project including structural, mechanical, and
electrical systems, maove forward including
specifications, cost estimates, and we always
meet with the District to keep them informed
and Identify potential concerns.

At this time we will be sure to think about
durable and easily maintained materiafs
and equipment, even though the initial cost
may be more. We use a medified ‘value
engineeting" approach to help elehorate the
particular design elements with regard to
life cycle cost. This should be considered

in order to maximize the long-term value of
the project. From here we mave forward to
develop a final Design Development Phase
Statement of Probable Construction Cost with
the contractor.

As designs are solidified and finalized,
Carlson Veit Junge will conduct regularly
scheduled meetings with the key personnel to
track the progress of decisions made fram the
design development phase untit documents
ara submitted for permit,

16 | CARLSON VEIT JUNGE ARCHITECTS |




APPROACH & SCHEDULE + 10-11

CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS
95% - COMPLETE MARCH 1, 2021
100% - COMPLETE MARCH 15, 2021

BIDDING/PERMITS
BID AWARD MAY 7, 2021

CONSTRUCTION ADMIN
6 MONTHS OF CONSTRUCTION
MID NOVEMBER COMPLETION

Following the approval of design develop-
ment, the construction drawing phase is most
active. Meetings with the project committes
are less frequent. A final cost estimate is
produced and the decuments are submitted
to the County for permits.

Preparation of a clear, conscise and complete
set of construction documents is paramount
to a successful project, including coordination
between architectural designs, engineering
systems, and owner provided equipment.
Technical details are refined and commu-
nicated. Specifications must be written in a
manner that does nat imit specified items

to only one single approved provider except
under certain conditions. Far this project,
specifications shall also follow any specific
design and project standards guidelines that
the District may have. Sustainable design
solutions that include recyclable and recycled
products should also be explored and used
where economically feasible. At this time we
wauld also update and refine the preliminary
statement of probable construction cost with
the contractar.

After submittal to the local jurisdiction,

the project is advertised for bids. The
design team works with bidders, develops
any addenda and works with the County
regarding questions or concerns. Bids are
then submitted and recsived by the District.
Of course, the goal is a successful bid and
shartly thereafter, the County will issue a
building permit. If necessary, cost adjust-
ments are reviewed during this time period
before the building permit is issued.

Thraughaut our experience with public facility
designs, we have had many projects that
were received, agreed to, and began in quick
time frames. We understand fight schedules
and are able to wark around specific district
or county time lines.

Once the contractor is chosen, a precon-
struction meeting will launch the construction
phase. The Fire District's project manager
will most likely dictate construction manage-
ment techniques. We will also uflize weekly
mestings and site observations to track con-
struction progress. This will include Mike and
Nick for the duration of the project. Various
team members will participate when their
scape of wark is active. We conduct periodic
punchlists so that the substantial completion
punchilist is relatively small. Our Design Team
will answer questions and concems immedi-
ately.

During construction, accurate records again
rust be kept. Tracking of budget and sched-
ule must be a continuing process during
construction. Review of contractor's sub-
mittals, applicatians for payment, and other
similar construction phase processes need
fo be thoroughly and accurately completed,
and done in a fimely manner. Maintaining
records of cost proposals and changes is
also important.

The best approach and methodalogy for any
project always includes a healthy dose of
gaod relationships which the Carson Veit
Junge team embraces as part of its culture.
You'll notice that we: have worked with the
County for many years on various projects.
Qur approach snd mathodology includes
respect, commitment, passion, aad dliigence
to all.

{ SHERIDAN RURAL FIRE PROTECTION QISTRICT { 17



12 » LICENSES

g e s
gk —
L > Al P =
ot “ .3 i
.- -
KA { r
P % - I
i
. - - ‘:-__ Z
o

AmeriTile Tenanl Improvemenl, Salem, Qegon

LICENSE & CERTIFICATIONS

Carlson Veit Junge Architects has 3 certified
registered architects licensed in the state of
Qregon. We are a full service architecturs
and design firm specializing in architecture
and interior design. Qur employees have all
the licenses and certifications needed by
the state of Qregon lo provide the services
requested in this RFF. All of our consul-
tants are licensed to perform the work
required in the State of Qregon.

18 | CARLSON VEIT JUNGE ARCHITECTS |

MICHAEL JUNGE
Oregon Architectural License
Registered Architect: Oregan # 4722

ANGELA FLORES
Oregon Architectural License
Ragisterad Architect: Qragon # 6599

NICHOLAS WALLACE
Oregon Architectural License
Registered Architect: Oregon #11554



AVAILABILITY « 13

mmww Second Flooe Additlen, Conufruction pragresa
AVAILABILITY OF PROJECT TEAM

As a local archilact, we belfeva a high priortty in performing the architectural/engineering
services is limely project delivery and response to questions from owners and stakeholders,
or contractors.

We are praud of our approach to scheduling, and our record of meeting schedule commitments.
Far each project, the team will develop an averall project time line together with the Sheridan
Rural Fire Protection District, sefting responsibillties and achievable deadlines for all parties.
Once a schedule has been established, we are committed to doing whatever it takes fo meet
our abligations and to facilitate others to meet theirs, We have found that regular project review
meetings are effecfive in keeping frack of progress and resolving issues as they become evident.
This will assure that key personne! will be present at a praject sife or at the Sheridan offices to
discuss project issues in a timely manner.

A F
\ oms
1 ; b A
J
_’?
N Tl W
. - ¢ 2 i
CARLSONM ¢ F
i VEIT g oy i
— - 2 A YA {
JUNGE . ' I (S
i 'y - &
— APCHLEINY AT e R i
: R f,".- :
’ £17 ganmm i
R P 2
L - £ ;..-:' h e G
e ':-‘(".'».-_".._n o 1
.:"‘1-..”:' o g
- : s Coendry FY
i
a
%
Moy %

e

i A # Ab e Qk
o Y
o / Il o~
Cnan . i o

Whenever the Disfrict requires, we will respand to District inquiries and can be on-site and an
fime within 24 hours. Qur entire Project team is 36 minutes, 29 miles away from the district.

Quick on-sife response is @ comman demand from our clients, and we have never iet them dowm.

SUPPORT FROM STAFF

Carlsan Veit Junge Architacts hes exten-
sive axperience with Public Confracting
projects. We have heen chosen fo be
the archifect and design team leader to
past projacts for our expertise in solving
challenges of many kinds and eur project
management skills.

Staff and User Group Time

Qur goal in any project s to utifizs the
owner's and their staff's ime efficiently

and effectively. Face to face meelings are
scheduled at appropriate intervals to keep
the project moving smoathly without manap-
olizing people's time. We direct meetings in
an organized fashion; always prviding an
agenda fo participants prior fo the mesfing
and meeting rainutes afterwards. Ofter the
initial description of the work crder can be
communicated by (etter. Upon autharization
to proceed with the project, we can effectively
do the work, Usually any questiens can be
answered by phone or e-mait.

We have the methodology and experience to
let you and your steff participate as much or
as iifle as you want. We value your opinions
and feedback but de nat require supenvision
or anything mare than minimal $i&ff suppaort.

| SHERIDAN RURAL FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICY [ 19



APPENDIX



EXCEPTIONS

Carlson Veit Junge Architects recantly reviewed a very slmilar varsion of the District's proposed
contract with our legal caunsst and ingurance carrier's contract division for our project with SW
Polk County Fire District. There were & nurber of sections throughout the Contract that we took
aexception to and ultimately successfully negotiated a mutually beneficial agresment. Most of
the items were minor changas te provide consistency in protection of both the Owner and the
Architect. We reserve the right to provide changes to your model Contract for review and mutual
acceptance, including, but not limited to, Section 6 - indemnification, 7 - Insurance, 10 - Owner-
ship of Documents, and 20.3 - Staadard of Care.



- w ~ IV Y TV (=¥ INTTAIL]
ACORD CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE s

RCPRCSCNTATIVE OR PRODUCLR, AND TIIC CCRTICICATC 1IOLDER.

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder Is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(les) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or b endorsed.
If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certaln policles may require an endorsement. A statement on
this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder in lleu of such endorsement(s).

PRODUCER

Corvallls Office
PayneWest Insurance, Inc.
545 SW 2nd Streot, Ste 101
Corvallis, OR 97333

ACT
PHONE

AlC, No, Ext): (541) 926-4201
Kbk ss:

[ FAX
{AIC, No):

| INSURER{S) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAKC ¥
msurer A : Twin City Flre Insurance Company 20459
INSURED wsurer B : SAIF Corporation 36198
Carlson Veit Junge Architects, PC | nsurerc Argonaut Insurance Company 119801
3095 River Road N INSURER D :
Salem, OR 97303 U
INSURERF :
COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: REVISION NUMBER:

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,

EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.
N TYPE OF INSURANCE AvotsusR POLICY NUMBER P | Y X LmiTs
A | X | cCOMMERGIAL GENERAL LIABILITY | EACH OCCURRENCE s 2,000,000
| ciams-wape [ X ] occur X | X [s25BAAE1762 212012020 | 2/20/2021 | BRMNREE TS Sitoncsy | 8 |
_— .MED EXP (Any one parson) | $ 0,900
||} PERSONAL & ADVINJURY | $ 2,000,000
| GENL. AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: GENERAL AGGREGATE $ 4,000,000
= Poucvﬁ S Loc PRODUCTS - COMPIOP AGG | 8 4,000,000
OTHER. s
A | auromosiLe LABILITY COMBINED SINGLELMIT |, 2,000,000
|| ANy AuTO X | X |[52SBAAE1762 2/20/2020 | 2/20/2021 | BODILY INSURY {Por parson) | §
OWNED SCHEDULED !
|| AUTOS ONLY AUTGS | BODILY INJURY (Per aceidant) | $
X | A ony [ X | ROFEIGES _fmehmmE s
3
A | X|umererauas | X | occur EADH OCGURRENGE g 2,000,000
EXCESS Llag CLAIMS-MADE 52SBAAE1762 2/20/2020 | 2/20/2021 | . -ocoare s 2,000,000
X|oeo | [rerenrions 10,000 s
PEi oTr-
BlienemsmRney KB |1 o
ANY PROPRIETOR/PARTNERIEXECUTIVE 1434150 812712020 anizon E.L EACH ACCIDENT $ soo'm
ﬁmeMREF EXCLUDED? N/A - 500,000
MR | 6. Oisease-EAEMPLOVER s D000
it yes, describe undar £00,000
SCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below . DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT | § L
C |Errors & Omissions 121AE018219700 8/24/2020 | 8/24/2021 |Each Claim 2,000,000
C |Errors & Omissions 121AE018219700 8/24/2020 | 8/24/2021 |Aggregate 4,000,000

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS | LOCATIONS | VEHICLES (ACOHD 101, AddHions! R

2 .
Additional Insured, primary noncontributory, waiver of subrogation endorsement R;I{Igllonal Insured endorsement Ss 00 08 04 05

It more space |s roquired

CERTIFICATE HOLDER

CANCELLATION

Sherldan Rural Fire Protection District
Frod Hertel, Fire Chief

230 SW MIll St.

Sharidan, OR 97378

1

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELVERED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

Bvn

ACORD 26 (2016/03)

© 1988-2015 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.

Thce APVAATIMN e amed leme men s mlabecsd cauln «f A~ARR



Client#: 64010

ACORD.

CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE

LOCKENGI

DATE (MMDDIYYYY)
7/27/12020

REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED

" IMPORTANT: If the cartificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(les) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed.
If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on
this certificate does not confer any rlgh_ts fo the certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

PRODUCER
Greyling Ins. Brokerage/EPIC
3780 Mansell Rd. Suite 370

?ﬁ?‘c’ Trudy Henry
{AIC: Ho, Ext: 770.552.4225
E‘““"‘ ss: trudy.henry@greyling.com

| {AE, hoy: 866.550.4082

Alpharetta, GA 30022 A S — —
L o INSURER A : Hartford Accldent & Indemnity Company 22357
INSURED ; INsURER & : Trumbull Insurance Company 2!1_2_0 ]
Locke Engineers Inc. INSURER C : Travelam Casualty & Suroty Co of Amerl _ |a11s4
SslkibeityStot INSURER b : Hartford Undorwritors 30104
Salem, OR 97302 m —
INBURER E :
INSURER F :
COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: 19-20 REVISION NUMBER:

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO-WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS,

k‘{ﬁ;%m TYPE OF INSURANCE el ﬂ’;ﬁuﬁ POLICY NUMBER ;;“m;&«_‘:;frfr] pﬁ_ﬂ;ﬂcm; LELA LIMITS
A | X| COMMERCGIAL GENERAL LIABILITY 20SBWEP0957 11/01/2019|11/01/2020 EACH occURRENGE 51,000,000
] cLamsmaoe [ X oceur PRI e |31,000000
— MED EXP {Any one psrson) 31 0,000
| PERSONAL & ADV INJURY | 31,000,000
GENL AGGREGATE LMIT APPLIES PER: GENERAL AGGREGATE $2,000,000
___| poLicy @ ?E& D Loc PRODUCTS - cCoMP/OP AcG | $2,000,000
OTHER: $
D | AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY 20UEGRZ4838 11/01/2019| 11/01/2020 GoMERGRS 1 E 1™ | 41,000,000
X! any auto BOD!LY INJURY (Per pelson) 3
___ PSPy || SoHeDULED 'BODILY INJURY (Par accident) _"s _' )
X HReo. v X NON-OWNED Fp:z?rcmv DAMAGE s
8
A | X|UMBRELLALWB | X |occuR 20SBWEP0957 11/01/2019| 11/01/2020 EAcH OCCURRENCE 31,000,000
EXCESS LiAB GLAIMS-MADE 'AGGREGATE $1,000,000
— DED I IRETENTIONS S (VO —

B [WoRKeRs coupensATION, 20WEGAE3CG9 11/01/2019 11/01/2020 X [EFrre [ [O0% .
3%2?%5?&:2@2{35 RIGKECUTIVE ] hisa E.L. EACH ACCIDENT 51,000,000
(Mandatory in NH) E.L DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE| 1,000,000

L b 3::3??‘1:1"35 & OPERATIONS below EL DISEASE-PoLICY umiT | $1,000,000

C |Professional 107005082 111/18/2019|11/18/2020 Per Claim $1,000,000

Liability Aggregate $1,000,000
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES (ACORD 101, Additional Sohadule, may be attached if more epace is required)
CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATION

Carlson Veit Junge Architects
3095 River RA N
Salem, OR 97303

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DAYE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

AUTHORIZED REPREBENTATIVE

L ff. Gy

ACORD 25 (2016/03) 1 oft
#82329069/M2214249

© 1988-2015 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.

The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD

THEN2



N
ACORD’ CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE i

07/27/2020

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder Is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(les) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed.
1f SUBROGATION [S WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on
this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder In llou of such endorsement(s).

PRODUCER ﬁm‘“ Christopher Day
“Orion Insurance Group "PHONE (425 771-5187 | mﬁ. Na): (425) 673-4427
10634 E Riverside Dr L NEss: Chrisday@orioninsgroup.com
Suite #300 INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAKCS
Bothell WA 98011 nsurera: Travelers of Rhode Island (TRI) 25682
INSURED Nsurer B : Liberty Intemational Underwriters 19917
Msc Engineers, Inc. INSURER G :
3470 Pipebend PI NE S SURER D
Ste 120 INSURERE :
Salem OR 67301 =
COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: __ CL207705310 REVISION NUMBER:

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES UF INSURANCE LIS [ED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED, NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

ey TYPE OF INSURANGE bl o POLICY NUMBER ﬁﬁ%ﬁ}'w‘iqi“ |ﬁmﬁ[‘ AL LIMITS
<] coMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY A oCURE e s 2,000,000
[OANAGE TO a'ENIEU
| cLamsmaoe OCCUR PREMISES (€9 oceuneace) | 8 1000000
S¢| Hired non ownod Limits m—— P
A [><]| Follow General Liablity 6809H708610 05/01/2020 | 05/01/2021 [ personaLa Aoy iURY | & 2:000.000
| GENL AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: GENERAL AGGREGATE s 4.000,000
|| Poucy ree Loc PRODUCTS - coMPioPAce | ¢ 4,000,000
OTHER: Blanket Additional $
AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY {2 aceida gsgsa'.?alm':'ig el 4
| | anvauto BODILY INJURY (Per person) |
|~ | owneD SCHEDULED
[ e Ly e BODILY INJURY (Per accldent) | §
HIRED NON-OWNED PROPERTY DAMAGE s
|| AuTos onLy AUTOS ONLY | (Por accidsni)
s
| |VUMBRELLALIAB | | occuR EACH OGCURRENCE s 5000000
A EXCESS LiAB I — 6809H708810 05/01/2020 | 05/04/2021 | pcemrcare + 5000000
bED | | RETENTION § s
WORKERS COMPENSATION PER o
AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY Yin X Eouee | |2 00,000
A Lt T UTIVE NIA 6809H700610 05/01/2020 | 05/01/2021 |-EL.EAGHACGIDENT $ D
(Mandatory In NH) EL DISEASE - EAEMPLOYEE | 8 ™V
If yns, dencribe undor 1,000,000
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below L DiseAse -PoucyLimr | 8 1,090
Professions! Liablity Claims Mad $2,000,000 Each Claim $25,000
rofessionsi Lia alms Mada
B 4 AEX200464-01120 07/06/2020 | 07/06/2021 |$2,000,000 Aggregate Deductible
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS | LOCATIONS | VEHICLES (ACORD 101, Addttional heduls, may be attachad if mors space Is requirad)

Cerlificate holder and all required parties are listed as additional insureds wilh primary and nen-coniributory wording as well as a walver of subrogation in
thelr favor for all policles except the professional llabifity tnsurance.

_CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATION

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN

Cerlson Velt Junge Architacts ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.
3095 N River Road

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE
Salem OR 97303 s K

© 1988-2015 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.
ACORD 25 (2016/03) The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD



0
ACORD
e _—

CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE

DATE (MMIDDIVYYY)
7/21/2020

CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND,

REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS

EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES

BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED

IMPORTANT: I the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endoraed.
[f SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may requlre an endorsement. A statement on
this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder In lieu of such endorsemant(s).

FRODUCER RAME. "' Sarah Fish o
15860 100 Ave NE PHONE, i 360-626-2061 | A o 360-626:2961
Poulsbo WA 98370 ADDRESS: sfish@hallandcompany.com o
= ____INSURER|{S) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAICH
1 |- o __| INsuRer A: The Travelers Indemnity Company of America 25666
Ilh.lzl:;il; Corporation dba Landis Consulting **| msuneze: The Travelers Indemniy ompany_of co"niac“?m 25882
5335 Meadows Road INSURER ¢ : Travelers Property Casualty Company of America 25674
Suite 388 INSURERD: Argonaut Insurence Company 19801,
Lake Oswego OR 97035 INSURER E : Travelers Casually and Surety Company 19038
INSURERF :
COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: 1380816417 REVISION NUMBER:

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY

THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,

__ EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES, LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS. o -
i B TYPE OF INSURANCE o e POLICY NUMBER A LIMITS
A | X | COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY 6600J364086 4/12/2020 41122021 | eAcH OCCURRENCE $2,000,000
R [ d e .
| cLams-mape |§ ’ OCCUR ,Eﬁﬁmmﬂmml_. $1.000000
E— e | MED EXP (Any ono peison) | $5.000
=== . - | PERSONAL & ADVINJURY | $2.000000
_CENLAGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: GENERAL AGGREGATE 54,000,000
PoLicY |£I o [ lioe PRODUCTS - COMPIOP AGG | §4.000.000
OTHER: s
COMBINED SINGLE LIT
B AUTOMOBILELIABILITY BA7B8B3560 4/30/2020 4/30/2021 (En necident) | 31.000,009 |
X | any AuTO BODILY INJURY (Per person) | $
| oWNED "| SCHEDULED ‘8O Y (Per accident) | $ S
| AUTOS ONLY AUTOS
X | HIRED x | NoN-ownED :
2~ | auTos onLy | AUTOS ONLY =
$
C | X | UMBRELLA LIAB ! 2(_ OCCUR CUP8B220565 471212020 4/12/2021 | EACH OCCURRENCE $ 3,000,000
SR CLAIMS-MADE AGGREGATE $3,000.000
DED 1 X I RETENTION S 4n non - $
E |WORKERS COMPENSATION P OTH-
SN, - UB3K55045A 43012020 | 4302021 |X [EER T JEIF [ N
ANYPROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE E.L EAGH ACCIDENT $ 1,000,000
OFFICER/MEMBEREXCLUDED? D NIA [ o o e[l ———
{Mandatory in NH) E_L DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE| $ 1,000,000
Kt L DISE \ EMPLOYEE 1,000,000
OLSE A TION BF SPERATIONS below E.L. DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT | $ 1.000.000
D | Professlonal Liab: Clalms Made 121 AE 0003705-01 4/12/2020 4/12/2021 | Per Claim $2,000,000
Agpregate $4,000,000
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS { LOCATIDNS / VEHICLES (ACORD 101, Additional may be It more apace Is required)

The certificate holder Is an additional insured per the attachad.

CERTIFICATE HOLDER

CANCELLATION

Carison Veit Architects, PC

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELVERED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

3095 River Road North
Salem OR 97303

|

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

Gﬂld@u_ Q(WM“‘J

ACORD 25 (2016/03)

© 1988-2015 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.

The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD




. ) RANDERS-01 SSTRANDY
ACORD CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE RS

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

340

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or he endorsed.

If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statemant on
this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder in lisu of su

ch endorsement(s).

PRODUCER
Hub International Northwest LLC

NW S5th Street

Corvallis, OR 97330

GonTacT Sherri Strandy

PHONE o aand T PP
(Weto ewy: (641) 7671321 | {ac.noy(541) 7671328
Eblilkgs, Sherri.Strandy@hubinternational.com

_Npicx

__INRURER(S} AFFORDING COVERAGE i .|
= o e msurer 4 ; Sentinel Insurance Company, Ltd. 11000
INSURED surer 8 : Beaziey Insurance Company 37640
R Anderson Control Inc. | INBURERG : ~ - N N
38515 Pit Road B D &
Philomath, OR 97370 i iy - - = =
INSURERF :
COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: REVISION NUMBER:

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LI
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM

STED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,

__ EXCLUSIONS AND GONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS. !
k) TYPE OF INSURANGE mﬂg1 POLICY NUMBER O | umie
A | X | COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY . EACHOCOURRENCE |8 2,000.0!??
| cLamsmae | X | occur 525BATZ2290 9/6/2020 | 9/6/2021 | PAMARES O Semuinoncer | 8
o  MED EXP (Any ono porson) $ 10.000!
i 2,000,000
_GENL AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: GENERAL AGGREGATE s i@;@
X WL‘CYT f % | |woc | PRODUCTS - COMPIOP AGS | 3 4,000,000
OTHER: $
_AUTOMOBILE LABILITY _&‘i“ﬁé?aﬁ‘.?us‘““ LIMIT R S
ANY AUTO i  BODILY INJURY (Perparson) 1S
OWNED SCHEDULED
.| AUTOS ONLY AUTOS | BODILY INJURY (Peraccideny (8
n i OPERTY DAMAGE
| MBS ony H NSRS it s
-]
UMBRELLALIAB | | OCCUR EAGH OCCURRENCE g
EXCESSLIAB | | CLAIMSMADE AGGREGATE 1
DED RETENTION S s
Wo PER oTH-
WORKERS SR 1T 1 i E SiRnre |88 -
TORPA! i
f’?ﬁg PARTNEREXECUTIVE - |EL_EACH ACCIDENT $
anoeten A E L DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE] $
If yas, deseribo undar
iDEﬁQREPﬂON OF OPERATIONS below L DISEABE - P YLIMIT | §
B |Profassional Liab (V1C484200501 9i6/2020 | 9/86/2021 |Each Clalm/AGG 2,000,000
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOGATIONS / VEHICLES (ACORD 101, Additional may be if mare apace ls required)

_GERTIFICATE HOLDER

CANCELLATION

Sheridan Rural Fire Protection District

¢clo Fred Hertel, Fire Chief
230 SW MIll St
Sheridan, OR 87378

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELVERED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

She: St—

ACORD 25 (2016/03)

© 1988-2015 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.

The ACORD name and logo are reglstered marks of ACORD



SHERIDAN RURAL FIRE
PROTECTION DISTRICT

Architectural/Engineering Services
December 4, 2020



OUR HISTORY. OUR FUTURE. OUR PROMISE.

ozie, fomain thoe hailing of sur fivve

Tloe cm b et E i B oo
The vatues of our Founde




Farniianity w

For mare information, please contact:

Jash McDowell, PE, SE, LEED AP, David Linton, PE, SE
Principal-in-Charge | Structural Engineer Project Manager [ Structural Engineer
jmcdowell@mcknze.com dlinton@mcknze.com

971.346.3669 971.346.3770

£ 2020 Mackenzie Engineering Inc Unless noted, all text, video recordings photos, drawings. computer generated irmages and/or
statements are ewned by Mackenzie and protected by copyright and/or other inteliectual property laws No part of these pages. either
text or image may be reproduced, modified stored in a retrieval system or retransmitted in any form or by any means. efectronic,
mechanical, or otherwise without prior written permission Mackenzie®, and M ™ and all corresponding logos and designs are service
marks and/or registered service marks of Mackenzie Engineering inc All nghts reserved

Architectural/Engineering Services for Station #1950 [,
2200494MK | |




This page left intentionally blank.



December 3, 2020

Fred Hertel, Fire Chief

Sheridan Rural Fire Protection District
230 SW Mill st.

RP.O. Box 6

Sheridan, OR 97378

Re: Proposal—Architectural/Engineering Services for Station #190 Seismic Retrofit
Dear Fred Hertel and Selection Committee:

Partnering with and providing services to our local and regional municipalities is @ passion of Mackenzie's
essential facilities team. We have been anticipating this project for several years and are eager to partner
with Sheridan Rural Fire Protection District for the seismic upgrade of Station #130. Enhancing services and the
facilities that serve the career staff, volunteers, and their community drives our client responsive design. Aiding
our clients in space needs assessments, site evaluation, and operationally responsive design of fire stations is
exactly the type of work we are known for and very proud of,

Qver the fast two decades our team has dedicated time and interest to the evaluation and desigh of emergency
response facilities. We have a team of talented architects and engineers that specialize in the design of essential
facilities, with a similar passion for fire facilities. Together, we have become industry teaders and are proud to
have played a role in helping our clients here in the Pacific Northwest. We have completed more than 80 fire
and rescue projects, a large portion in small communities like yours. From this experience we've come to clearly
understand that the needs of each project are unique to the agency and communities they serve, and that each
design should celebrate those aspects,

We understand the fire district received a $2,092,750 seismic grant to retrofit the 1,800 SF station which was
built in 1983. Key elements of the upgrade identified by MSC Engineers include adding a moment frame over
overhead doors at the NE corner of the building, reconfiguring the attachment of the shear walls to provide
adeguate load transfer, and adding hold-downs to wood shear walls. Other aspects of the project will include
replacing the ceiling and anchoring eguipment including mechanical equipment, generator, cabinets, and
lighting fixtures.

We are authorized to represent our firm in negotiations and sign any contract and are both registered
engineers in the state of Oregon. Neither us nor Mackenzie has been suspended or disharred from any federal
ar government work. We appreciate your time and consideration and encourage you to contact us for any
additional information you may want to aid you in your decision. We look forward to speaking with you further

!

- ‘.i-..

” Ll

Josh McDowefl/ IPE, SE, LEED AP David Linton, PE, SE
Principal-in-Charge | Structural Engineer Project Manager | Structural Engineer

Sincerely,




This page left intentionally blank.



CW/EDN I EXAS
\ N\ I V'V

Our praoposed design team has provided services for mare than

80 public building projects, including mare than 45 fire and rescue
projects, 25 police stations, and eight city hall/civic office facilities. This
level of experience gives our team a clear understanding of how to best
maximize available budget for projects.

Mackenzie is a firm deeply rooted in the engineering values of its
founder, West Point graduate, Tom Mackenzie, and clearly focused on
delivering design excellence to its clients. Grounded in a commitment
to performance, innovation, and sustainability in design and execution,
Mackenzie has built a team focused on not just meeting, but exceeding,
our clients’ expectations.

Mackenzie is a recognized Pacific Northwaest provider of professional
design services, including architecture; interior design; structural, civil,
and traffic engineering; land use and transportation planning: and
landscape architecture.

As a fully integrated design firm, Mackenzie takes a holistic approach
to serving our clients. Professionals from all disciplines are engaged
from the outset and throughout the life of a project. This streamlines
communication, improves efficiency, and encourages collaboration and
creative solutions. {t results in cohesive designs where discrete project
elements come together seamlessiy.

Fire Facility Expertise

Mackenzie has been involved in numerous fire station seismic upgrade
projects over the years funded by the Infrastructure Finance Authority
(IFA) Grant program. Recent seismic upgrades have been completed
far Salem, Philomath, Santa Clara, Albany, Depoe Bay, Sandy. West Side
Fire, Estacada, North Lincoin, Adair. Tangent, and North Douglas.

|« Interiors
e :'-‘-'F .

Page 1

" P e

ol ([ B o onm .

- MACKENZIE
AT A GLANCE

j * Founded in Portland in 1960
' = Offices in Portland, Oregon;

and Seattle and Vancouvet,
Washington
190+ employees

Services

= Architecture
st E‘gr&éét} 7
] e N d L
Traffic Engineering
Land Use & Transgortation
Pladning
Landscape Architecture

Architectural/Engineering Services for Station #19¢

2200494.MK M .



Page 2

EDUCATION

Bachelor of Science, Civil
Engineering, Qregon State
University

PROFESSIONAL REGISTRATION
Prafessional Structural Engineet:
WA, OR, NV, SD, TX

Professional Engineer: WA, OR,
NM, AK

LEED Accredited Professional

PROJECT TEAM

Josh McDowell sk, pE, LEED AP

Project Principal

Josh has been the lead structural engineer for nearly all of the firm's
public safety projects during the past decade. In that time, Joshhas
provided structural analysis, design, and engineering for more than 30
Category IV essential facilities. Josh has an extensive background in the
assessment and remodel of structures involving seismic strengthening
code compliance. Josh will provide executive level leadership, aiding
Project Manager David Linton and being a resource for Sheridan Rural
Fire Protection District. Josh’s responsibilities will include guality
assurance/control for the project and leading all presentations to the
District Board.

Experience:
« Adair Fire Seismic Assessment, Adair, OR
» Albany Fire Station #12 Seismic Upgrade, Albany, OR
« Clackamas County Public Services Building, Oregon City, OR
= Gresham Fire Seismic Upgrades Station 73 & 74, Gresham, OR
» Hood River Fire Station Renovation/Expansion, Hood River, OR
= Kaizer City Hall and Police Facility, Keizer, OR
= |ake Oswego Police & City Hall, Lake Oswego, OR
= McKenzie Fire Seismic Assessment, McKenzie, OR
= Newberg Fire Station #20 Remodel, Newberg, OR
« North Douglas Fire Seismic Upgrade, North Douglas, OR
« Philomath Fire Seismic Upgrade, Philomath, OR
« Salem Fire Stations #1, 2, 3, 4, 6, and 9 Seismic Retrofits, Salem, OR
= Santa Clara Fire District Seismic Upgrade Station 1 & 2, Eugene, OR
« Siletz Fire Seismic Upgrade, Siletz, OR
« Tangent Fire Seismic Upgrade, Tangent, OR
a Vancouver Fire Replacement Stations #1 & 2, Vancouver, WA
« Wilsonville City Hall, Wilsonville, OR
= Woodburn Fire District Station #22 Seismic Evaluation, Woodburn, OR

Satem Fire Station #5 Sefsmic Retrotit, Salem, CR

Sheridan Rural Fire Pratection District
December 4, 2020



EDUCATION

Master of Science,
Structural Engineering,
Oregon State University

Master of Business Administration,
George Fox University

Bachelor of Science,
Structural Engineering,
Cregon State University

PROFESSIONAL REGISTRATION
Professional Civil and Structurat
Engineer: OR, CA, WA

Professional Structural Engineer:
OR, WA, CA

Structurat Engineers Association
of Cregon, Vice President

Page 3

D O SE, PE

Project Manager | Structural Engineer

David is an engineer in Mackenzie's structural engineering group, and

has worked on a wide range of project types. With a passion for seismic

resiliency, he has heen the project manager on numercus essential
facility seismic assessments and upgrades. His proven track record
of strong communication and collaboration has helped to deliver

successful projects that meet client goals while maintaining the project

schedule and budget.

Experience:
» Adair Fire Seismic Assessment and Upgrade, Adair, OR
* Beaverton Public Safety Building, Beaverton, OR
» Lynnwood Justice Center, Lynnwood, WA
« McKenzie Fire Seismic Assessment, McKenzie, OR -

* McMinnville Fire Department Seismic Assessment, McMinaville, OR

* North Douglas Fire Seismic Assessment, North Douglas, OR

* North Lincoln Fire and Rescue Seismic Assessment and Upgrades,

Lincoln City, OR
« Parkdale Fire Seismic Assessment, Parkdale, OR
= Pendleton Fire Station Needs Assessment, Pendleton, OR
= Pendleton Fire Station 1, Pendleton, OR
« Philomath Fire Seismic Upgrade, Philomath, OR

« Portland International Airport Rentat Care Quick Turnaround
Facility, Portland, OR

* Robinwood Station Community Center Seismic Assessment, West

Linn, OR
« Sandy Fire District Seismic Upgrade, Sandy, OR
* Santa Clara Fire Station #2 Seismic Upgrade, Santa Clara, OR
s Sitetz Fire Seismic Upgrade, Siletz, OR
» West Side Fire Seismic Upgrade, Hood River, OR

Architectural/Engineering Services for Station #190 ?- ;
|

2200494 MK

4



Page 4

EDUCATION

Bachelor of Architecture,
University of Oregon

PROFESSIOMNAL REGISTRATION
Licensed Architect: OR
Green Globes Professional

Certified Passive House
Consultant

National Council of Architecturat
Registration Boards certificate

Sheridan Rural Fire Pratection District
December 4, 2020

Seth Bradshaw GGP, NCARB, CPHC*
Project Architect

Seth Bradshaw, a registered architect, offers expertise on a wide variety
of project types. Seth's approach is founded in his experience in the
design and delivery of fire stations, residential, higher education, and
medical facilities. He received his bachelor's in architecture, with a
minor in business administration, from the University of Qregon.

Experience:
« Adair Fire Seismic Upgrade, Adair, OR
Canby Fire District Station 62 Remodeal, Canby, OR
« Clark County District Station 61 Remodal, Vancouvet, WA
« Corvallis Fire Station 3 Remodel, Corvallis, OR

» Hood River Police Space Needs Assessment, Hood River, OR

North Douglas Fire Seismic Upgrade, Drain, OR

Parkdale Fire Assessments, Parkdale, OR
« Silverton Civic Centet, Silverton, OR

st. Helens Police Needs Assessment, St. Helens, OR
« Vancouver Fire Station 11, Vancouver, WA




Page 5

v AL - PE
Project Engineer

Ty is & project engineer with @ years of experience in structural
engineering. Over the past 5 years at Mackenzie, he has worked on
both public and private projects designing new facilities and analyzing
existing facilities. He has extensive experience with a wide variety of

/ project types and sizes and often relies on that diverse skili set. Ty is
ﬁ\ passionate about helping his clients find creative solutions for complex
| problems.

Experience:
= Albany Fire Station #12 Seismic Upgrade, Albany, OR
Bachelor of Science, Civil + Albany New Palice Station, Albany, OR
Engineering, Oregon State * Camp Rilea RVS Seismic Assessment, Warrenton, OR
University » Canby Fire District Station 62 Remodel, Canby, OR
= Central Point Crime Lab RVS Seismic Assessment, Central Point, OR
* DMV HQ Offices RVS Seismic Assessment, Salem, OR
» Lake Oswego Police Station, Lake Oswego, OR

Professional Engineer; OR

« Macadam Commons Seismic Upgrade and Remodel, Portland, OR
= North Douglas Seismic Retrofit, Drain, OR

* Oregon State University Softbatt Practice Facility, Corvallis, OR

« OSU Lorenz Soccer Stadium tmprovements, Corvallis, OR

» Pendleton Armory RVS Seismic Assessment, Pendleton, OR

» Puyallup Public Safety Facility Seismic Assessment, Puyaliup, WA

- —_— e —
Alb3ny Fire Stetion #12 Selsmic Upgrade. Aloany, OR.

Architectural/Enginesring Services for Station #1399 .qut If
2200404k 1V



Page 6

Subconsultant: Sazan Group—MEP

Daniel Touger pE
Mechanical Engineer

Daniel is the Managing Principal for Sdzan Group's Porttand office
and has managed the design and construction of MEP systems
across a variety of markets. His expertise includes design, drafting,
load calculations, equipment selections, feasibility studies, and
energy modeling. As an experienced plumbing and piping designer,
he oversees all aspects of HVAC, plumbing-piping systems, and
construction administration.

Experience:
+ West Side Fire District Seismic Upgrades, Hood River, OR

» Mofrth Lincoln Fire & Rescue District Bob Everest Station Seismic
Bachelor of Science, Mechanical Upgrades, Lincoin City, OR
Engineering, University of =

North Lincoln Fire & Rescue District Rose Lodge Station Seismic
Rochester, Rochester, NY

Upgrades, Lincoln City, OR

. ) 3 = - "
SROFESSIONAL REGISTRATION Siletz Valley Fire Department Seismic Upgrades, Sitetz, OR

=

A ] . Stevens County Fire District #68 New Fire Station, Loon Lake, Loon
Professional Engineet, Mechanical: Lake. WA

OR #91852Pk, WA #54209 .
. . . « Stevens County Fire District #6 New Fire Station, Suncrest,
Registration Boards Certificate Suncrest. WA

Sheridan Rural Fire Protection District
December 4, 2020



FIRM EXPERIENCE

Over the past two decades,
Mackenzie has become a recognized
leader in providing high quality AE
services to Pacific Northwest fire
agencies. Together with our project
partners, we offer a dedicated team
of professionals with a specialization
in fire facilities. Our experience
extends from initial project planning’
and needs assessments through

full design, construction, and
post-construction services. This
experience has given the Mackenzie
team a clear understanding of the
common needs of our public clients
and informed our approach to fire
facility planning, design, and best
practices. We're deeply committed to
our clients, and dedicated to meeting
the diverse goals and objectives of
each project.

Change Order Rate Reflects Attention to Detail

I\

Page 7

As a result of our detail-driven process, Mackenzie has been able to produce clear, concise construction
documents that result in bids consistently falling in close proximity to one another, demonstrating that
contractors have interpreted the documents in a similar manner. Beyond that, Mackenzie’s traditional change
order rates due to drawing inconsistencies of 2.75% falls well beiow the industry average of 5%.

A&E
Year Change | Change
Project Completed | Bid/GMP | Orders* | Order % Contact:
NLFR Baob Everest 2020 $2,972,593 | $97,037 | 3.26% Chief Rob Dahlman
Remodel and Upgrade PO Box 200, Lincoln City, OR 97267
541.996.2233 | rdahiman@nlfr.org
Tangent Fire Remodel 2020 $877,600 | $10,600 1.21% Chief Larry Wooldridge
32053 BirdfootDr, Tangent, OR 97389
541.928.8722 | lwooldridge@tangentfire.com
Wast Side Fire Station 1 2020 $814,996 | $4,305 0.53% i Jim Trammel!
4250 Marret Rd., Hood River, OR 97031
541.386.1550 | jim.trammell@westsidedire.com
West Side Fire Station 2 2020 $802,314 | $12,673 1.58% Jim Trammell
4250 Marret Rd., Hood River, OR 97031
541.386.1550 | jim.trammell@westsidedire.com

“Change orders due to unforeseen conditions, owner changes, and Jurisdictional changes are not included in the A&E change order amount

Architectural/Engineering Sarvices for Station #130

2200494 MK




Page 8

NLFR Bob Everest Remodel and Upgrade

O -
y [

This project began with Mackenzie conducting

a seismic assessment and needs assessment. « Lincoln Clty, OR = 2016-2020
Along with these efforts, Mackenzie assisted with
the bond campaign with efforts resulting in the " 14.647 SE v $3.976.212

District successfully passing a $6.5 million bond
and receiving a state grant for structural upgrades.

The Needs Assessment led to the addition of three « Chief Rob Dahiman
offices and fully remodel the second floor living PO Box 200, Lincoln City, OR 97267
quarters, adding 800 square feet with new living 541,996.2233 | rdahiman@nifr.org

areas, six bunk rooms and three toilet shower rooms

Tangent Fire Remodel

Mackenzie provided project management, and

architectural and structural design services after the « Tangent, OR » 2018-2020
district had been awarded a state grant to fund the

required structural upgrades. We worked diligently . 1.447 SF . $1162,643

to deliver a successful upgrade to the nearly 12,000

SF building while still maintaining a constrained

budget. As part of the upgrades, the station was « Chief Larry Wooldridge

also able to replace and repaint the exteriot of 22053 Birdfoot Dr,, Tangent, OR 97389

the building, replace the roof, and provide new 5419288722 | lwooldridge@tangentfirecom

apparatus bay doors.

Sheridan Rurat Fire Protection District
December 4, 2020



Pacge 9

Mackenzie pravided project management, and
structurat and architectural design for the seismic
upgrades for two stations funded by IFA seismic
grants. The team worked with the owner and CM/
GC contractor Lo deliver both projects concurrently
while minimizing disruption to their services.

» Hood River, OR w 2018-2020
n Station 1 6,584 SF « Station1: $1,241,885
= Station 2: 5223 SF « Station 2: $1192117

= Jim Tramimell
4250 Marret Rd., Hood River, QR 97031

541.386.1550 | jim.trammelli@westsidedire.com

Mackenzie provided project management, structural
engineering, and architectural design services for a
seismic upgrade and expansion to an existing 3,000
SF, wood-framed fire station. The seismic upgrades
utilized the ASCE 41 national design standards. Qur
expansion scope of services included upgrading the
apparatus bay doors, providing new entry lobly
space, expanding the kitchen to accommaodate staff
growth, and HVAC upgrades.

Albany, OR = 2016-2017

24,375 SF = $7.4 million

John Bradner, Fire Chief, City of Albany
333 Roadalbin Street SW, Albany, OR 97321
541.917.7701] john.bradner@cityofalbany.net

Architectural/Engineering Services for Station #190 v
2200484MK | ¢



Page 10

Philomath Fire & Rescue Renovation & Seismic Upgrade

= S A g—— - — — .I____...,...,“.-‘.

Mackenzie performed a seismic upgrade of an LOCATION:

existing fire station where the design was facilitated « Philomath, OR » 2015-2017
with the owner and the CM/GC cantractor. While the
structural team completed a seismic analysis, the
architectural team integrated seismic upgrades into * 14,688 SF * $2,034.271
the existing building. The remaodel moved all living
quarter facilities to an existing building. The project
also added a day room, dining room, kitchen, and
outdoor plaza, along with a second fioor storage
mezzanine. Additionally, the team redesigned
administrative space to increase security, and
accommedate public functions on the second floor.

Santa Clara Fire Stations Seismic Upgrade & Remodel

COST:

« Tom Miller, Fire Chief, PFRD
1035 Main Street, Philomath, OR 97370
541.929.3002 | tom.miller@philomathfirecom

Mackenzie provided project managerment, structural
engineering, and architectural design for seismic » Eugene, OR = 2013-2017
upgrades of two existing stations. Seismic upgrades
included a new maintenance area, storage ares,
generator enclosure, and HVAC upgrades on Station
#1. Upgrading Station #2 included remodeling the
second floor with bunk roams, updating the kitchen,
and adding storage space, a backup generator, and
a fire suppression system.

Station 1: 5,000 SF = Station T: $453K
Station 2: 8,311 SF = Station 2: $IM

= Randy Wood, Asst. Fire Chief, Lane Fire
88050 Territorial Highway, Veneta, OR 97487
541.935.2226 | randywood@lanefire.org

Sheridan Rural Fire Protection District
December 4, 2020



Page i

Sandy Fire Main Station Renovation

Mackenzie was hired by Sandy Rural Fire District L

#72 in 2011 to conduct a Needs Assessment of the = Sandy, OR s 2011-2018
existing Sandy Fire Station. In 2015, the Fire District o
selected Mackenzie through an RFQ process to « 17878 SF « $4 mitlion

provide design services and seismically upgrade the
facility. The existing facility has structural deficiencies | i 2
and does not meet current standards for critical * Phil Schneider, Fire Chief, Sandy Fire District

infrastructure for buildings. Now, with urban renewal 17460 Bruns Avenue, Sandy, OR 97055
funding and a grant awarded to the Fire District, the 503.668.8093 | pschneider@sandyfire.org

facility will be seismically upgraded and increased in
size to meet current and future needs.

Siletz Fire Station 52 Renovation & Seismic Upgrade

Mackenzie provided project management, structural

engineering, and architectural design services for a = Siletz, OR * 2016-0Ongoing
seismic upgrade and remodel of an existing station.
With funding awarded from an IFA seismic grant, the « 4000 SF « $1.2 million

facility was seismically upgraded and remodeled. The
remaodel included adding egress stairs, reconfiguring

the layout of the mezzanine, and replacing the roof « RC Mack, Former Fire Chief, currently with
as weli as most of the ceiling, wall, and floor finishes Sheridan Rural Fire Protection District

of the building. Mackenzie provided all architectural, 149 W Buford Avenue, Siletz, OR 97380
interior, structural, and civil services for this project 541.444.2043 | rcmock@sheridanfd.org

currently under construction.

Architectural/Engineering Services for Station #130 [ ’*é
2200494.MK 'T" .

na



Page 12

Depoe Bay Station 5200 Renovation & Seismic Upgrades

Mackenzie provided project management, structural

engineering, and architectural design services for « Depoe Bay, OR = 2016-2017
the seismic upgrade and remodel of the existing

Station 5200. With funding awarded to the Depoe

Bay Fire District from both a USDA grant and IFA = 10,500 SF * $2.1 miliion
seismic grant, the facility was seismically upgraded

and remaodeled.

= Bryan Daniels, Fire Chief, DBFD
6445 Gleneden Beach Loop, Gleneden Beach,
OR 97388
541.764.2202 | daniels@depoebayfire.com

Sheridan Rural Bire Protection District
December 4, 2020



™, F P N ™
{ \ i {

f 11 ! I % NS

L/ 1\ I S oA
Understanding and Objec
After a thorough review of the report prepared by
MSC Engineers, Inc, we are prepared to retrofit the
building to meet the District’'s operational needs. We
are sensitive to the District’s necessity to complete the

project on schedule and within budget. The project
team enjays the challenge of this responsibility.

From our review of the seismic assessment report
completed by MSC Engineers, the building’s

primary deficiencies that need to be addressed
include inadequate shear walls, diaphragms, drag
connections, and anchorage of shear walls to the
foundations. There are also several nonstructural
upgrades required, which include bracing and
anchorage of mechanical, electrical, plumbing (MEP)
systems (ducts, pipes, air handlers), and apparatus
bay equipment.

b Y |

\E .!..I‘ :,..z’. _r f_,‘J .” ] LA ..‘” )

Page 13

tives

We also understand that the District would like to
remain on site and operational during construction.
To minimize conflicts to the operations of the
District, Mackenzie is recommending this project
pursue Construction Manager/General Contractor
(CM/GC) as opposed to the traditional Design/
Bid/Build method. Due to the inherent complexity
of retrofitting existing structures, the CM/GC
process could aid in phasing the construction to
accommodate the District's operational needs
during construction while providing the pricing
needed to ensure this project is a success. We
have successfully completed multiple seismic
upgrade projects of similar scale using the CM/GC
construction delivery process and feel it provides
the best value to the District,

Project Approach and Scope of Services

Qur primary goals are to maintain the project
budget and schedule throughout the project,

while effectively meeting your operational needs.
Ta achieve this, we will quickly identify critical
decisions and communicate to the team when and
why these need to be completed in a timely matter

Project Manager David Linton will handle the
primary communications with the District and help
synthesize information or requests from consultants,
the contractors, or other project team members,

As the project schedule is developed, we will put
together reasonable timelines. This will allow the
District adequate time to make informed decisions,
Wa will be there to assist you in making your station
seismically resilient. Below are our anticipated
project phases, followed by a schedule based on our
experience with similar projects.

Phase |—Seismic Evaluation/Design

Kick-off

Upon execution of the contract and notice to
procead, we will hold a kick-off meeting to start

the project and review the previous seismic study
prepared by MSC Engineers. At this meeting, we

will reaffirm project goals and schedule, review the
decision-making processes and protocol for flow of
information. Upon the conclusion of this meeting we
will finatize the schedule, as well as identify roles and
responsibilities, milestones, and critical path items.

Architectural/Engineering Services for Station &13¢

In conjunction with the kick-off meeting, the design
team will review the building condition and verify
information provided in the existing drawings. We
will meet with the testing agency to coordinate
where material samples will be required for the
engineering analysis.

Mackenzie will assist the District in hiring and
coordinating necessary owner consultants such as CM/
GC, geotechnical engineering, and material tasting to
help provide necessary information in a timely mannet.
Afterwards, meeting minutes will be distributed
documenting the discussions and decisions made, as
well as any follow up actions required.

Design Development (DD)

The design development documents will include
plans, wall sections, building sections, exterior
components, design of the interior spaces, and
preliminary construction details necessary to convey
the scope of work. We will work with the District
and CM/GC to refine the project schedule and
censtruction phasing, and identify any issues related
to long-lead items and/or procurement challenges.

Upon the completion of the documents through the
DD phase, Mackenzie will conduct an internal QA/
QC review prior to release of the documents to the
CM/GC for constructability review and cost estimating.
Once the estimate is complete, Mackenzie will review it
and prepare an overall project budget. The documents

IH*:.__,E'.I
2200494MK | 7 | .



Page 14

and cost estimate will then be sent to the Districl
for review. Following the District's review, a meeting
is planned with Mackenzie and the District to
raview the overall design direction, updated project
schedule, and budget.

Construction Documents (CD)

we will develop the documents to the milestone

of 90% complete CDs, which will be used to
coordinate and confirm that systems, materials, and
components have been integrated. Our approach

is to provide detailed, well-coordinated documents
that enable subcontractors to provide reliable bids.

Upon completing the documents through the CD
phase, Mackenzie will conduct an internal QA/
QC prior to release of the documents to the CM/
GC for refinemeant of their initial pricing, Mackenzie
will review the cost estimate and update the
overall project budget. Following the District's
review, a meeting wilt be held for final review of
the project schedule, budget, and documents, At
this mesting the CM/GC will start to define their
construction approach and coordinate impacts to
the District. Upon final review and incorporating
final adjustments of any value enginacring, the
documents will be ready for permit submittal and
submission for subcontractor bidding.

Phase H—Permitting & Bidding

Permitting

Drawings and specifications reguired for procuring
building permits will be issued, and the building
permit review process monitored. Mackenzie will
assist the District in responding to plan review
comments, and issuing addenda to the project
bidders, as required. Upon completion of the permit
raview process, Mackenzie will assist the District in
procuring the buitding permit documents,

Cverall Project Schedule

Subcontractor Project Bidding

Drawings and specifications developed during CD
phase will be issued for the CM/GC to issue to their
subs for bidding. This will include a careful review and
cootdination of language between the specifications
and any general conditions language pravided by the
District. Highty coardinated and clearly defined CDs
are critical to facilitate accurate pricing.

Phase Hl—Construction Services
Construction Caontract Administration

Mackenzie will actively be involved during construction
by administering construction meetings; reviewing
shop drawings/submittals and contractor requests

for information: assisting with review of contractor
change requests; and application for payment. ihe
construction phase is often tha mast challenging

for our clients because they've been disrupted from
their normal operations and have to deaf with the
additional daily challenge of sharing their space with
the construction team. Mackenzie prides themselves

in setting the project up for success in the previous
phases and helping the District with navigating the
many guestions and paperwork that arise during
construction. We are available to assist the District and
answer guestions throughout construction.

Project Close-Out

Near project completion, we will review closeout
documents to confirm the contractor has submitted
alf required documentation and the project is
complete. At the appropriate time, we will prepare
a punchtist of incomplete items and then issue a
substantial completion certificate. Prior to the close
of the warranty period, Mackenzie is available for an
optional -month warranty review of the facility to
confirm proper functioning of the building systems
and check if any warranty items are present.

in reviewing the RFP documents we feel that some of the dates outlined for design completion and

subsequent construction starting are missing some key companents to delivering these projects. Below is
an outfine of a schedule we would anticipate for this project based on our experience with these seismic
upgrades. When possible our goal is to maximize the work occurring during the more favorable summer
weather while completing the project well within the contractual requirements of the grant.

ALt 2022
ZpE ) F 7] A (] ) ! A S (o] N o R~ Pl [ [
s Kick-off Meeting
PSR Owner Consultant Selection, Geotech, CMGC

[ Vesign Development
CM/GC Pricing and Owner Review
Construction Documents
PR ChJGC Pricing and Qwner Review
W Permitting and Bldding
Construction

Sharidan Rurat Fire Protection District
December 4. 2020



Page 15

N T ——
[ |

FAMILIARITY WITH THE CITY

L
- /

OF SHERIDAN

Mackenzie’s in-house land use planning team has extensive knowledge of local, state, and federal permitting
procedures and regulations. Mackenzie has coordinated permitting and entitlements for a multitude of

local and public safety facilities including sevaral recent seismic upgrades: Siletz Fire District, North Lincoln
Fire, Tangent Fire, and West Side Fire District. Qur local knowledge of permitting processes and review
requirements, including Yambhifl County—and in many cases review staff—gives us insight into what is
needed to move a project to approval. This knowledge, coupled with our experience in design and project
development, allows us to communicate effectively with decision makers to minimize review time and assist
in targeting response comments to expedite approval. Our approach begins with clear communication and
the early identification of potential issues. Relationship building is a key strength at Mackenzie, and a tool
that is particularly useful with this service.

Mackenzie's integrated approach means our planners collaborate with our architects, and civit and structural
engineers from project canception. This gives our planning staff a nuanced understanding of project needs,

and a unique ability to merge those needs with jurisdictional requirements. This speeds the overall process,

and is critical in aiding our clients in making key development decisions.

GEOGRAPHIC PROXIMITY

Mackenzie's team for this project would be located in our Portland office. We have a proven history of
projects in the area around Sheridan that were successful in minimizing challenges with proximity to the
site. We have cost effective strategies in place to provide our clients with the full service they need from any
distance to the project site. If the project circumstances dictate, we are able to be on site within 24 hours.

NI & CSAEETY TRBACW RECOIDN
! - - = o= \ | L2 £ | | L fee ( } | |
FUDLIWC OAFE [ | | FSMNTIN N K 7'\ LY

Mackenzie is an industry leader in public safety facilities and has a long record of successful projects
throughout the Pacific Northwest. To date we've completed more than 80 fire and rescue projects, including
numerous seismic upgrades. This includes 16 previous seismic upgrades funded by the IFA grant program.
Please refer back to our experience section for a list of reference projects.

NON-DISCRIMINATION POLICY

Our well established diversity policy is to create and maintain a positive work enviranment where differences
of all personnel are recognized, understood, and valued regardless of age, gendar, race, sexual orientation,

religion, disabilities, or national origin.

Our executive staff implements a policy of ensuring equitable hiring, compensation, discipling, and promotion
practices. This policy receives an annuat review of applicable policies and procedures. The firm also completes
periadic employee surveys to gauge real world succass. As part of our recruitment efforts, Mackenzie utilizes
EEQ standards as a guiding principle to ensure equitable hiring and compensation practices.

Mackenzie maintains a drug free workplace and requires negative drug tests befare finalizing employment.

Architecturai/Engineering Services for Station #1930 !,.\v fg
2200434MK Ve



Page 16

AVAILABILITY

We are committed 100% to provide services for this project. All members are available as required for the
project. The percentage is the anticipated time required for the project.

K:n ya;ee:s::;: l Current Project Assignments ’:::": I::: ._

Lake Oswego Palice and City Hall

Josh McDowell, Project Principal Silvertoﬁ Civic Center 15-20%
Port of Seattle Fire )
Lynnwood Justice Center

David Linton, Project Manager Project Joseph 40-50%
Nuna Baby Tl
Silverton Civic Center

Seth Bradshaw, Project Architect C_t_o_rvallié i:ire Réfﬁodel il - ) 40-50%
. North _I-Daagl_a_;aunty Fire Distric_tgismic A:sessmen't‘;—
North Douglas County Fire District Seismic Assessment

Ty Kirchhoffer, Project Engineer Canby Fire 30-35%
Dermody Townsend Busaness Park _

' Patrick Elementary School MEP Renovations

Danie! Touger, Mechanical Engineer, Jewett ELementary School MEP René;;:ic;lﬁ --------- 30%

Sazan Group

.VA Portland Seismic Retrofit of.Buildings

Sheriden Rural Fire Protection District
December 4, 2020



Architectural/Engineering Services for Station #130
2200494 MK

Page 17

M.



Page 18

insurance
ACORD' CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE e
A B8i25/2020

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFO
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATI

RMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
VELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES

BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT COl

NSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED

REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT: If the cerlilicale holder Is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(les) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsid.
-SUBROGATION IS-WAIVED, sublect to the terms and conditions of the polley, certain pollcies may require an endorsement. A statement on
this certificate does not conter rlghts 10 the certlficate holder In Hou of such endorsement(s).

PAODLCER

Edgewood Partners [nsurance Center
Ona California Streel, Suite 400

San Francisco CA 84111

INSURED

Mackenzie Engineering. inc.
1515 SE Water Ave. Suile 100
Parttand OR 97214

;im:' ‘Eia__\m Cenficate
I . Eati A04-596-8000

- (e Aua98001
Aomhras: Corlicale@@epicheokers com

INSURER(S) AFFORDING GOVERAGE. HAIG §
IHSURER A - Travelars Casunlty and Surety Company of Amarica _ G1194
RGeS 01| egungnes - TRAVELERS PROP CAS CORP & AFFILIATES an
MEURAER .
INSURER D :
[HSUREN E :
INGUREN Y

COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBE

F: 714027048 REVISION NUMBER:

INDICATED NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM
CERTIFICATE MAY EE ISSUED O MAY PERTAIN, THE INSU

Eb

EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUGH POLICILE LIMITS

THIS 15 TO GEATIFY THAT THE POLIGIES OF INSURANGE LIS

SHOWRN MAY HAVE BEEN HEDUGED BY PAID CLAIMS

TED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED 16 THIE INSURED MAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY FPERIOD
OR CONDITIOM OF ANY CONTRACT OH OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIE
RANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN 18 SUDIECT TO ALL THE TERMS,

R TYPE OF IMBURANCE v, socrmumnEn (B (go A L R
5 X COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY 6601 27 91112020 92021  EARHGLURRENCE 41,000,000
| cimsiane X voeun S?‘n\‘pW:\'; !.l?rrlb.:lﬁﬂ.n 100 oou
| HEL EXP g o ey S5 DOD
PERSONAL 8 ADV INJURY 5 1.000,008
| GEML AGGHEGATE LI ALPEIES BErs LENEAA ASGIRGAT L $5.000.00%
roncy % R 18 PROIGETS - SOMPOR AGH + 52,000,000
ofpere I ) e s
£ | AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY BAANT161110.20-57-05 G0 GE0: | el SIHELE LT 5 4 poa 000
AR AT 1 HOILY INJURY (Pe §
BT I JURY P v E
% R
[T omemeaume X oooie | T 45 000,050 |
| X EXCESSLIAB NS Lo AGGHESA TS $ B0L_S0D
L41H] MRS ! S . o - . O —
VIONKERS COMIGHEATIAN e o

AND EMPLOYERS' LIAGILITY

AP RS iy Ak T N ECUN AT
g G AE SR SO T

ary n Wl

Yip

[[] s
W 5= uuszntn iprbo

I C s T R MR LU e
ABE Frolesaony Liag iy

A

RE EVIDENCE OF INSURANCE COVERAGE

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS ' LOCATIONS ¢ VEHIOLES IW_IID 101, Addilional Remarks Schidule, nny be alloched Il more space Is required)

E L. EACH ACCION ]

11 DISEARE FREMFLGYER, b
iz bl T

it

Q2020

G261 "5 000,000

CERTIFICATE HOLDER

CANCELLATION

MAGCKENZIE ENGINEERING, INC BETSY
PO BOX 14310
PORTLAND OR 97293

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCHIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED WN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS,

BENEDICT

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

i/ Iy
.

of T

ACORD 25 (2016/03)

Sheridan Rural Fire Protection District
December 4, 2020

© 1988-2015 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.

The ACORD name and |ogo are registered marks of ACORD

20D 192



[

iQ

ACORD CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE e,
e — 7/30/2020

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the poficy(ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed.
If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on
this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder In lieu of such endomamanl{sl

PRODUCER ,mme JI|11 Ledbetter _ B _
S Eure o or | r1all & Company {8, 360626.2019 | T0% oy 3606262019
Poulsbo WA 98370 Ibetler@assuredpariner com . =

B __INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE _ 1 NAIC @

I _ —=i __ | rsuReR A e Company - . 11150
INSURED 980! 1 curen SURANCE COMPANY | 13056
Sazan Group Inc T = i
600 Stewart Sb'ast Ste 1400 INSURER C : === : !

Seattle WA 9810 INSURER D :
INSURERE: = : |
INSURERF :

COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: 1723488830 REVISION NUMBER:

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT. TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
§XCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS

Cerlificate holder isfare an Addilional Insured on the Commercial General Liability and Auto Liability when required b z wrilien conlracl or agreemenl regarding
aclivities by or an behall of the Named Insured. The Commercial G I Liability i is primary | other insurance mainlained by lhe
Addilional Insured shall be excess only and non-contributing with Ihis insurance. A waiver of subrogation applies lo lhe Commercial General Liability, Auto
Liabllity, Umbrelia / Excess Liabllily and Employers Lmbﬂﬂy%N& Stop Gap in favor of the Addilional Insured.

IADOLBUBR |
i) TYPE OF INSURANGE mﬁwn i POLICY NUMBER | i F?n'b%m| ! |5°w‘i§°n¥v$k| | LmITS
8 | X | COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY Y | Y | PsBo0a7808 8/1/2020 | 8472021 | EAGH OCCURRENCE |$2000000
! | X | | | DAMAGE TG RERTED o s
CLAIMS-MADE : A ° OCCUR | | | PREMISES (Ea cecuriance) | $1.000.000 _|
| ' | MED EXP (hny one parsor) | $10.000
| —  PERSONAL & ADV INJURY ALl
q;_r:ﬂ L AGGREGATE LIMIT APE‘!._!_I_E_S PER: } | | GENERALAGGHEGATE | $4.000,000 =
poLicy . X B 'Loc | PRODUCTS . COMPIOP AGG | §4,000,000
i T . 6 |
| OTHER 1 | 18
T —~EERETED GHGLE LT
B | AUTOMOBILELIABILITY ¥ Y | PSA0002589 81112020 B/A12021 | (o poio P HOLELMIT ] 41,000,000 i
x ANY AUTO  BODILY INJURY (Per person)  §
OWNED | SCHEDULED | — el
AUTOS ONLY | AUTOS | BODILY INJURY (Per accidunl) $
HIRED | x | hon-ownen PROPERTY DAVAGE s
AUTOS ONLY | AUTOS ONLY , {Par accigont) f -
| 5
| | ! | |
gy | | UMBRELLA LIAB | X i OCCUR Y | Y | PSE0003895 8/1/2020 8/1/2021  EACH OCCURRENCE ' $5,000.000
! EXCESS e CLAIASMADE | | AGGREGATE | 55,000,000
oD | x| RETENTIONS | 5
B | WORKERS COMPENSATION v 2020 021 Ix g |
| AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY —-— FSB0D07E08 8! 8172 DI ERre X 1B | waswpcap
| ANYPROPRIETORMPAR INERIEXECUTIVE EL EACHACCIDENT 51,000,000
| GFFICERMEMBER EXCLUDED? r I NIA i = — - -
(Mandalory in Nm ***** E L DISEASE - EA BMPLOYEE! $ 1,000,000
S (EL DISEASE - EALWIMLOYEE: 3100008
:ulscmnnou OF ORERATIONS befow | ! H ! | €L DISEASE - POLICY LWIT | ¢ 1,000.000
A | Profasslanal Liab:Claims Made | | PAAEP0027903 ' 81/2020 8/1/2021 i iaacmﬂ ii%g%g
{ rega [l 0
= |
|
OESCRIPTION OF GPERATIONS | LOGATIONS { VEHICLES [ACORD 101, A may be #f more space is requitad)

CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATION

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

For your information

Sample
Sample WA 98101 %’““""’"“E““’; :
© 1988-2015 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.
ACORD 25 {(2016/03) The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD

Architectural/Engineering Services for Station #190
2200494 MK

M.



Sheridan/SW Polk/West Valley Fire Districts
Joint Board of Directors
Staff Report

MEETING DATE: December 7, 2020

TOPIC: Sheridan Fire District Ambulance Purchase
PREPARED BY: Damon Schulze

APPROVED BY: Fred Hertel, Fire Chief

ATTACHMENTS: None

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

Grantauthority to purchase an ambulance for Sheridan Fire District utilizing an inter-state cooperative
purchasing agent.

BACKGROUND:

As a result of a reserve ambulance being retired earlier than projected, the need to upgrade our current
fleet of ambulances now became relevant. With unanticipated funding from the Covid pandemic, the
realities of purchasing align with the need.

Additionally, the 2012 medichas been having mechanical issues. Earlier in the fall, it derated toidle only
based on the exhaust filtration system failure. Forest Glenn mobile service is attempted to look at the
unit. Research and discussion with both Forest Glenn and Dallas shop show there to be a number of
possible issues, the modelyear s early in the adoption of the system, currently the unit is out of
warranty. Fords standard solutionis to replace the entire system ($4000-7000), both outside vendors
believe they can repair the system but will require additional testing and diagnostic with unknown costs
at this time. Both outside vendors and internetresearch indicate the issues with this system once
started will continue throughout the life of the vehicle. As of now this is the first major issue with this

unit.

Afteralmost three weeks out of service the unit returned, ongoing discussions with the mechanicwho
performed the work show the first-generation DEF system to be exceptionally hard to diagnosis and
repair. Online research finds this to be a known issue with the first generation of this system. The
system lacks severalsensors found in later models that allow for proper diagnosis, furtherthey cannot
retrofit these and will continue to be an issue as long as this unit is in service. The result is a costly
process of elimination to find the fault, this generation also lacks the computer controls that allow
easier diagnosis and repair. This repair eve n with discounts provided by the vendor due to length of out
of service time was costly. This also strained the system due to lack of the apparatus, M193 was inthe
borrowed McMinnville unit throughout this repair.



Directing the purchase through an inter-state cooperative purchasing agentallows us to expedite the
process, while complying with the competitive purchase rules and allows for the best pricing available.

SUMMARY TIMELINE:

The process, upon Board approval will transition to the legal accountability of the purchase. This will
require an announcement period where ourintentions to purchase are to be published in the local
paperand a public comment period may be considered duringa public meeting. During this posting
time, staff will schedule a pre-construction meeting forfinal review of the specifications and the
construction timeline will commence. The transition plan to get the ambulance into service will be
finalized when we closer to the completion date.

FINANCIALIMPACT:

Covid Relief funds have been previously received and allocated by Board Resolution to the Equipment
Reserve Fund. The value of utilizing these dollars farthe purchase of an ambulance now correlate to the
new need and the cost savings by purchasing an identical unit as West Valley Fire District at the same
time.

The anticipated purchase price of the ambulance is $238,000 dollars.
The anticipated purchase price of the powerloaderis $24,000 dollars.
The anticipated purchase price of the radio and wireless expander at $10,000

Total cost of the project: $272,000

RECOMMENDED MOTION:

I move that we approve staff to purchase the identified ambulance and power lift using an inter-state
cooperative purchasing agent.



SHERIDAN FIRE DISTRICT
Sheridan, Oregon

ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT

June 30, 2020

/

Accuaty

Where accuracy meets integrity
CERVIIUN PUBLICACTOUNTANTS

436 1st Avenue W » PO Box 1072
Albany, Oregon 97321 e (541) 223-5555




SHERIDAN FIRE DISTRICT
Sheridan, Oregon

DISTRICT OFFICIALS
June 30, 2020

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Scot Breeden, President
PO Box 155
Sheridan, Oregon 97378

Dennis Rogers, Vice President
24700 SW Rogers Rd.
Sheridan, Oregon 97378

Tammy Heidt, Secretary
21580 Finn Rd.
Sheridan, Oregon 97378

Dennis Grauer (resigned 1/9/2020)
23230 SW DeJong Rd.
Sheridan, Oregon 97378

Brice Ingram
1111 W Main St.
Sheridan, Oregon 97378

Carol Harlan (appointed March 12, 2020)
29555 SW Mill Creek Rd
Sheridan, Oregon 97378

FIRE CHIEF
Fred Hertel
230 SW Mill St.
Sheridan, Oregon 97378

REGISTERED AGENT

Judy Breeden, Administrative Assistant
230 SW Mill Street
Sheridan, Oregon 97378



SHERIDAN FIRE DISTRICT

Sheridan, Oregon
TABLE OF CONTENTS
June 30, 2020
Page
Number
INTRODUCTORY SECTION
Title Page
District Officials
Table of Contents
FINANCIAL SECTION
Independent AUItOI'S REPOTt ...........uuurreemreussuusessassasssesnsssessssssssessssessssssessssssssssssnsssssssesessessessses 1-2
Basic Financial Statements
Government-Wide Financial Statements
Statement of Net Position - Modified Cash BasiS .......cveevureeeererereereremeeeeeesseeeeeeeeoeeons 3
Statement of Activities ~ Modified Cash BasiS .......coovveveeeeeeeeeesereeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee oo 4
Fund Financial Statements
Balance Sheet - Cash Basis — Governmental FUNAS ........ovoveveeeeveeeeeeeeeeeeeeoeeeeoeos 5
Reconciliation of Total Governmental Fund Balances to Net Position of
GOVEINMENAl ACHVITIOS. .. ovevereeeeerieieeieececterereeee et s cese s eeesa e esesesesessssseneesee e essessessoees 6
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances -
Cash Basis - Governmental FUNAS............cccouereeeeeeoneseeeeeeee e eeeseseseeees e seeees s 7
Reconciliation of the Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in
Fund Balances of Governmental Funds to the Statement of Activities ................. 8
Notes to Basic Financial STateIments...........oeovvcrereeeeeeeeeeeereseeesioeseesssssessssssmsssssssesssssses e 9-27
Supplementary Information
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance -
Budget and Actual -
General Funduaasaassassisammsemimassm s s st Sy 28
Building Maintenance FUNd. ...t es s, 29
Equipment Reserve FUNd .asssssssssassssmssissmsissssiussmssmaisssonisssssssissssiasissssisos 30
John Fancher Memorial FUNd...........cc.oiviiiniiiiniiieee e eeeesesesseee e sseennes 31
Station 9 Spending Authority Fund..........c.c.uuuvviiiiirriiiiiiiiiiiiieereecesisieinne 32

AUDIT COMMENTS AND DISCLOSURES REQUIRED BY STATE REGULATIONS

Independent Auditor’s Report Required by Oregon State Regulations ............ccverrvmmerrisere. 33-34



FINANCIAL SECTION



¢
Accuaty

Where accuracy meets integrity
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

Board of Directors
Sheridan Fire District
Sheridan, Oregon 97378

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying modified cash basis financial statements of the governmental
activities and the major fund of Sheridan Fire District, Sheridan, Oregon, as of and for the year ended
June 30, 2020, and the related notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise the
District’s basic financial statements as listed in the table of contents.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in
accordance with the modified cash basis of accounting described in Note I; this includes determining
that the modified cash basis of accounting is an acceptable basis for the preparation of the financial
statements in the circumstances. Management is also responsible for the design, implementation, and
maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements
that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statements based on our audit. We
conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures
in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s
preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also
includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of
the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinions.

436 1t Avenue W e PO Box 1072 ¢ Albany, Oregon 97321
(541) 223-5555 » www.accuitycpas.com e Fax (541) 730-4420



Opinions

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
respective modified cash basis financial position of the governmental activities, each major fund, and
the remaining fund information of Sheridan Fire District, Sheridan, Oregon as of June 30, 2020, and the
respective changes in modified cash basis financial position thereof for the year then ended on the basis
of accounting described in Note I.

Basis of Accounting

We draw attention to Note I of the financial statements, which describes the basis of accounting,.
Sheridan Fire District prepares its financial statements on the modified cash basis of accounting, which
is a basis of accounting other than accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America. Our opinions are not modified with respect to that matter.

Other Matters

Other Information

The budgetary comparison information presented on pages 28 through 32 is the responsibility of
management and was derived from and relates directly to the underlying accounting and other records
used to prepare the basic financial statements. Such information has been subjected to the auditing
procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and certain additional procedures,
including comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting and other
records used to prepare the basic financial statements or to the basic financial statements themselves,
and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the
United States of America. In our opinion, the budgetary comparison information is fairly stated, in all
material respects, in relation to the basic financial statements as a whole.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

In accordance with Minimum Standards for Audits of Oregon Municipal Corporations, we have also
issued our report dated September 23, 2020 on our tests of the District's compliance with certain
provisions of laws and regulations specified in Oregon Administrative Rules. The purpose of that
report is to describe the scope of our testing of compliance and the results of that testing and not to
provide an opinion on compliance.

Accuity, I.I.C

e <€) OQ%

Glen O. Kearns, CPA

Albany, Oregon
September 23, 2020



BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS



SHERIDAN FIRE DISTRICT
Sheridan, Oregon

STATEMENT OF NET POSITION - MODIFIED CASH BASIS

June 30, 2020
Governmental
Activities
ASSETS
Current assets
Cash and cash equivalents $ 1,413,814
Prepaid expenses 1,423
Total current assets 1,415,237
Capital assets not being depreciated 32,470
Capital being depreciated, net 1,069,036
Total capital assets 1,101,506
Total assets 2,516,743
LIABILITIES
Current liabilities
Accounts payable 1,391
NET POSITION
Net investment in capital assets 1,101,506
Restricted 5,127
Unrestricted 1,408,719
Total net position $ 2,515,352

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.



SHERIDAN FIRE DISTRICT
Sheridan, Oregon

STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES - MODIFIED CASH BASIS

For the Year Ended June 30, 2020

Net (Expense)
Revenue and
Changes in
Program Revenues Net Position
Operating Capital
Charges for Grants and Grants and Governmental
Functions/Programs Expenses Services Contributions ~ Contributions Activities
Governmental activities
Fire suppression $ 2404712 $ 1506131 - $ 28,874  $ (869,707)

General revenues
Property taxes
Investment earnings
Miscellaneous

Total general revenues
Change in net position
Net position - beginning

Net position - ending

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

694,925
26,352
31,595

752,872

(116,835)

2,632,187

$ 251535



ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents
Prepaid expenses

Total assets

LIABILITIES
Accounts payable

FUND BALANCES

Nonspendable
Restricted
Committed
Unassigned

Total fund balances

Total liabilities and

SHERIDAN FIRE DISTRICT
Sheridan, Oregon

BALANCE SHEET - MODIFIED CASH BASIS

fund balances

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
June 30, 2020

Building Equipment John Total
General Maintenance Reserve Fancher Governmental

Fund Fund Fund Fund Funds
$ 673,207 $ 293,503 $ 441,977 $ 5,127 $ 1,413,814
1,423 - e - 1,423
$ 674,630 $ 293,503 $ 441,977 $ 5,127 $ 1,415,237
$ 1,391 $ - $ - $ - $ 1,391
1,423 - - - 1,423
- E - 5,127 5,127
- 293,503 441,977 - 735,480
671,816 - - - 671,816
673,239 293,503 441,977 5,127 1,413,846
$ 674,630 $ 293,503 $ 441,977 $ 5,127 $ 1,415,237

5

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.



SHERIDAN FIRE DISTRICT
Sheridan, Oregon

RECONCILIATION OF TOTAL GOVERNMENTAL FUND BALANCES
TO NET POSITION OF GOVERNMENTAL ACTIV ITIES

June 30, 2020
Total fund balances $ 1,413,846

Capital assets are not financial resources and are therefore not reported in
the governmental funds:

Cost 2,648,224
Accumulated depreciation (1,546,718) 1,101,506
Net position of governmental activities $ 2515,352

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.



SHERIDAN FIRE DISTRICT
Sheridan, Oregon

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES -
MODIFIED CASH BASIS

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

For the Year Ended June 30, 2020

Building Equipment John Total
General Maintenance Reserve Fancher Governmental
Fund Fund Fund Fund Funds
REVENUES
Property taxes $ 694925 § - 5 - % - $ 694925
Investment earnings 26,352 - - - 26,352
Conflagration 49,588 - - - 49,588
User fees 1,456,298 - - - 1,456,298
Grant income 28,874 - - - 28,874
Miscellaneous 31,840 - B - 31,840
Total revenues 2,287,877 - - - 2,287,877
EXPENDITURES
Current
Fire suppression 2,358,881 10,753 - 200 2,369,834
Capital outlay - - 10,548 s 10,548
Total expenditures 2,358,881 10,753 10,548 200 2,380,382
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures (71,004) (10,753) (10,548) (200) (92,505)
OTHER FINANCING
SOURCES (USES)
Transfers in - - 25,000 - 25,000
Transfers out (25,000) - - - (25,000)
Total other financing
sources (uses) (25,000) - 25,000 - -
Net change in fund balances (96,004) (10,753) 14,452 (200) (92,505)
Fund balances - beginning 769,243 304,256 427,525 5,327 1,506,351

Fund balances - ending $ 673239 § 293503 $ 441977 $ 5127 § 1413846

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

7



SHERIDAN FIRE DISTRICT
Sheridan, Oregon

RECONCILIATION OF THE STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES,
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES OF GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
TO THE STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES

For the Year Ended June 30, 2020

Net change in fund balances $ (92,505)

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of activities
are different because:

Governmental funds report capital outlay as expenditures; however, in
the statement of activities, the costs of these assets are allocated over their
estimated useful lives and are reported as depreciation expense. This is
the amount by which capital outlays exceeded depreciation in the current

period.

Expenditures for capital assets 60,297

Depreciation expense recorded in the current year (84,627) (24,330)
Change in net position $  (116,835)

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

8



NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS



I.

SHERIDAN FIRE DISTRICT
Sheridan, Oregon

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

June 30, 2020
SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The financial statements of Sheridan Fire District have been prepared on the modified cash basis of
accounting, which is a comprehensive basis of accounting other than accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America. The Governmental Accounting Standards Board
(GASB) is the accepted standard-setting body for establishing governmental accounting and
financial reporting principles. The more significant of the District’s accounting policies are
described below.

A. Description of Government-Wide Financial Statements

The government-wide financial statements (i.e., the statement of net position and the statement of
activities) report information on all of the activities of the District. Governmental Activities, which
normally are supported by taxes, intergovernmental revenues, and other nonexchange transactions,
are reported for the District.

B. Reporting Entity

Sheridan Fire District was incorporated by a vote of the citizens in 1978. Fire district boundaries
include the community of Sheridan and the adjoining rural areas of Polk and Yamhill counties. The
District is governed by a five-member board of directors elected from the District at large.

C. Basis of Presentation - Government-Wide Financial Statements

While separate government-wide and fund financial statements are presented, they are interrelated.
The governmental activities column incorporates data from all governmental funds. As a general
rule, the effect of interfund activity has been eliminated from the government-wide financial

statements.
D. Basis of Presentation -~ Fund Financial Statements

The fund financial statements provide information about the government’s funds. The emphasis of
fund financial statements is on major governmental funds, each displayed in a separate column.
Major individual governmental funds are reported as separate columns in the fund financial
statements.

The government reports the following major governmental funds:

General Fund - The General Fund is the District’s primary operating fund. It accounts for all
financial resources of the District except for those required to be accounted for in another
fund. The primary source of revenue is property taxes and ambulance fee revenue. Primary
expenditures are for fire suppression.



SHERIDAN FIRE DISTRICT
Sheridan, Oregon

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

June 30, 2020

Capital Projects Funds

Building Maintenance Fund - The Building Maintenance Fund accounts for the reservation of
funds for acquisition, remodel, repair, and construction of building facilities for the District.
The primary source of revenue is transfers in. Primary expenditures are for capital outlay.

Equipment Reserve Fund - The Emergency Equipment Reserve Fund accounts for the
reservation of funds and subsequent purchase of capital assets for the District. The primary
source of revenue is transfers in. Primary expenditures are for capital outlay.

Special Revenue Funds

John Fancher Memorial Fund - The John Fancher Memorial Fund accounts for funds
bequeathed to the District. The primary source of revenue is from investment earnings.
Primary expenditures are for individual awards determined by the board of directors.

Additionally, the City reports the Station 9 Spending Authority Fund, as described below, which is
presented in the General Fund for financial statement presentation purposes in accordance with
GASB Statement No. 54. A budget and actual statement is presented for this fund in accordance with
Oregon Budget Law.

Station 9 Spending Authority Fund - The Station 9 Spending Authority Fund accounts for
resources to be used for materials and services needed for Station 9. The primary source of
revenue is transfers from the General Fund.

Certain activity occurs during the year involving transfers of resources between funds. In fund
financial statements these amounts are reported at gross amounts as transfers in/out. While
reported in fund financial statements, certain eliminations are made in the preparation of the
government-wide financial statements. Transfers between the funds included in governmental
activities are eliminated.

E. Measurement Focus and Basis of Accounting

The accounting and financial reporting treatment is determined by the applicable measurement
focus and basis of accounting. Measurement focus indicates the type of resources being
measured such as current financial resources or economic resources. The basis of accounting
indicates the timing of transactions or events for recognition in the financial statements.

The government-wide financial statements are reported using the economic resources
measurement focus within the limitations of the modified cash basis of accounting, as described
below. Governmental fund financial statements are reported using the current financial
resources measurement focus. Only current financial assets and liabilities are generally included
on the balance sheet. The operating statements present sources and uses of available expendable
financial resources during a given period.

10



SHERIDAN FIRE DISTRICT
Sheridan, Oregon

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

June 30, 2020

General capital asset acquisitions are reported as expenditures in governmental funds. Issuance
of long-term debt is reported as an other financing source.

In the government-wide financial statements and the fund financial statements, governmental
activities are presented using the modified cash basis of accounting. This basis recognizes
assets, liabilities, fund balance/net position, revenues, and expenditures when they result from
cash transactions, with a provision for depreciation in the government-wide statements. This
basis is a comprehensive basis of accounting other than accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America.

As a result of the use of the modified cash basis of accounting, certain assets and their related
revenues (such as accounts receivable and revenues for billed or provided services not yet
collected) and certain liabilities and their related expenses (such as accounts payable and
expenses for goods or services received but not yet paid, and accrued expenses and liabilities)
are not recorded in the financial statements.

If the District utilized the basis of accounting recognized as generally accepted, the fund
financial statements would use the modified accrual basis of accounting and the government-
wide financial statements would be presented on the accrual basis of accounting.

Budgetary Information
1. Budgetary Basis of Accounting

Annual budgets are adopted on the cash basis of accounting. The District budgets all funds in
accordance with the requirements of state law. Annual appropriated budgets are adopted for
the general and capital projects funds.

The District begins its budgeting process by appointing budget committee members. The
budget officer prepares a budget, which is reviewed by the budget committee. The budget is
then published in proposed form and is presented at public hearings to obtain taxpayer
comments and approval from the budget committee. The board of directors legally adopts the
budget by resolution prior to the beginning of the District’s fiscal year. The board resolution
authorizing appropriations for each fund sets the level by which expenditures cannot legally
exceed appropriations. Total personnel services, materials and services, debt service, capital
outlay, and contingency for each fund are the levels of control established by the resolution. The
detailed budget document, however, is required to contain more specific detailed information
for the aforementioned expenditure categories and management may revise the detailed line
item budgets within appropriation categories. Unexpected additional resources may be added
to the budget through the use of a supplemental budget and appropriation resolution. The
board of directors may adopt supplemental budgets less than 10% of a fund’s original budget at
a regular board meeting. A supplemental budget greater than 10% of a fund’s original budget
requires hearings before the public, publication in newspapers, and approval by the board of
directors.

11



SHERIDAN FIRE DISTRICT
Sheridan, Oregon

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

June 30, 2020

Original and supplemental budgets may be modified by the use of appropriation transfers
between the levels of control. Such transfers require approval by the board of directors. During
the year, there were no supplemental budgets. The District does not use encumbrances, and
appropriations lapse at year-end.

Budget amounts shown in the financial statements reflect the original budget amounts.
. Assets, Liabilities, and Net Position/Fund Balance
1. Cash and Cash Equivalents

The District’s cash and cash equivalents are considered to be cash on hand, demand deposits,
and short-term investments with original maturities of three months or less from the date of
acquisition.

2. Capital Assets

Capital assets resulting from cash transactions, which include property, plant, and equipment,
are reported in the government-wide financial statements. Capital assets are defined by the
District as assets with an initial, individual cost of more than $5,000, and an estimated useful life
in excess of one year. Such assets are recorded at historical cost or estimated historical cost
where no historical records exist. Donated capital assets are recorded at estimated fair market
value at the date of donation.

The reported value excludes normal maintenance and repairs which are essentially amounts
spent in relation to capital assets that do not increase the capacity or efficiency of the item or
increase its estimated useful life. Major capital outlays for capital assets and improvements are
capitalized as projects are constructed.

Land and construction in progress are not depreciated. Property, plant, and equipment of the
District are depreciated using the straight-line method over the following estimated useful lives.

Assets Years
Buildings 50
Apparatus 7-20

3. Net Position Flow Assumption

Sometimes the government will fund outlays for a particular purpose from both restricted (e.g.,
restricted grant proceeds) and unrestricted resources. In order to calculate the amounts to report
as restricted - net position and unrestricted - net position in the government-wide financial
statements, a flow assumption must be made about the order in which the resources are
considered to be applied. It is the government’s policy to consider restricted - net position to
have been depleted before unrestricted - net position is applied.

12



SHERIDAN FIRE DISTRICT
Sheridan, Oregon

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

June 30, 2020

4. Fund Balance Flow Assumption

Sometimes the government will fund outlays for a particular purpose from both restricted and
unrestricted resources (the total of committed, assigned, and unassigned fund balance). In order
to calculate the amounts to report as restricted, committed, assigned, and unassigned fund
balance in the governmental fund financial statements, a flow assumption must be made about
the order in which the resources are considered to be applied. It is the government’s policy to
consider restricted fund balances to have been depleted before using any of the components of
unrestricted fund balance. Further, when components of unrestricted fund balance can be used
for the same purpose, committed fund balance is depleted first, followed by assigned fund
balance. Unassigned fund balance is applied last.

5. Fund Balance Policies

Fund balance of governmental funds is reported in various categories based on the nature of
any limitations requiring the use of resources for specific purposes. The government itself can
establish limitations on the use of resources through either a commitment (committed fund
balance) or an assignment (assigned fund balance). The committed fund balance classification
includes amounts that can be used only for the specific purposes determined by a formal action
of the government's highest level of decision-making authority. The Board of Directors is the
highest level of decision-making authority for the government that can, by adoption of a
resolution prior to the end of the fiscal year, commit fund balance. Once adopted, the limitation
imposed by the resolution remains in place until a similar action is taken (the adoption of
another resolution) to remove or revise the limitation. Amounts in the assigned fund balance
classification are intended to be used by the government for specific purposes but do not meet
the criteria to be classified as committed. The board of directors (board) has by resolution
authorized the budget officer to assign fund balance. The board may also assign fund balance as
it does when appropriating fund balance to cover a gap between estimated revenue and
appropriations in the subsequent year’s appropriated budget. Unlike commitments,
assignments generally only exist temporarily. In other words, an additional action does not
normally have to be taken for the removal of an assignment. Conversely, as discussed above, an
additional action is essential to remove or revise a commitment.

The District reports fund equity in accordance with GASB Statement No. 54, Fund Balance
Reporting and Governmental Fund Type Definitions. The following classifications describe the
relative strength of the spending constraints:

* Nonspendable fund balance -~ amounts that are in nonspendable form (such as
inventory) or are required to be maintained intact.

* Restricted fund balance — amounts constrained to specific purposes by their providers
(such as grantors, bondholders, and higher levels of government), through
constitutional provisions, or by enabling legislation.

13



1I.

L.

SHERIDAN FIRE DISTRICT
Sheridan, Oregon

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

June 30, 2020

o Committed fund balance — amounts constrained- to-specific purposes- by the District
itself, using its highest level of decision-making authority (i.e. board of directors). To be
reported as committed, amounts cannot be used for any other purpose unless the
District takes the same highest level action to remove or change the constraint.

e Assigned fund balance - amounts that the District intends to use for a specific purpose.
Intent can be expressed by the board of directors or by an official or body to which the
board of directors delegates authority.

e Unassigned fund balance - amounls tial are available for any purposc. Positive
amounts are reported only in the General Fund.

The District has adopted a minimum fund balance policy that requires operating cash reserves
of four months at year end.

. Revenues and Expenditures/Expenses

1. Program Revenues

Amounts reported as program revenues include (1) charges to customers or applicants who
purchase, use, or directly benefit from goods, services, or privileges provided by a given
function or segment and (2) grants and contributions (including special assessments) that are
restricted to meeting the operational or capital requirements of a particular function or segment.
All taxes, including those dedicated for specific purposes, and other internally dedicated
resources are reported as general revenues rather than as program revenues.

2. Property Taxes

Under state law, county governments are responsible for extending authorized property tax
levies, computing tax rates, billing and collecting all property taxes, and making periodic
remittances of collection to entities levying taxes. Property taxes are levied and become a lien as
of July 1 on property values assessed as of June 30. Property taxes are payable in three
installments, which are due on November 15, February 15, and May 15.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with the modified cash basis of accounting
requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect certain reported amounts and
disclosures; accordingly, actual results could differ from those estimates.

DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS AND ACCOUNT GROUPS

A. Deposits and Investments

Sheridan Rural Fire District maintains a cash and cash equivalents pool that is available for use by
all funds.

14



SHERIDAN FIRE DISTRICT
Sheridan, Oregon

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

June 30, 2020

Each fund type's portion of this pool is displayed on the fund financial statements as cash and cash
equivalents. Additionally, several funds held separate cash accounts. Interest earned on pooled
cash and investments is allocated to participating funds based upon their combined cash and
investment balances. Investments, including amounts held in pooled cash and investments, are
stated at fair value. In accordance with Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB)
Statement No. 72, Fair Value Measurement and Application, investments with a remaining maturity of
more than one year at the time of purchase are stated at fair value.

The District participates in an external investment pool (State of Oregon Local Government
Investment Pool). The Pool is not registered with the U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission as
an investment company. The State’s investment policies are governed by the Oregon Revised
Statutes (ORS) and the Oregon Investment Council (OIC).

The State Treasurer is the investment officer for the OIC and is responsible for all funds in the State
Treasury. These funds are invested exercising reasonable care, skill, and caution. Investments in the
Pool are further governed by portfolio guidelines issued by the Oregon Short-Term Fund Board,
which established diversification percentages and specifies the types and maturities of investments.
The portion of the external investment pool which belongs to local government investment
participants is reported in an Investment Trust Fund in the State’s Comprehensive Annual
Financial Report (CAFR). A copy of the State’s CAFR may be obtained at the Oregon State
Treasury, 350 Winter St. N.E., Salem, Oregon 97310-0840.

Fair Value Measurement

Fair value is defined as the price that would be received to sell an asset or price paid to transfer a
liability in an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date. Observable
inputs are developed based on market data obtained from sources independent of the reporting

entity.

Unobservable inputs are developed based on the best information available about the assumptions
market participants would use in pricing the asset. The classification of securities within the fair
value hierarchy is based on the activity leve] in the market for the security type and the inputs used
to determine their fair value, as follows:

e Level 1 - Unadjusted quoted prices for identical investments in active markets.

o Level 2 - Observable inputs other than quoted market prices; and,

e Level 3 - Unobservable inputs.

There were no transfers of assets or liabilities among the three levels of the fair value hierarchy for
the year ended June 30, 2020.

15



SHERIDAN FIRE DISTRICT
Sheridan, Oregon

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

June 30, 2020

Fair values of assets measured on a recurring basis at June 30, 2020 are as follows:

Investments: Level 2

Oregon Local Government Investment Pool $ 1,054,065

Credit Risk

Oregon statutes authorize the District to invest in obligations of the U.S. Treasury and U.S.
agencies, bankers' acceptarices, repurcliase agreements, commercial paper rated A-1 by Standard &
Poor’s Corporation or P-1 by Moody’s Commercial Paper Record, and the Local Government
Investment Pool. The board may authorize the investment or reinvestment of funds that are not
immediately needed for operations of the District. Such investments will comply with state law and
Oregon Administrative Rules.

Investments

As of June 30, 2020, the District had the following investments shown below:

Credit Quality
Rating Maturities Fair Value
Oregon Local Government Investment Pool Unrated - $ 1,054,065

Interest Rate Risk

The District does not have a formal policy that limits investment maturities as a means of managing
its exposure to fair value losses arising from increases in interest rates.

Concentration of Credit Risk

The District does not have a formal policy that places a limit on the amount that may be invested in
any one insurer. 100 percent of the District’s investments are in the Oregon Local Government
Investment Pool.

Custodial Credit Risk = Investments

This is the risk that, in the event of the failure of a counterparty, the District will not be able to
recover the value of its investments that are in the possession of an outside party. The District does
not have a policy that limits the amount of investments that can be held by counterparties.

Custodial Credit Risk - Deposits

This is the risk that, in the event of a bank failure, the District's deposits may not be returned. All
District deposits not covered by Federal Depository Insurance Corporation (FDIC) insurance are
covered by the Public Funds Collateralization Program (PFCP) of the State of Oregon, organized in
accordance with ORS 295.

16



SHERIDAN FIRE DISTRICT
Sheridan, Oregon

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

June 30, 2020

The PFCP is a shared liability structure for participating bank depositories. Barring any exceptions,
a bank depository is required to pledge collateral valued at a minimum of 10% of their quarter-end
public fund deposits if they are considered well capitalized, 25% of their quarter-end public fund
deposits if they are considered adequately capitalized, or 110% of their quarter-end public fund
deposits if they are considered undercapitalized or assigned to pledge 110% by the Office of the
State Treasurer. In the event of a bank failure, the entire pool of collateral pledged by all qualified
Oregon public funds bank depositories is available to repay deposits of public funds of government
entities. The District holds a noninterest-bearing account and an interest-bearing account at US
Bank and First Federal Bank, for which deposits are insured by the FDIC up to $250,000. At June 30,
2020, the District had deposits of $319,242 insured by the FDIC and $42,131 collateralized by the
PECP.

Deposits
The District’s deposits at June 30, 2020 are as follows:

Petty Cash $ 56
Checking account 359,693
Investments 1,054,065

Total deposits $ 1,413,814

The District’s cash by fund:

Governmental activities

General Fund $ 673,207
Building Maintenance Fund 293,503
Equipment Reserve Fund 441,977
John Fancher Fund 5,127

Total cash $ 1,413,814

B. Interfund Transfers

Operating transfers are reflected as other financing sources (uses) in the governmental funds.
Interfund transfers during the year consisted of:

Transfers in:
Emergency
Equipment

Reserve Fund

Transfers out:
General Fund $ 25,000

The primary purposes for the interfund transfers in was for repair and purchase of vehicles and fire
protection equipment used by the District.

17



SHERIDAN FIRE DISTRICT
Sheridan, Oregon

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

June 30, 2020

C. Capital Assets

Capital asset activity resulting from modified cash basis transactions for the year ended June 30,

2020 was as follows:

Beginning Ending
Balance Increases Decreases Balance
Governmental activities
Capital assets not being depreciated
Land $ 21,922 % - 8 $ 21,922
Contruction in progress - 10,548 10,548
Total capital assets not being depreciated 21,922 10,548 32470
Capital assets being depreciated
Buildings 759,460 - 759,460
Apparatus 1,806,545 49,749 1,856,294
Total capital assets being depreciated 2,566,005 49,749 2,615,754
Less accumulated depreciation for
Buildings (584,477) (15,712) (600,189)
Apparatus (877,614) (68,915) (946,529)
Total accumulated depreciation (1,462,091) (84,627) (1,546,718)
Total capital assets being depreciated, net 1,103,914 (34,878) 1,069,036
Governmental activities capital assets, net $ 1,125836 § (24,330) $ $ 1,101,506

Depreciation expense was charged to the functions/programs of the District as follows:

Governmental activities
Fire suppression $

18

84,627



SHERIDAN FIRE DISTRICT
Sheridan, Oregon

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

June 30, 2020

Capital assets are reported on the statement of net position as follows:

Capital Accumulated Net Capital

Assets Depreciation Assets

Governmental activities

Land $ 21,922 $ - $ 21,922
Construction in progress 10,548 = 10,548
Buildings 759,460 (600,189) 159,271
Apparatus 1,856,294 (946,529) 909,765
Total governmental capital assets $ 2,648,224 $ (1,546,718) $ 1,101,506

D. Constraints on Fund Balances

Constraints on fund balances reported on the balance sheet are as follows:

Building Equipment John Total
General Maintenace Reserve Fancher Governmental
Fund Fund Fund Fund Funds
Fund balances:
Nonspendable:
Prepaid expenses $ 1,423  $ - % - 8 - % 1,423
Restricted to:
Individual awards - - - 5,127 5,127
Committed to:
Equipment purchases - - 441,977 - 441,977
Future building needs - 293,503 - - 293,503
Unassigned 671,816 - - - 671,816
Total fund balances $ 673,239 $ 293,503 $ 441,977 % 5127 $ 1,413,846

III. STEWARDSHIP, COMPLIANCE, AND ACCOUNTABILITY
A. Excess of Expenditures over Appropriations

During the year ended June 30, 2020, the District expended funds in excess of amounts appropriated as
follows:

Fund Category Appropriations Expenditures Excess

Equipment Reserve Capital outlay $ - $ 10,548 $ 10,548

19



SHERIDAN FIRE DISTRICT
Sheridan, Oregon

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2020

IV. OTHER INFORMATION
A. Risk Management

The District is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; theft of, damage to, and destruction
of assets; errors and omissions; and natural disasters for which the District carries commercial
insurance. There was no significant reduction in insurance coverage from the previous year. There
were no insurance settlements exceeding insurance coverage in any of the past three years.

B. Retirement Plans
1. Oregon Public Employees Retirement System
General Information about the Pension Plan

Name of Pension Plan

The Oregon Public Employees Retirement System (PERS) consists of a single cost-sharing
multiple-employer defined benefit plan.

Description of Benefit Terms

Plan Benefits - PERS Pension (Chapter 238)

Plan benefits of the System are established by the legislature pursuant to Oregon Revised
Statute (ORS) Chapters 238 and 238A

PERS Pension

The ORS Chapter 238 Defined Benefit Pension Plan is closed to new members hired on or after
August 29, 2003.

Pension Benefits

The PERS retirement allowance is payable monthly for life. It may be selected from 13
retirement benefit options. These options include survivorship benefits and lump-sum refunds.
The basic benefit is based on years of service and final average salary. A percentage (2.0 percent
for police and fire employees, 1.67 percent for general service employees) is multiplied by the
number of years of service and the final average salary. Benefits may also be calculated under
either a formula plus annuity (for members who were contributing before August 21, 1981)or a
money match computation if a greater benefit results.

Death Benefits

Upon the death of a non-retired member, the beneficiary receives a lump-sum refund of the
member’s account balance (accumulated contributions and interest).

20



SHERIDAN FIRE DISTRICT
Sheridan, Oregon

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

June 30, 2020

In addition, the beneficiary will receive a lump-sum payment from employer funds equal to the
account balance, provided one or more of the following conditions are met:

e Member was employed by a PERS employer at the time of death

Member died within 120 days after termination of PERS-covered employment
e Member died as a result of injury sustained while employed in a PERS-covered job, or

e Member was on an official leave of absence from a PERS-covered job at the time of death
Disability Benefits

A member with 10 or more years of creditable service who becomes disabled from other than
duty-connected causes may receive a non-duty disability benefit. A disability resulting from a
job-incurred injury or illness qualifies a member (including PERS judge members) for disability
benefits regardless of the length of PERS-covered service. Upon qualifying for a either a non-
duty or duty disability, service time is computed to age 58 (55 for police and fire members)
when determining monthly benefit.

Benefit Changes after Retirement

Members may choose to continue participation in a variable equities investment account after
retiring and may experience annual benefit fluctuations due to changes in the market value of
equity investments. Under ORS 238.360 monthly benefits are adjusted annually through cost-of-
living changes. The cap on the COLA in fiscal year 2015 and beyond will vary based on the
amount of the annual benefit, in accordance with Moro decision.

OPSRP Pension Program (OPSRP DB)

Pension Benefits

The ORS Chapter 238A Defined Benefit Pension Program provides benefits to members hired
on or after August 29, 2003. This portion of OPSRP provides a life pension funded by employer
contributions. Benefits are calculated with the following formula for members who attain
normal retirement age: police and fire - 1.8 percent is multiplied by the number of years of
service and the final average salary. Normal retirement age for police and fire members is age
60 or age 53 with 25 years of retirement credit. To be classified as a police and fire member, the
individual must have been employed continuously as a police and fire member for at least five
years immediately preceding retirement. General Service: 1.5 percent is multiplied by the
number of years of service and the final average salary. Normal retirement age for general
service members is age 65, or age 58 with 30 years of retirement credit. A member of the
pension program becomes vested on the earliest of the following dates: the date the member
completes 600 hours of service in each of five calendar years, the date the member reaches
normal retirement age, and, if the pension program is terminated, the date on which the
termination becomes effective.

21



SHERIDAN FIRE DISTRICT
Sheridan, Oregon

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2020

Death Benefits

Upon the death of a non-retired member, the spouse or other person who is constitutionally
required to be treated in the same manner as the spouse receives for life 50 percent of the
pension that would otherwise have been paid to the deceased member.

Disability Benefits

A member who has accrued 10 or more years of retirement credits before the member becomes
disabled or a member who becomes disabled due to job-related injury shall reccive a disability
benefit of 45 percent of the member’s salary determined as of the last full month of employment
before the disability occurred.

Benefit Changes After Retirement

Under ORS 238A.210 monthly benefits are adjusted annually through cost-of-living changes.
The cap on the COLA in fiscal year 2015 and beyond will vary based on the amount of the
annual benefit, in accordance with Moro decision.

Contributions

PERS funding policy provides for monthly employer contributions at actuarially determined
rates. These contributions, expressed as a percentage of covered payroll, are intended to
accumulate sufficient assets to pay benefits when due. This funding policy applies to the PERS
Defined Benefit Plan and the Other Postemployment Benefit Plans. Employer contribution rates
during the period were based on the December 31, 2017 actuarial valuation, which became
effective July 1, 2019. The State of Oregon and certain schools, community colleges, and political
subdivisions have made unfunded actuarial liability payments, and their rates have been
reduced.

Employer contributions for the year ended June 30, 2020 were $214,935.

Pension Plan Comprehensive Annual Financial Report (CAFR)

Oregon PERS produces an independently audited CAFR which can be found at:
https: / / www.oregon.gov / pers/ Documents/ Financials/CAFR/2019-CAFR.pdf. For purposes
of measuring the net pension liability, deferred outflows and inflows of resources related to
pensions, and pension expense, information about the fiduciary net position of Oregon PERS
and additions to/deductions from Oregon PERS' fiduciary net position have been determined
on the same basis as they are reported by Oregon PERS. For this purpose, benefit payments
(including refunds of employee contributions) are recognized when due and payable in
accordance with the benefit terms. Investments are reported at fair value.

Actuarial Valuations

The employer contribution rates effective July 1, 2019, through June 30, 2021, were set using the
entry age normal actuarial cost method.

22



SHERIDAN FIRE DISTRICT
Sheridan, Oregon

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

June 30, 2020

For the Tier One/ Tier Two component of the PERS Defined Benefit Plan, this method produced
an employer contribution rate consisting of (1) an amount for normal cost (the estimated
amount necessary to finance benefits earned by the employees during the current service year),
(2) an amount for the amortization of unfunded actuarial accrued liabilities, which are being
amortized over a fixed period with new unfunded actuarial accrued liabilities being amortized
over 20 years.

For the OPSRP Pension Program component of the PERS Defined Benefit Plan, this method
produced an employer contribution rate consisting of (a) an amount for normal cost (the
estimated amount necessary to finance benefits earned by the employees during the current
service year), (b) an actuarially determined amount for funding a disability benefit component,
and (c) an amount for the amortization of unfunded actuarial accrued liabilities, which are
being amortized over a fixed period with new unfunded actuarial liabilities being amortized
over 16 years.

Actuarial Methods and Assumptions:

Valuation Date December 31, 2017
Measurement Date June 30, 2019
Experience Study 2016, published July 26, 2017

Actuarial Assumptions:

Actuarial Cost Method Entry age normal
Inflation Rate 2.50 percent
Long-term Expected Rate of | 7.20 percent
Return

Discount Rate 7.20 percent
Projected Salary Increases 3.50 percent

Cost of living adjustment | Blend of 2.00% COLA and graded COLA
(COLA) (1.25%/.15%) in accordance with Moro decision;
blend based on service.

Mortality Health retirees and beneficiaries: RP-2014
healthy annuitant, sex-distinct, generational
with Unisex, Social Security Data Scale, with
collar adjustments and set-backs as described in
the valuation.

23



SHERIDAN FIRE DISTRICT
Sheridan, Oregon

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

June 30, 2020

Active members: RP-2014 Employees, sex-
distinct, generational with Unisex, Social
Security Data Scale, with collar adjustments and
set-backs as described in the valuation.

Disabled retirees: RP-2014 Disabled retirees,
sex-distinct, generational with Unisex, Social
Security Data Scale.

Actuarial valuations of an ongoing plan involve estimates of the value of reported amounts and
assumptions about the probability of events far into the future.

Actuarially determined amounts are subject to continual revision as actual results are compared
to past expectations and new estimates are made about the future. Experience studies are
performed as of December 31 of even numbered years. The methods and assumptions shown
above are on the 2016 Experience Study, which reviewed experience for the four-year period
ended December 31, 2016.

Discount Rate

The discount rate used to measure the total pension liability was 7.20 percent. The projection of
cash flows used to determine the discount rate assumed that contributions from plan members
and those of the contributing employers are made at the contractually required rates, as
actuarially determined. Based on those assumptions, the pension plan’s fiduciary net position
was projected to be available to make all projected future benefit payments of current plan
members. Therefore, the long-term expected rate of return on Plan investments was applied to
all periods of projected benefit payments to determine the total pension liability.

Long-Term Expected Rate of Return

To develop an analytical basis for the selection of the long-term expected rate of return
assumption, in July 2017 the PERS Board reviewed long-term assumptions developed by both
Milliman’s capital market assumptions team and the Oregon Investment Council’s (OIC)
investment advisors. Each asset class assumption is based on a consistent set of underlying
assumptions and includes adjustment for the inflation assumption. These assumptions are not
based on historical returns, but instead are based on a forward-looking capital market economic
model. For more information on the Plan’s portfolio, assumed asset allocation, and the long-
term expected rate of return for each major asset class, calculated using both arithmetic and
geometric means, see PERS’ audited financial statements at:

https: / / www.oregon.gov/pers/Documents/ Financials/CAFR/2019-CAFR.pdf

24



SHERIDAN FIRE DISTRICT
Sheridan, Oregon

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

June 30, 2020

Asset Class Low Range High Range OIC Target

Cash 0.0% 3.0% 0.0%
Debt Securities 15.0% 25.0% 20.0%
Public Equity 32.5% 42.5% 37.5%
Private Equity 13.5% 21.5% 17.5%
Real Estate 9.5% 15.5% 12.5%
Alternative Equity 0.0% 12.5% 12.5%
Opportunity Portfolio 0.0% 3.0% 0.0%
Total 100.0%

C. Individual Account Program (IAP)
Plan Description

Employees of the District are provided with pensions through OPERS. All the benefits of
OPERS are established by the Oregon legislature pursuant to Oregon Revised Statute (ORS)
Chapters 238 and 238A. Chapter 238 Defined Benefit Pension Plan is closed to new members
hired on or after August 29, 2003. Chapter 238A created the Oregon Public Service Retirement
Plan (OPSRP), which consists of the Defined Benefit Pension Program and the Individual
Account Program (IAP).

Membership includes public employees hired on or after August 29, 2003. PERS members retain
their existing defined benefit plan accounts, but member contributions are deposited into the
member’s IAP account. OPSRP is part of OPERS and is administered by the OPERS Board.

Pension Benefits

Participants in OPERS defined benefit pension plans also participate in their defined
contribution plan. An IAP member becomes vested on the date the employee account is
established or on the date the rollover account was established. If the employer makes optional
employer contributions for a member, the member becomes vested on the earliest of the
following dates: the date the member completes 600 hours of service in each of five calendar
years, the date the member reaches normal retirement age, the date the IAP is terminated, the
date the active member becomes disabled, or the date the active member dies.

25



SHERIDAN FIRE DISTRICT
Sheridan, Oregon

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

June 30, 2020

Upon retirement, a member of the OPSRP IAP may receive the amounts in his or her employee
account, rollover account, and vested employer account as a lump-sum payment or in equal
installments over a 5-, 10-, 15-, 20-year period or an anticipated life span option. Each
distribution option has a $200 minimum distribution limit.

Death Benefits

Upon the death of a non-retired member, the beneficiary receives in a lump sum the member’s
account balance, rollover account balance, and vested employer optional contribution account
balance. If a retired member dies before the installment payments are completed, the beneficiary
may receive the remaining installment payments or choose a lump-sum payment.

Contributions

Member contributions are set by statute at 6 percent of salary and are remitted by participating
employers. The contributions are either deducted from member salaries or paid -by the
employers on the members’ behalf. As permitted, the District has opted to pick-up the
contributions on behalf of its employees.

Actuarial Methods and Assumptions

Assets are valued at their market value. Gains and losses between odd-year valuations are
amortized as a level percentage of combined valuation payroll over 20 years from the odd-year
valuation in which they are first recognized. The assumed rate of return on investments is 7.2%
compounded annually. The assumed consumer price inflation rate used is 2.5% per year.

Additional disclosures related to Oregon PERS not applicable to specific employers are
available by contacting PERS at the following address: PO Box 23700 Tigard, OR 97281-3700, or
can be found at:

https:/ / www.oregon.gov / pers/ Documents/ Financials/ CAFR / 2019-CAFR. pdf.

D. Deferred Compensation Plan

The District offers a Length of Service Award Program (LOSAP) to volunteers as a reward for
service to the community. The plan provides tax-deferred income benefits under Internal Revenue
Code Section 457 to volunteers through discretionary contributions made by the District. The
District is not contingently liable to make contributions based on volunteer service.

The District contributed $25,000 during the year ended June 30, 2020.

26



SHERIDAN FIRE DISTRICT
Sheridan, Oregon

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

June 30, 2020

E. Concentrations - Bargaining Unit

The District has 17 employees, ten of which are covered by a collective bargaining agreement. The
current agreement expired on June 30, 2020.

F. New Pronouncements

The Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) issued -, Postponement
of the Effective Dates of Certain Authoritative Guidance. The Statement is intended to provide relief
to governments and other stakeholders in light of the COVID-19 pandemic.

The guidance postpones by one year the effective dates of certain provisions in the
pronouncements as follows:

GASB Statement No. 84, Fiduciary Activities — This statement established criteria and
guidance for identifying fiduciary activities of all state and local governments for
accounting and financial reporting purposes, as well as the reporting requirements for
these fiduciary funds.

GASB Statement No. 88, Certain Disclosures Related to Debt, Including Borrowing and Direct
Placements - This statement addresses the information that is disclosed in the notes to
government financial statements related to debt, including borrowing and direct
placements. It also clarifies which liabilities governments should include when disclosing
information related to debt.

The Statement postpones the effective dates of the following pronouncements by 18 months:

GASB Statement No. 87, Leases - This statement addresses the accounting and financial
reporting for leases by governments, requiring recognition of certain lease assets and
liabilities for leases that were previously classified as operating leases.

The District will implement applicable new GASB pronouncements no later than the required
fiscal year. Management has not determined the effect on the financial statements for
implementing any of the above pronouncements.

The GASB provides other COVID-19 related resources on its website:
https://www.gasb.org/COVID19 .

G. Subsequent Events

Management has evaluated subsequent events through September 23, 2020, which was the date
that the financial statements were available to be issued.

27



SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION



SHERIDAN FIRE DISTRICT
Sheridan, Oregon

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE -
BUDGET AND ACTUAL

REVENUES
Property taxes
Investment eamings
Conflagration
User fees and contract services
Grant income
Miscellaneous

Total revenues

EXPENDITURES
Current
Personnel services
Materials and services
Capital outlay
Contingency

Total expenditures

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures

OTHER FINANCING
SOURCES (USES)
Transfers out

Net change in fund balance
Fund balance - beginning

Fund balance - ending

GENERAL FUND

For the Year Ended June 30, 2020

Original and  Variance with Actual
Final Final Budget Budget Modified
Budget Over (Under) Basis Adjustments Cash Basis
$ 673,000 $ 21,925 % 694925 $ - % 694,925
- 26,352 26,352 - 26,352
- 49,588 49,588 - 49,588
1,447,000 9,298 1,456,298 - 1,456,298
- 28,874 28,874 - 28,874
64,000 (32,160} 31,840 - 31,840
2,184,000 103,877 2,287,877 - 2,287,877
2,087,500 (176,328) 1,911,172 - 1,911,172
416,500 (3,076) 413,424 34,285 447,709
50,000 (50,000) = - =
2,554,000 (229,404) 2,324,596 34,285 2,358,881
(370,000) 333,281 (36,719) (34,285) (71,004)
(50,000) - (50,000) 25,000 (25,000)
(420,000) 333,281 (86,719) (9,285) (96,004)
550,000 209,958 759,958 9,285 769,243
$ 130,000 $ 543,239 $ 673,239 % - % 673,239

28



SHERIDAN FIRE DISTRICT
Sheridan, Oregon

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE -

BUDGET AND ACTUAL
BUILDING MAINTENANCE FUND

For the Year Ended June 30, 2020

Originaland  Variance with Actual
Final Final Budget Cash
Budget Over (Under) Basis
REVENUES
Grant revenue $ 1,310,470 $ (1,310470) $ -
EXPENDITURES
Current - - -
Materials and services 1,560,470 (1,549,717) 10,753
Total expenditures 1,560,470 (1,549,717) 10,753
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over (under) expenditures (250,000) 239,247 (10,753)
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfers in - - -
Net change in fund balance (250,000) 239,247 (10,753)
Fund balance - beginning 304,256 - 304,256
54,256 $ 239,247 $ 293,503

Fund balance - ending $

29



SHERIDAN FIRE DISTRICT
Sheridan, Oregon

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE -
BUDGET AND ACTUAL

EQUIPMENT RESERVE FUND

For the Year Ended June 30, 2020

Originaland  Variance with Actual
Final Final Budget Cash
Budget Over (Under) Basis
REVENUES $ - % - % E
EXPENDITURES
Capital outlay - 10,548 10,548
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures - (10,548) (10,548)
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfers in 25,000 . 25,000
Net change in fund balance 25,000 (10,548) 14,452
Fund balance - beginning 392,525 35,000 427,525
Fund balance - ending $ 417,525 $ 24,452 $ 441977

30



SHERIDAN FIRE DISTRICT
Sheridan, Oregon

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE -
BUDGET AND ACTUAL

JOHN FANCHER FUND

For the Year Ended June 30, 2020

REVENUES
Investment earnings

EXPENDITURES

Current
Fire Suppression

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over (under) expenditures

Fund balance - beginning

Fund balance - ending

31

Originaland  Variance with Actual
Final Final Budget Cash
Budget Over (Under) Basis
$ - 8 - § .
200 - 200
(200) - (200)
5,427 (100) 5,327
$ 5227  § (100) $ 5,127




SHERIDAN FIRE DISTRICT
Sheridan, Oregon

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE -
BUDGET AND ACTUAL

STATION 9 SPENDING AUTHORITY FUND

For the Year Ended June 30, 2020

Originaland Variance with Actual
Final Final Budget Budget Modified
Budget Over (Under) Basis Adjustments  Cash Basis
REVENUES
Miscellaneous income $ 2000 $ (20000 $ - % - % -
EXPENDITURES
Current
Materials and services 27,000 (2,000) 25,000 (25,000) -
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures (25,000) - (25,000) 25,000 -

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfers in 25,000 - 25,000 (25,000) -

Net change in fund balance - € - = -

Fund balance - beginning - - = - =

Fund balance - ending $ - $ - 3 - $ - % =

32



AUDIT COMMENTS AND DISCLOSURES REQUIRED BY
STATE REGULATIONS



/
Accuaty

Where accuracy meets integrity
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
REQUIRED BY OREGON STATE REGULATIONS

Board of Directors
Sheridan Fire District
Sheridan, Oregon 97378

We have audited the basic financial statements of Sheridan Fire District as of and for the year ended
June 30, 2020 and have issued our report thereon dated September 23, 2020. We conducted our audit in
accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America.

Compliance

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether Sheridan Fire District’s financial statements
are free of material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws,
regulations, contracts, and grants, including the provisions of Oregon Revised Statutes, as specified in
Oregon Administrative Rules 162-010-0000 through 162-010-0320 of the Minimum Standards for Audits
of Oregon Municipal Corporations, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect
on the determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance
with those provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express such an
opinion.

We performed procedures to the extent we considered necessary to address the required comments
and disclosures, which included, but were not limited to, the following;:

Deposit of public funds with financial institutions (ORS Chapter 295)
Budgets legally required (ORS Chapter 294)

Insurance and fidelity bonds in force or required by law

Programs funded from outside sources

Authorized investment of surplus funds (ORS Chapter 294)

Public contracts and purchasing (ORS Chapters 2794, 279B, 279C)

In connection with our testing, nothing came to our attention that caused us to believe that the District
was not in substantial compliance with certain provisions of laws, contracts, and grants, including the
provisions of Oregon Revised Statutes, as specified in Oregon Administrative Rules 162-010-0000
through 162-010-0320 of the Minimum Standards for Audits of Oregon Municipal Corporations, except
as follows:

436 15t Avenue W » PO Box 1072 e Albany, Oregon 97321
(541) 223-5555 » www.accuitycpas.com s Fax (541) 730-4420



A. Excess of Expenditures over Appropriations

During the year ended June 30, 2020, he District expended funds in excess of amounts appropriated as
follows:

Fund Category Appropriations Expenditures Excess

Equipment Reserve  -Capital outlay -$ - $ 10,548 $ 10,548

B. Violation of Public Contracting Regulations

The District did not solicit and retain adequate quotes for public contracts, which is in viclation of
public contracts and purchasing requirements.

C. Budgeted Resolution errors

The District’s budget resolution did not include correct totals as required by Oregon Budget Law.
OAR 162-010-0230 Internal Control

In planning and performing our audit, we considered Sheridan Fire District's internal control over
financial reporting as a basis for designing our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our
opinions on the financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of Sheridan Fire District’s internal control over financial reporting. Accordingly, we do
not express an opinion on the effectiveness of Sheridan Fire District’s internal control over financial
reporting. However, we noted certain matters that we have reported to management of the District in a
separate letter dated September 23, 2020.

This report is intended solely for the information and use of the board of directors and management of

Sheridan Fire District and the Oregon Secretary of State, and is not intended to be, and should not be
used by anyone other than these parties.

(/-LG.C, bLL:Q‘(/ LL
Accuity, LLC /~

September 23, 2020

34



SHERIDAN FIRE DISTRICT

Report to the Board of Directors
for the Year Ended June 30, 2020

September 23, 2020

/
Accuaty

Where accuracy meets integrity
CERTIEIED PUBLIC ACCGUNTANTS

436 1t Avenue W e PO Box 1072
Albany, Oregon 97321 e (541) 223-5555




SHERIDAN FIRE DISTRICT

Sheridan, Oregon
TABLE OF CONTENTS
June 30, 2020

INTRODUCTORY SECTION

Title Page

Table of Contents
LETTER SECTION

Letter of Report Presentation........cccoceeeeiieninrnininnieisecse e st s s

Required COMMUIHCALIONS ......cvuirvieisrrrisisrrissransissisens s st e aa s

Recently Issued Accounting Standards ...
ATTACHMENTS

Certain Written Communications between Management and Accuity
ENgagement Letter ... ..ot b bbb b b

Management Representation Letter ... s



/
Acauty

Where accuracy meets integrity
CURTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

September 23, 2020

Board of Directors
Sheridan Fire District
Sheridan, Oregon

We are pleased to present this report related to our audit of the modified cash basis financial
statements of the governmental activities and each major fund of Sheridan Fire District, Sheridan,
Oregon, for the year ended June 30, 2020. This report summarizes certain matters required by
professional standards to be communicated to you in your oversight responsibility for the
District’s financial reporting process. Also included, is a summary of recently issued accounting
standards that may affect future financial reporting by the District.

This report is intended solely for the information and use of the Board of Directors and
management of the District, and it is not intended to be used, and should not be used, by anyone
other than these specified parties.

It will be our pleasure to respond to any questions you have regarding this report. We appreciate
the opportunity to continue to be of service to the District.

Very truly yours,
(Ji,ce,ouﬁz L
Accuity, LLC |

Certified Public Accountants
Albany, Oregon

436 15t Avenue W ¢ PO Box 1072 e Albany, Oregon 97321
(541) 223-5555 « www.accuitycpas.com ¢ Fax (541) 730-4420



/
Accuaty

Where accuracy meets integrity
CERTIFIED PUBLICACCOUNTANTS

Board of Directors
Sheridan Fire District
Sheridan, Oregon

We have audited the modified cash basis financial statements of the governmental activities and
each major fund of Sheridan Fire District for the year ended June 30, 2020. Professional standards
require that we provide you with information about our responsibilities under auditing
standards generally accepted in the United States of America, as well as certain information
related to the planned scope and timing of our audit. We have communicated such information
in our engagement letter dated June 5, 2020. Professional standards also require that we
communicate to you the following information related to our audit.

Significant Audit Findings

Qualitative Aspects of Accounting Practices

Management is responsible for the selection and use of appropriate accounting policies. The
significant accounting policies used by Sheridan Fire District are described in Note I to the
financial statements. No new accounting pronouncements were adopted during the year ended
June 30, 2020. We noted no transactions entered into by the District during the year for which
there is a lack of authoritative guidance or consensus. All significant transactions have been
recognized in the financial statements in the proper period.

Accounting estimates are an integral part of the financial statements prepared by management
and are based on management’s knowledge and experience about past and current evenis and
assumptions about future events. Certain accounting estimates are particularly sensitive because
of their significance to the financial statements and because of the possibility that future events
affecting them may differ significantly from those expected. The most sensitive estimates
affecting the District’s financial statements were:

» Management's estimate of depreciable lives and salvage values of capital assets, which
are based on expected useful lives of the assets and current market conditions. We
evaluated the key factors and assumptions used to develop the depreciable lives and
salvage values and determined that they are reasonable in relation to the basic financial
statements taken as a whole and in relation to the applicable opinion units.

The financial statement disclosures are neutral, consistent, and clear.

436 1ot Avenue W ¢ PO Box 1072 e Albany, Oregon 97321
(541) 223-5555 ® www.accuitycpas.com e Fax (541) 730-4420



Difficulties Encountered in Petforming the Audit

We encountered no significant difficulties in dealing with management in performing and
completing our audit.

Corrected and Uncorrected Misstatements

Professional standards require us to accumulate all known and likely misstatements identified
during the audit, other than those that are trivial, and communicate them to the appropriate level
of management.

Disagreements with Management

For purposes of this letter, professional standards define a disagreement with management as a
financial accounting, reporting, or auditing matter, whether or not resolved to our satisfaction,
that could be significant to the financial statements or the auditor’s report. We are pleased to
report that no such disagreements arose during the course of our audit.

Management Representations

We have requested certain written representations from management, which are included in the
accompanying letter dated September 23, 2020.

Management Consultations with Other Independent Accountants

In some cases, management may decide to consult with other accountants about auditing and
accounting matters, similar to obtaining a “second opinion” on certain situations. If a consultation
involves application of an accounting principle to the entity’s financial statements or a
determination of the type of auditor’s opinion that may be expressed on those statements, our
professional standards require the consulting accountant to check with us to determine that the
consultant has all the relevant facts. To our knowledge, there were no such consultations with
other accountants.

Other Audit Findings or Issues

We generally discuss a variety of matters, including the application of accounting principles and
auditing standards, with management each year prior to retention as the District’s auditors.
However, these discussions occurred in the normal course of our professional relationship and
our responses were not a condition to our retention.

Other Matters

With respect to the supplementary information accompanying the modified cash basis financial
statements, we made certain inquiries of management and evaluated the form, content, and
methods of preparing the information to determine that the information complies with the
modified cash basis of accounting, which is a comprehensive basis of accounting other than
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, the method of
preparing it has not changed from the prior period, and the information is appropriate and
complete in relation to our audit of the financial statements. We compared and reconciled the
supplementary information to the underlying accounting records used to prepare the financial
statements or to the financial statements themselves.



Restrictions on Use

This report is intended solely for the use of the board of directors and management of Sheridan
Fire District, and is not intended to be, and should not be used by anyone other than these
specified parties.

Very truly yours,

Accuity, LLC ’.._

September 23, 2020



/
Acaaty

Where accuracy meets integrity
CERTIFIED PUBLICACCOUNTANTS

September 23, 2020

Board of Directors
Sheridan Fire District
Sheridan, Oregon 9101

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements of the governmental activities
and the major fund of Sheridan Fire District as of and for the year ended June 30, 2020, in
accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America, we
considered Sheridan Fire District’s internal control over financial reporting (internal control) as a
basis for designing our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinions en the
financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
District’s internal control. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the
District’s internal control.

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the preceding
paragraph and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be
significant deficiencies or material weaknesses and, therefore, there can be no assurance that all
such deficiencies have been identified. In addition, because of inherent limitations in internal
control, including the possibility of management override of controls, misstatements due toerror
or fraud may occur and not be detected by such controls. However, as discussed below, we
identified certain deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be significant deficiencies.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to
prevent or detect and correct misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency,
or combination of deficiencies, in internal control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that
a material misstatement of the entity’s financial statements will not be prevented or detected and
corrected on a timely basis. We identified the following deficiencies in internal control that we
consider to be material weaknesses:

Group Purchasing

During our audit, we noted that the District is currently group purchasing assets for two other
districts, and then they are requesting reimbursement for those assets, which could lead to several
issues. Internal controls, mainly board oversight for each entity, is lost when purchases are made
by another district. Sheridan Fire District did not collect interest from these fronted purchases
and is therefore missing out on interest that should be earned. Lastly, by acting as the banker for
other districts, Sheridan Fire District is risking the chance that reimbursements may not be made,
as purchases could be found unacceptable or the other districts may not be financially able to
remit payments for these purchases. We recommend that each District handle their own
purchasing for all materials and services as well as all capital items moving forward.

436 15t Avenue W o PO Box 1072 e Albany, Oregon 97321
(541) 223-5555 « www .accuitycpas.com e Fax (541) 730-4420



A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is
less severe than a material weakness, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged
with governance. We consider the following deficiencies in the District’s internal control to be
significant deficiencies:

Organizational Structure

The size of the District’s accounting and administrative staff precludes certain internal controls
that would be preferred if the office staff were large enough to provide optimum segregation of
duties. This situation dictates that the Board of Directors remains involved in the financial affairs
of the District to provide oversight and independent review functions.

Ambulance Payment Communication Delays

During our audit, we noted that significant ambulance payments received by the District were
nwol communicaled to the ambulance billing service in a timcly manner. During the fiscal year,
the District changed staff involved in communication with the billing service company; this
change in staffing resulted in significant time delays in communicating payments received from
the Federal Correctional Institution and Performance Health. We recommend that there be a
comprehensive review of communication timeframes and expectations with the new staff
involved in the billing process.

During our audit, we became aware of the following deficiencies in internal control, other than
significant deficiencies or material weaknesses, that are an opportunity to strengthen internal
controls and operating efficiencies.

Compliance with Oregon Revised Statutes: Oregon Budget Law
1. Excess of Expenditures Over Appropriations

During our audit, we noted the District expended funds in excess of the amounts
appropriated in two appropriation categories, which is in violation or ORS 294.150. We
recommend that the District implement procedures to more closely review monthly financial
statements, comparing budgeted and actual expenditures, to prevent future reoccurrences.

2. Budget Resolution

During our audit, we noted the District’s resolution adopting the budget did not foot for the
second year in a row, which is in violation or ORS 294.388. We recommend that the District
implement procedures to more closely recalculate and review budget resolutions to prevent
future reoccurrences.

3. Violation of Public Contracting Regulations

The District did not solicit and retain adequate quotes for public contracts, which is in
violation of public contracts and purchasing requirements.



This communication is intended solely for the information and use of management, the board of
directors, and others within the District, and is not intended to be, and should not be used by
anyone other than these specified parties.

Ve_ry truly yours,

Accuity, LLC



Recently Issued Accounting Standards
June 30, 2020

The Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) issued i1¢ ..+, Postponement
of the Effective Dates of Certain Authoritative Guidance. The Statement is intended to provide relief
to governments and other stakeholders in light of the COVID-19 pandemic.

The guidance postpones by one year the effective dates of certain provisions in the
pronouncements as follows:

GASB Statement No. 84, Fiduciary Activities - This statement established criteria and
guidance for identifying fiduciary activities of all state and local governments for
accounting and financial reporting purposes, as well as the reporting requirements for
these fiduciary funds.

GASB Statement No. 88, Certain Disclosures Related to Debt, Including Borrowing and Direct
Placements - This statement addresses the information that is disclosed in the notes to
government financial statements related to debt, including borrowing and direct
placements. It also clarifies which liabilities governments should include when disclosing
information related to debt.

The Statement postpones the effective dates of the following pronouncements by 18 months:

GASB Statement No. 87, Leases - This statement addresses the accounting and financial
reporting for leases by governments, requiring recognition of certain lease assets and
liabilities for leases that were previously classified as operating leases.

The District will implement applicable new GASB pronouncements no later than the required
fiscal year. Management has not determined the effect on the financial statemenis for
implementing any of the above pronouncements.

The GASB provides other COVID-19 related resources on its website:

https: / /www.gasb.org/COVID19 ,




Accuaty

June 05, 2020

Judy Breeden

Sheridan Fire District
230 Southwest Mill Street
Sheridan, OR 97378

Dear Judy Breeden,

We are pleased to confirm our understanding of the services we are to provide to Sheridan Fire District for the year
ended June 30, 2020. We will audit the modified cash basis financial statements of the governmental activities,
business-type activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information, including the related notes
to the financial statements, which collectively comprise the basic financial statements of Sheridan Fire District as of
and for the year ended June 30, 2020. We have also been engaged to report on supplementary information that
accompanies Sheridan Fire District's financial statements. We will subject the following supplementary information to
the auditing procedures applied in our audit of the financial statements and certain additional procedures, including
comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare
the financial statements or to the financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance
with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and will provide an opinion on it in
relation to the financial statements as a whole:

1. Schedules of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance — Budget and Actual — General Fund
and Major Special Revenue Funds, if any

2, Combining Balance Sheet and Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund
Balances for all Nonmajor Governmental Funds, if any

3. Schedules of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance — Budget and Actual — Nonmajor
Special Revenue Funds, Debt Service Funds, and Capital Projects Funds, if any

Audit Objectives

The objective of our audit is the expression of opinions as to whether the basic financial statements are fairly
presented, in all material respects, in conformity with the modified cash basis of accounting and to report on the
fairness of the supplementary information referred to above when considered in relation to the basic financial
statements taken as a whole. Our audit will be conducted in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted
in the United States of America and the Minimum Standards for Audits of Oregon Municipal Corporations and will
include tests of accounting records of Sheridan Fire District and other procedures we consider necessary 1o enable
us to express such opinions. We will issue a written report upon completion of our audit of Sheridan Fire District's
financial statements. Our report will be addressed to the governing body of Sheridan Fire District. We cannot
provide assurance that unmodified opinions will be expressed. Gircumstances may arise in which it is necessary for
us to modify our opinions or add emphasis-of-matter or other-matter paragraphs. If our opinions on the financial
statements are other than unmodified, we will discuss the reasons with management in advance. If, for any reason,
we are unable to complete the audit or are unable to complete the audit or are unable to form or have not formed
opinions, we may decline to express opinions or to issue a report or may withdraw from this engagement.

Audit Procedures — General

An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements; therefore, our audit will involve judgment about the number of transactions to be examined and the areas
to be tested. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the financial statements. We will plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable, assurance about
whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement, whether from (1) errors, (2) fraudulent financial

Page 1 of 6
& Liscio



(&

:

reporting, (3) misappropriation of assets, or (4) violations of laws or governmental regulations that are attributable to
the Government or to acts by management or employees acting on behalf of the Government.

Because of the inherent limitations of an audit, combined with the inherent limitations of internal control, and because
we will not perform a detailed examination of all transactions, there is a risk that material misstatements may exist
and not be detected by us, even though the audit is properly planned and performed in accordance with auditing
standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In addition, an audit is not designed to detect
immaterial misstatements or violations of laws or governmental regulations that do not have a direct and material
effect on the financial statements. However, we will inform the appropriate level of management of any material errors
and any fraudulent financial reporting or misappropriation of assets that come to our attention. We will also inform the
appropriate level of management of any violations of laws or governmental regulations that come to our attention,
unless clearly inconsequential, and of any material abuse that comes to our atiention. Our responsibility as auditors
is limited to the period covered by our audit and does not extend to any later periods for which we are not engaged as
auditors.

Our procedures will include tests of documentary evidence supporting the transactions recorded in the accounts and
may include tests of the physical existence of inventories, and direct confirmation of receivables and certain assets
and liabilities by correspondence with selected individuals, funding sources, creditors, and financial institutions. We
will request written representations from the Government's attorneys as part of the engagement, and they may bill
you for responding to this inquiry.

At the conclusion of our audit, we will require certain written representations from you about the financial statements;
compliance with laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements; and other responsibilities required by generally
accepted auditing standards.

Audit Procedures - Internal Control

Our audit will include obtaining an understanding of the Government and its environment, including internal control,
sufficient to assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements and to design the nature, timing, and
extent of further audit procedures. An audit is not designed to provide assurance on internal control or to identify
deficiencies in intemal control. Accordingly, during the audit, we will communicate to management and those
charged with governance, internal control related matters that are required to be communicated under AICPA
professional standards.

Audit Procedures — Compliance

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement,
we will perform tests of Sheridan Fire District's compliance with the provisions of applicable laws, regulations,
contracts, and agreements. However, the objective of our audit will not be to provide an opinion on overall
compliance, and we will not express such an opinion.

Other Services

We will also assist in preparing the financial statements and related notes of Sheridan Fire District in conformity with
the modified cash basis of accounting based on information provided by you. The other services are limited to the
financial statements and related notes as previously defined. We, in our sole professional judgement, reserve the
right to refuse to perform any procedure or take any action that could be construed as assuming management
responsibilities. We will assist with preparation of the capital asset schedule and depreciation calculation in
conformity with the applicable basis of accounting.

Management Responsibilities

Management is responsible for designing, implementing and maintaining effective internal controls relevant to the
preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to

Page 2 of 6
8 Liscio



i
Acaiaty

~

fraud or error, including monitoring ongoing activities; for the selection and application of accounting principles; and
for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in conformity with the modified cash basis of
accounting.

You are responsible for including all informative disclosures that are appropriate for the modified cash basis of
accounting. Those disclosures will include (1) a description of the modified cash basis of accounting, including a
summary of significant accounting policies, and how the modified cash basis differs from GAAP; (2) informative
disclosures similar to those required by GAAP; and (3) additional disclosures beyond those specifically required that
may be necessary for the financial statements to achieve fair presentation.

Management is also responsible for making all financial records and related information available to us and for the
accuracy and completeness of that information. You are also responsible for providing us with (1) access to all
information of which you are aware that is relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements,
including identification of all related parties and all related-party relationships and transactions, (2) additional
information that we may request for the purpose of the audit, and (3) unrestricted access to persons within the
Government from whom we determine it necessary to obtain audit evidence.

You are responsible for the design and implementation of programs and controls to prevent and detect fraud, and for
informing us about all known or suspected fraud affecting the Government involving (1) management, (2) employees
who have significant roles in internal control, and (3) others where the fraud or illegal acts could have a material
effect on the financial statements. Your responsibilities include informing us of your knowledge of any allegations of
fraud or suspected fraud affecting the government received in communications from employees, former employees,
grantors, regulators, or others. In addition, you are responsible for identifying and ensuring that the government
complies with applicable laws and regulations.

You are responsible for the preparation of the supplementary information in conformity with the modified cash basis
of accounting. You agree to include our report on the supplementary information in any document that contains and
indicates that we have reported on the supplementary information. You also agree to include the audited financial
statements with any presentation of the supplementary information that includes our report thereon or make the
audited financial statements readily available to users of the supplementary information no later than the date the
supplementary information is issued with our report thereon.

Your responsibilities include acknowledging to us in the written representation letter that (1) you are responsible for
presentation of the supplementary information in accordance with the modified cash basis of accounting (2) that you
believe the supplementary information, including its form and content, is fairly presented in accordance with the
modified cash basis of accounting, (3) that the methods of measurement or presentation have not changed from
those used in the prior period (or if they have changed, the reasons for such changes), and (4) you have disclosed to
us any significant assumptions in interpretations underlying the measurement or presentation of the supplementary
information.,

You agree to assume all management responsibilities for financial statement preparation services and any other
nonattest services we provide; oversee the services by designating an individual, preferably from senior
management, with suitable skill, knowledge, or experience; evaluate the adequacy and results of those services; and
accept responsibility for them.

Engagement Administration, Fees, and Other

We may from time to time, and depending on the circumstances, use third-party service providers in sewing your
account. We may share confidential information about you with these service providers but will remain committed to
maintaining the confidentiality and security of your information. Accordingly, we maintain internal policies,
procedures, and safeguards to protect the confidentiality of your personal information. In addition, we will secure
confidentiality agreements with all service providers to maintain the confidentiality of your information and we will
take reasonable precautions to determine that they have appropriate procedures in place to prevent the unauthorized
release of your confidential information to others.

Page 3 of 6
o Liscio



Acciaty

In the event that we are unable to secure an appropriate confidentiality agreement, you will be asked to provide your
consent prior to the sharing of your confidential information with the third-party service provider. Furthermore, we will
remain responsible for the work provided by any such third-party service providers.

We understand that your employees will prepare all cash or other confirmations we request and will locate any
documents selected by us for testing and will prepare schedules requested by us by the dates communicated directly
to management.

We will provide copies of our reports to Sheridan Fire District, however management is responsible for distribution of
the reports and the financial statements. Unless restricted by law or regulation, or containing privileged and
confidential information, copies of our reports are to be made available for public inspection.

The audit documentation for this engagement is the property of Accuity, LLC and constitutes confidential information.
However, subject to applicable laws and regulations, audit documentation and appropriate individuals will be made
available upon request and in a timely manner to the State of Oregon or its designee, a federal agency providing
direct or indirect funding, or the U.S. Government Accountability Office for purposes of a quality review of the audit, to
resolve audit findings, or to carry out oversight responsibilities. We will notify you of any such request. If requested,
access to such audit documentation will be provided under the supervision ot Accuity, LLC personnel. Furthermore,
upon request, we may provide copies of selected audit documentation to the aforementioned parties. These parties
may intend or decide to distribute the copies or information contained therein to others, including other governmental
agencies.

The audit documentation for this engagement will be retained for a minimum of seven years after the report release
date or for any additional period requested by the State of Oregon. If we are aware that a federal awarding agency or
auditee is contesting an audit finding, we will contact the party/parties contesting the audit finding for guidance prior
to destroying the audit documentation.

We expect to begin our audit on July 28, 2020, and to issue our report no later than December 31, 2020. Glen Kearns
is the engagement partner and is responsible for supervising the engagement and signing the reports or authorizing
another individual to sign them.

Our fees for these services will be based on the value of the services rendered, plus out-of-pocket expenses. We
estimate that our fees for these services, including out-of-pocket costs (such as report reproduction, typing, postage,
copies, or travel), will be $7,500. The fee estimate is based on anticipated cooperation from your personnel and the
assumption that unexpected circumstances will not be encountered duting the audit. If significant additional time is
necessary, we will discuss it with you and arrive at a new fee estimate.

Our invoices for these fees will be rendered each month as work progresses and are payable upon presentation. In
accordance with our firm policies, work may be suspended if your account becomes 30 days or more overdue and
will not be resumed until your account is paid in full. If we elect to terminate our services for nonpayment, our
engagement will be deemed to have been completed upon written notification of termination, even if we have not
completed our report. You will be obligated to compensate us for all time expended and to reimburse us for all out-of-
pocket expenditures through the date of termination.

At the conclusion of our audit engagement, we will communicate to the governing body, who we have determined to
be those charged with governance, the following significant findings from the audit:

Our view about the qualitative aspects of the Government's significant accounting practices;

Significant difficulties, if any, encountered during the audit;

Uncorrected misstatements, other than those we believe are trivial, if any;

Disagreements with management, if any,

Other findings or issues, if any, arising from the audit that are, in our professional judgment, significant and
relevant to the governing body regarding their oversight of the financial reporting process;

« Material, corrected misstatements that were brought to the attention of management as a result of our audit

Page 4 of 6
#% Liscio



procedures, if any;

e Representations we requested from management;

» Management's consultations with other accountants, if any; and

s Significant issues, if any, arising from the audit that were discussed, or the subject of correspondence with
management.

If you intend to publish or otherwise reproduce the financial statements and make reference to our firm, you agree to
provide us with printers’ proofs or masters for our review and approval before printing. You also agree ta provide us
with a copy of the final reproduced material for our approval before it is distributed.

If this engagement letter is written in support of any existing bid or contract, in case of any conflict between such
agreement and this letter, this letter will control.

If any of the above sections or clauses are held to be invalid for any reason, or are declared to be null and void, all
other sections and clauses of this agreement shall remain valid, will not be nullified, and are hereby further affirmed.

Venue of all matters arising from this agreement, this engagement, and subsequent engagements shall reside in
Albany, Linn County, Oregon.

Any dispute, controversy, or claim rising out of this agreement shall be settled by binding arbitration under the
arbitration rules of the Linn County Circuit Court. There shall be one arbitrator selected from the Circuit Court Panel
of Arbitrators and the proceeding shall follow the Oregon Rules of Civil Procedure. The arbitrator shall have the
authority to award any remedy or relief that an Oregon court could order or grant, including, without limitation, specific
performance of any obligation created under this agreement, the issuance of an injunction, or the impesition of
sanctions for abuse or frustration of the arbitration process, except that the arbitrator shall not have authority to award
punitive damages or any other amount for the purpose of imposing a penalty as opposed to compensating for actual
damages suffered or loss incurred. With respect to any action relating to this agreement, the prevailing party shall be
entitled to recover from the losing party its reasonable attorney’s fees, paralegal fees, expert fees, and all other fees,
costs, and expenses actually incurred and reasonably necessary in connection with such action as determined by
the arbitrator.

Our audit engagement ends upon delivery of our audit report. Any follow-up services that might be required will be a
separate, new engagement. The terms and conditions of that new engagement will be governed by a new specific
engagement letter for that service.

We appreciate the opportunity to be of service to you and believe that this letter accurately summarizes the significant

terms of our engagement. If you have any questions, please let us know. If you agree with the terms of our
engagement as described in this letter, please sign the enclosed copy and return it to us.

Very truly yours,

len Kearws

ccuity, LLC

RESPONSE:

This letter correctly sets forth the understanding of Sheridan Fire District

Judy Breeden

Judy greeden, Administrative Assistant

Page 5 of 6
&% Liscio



Q

3
g

1
i
|

0b/23/2020

Date

Page 6 of &
0 Liscio



Sheridan Fire District

Accuity, LLC

Certified Public Accountants
436 15t Avenue W

P.O. Box 1072

Albany, Oregon 97321

This representation letter is provided in connection with your audit of the modified cash basis
financial statements of Sheridan Rural Fire Protection District, which comprise the respective
financial position of the governmental activities, each major fund, and the remaining fund
information as of June 30, 2020, the respective changes in financial position for the year then ended,
and the related notes to the financial statements, for the purpose of expressing opinions as to
whether the financial statements are presented fairly, in all material respects, in accordance with the
modified cash basis of accounting, which is a comprehensive basis of accounting other than
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Certain representations in this letter are described as being limited to matters that are material. lfems
are considered material if they involve an omission or misstatement of accounting information that,
in light of surrounding circumstances, makes it probable that the judgment of a reasonable person
relying on the information would be changed or influenced by the omission or misstatement. An
omission or misstatement that is monetarily small in amount could be considered material as a
result of qualitative factors.

We confirm, to the best of our knowledge and belief, as of the date of signature of this letter, the
following representations made to you during your audit.

Financial Statements

1. We have fulfilled our responsibilities, as set out in the terms of the audit engagement letter
dated June 5, 2020, including oux responsibility for the preparation and fair presentation of
the financial statements and for preparation of the supplementary information in accordance
with the applicable criteria.

2. The fnancial statements referred to above are fairly presented in conformity with the
modified cash basis of accounting, and include all properly classified funds and other
financial information of the District required by the modified cash basis of accounting to be
included in the financial reporting entity.

3. We acknowledge our responsibility for the design, implementation, and maintenance of
internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

SHERIDAN FIRE DISTRICT
230 SW MILL ST.
SHERIDAN, OR 97378
(503) 843-2467



10.

We acknowledge our responsibility for the design, implementation, and maintenance of
internal control to prevent and detect fraud.

Significant assumptions we used in making accounting estimates are reasonable.

Related party relationships and transactions, including revenues, expenditures/expenses,
loans, transfers, leasing arrangements and guarantees, and amounts receivable from or
payable to related parties have been appropriately accounted for and disclosed in
accordance with the requirements of the modified cash basis of accounting.

All events subsequent to the date of the financial statements and for which the modified cash
basis of accounting requires adjustment or disclosure have been adjusted or disclosed. No
events, including instances of noncompliance, have occurred subsequent to the balance sheet
date and through the date of signature of this letter that would require adjustment to or
disclosurc in the aforementioned financial statements.

The effects of uncorrected misstatements are immaterial, both individually and in the
aggregate, to the financial statements for each opinion unit.

We are not aware of any pending or threatened litigation, claims, or assessments or
unasserted claims or assessments that are required to be accrued or disclosed in the financial
statements, and we have not consulted a lawyer concerning litigation, claims, or
assessments.

Guarantees, whether written or oral, under which the District is contingently liable, if any,
have been properly recorded or disclosed.

Information Provided

11.

12.

13.

We have provided you with:

a. Access to all information of which we are aware, that is relevant to the preparation and
fair presentation of the financial statements, such as records, documentation, and other
matters.

b. Additional information that you have requested from us for the purpose of the audit.

c. Unrestricted access to persons within the District from whom you determined it
necessary to obtain audit evidence.

d. Minutes of the meetings of the board of directors or summaries of actions of recent
meetings for which minutes have not yet been prepared.

All material transactions have been recorded in the accounting records and are reflected in
the financial statements.

We have disclosed to you the results of our assessment of the risk that the financial
statements may be materially misstated as a result of fraud.



14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

We have no knowledge of any fraud or suspected fraud that affects the District and involves:
a. Management,
b. Employees who have significant roles in internal control, or

c. Others where the fraud could have a material effect on the financial statements.

We have no knowledge of any allegations of fraud or suspected fraud affecting the District’s
financial statements communicated by employees, former employees, regulators, or others.

We have no knowledge of instances of noncompliance or suspected noncompliance with
provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, or grant agreements, or abuse, whose effects
should be considered when preparing financial statements.

We have disclosed to you all known actual or possible litigation, claims, and assessments
whose effects should be considered when preparing the financial statements.

We have disclosed to you the identity of the District’s related parties and all the related party
relationships and transactions of which we are aware.

District-Specific

19.

20.

21.

22

23.

24,

25.

26.

There have been no communications from regulatory agencies concerning noncompliance
with, or deficiencies in, financial reporting practices.

We have taken timely and appropriate steps to remedy fraud, noncompliance with
provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, or abuse that you have
reported to us, if applicable.

We have a process to track the status of audit findings and recommendations.

We have identified to you any previous audits, attestation engagements, and other studies
related to the audit objectives and whether related recommendations have been
implemented, if applicable.

We have provided our views on reported findings, conclusions, and recommendations, as
well as our planned corrective actions, for the report, if applicable.

The District has no plans or intentions that may materially affect the carrying value or
classification of assets, liabilities, or equity.

We are responsible for compliance with the laws, regulations, and provisions of contracts
and grant agreements applicable to us, including tax or debt limits and debt contracts, and
legal contractual provisions for reporting specific activities in separate funds.

We have identified and disclosed to you all instances that have occurred or are likely to have
occurred, of fraud and noncompliance with provisions of laws and regulations that we
believe have a material effect on the financial statements or other financial data significant to
the audit objectives, and any other instances that warrant the attention of those charged with

governance.



27.

28.

29.

30.

31.

32.

33.

35.

36.

37.

38.

We have identified and disclosed to you all instances, which have occurred or are likely to
have occurred, of noncompliance with provisions of contracts and grant agreements that we
believe have a material effect on the determination of financial statement amounts or other
financial data significant to the audit objectives.

We have identified and disclosed to you all instances that have occurred or are likely to have
occurred, of abuse that could be quantitatively or qualitatively material to the financial
statements or other financial data significant to the audit objectives.

Other than previously disclosed, there are no violations or possible violations of budget
ordinances, laws and regulations (including those pertaining to adopting, approving, and
amending budgets), provisions of contracts and grant agreements, tax or debt limits, and
any related debt covenants, whose effects should be considered for disclosure in the financial
statements, as a basis for recording a loss contingency, or for reporting on noncompliance.

As part of your audit, you assisted with preparation of the financial statements and related
notes. We have designated an individual with suitable skill, knowledge, or experience to
oversee your services and have assumed all management responsibilities. We have
reviewed, approved, and accepted responsibility for those financial statements and related
notes.

The District has satisfactory title to all owned assets, and there are no liens or encumbrances
on such assets, nor has any asset been pledged as collateral.

The District has complied with all aspects of contractual agreements that would have a
material effect on the financial statements in the event of noncompliance.

The financial statements include all component units, as well as joint ventures with an equity
interest, and properly disclose all other joint ventures and other related organizations, if
applicable.

The financial statements properly classify all funds and activities.

All funds that meet the quantitative criteria in GASB Statement Nos. 34 and 37 for
presentation as major are identified and presented as such and all other funds that are
presented as major are particularly important to financial statement users.

Components of net position (net investment in capital assets, restricted, and unrestricted)
and equity amounts are properly classified and, if applicable, approved.

Investments, derivative instruments, and land and other real estate held by endowments are
propetly valued.

Expenses have been appropriately classified in or allocated to functions and programs in the
statement of activities, and allocations have been made on a reasonable basis.



39.

40.

41.

43.

45.

46.

Revenues are appropriately classified in the statement of activities within program revenues,
general revenues, contributions to term or permanent endowments, or contributions to
permanent fund principal.

Interfund, internal, and intra-entity activity and balances have been appropriately classified
and reported.

Special and extraordinary items are classified and reported, if applicable.

Deposits, investment securities, and derivative instruments are properly classified as to risk
and are properly disclosed.

Capital assets, including infrastructure and intangible assets, are properly capitalized,
reported, and, if applicable, depreciated.

We have appropriately disclosed the District’s policy regarding whether to first apply
restricted or unrestricted resources when an expense is incurred for purposes for which both
restricted and unrestricted net position is available and have determined that net position is
properly recognized under the policy.

We are following our established accounting policy regarding which resources (that is,
restricted, committed, assigned, or unassigned) are considered to be spent first for
expenditures for which more than one resource classification is available. The policy
determines the fund balance classifications for financial statement purposes.

With respect to the supplementary information:

a. We acknowledge our responsibility for presenting the supplementary information in
accordance with the modified cash basis of accounting, and we believe this information,
including its form and content, is fairly presented in accordance with the modified cash
basis of accounting. The methods of measurement and presentation of the
supplementary information have not changed from those used in the prior period, and
we have disclosed to you any significant assumptions or interpretations underlying the
measurement and presentation of the supplementary information.

=7 o Y23/20

Fire Chief Date



Sheridan/SW Polk/West Valley Fire Districts
Joint Board of Directors
Staff Report

MEETING DATE: December 10, 2020

TOPIC: Payroll Processing

PREPARED BY: Todd Kimball, CFO Selections and Judy Breeden, Finance Officer
APPROVED BY: Fred Hertel, Fire Chief

ATTACHMENTS: Contract & Proposals

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

Outsource payroll processing to Great Northern Staff Administrators (GNSA)

BACKGROUND:

Payrollis currently processed for Sheridan and West Valley using two different Intuit products — Intuit
Complete and Intuit Assisted Payroll. SW Polk’s staff are contracted employees through Sheridan.
Operating multiple payroll systems causes inefficiencies in the accounting department, as many steps
are duplicated. Additionally, several work-arounds exist in orderto process payroll, including the
inability for Intuit Complete to calculate both salary and hourly compensation for a single employee,
recalculations of certain wages types and differentials.

In 2019, the three Districts began using a human capital management system called CrewSensetoassist
with scheduling, shifttrades, and time keeping. However, until this most recent payroll, Exceltimesheets
were the official system of record foremployee’s time keeping. In November, the Excel timesheets
were not used, and CrewSense became the official system of record. This change is significant as it will
allow staff to upload payroll data to a third-party payroll processor.

Staff contacted four potential payroll providers to process the District’s payroll. Staff found that most
providers did not bring a strongvalue-add in the way of technology or simplifications that would save
staff time. One providerhowever, GNSA, utilizes a top of the line payroll platform that will allow for
payroll uploads, automated leave accrual calculations, online employee access, as well as other features
of which, some that come with additional fees. Staff are hopeful that GNSA will not only provide reliable
payroll processing and greater transparency to employees, but also create time savings for the finance
team.



SUMMARY TIMELINE:

Upon Board approvaland execution of the contract, Finance will immediately begin to provide GNSA
with the necessary information to begin payroll processing forthe Districts starting in January 2021.
GNSA will provide hands-on training to staff for the January, February and if needed March payroll runs.
In the event the payroll conversion is not able to be completed in time forthe January 2021 payroll, the
commencement date will be pushed to February.

FINANCIAL IMPACT:

Sheridan currently pays approximate $164/mo, and GNSA’s proposalis $146/mo.
West Valley currently pays approximately $127/mo, and GNSA’s proposal is $117/mo.
There are one-time start-up fees of $424 for Sheridan and $376 for West Valley.

Additional services may be added in the future.

RECOMMENDED MOTION:

Move to outsource payroll processing to Great Northern Staff Administrators (GNSA) and allow the Fire
Chief to sign the contract.



9,
%

9,
%

CHIEF'S REPORT

Upcoming Events

> December 12t - The Sheridan/West Valley Volunteer Association is hosting a Drive
Through Santa/Toy Drive

> January 27th—Potential SWOT analysis and Mission, Vision, Values (see below)

> March—tentative schedule for the Joint Awards Banquet

WHA and SDAO Offer
» WHA and SDAO have offered to fund and host a Strengths, Weaknesses,

Opportunities, and Threats (SWOT) analysis which would then lead to an opportunity
to create a new, joint Mission, Vision, Values for the three districts.

Campbell, DeLong Resources Inc. (CDRI)

» CDRIis a marketing & strategic consulting firm for all aspects of community problem
solving and solutions that involves the community members themselves.

» The Districts have used CDRI before within the SW Polk bond measure and West Valley
levy projects.

COVID-19 Update

> Staff has developed the requisite programs and documents to meet the latest OSHA
requirements.

» This month is the final round of the CARES grant funding; staff is preparing the
documents for submittal.

» Staff is also monitoring the potential of an additional stimulus package.

Monthly Activity Report
> Please find attached the Monthly Activity Report for all three districts

» Please find attached the Monthly EMS compliance and reliability report



Sheridan Fire District

NOVEMBER 2020 MONTHLY REPORT

Fire Stats EMS Stats

Structure Fire 1 Public Assist 5
EMS incident 7 Canceled 7
Extrication, rescue 1 Patient Dead on Scene 3
Equipment problem 1 Standby 3
Public service assistance 6 Transported 61
Unauthorized burning 1 Not transported 18
Standby 1

Canceled 8

Controlled burning 2

Total 28 Total 97

Training Hours 319




Sheridan Fire District - ASA Compliance

Previous Month v Neowv 1, 2020 - Nowv 30, 2020 v

0_6:46

96% |

- Omne ofthese i~

QF RESPOB#SES N | | |

| | .. callsis nat,
30 | | | considered.in the
DAYS | ASA compliance
el due to the

© location.

UNIT RESPONSES [ i . I i—
i s S vl GyAG 9320 Q500 Q340 TE § ST 11480 E Ears] 15809 eAT i uai =
_ compliance: 98%

% Raws % Columns % Al

G300 - 04:520%:09 - 07:5902:00 - 02:5309:00 - 63:39102:00 - 11:5312:08 « 14:3315:00 - 16:3917:80 - 1

‘591200 < 125922530 - 295 FAMA0 - 553:59 Total

i
(7

M191 20 23 1

Sheridan Fire District — Al EMS Incidents

West Valley - Medic 182, 1 Calls,
1%

West Valley - Medic 181, 3

Calls, 4% N Move ups to cover the Sheridan Fire District

response area because there were no
available West-end resources:

Sheridamn - Medic 193, 3
Calls, 4%
Medic 5 - 1 move up

Medic 10 - 1 move up
Medic 181 - 1 move up
Medic 193 — 2 move up

Sheridan - Medic 191, 66
Callis, 91%

s Sheridan - Medic 191 x Sheridan - Medic 193 : West Valley - Medic 181 - \est Valley - Medic 182



SW Polk Fire District

NOVEMBER 2020 MONTHLY REPORT

Fire Stats
Structure Fire
Natural vegetation fire
Special outside fire
Canceled
Controlled burning
False alarm

Total

-« 2 T Y P Gy

14

EMS incident

Total

EMS Stats

Training Hours

150.5




West Valley Fire District

NOVEMBER 2020 MONTHLY REPORT

Fire Stats EMS Stats
Medical assist 2 Public Assist 3
EMS incident 5 Canceled 11
Standby 2 Patient Dead on Scene 2
Equipment problem 3 Standby 1
Public service assistance 2 Transported 58
Canceled 6 Not Transported 27
Controlled burning 1
False alarm 3
System malfunction 1
Total 25 Total 102

Training Hours 287.33




West Valley Fire District - ASA Compliance

Previous Month v Nov 1, 2020 - Nav 30, 2020 v
MISS

. 181 —
08% This call is not
OF RESPONSES I -.@@ns[dem.ﬁm_m
o SR -

the ASA

30 ~ compliance due
oaYs to the location.

e R e e e R TR R T e | 7T
64 Actual
UNIT RESPONSES i i e e
B ey Sy fres] e a1:40 G030 0320 0410 USu0 4534 e [y s 16:20 mmp]{m e

e

% Rows 9 Celumns 96 Al

00:00 - G4:5305:00 - 07:5208:C0 - 08:5509:C0 - 09:5910:00 - 11:5312:00 - 14:5915:C0 - 16:3917:00 - 17:5918:00 - 19:5220:0Q - 29:593C .0 - 58:39

Tatal 15 9 & 4 t 4 & - &4

West Valley Fire District - All EMS Incidents

Sheridan Medic 193,1 . Sheridan - Medic 191, 2 Calls, 3%
Call, 1% Mac - Medic 1, 1, 1%
' Move ups to cover the Sheridan Fire

District response area because there
were no available West-end resources:

e No move ups

West Valley - Medic 182, .. - West Valley - Medic 181, 39
40, 48% Calls, 47%

= \West Valley - Medic 181 = West Valley - Medic 182 « Sheridan- Medic 193 Sheridan - Medic 191 = Mac -Medic 1



